

AL Habib Asset Management Limited





TABLE OF CONTENTS

DIRECTORS' REPORT	02
AL HABIB CASH FUND	05
AL HABIB MONEY MARKET FUND	19
AL HABIB INCOME FUND	32
AL HABIB ASSET ALLOCATION FUND	46
AL HABIB STOCK FUND	61
AL HABIB ISLAMIC CASH FUND	76
AL HABIB ISLAMIC INCOME FUND	90
AL HABIB ISLAMIC STOCK FUND	104
AL HABIB ISLAMIC SAVINGS FUND	118
AL HABIB FIXED RETURN FUND	131
AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA	153
AL HABIB GOVERNMENT SECURITIES FUND	164
AL HABIB SOVEREIGN INCOME FUND	178
AL HABIB PENSION FUND	192
AL HABIB ISLAMIC PENSION FUND	215
AL HABIB GOKP PENSION FUND	237
AL HABIB GOKP ISLAMIC PENSION FUND	249
ڈائر یکٹرزر پورٹ:	260

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors of AL Habib Asset Management Limited is pleased to present the unaudited financial statements of the Funds under its management for the quarter ended September 30, 2025.

During the first quarter of FY26, the economy demonstrated signs of stabilization and moderate recovery following a period marked by significant challenges. The central bank maintained the policy rate at 11%, reflecting a prudent stance amid inflation concerns and disruption caused by the recent floods.

Inflation declined to 4.2% in Q1 FY26 from 9.2% in the same period last year, primarily reflects impact or recent floods. Industrial activity registered early signs of revival with 9% growth in Large-Scale Manufacturing in the first quarter of FY26. The KSE-100 index maintained its positive momentum this quarter, surging to an all-time high of 165,494.

The current account deficit for this quarter was US\$624 million, higher than the US\$430 million recorded in the same period last year. This was due to mainly import demand. However, resilience of workers' remittances helped cushion the impact.

Looking ahead, GDP growth for FY26 is projected between 3.2% and 4.2% percent, albeit with downside risks stemming from lingering flood impacts and ongoing global uncertainties, while inflation is expected to stay within the 5% to 7% range as per State Bank of Pakistan.

The near-term economic outlook requires sustained policy vigilance to balance inflation containment and growth support. Continued structural reforms and strategic investments are essential to strengthen economic fundamentals and foster sustainable growth.

- **AL Habib Cash Fund (AHCF)** generated net annualized return of 10.08% for the quarter ended September 30, 2025. The Fund's gross income was Rs. 1,690.22 million, which mainly comprises income of Rs.1,257.63 million from government securities, Rs. 343.44 million from bank deposits, and Rs.89.15 from term deposit receipt. VIS has upgraded the Fund's stability rating to AAA(f) on December 27, 2024.
- **AL Habib Money Market Fund (AHMMF)** generated net annualized return of 9.99% for the quarter ended September 30, 2025. The Fund's gross income was Rs. 2,238.22 million, which mainly comprises income of Rs. 1,774.85 million from government securities, Rs. 399.90 million from bank deposits, and Rs.63.47 from term deposit receipt. VIS has upgraded the Fund's stability rating to AAA(f) on December 27, 2024.
- **AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund (AHICF)** generated net annualized return of 9.91% for the quarter ended September 30, 2025. The Fund's gross income was Rs. 745.36 million, which mainly comprises income of Rs. 300.00 million from government securities, Rs. 340.79 million from bank deposits, and Rs. 104.58 million from term deposit receipts. PACRA has maintained stability rating of AA+(f) to the Fund on October 22, 2025.
- **AL Habib Income Fund (AHIF)** generated net annualized return of 9.89% for the quarter ended September 30, 2025. The Fund's gross income was Rs. 675.69 million, which mainly comprises income of Rs. 540.85 million from investment in government securities, TFCs and Sukuks, and Rs. 134.84 million from bank deposits. PACRA has maintained the Fund's stability rating of AA(f) on October 22, 2025.
- **AL Habib Government Securities Fund (AHGSF)** generated net annualized return of 9.91% for the quarter ended September 30, 2025. The Fund's gross income was Rs. 428.94 million, which mainly comprises income of Rs. 325.28 million from investment in government securities, and Rs. 103.66 million from bank deposits. PACRA has assigned the Fund's stability rating of AAA(f) on June 03, 2025.

- **AL Habib Sovereign Income Fund (AHSIF)** The Fund's gross income was Rs. 21.85 million, which mainly comprises income of Rs. 20.77 million from investment in government securities, and Rs. 1.09million from bank deposits.
- **AL Habib Fixed Return Fund (AHFRF)** Plan 23, Plan 24 and Plan 25 were launched whereas, Plan 21 was matured during the quarter. The Fund's gross income was Rs. 139.80 million, which mainly comprises income of Rs. 136.58 million from investment in government securities, and Rs. 3.22 million from bank deposits.
- **AL Habib Islamic Income Fund (AHIIF)** generated net annualized return of 9.91% for the quarter ended September 30, 2025. The Fund's gross income was Rs. 588.09 million, which mainly comprises income of Rs. 235.11 million from investment in Sukuks, Rs. 314.07 million from bank deposits, and Rs. 38.91 million from term deposit receipts. PACRA has maintained stability rating of AA(f) of the Fund on October 22, 2025.
- **AL Habib Islamic Savings Fund (AHISAVF)** generated net annualized return of 10.12% for the quarter ended September 30, 2025. The Fund's gross income was Rs. 557.65 million, which mainly comprises income of Rs. 248.60 million from investment in Sukuks, Rs. 304.12 million from bank deposits, and Rs. 4.92 million from term deposit receipts. PACRA has maintained stability rating of AA(f) to the Fund on October 22, 2025.
- **AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund (AHAAF)** generated net return of 23.69% for the quarter ended September 30, 2025. The Fund's gross income was Rs. 124.29 million, which mainly comprises income of Rs. 3.26 million from bank deposits, Rs. 4.50 million from dividends, and capital loss (realized and unrealized) of Rs. 116.53 million on investments.
- **AL Habib Stock Fund (AHSF)** generated net return of 31.30% for the quarter ended September 30, 2025. The Fund's gross income was Rs. 2,584.57 million, which mainly comprises income of Rs. 105.43 million from dividends, Rs. 8.11 million from bank deposits, and capital gains (realized and unrealized) of Rs. 2,471.03 million on equity investments.
- **AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund (AHISF)** generated net return of 28.72% for the quarter ended September 30, 2025. The Fund's gross income was Rs. 2,058.03 million, which mainly comprises income of Rs.56.28 million from dividends, income of Rs. 1.43 million from bank deposits, and capital gains (realized and unrealized) of Rs. 2,000.32 million on equity investments.
- **AL Habib Pension Fund (AHPF)** generated net annualized returns of 10.07% and 9.80% for Money Market and Debt Sub Fund respectively and Equity Sub Funds generated absolute return of 30.99% for the quarter ended September 30, 2025. The Money Market and Debt Sub Funds' gross income amounted to Rs. 10.85 million and Rs. 8.17 million, respectively, which comprise income from bank deposits and government securities. The Equity Sub Fund's gross income was Rs. 145.46 million, which mainly comprises income of Rs. 4.98 million from dividends, income of Rs. 0.51 million from bank deposits, and capital gains (realized and unrealized) of Rs. 139.97 million on equity investments.
- **AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund (AHIPF)** generated net annualized returns of 9.16% and 8.94% for Money Market and Debt Sub Fund respectively and Equity Sub Funds generated absolute return of 27.62% for the quarter ended September 30, 2025. The Money Market and Debt Sub Funds' gross income amounted to Rs. 5.79 million and Rs. 5.14 million, respectively, which comprise income from bank deposits, debt instruments, and government securities. The Equity Sub Fund's gross income was Rs. 65.71 million, which mainly comprises income of Rs.1.79 million from dividends, income of Rs. 0.22 million from bank deposits, and capital gains (realized and unrealized) of Rs. 63.70 million on equity investments.

AL Habib GoKP Pension Fund (AHGoKPPF) generated net annualized return of 9.60% for Money Market Sub Fund for the quarter ended September 30, 2025. The Money Market Sub Fund gross income amounted to Rs. 1.35 million, which comprise income from bank deposits and government securities.

AL Habib Islamic GoKP Pension Fund (AHIGoKPPF) generated net annualized return of 9.30% for Money Market Sub Fund for the quarter ended September 30, 2025. The Money Market Sub Fund gross income amounted to Rs. 1.26 million, which comprise income from bank deposits and government securities.

We wish to thank our unit holders for their continued trust and support, Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan for their guidance, and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited for their cooperation. We also thank all our team members for their sincerity, dedication and hard work.

KASHIF RAFI
Chief Executive

ABBAS D. HABIB Chairman

Karachi: October 24, 2025

AL HABIB CASH FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Director
Mr. Imran Azim Director
Ms. Zarine Aziz Director
Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Ms. Zarine Aziz Member
Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor, Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines, Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200

Legal Advisor

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co. Barristers & Advocates, 2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4, Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Trustee

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S,

Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

Rating

AAA(f) Fund Stability Rating by VIS AM1 Management Company Quality Rating Assigned by PACRA.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited Bank Alfalah Limited Allied Bank Limited Habib Bank Limited

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

AL HABIB CASH FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		(Unaudited)	(Audited)
		September 30,	June 30,
		2025	2025
	Note	(Rupees i	in '000)
Assets	, [4 5 504 500	12.224.404
Bank balances and Term deposit receipt	6	16,581,508	12,236,496
Investments	7	54,439,024	38,783,299
Profit receivable		534,247	134,884
Receivable against Conversion of Units		93,590	21.647
Advance, deposit and prepayments Total assets	Ĺ	1,401	31,647
Total assets		71,649,770	51,186,326
Liabilities			
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Compa	nv	85,263	111,005
Provision for Federal Excise duty on remuneration of the Management C	-	13,417	13,417
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan limited - Trustee	, carry	3,711	3,753
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan		3,595	3,645
Payable against redemption of units		74,769	74,847
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	8	20,894	606,376
Total liabilities	٠ ١	201,649	813,043
Total natinues		201,049	813,043
Net assets	-	71,448,121	50,373,283
	=		
Unit holders' Fund (as per statement attached)	=	71,448,121	50,373,283
Continuousies and Committee outs	9		
Contingencies and Commitments	9		
		(Number	of units)
		`	,
Number of units in issue (face value of units is Rs. 100 each)	_	685,814,203	495,804,976
	_		
		(Rup	ees)
Not and all a supple		104.18	101.60
Net asset value per unit	-	104.10	101.00
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed interir	n financial inf	Formation	
The different focus 1 to 13 form an integral part of this condensed intern	11 11110110101	ormation.	
For AL Habib Asset Managem (Management Compa			
(Management Compa			
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial O	fficer	Dia	rector

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		Quarter ended		
		September 30,		
		2025	2024	
	Note	(Rupees in	'000)	
Income	_			
Profit on bank deposits and term deposit receipt		432,590	34,068	
Profit / return on investment		1,286,248	2,278,487	
	-	1,718,838	2,312,555	
Net (loss) / gain on investments classified at fair value through profit or loss				
- Net capital (loss) / gain on sale of investment		(1,696)	41,119	
- Net unrealised (loss) / gain on sale of investment	7.2	(26,925)	234,399	
		(28,621)	275,518	
Total Income		1,690,217	2,588,073	
Expenses				
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		86,630	221,446	
Sindh Sales tax on management fee		12,960	32,958	
Expenses allocated by the Management Company		-	500	
Selling and marketing expense		-	500	
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		8,652	6,454	
Sindh Sales tax on trustee Remuneration		1,298	967	
Annual fee - Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan		11,799	8,801	
Brokerage and commission		128	708	
Settlement and Bank charges		3	12	
Auditors' remuneration		212	380	
Annual listing fee		6	6	
Mutual fund rating fee		247	71	
Other expenses		3	-	
Total expenses		121,938	272,803	
Net income for the quarter before taxation	_	1,568,279	2,315,270	
Net income for the quarter before taxation		1,300,279	2,313,270	
Taxation	11	-	-	
Net income for the quarter after taxation		1,568,279	2,315,270	
	_			
Allocation of net Income for the quarter:				
Net income for the quarter		1,568,279	2,315,270	
Income already paid on units redeemed		(61,709)	(256,285)	
		1,506,570	2,058,985	
Accounting Income available for distribution:				
- Relating to capital gains		-	-	
- Excluding capital gains	_	1,506,570	2,058,985	
	_	1,506,570	2,058,985	
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed interim financia	1 informa	tion		
For AL Habib Asset Management Lin (Management Company)	mited			

Chief Financial Officer

Director

Chief Executive Officer

AL HABIB CASH FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended September 30,			
	2025 (Rupees in	2024 1'000)		
Net income for the quarter after taxation	1,568,279	2,315,270		
Other comprehensive income for the quarter	-	-		
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	1,568,279	2,315,270		

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) $FOR\ THE\ QUARTER\ ENDED\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

	Quarter ended September 30					
		2025	-	•	2024	
	Capital Value	Undistributed income	Net Asset	Capital Value	Undistributed income	Net Asset
			(Ku	pees in '000)		
Net assets at the beginning of the quarter	49,792,410	580,873	50,373,283	41,074,967	436,485	41,511,452
Issuance of 267,854,487 Units (2024 : 154,173,294 Units)						
- Capital value	27,214,016	-	27,214,016	15,693,300	-	15,693,300
- Element of income	311,856	-	311,856	321,179	-	321,179
Amount received on issuance of units	27,525,872	-	27,525,872	16,014,479	-	16,014,479
Redemption of 267,854,487 Units (2024 : 115,935,268 Units)						
- Capital value	(7,909,078)	-	(7,909,078)	(11,801,051)	-	(11,801,051)
- Element of income	(48,526)	(61,709)	(110,235)	(91,454)	(256,285)	(347,739)
Amount paid / payable on redemption of units	(7,957,604)	(61,709)	(8,019,313)	(11,892,505)	(256,285)	(12,148,790)
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	-	1,568,279	1,568,279	-	2,315,270	2,315,270
Interim distribution for the year ended June 30, 2026: Rs. NIL per units (2024: Rs. NIL per unit)						
Net income for the quarter less distribution		1,568,279	1,568,279	-	2,315,270	2,315,270
Net assets at the end of the quarter	69,360,678	2,087,443	71,448,121	45,196,941	2,495,470	47,692,411
		·				
Undistributed income brought forward		500.052			127 105	
- Realised Income - Unrealised loss		580,873			436,485	
Circuitsed 1055		580,873			436,485	
Accounting income available for distribution						
- Relating to capital gain		-			-	
- Excluding capital gains		1,506,570			2,058,985	
		1,506,570			2,058,985	
Interim distribution for the year ended June 30, 2026: Rs. NIL per units (2024: Rs. NIL per unit)						
• ,						
Undistributed income carried forward		2,087,443			2,495,471	
Undistributed income carried forward comprises of:						
- Realised Income		2,114,368			2,261,072	
- Unrealised loss		(26,925)			234,399	
		2,087,443			2,495,471	
			(Rupees)			(Rupees)
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the quarter		:	101.60		=	101.79
Net assets value per unit at end of the quarter		:	104.18		=	106.92
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condense	d interim financial	information.				
For AL		t Manageme ent Compan				
CILLED AL COM	<u> </u>			_	n.	
Chief Executive Officer	Chief l	Financial Of	ncer		Director	

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) $FOR\ THE\ QUARTER\ ENDED\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

		Quarter o Septemb	
		2025	2024
		(Rupees in	ı '000)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING AC	TIVITIES		
Net income for the quarter before taxation		1,568,279	2,315,270
Adjustments			
Net Unrealised gain on revaluation investm	ents	<u>26,925</u> 1,595,204	(234,399) 2.080.871
Working Capital Changes		1,595,204	2,080,8/1
(Increase) in assets			
Investments		(15,682,650)	(9,863,875)
Profit receivable		(399,363)	(47,539)
Receivable against Conversion of Units		(93,590)	- 1
Advance, deposit and prepayments		30,246	218,470
7 1 1 1 3		(16,145,357)	(9,692,944)
(Decrease) / Increase in liabilities		, , , ,	, , ,
Provision for Federal Excise duty on remun	eration of the Management Company	(25,742)	169,083
Payable to Central Depository Company of		(42)	5,360
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commi	ission of Pakistan	(50)	6,314
Payable against redemption of units		(78)	-
Accrued expenses and other liabilities		(585,482)	(26,269)
•		(611,394)	154,488
Net cash (used) generated from operating	g activities	(15,161,547)	(7,457,585)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACT	TIVITIES		
Amount received on issuance of units		27,525,872	16,014,479
Amount paid on redemption of units		(8,019,313)	(12,148,790)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents d	uring the quarter	19,506,559	3,865,689
Coch and each againstants at the haginning	of the questor	12 226 406	5,439,633
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning Cash and cash equivalents at the end of t	-	12,236,496	1,847,737
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of t	ne quarter	10,381,308	1,047,737
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of t	he quarter comprise of :		
Bank balances		16,581,508	1,847,737
		16,581,508	1,847,737
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral	part of this condensed interim financial inf	ormation.	
For	AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)		
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	— Dire	ector

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

AL Habib Cash Fund (the Fund) was established under a Trust Deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Limited (AHAML) as Management Company (wholly owned subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited) and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was executed on 14 July 2010 and was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan on 13 July 2010 under Rule 67 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (NBFC Rules). The Trust Act, 1882 has been repealed due to the promulgation of Provincial Trust Act namely "Sindh Trusts Act, 2020" (the Sindh Trust Act) as empowered under the Eighteenth Amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan. The Fund is required to be registered under the Sindh Trust Act. Accordingly, on 15 October 2021 the above-mentioned Trust Deed has been registered under the Sindh Trust Act.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to undertake Asset Management Services as Non Banking Finance Company under the NBFC Rules by the SECP. The registered office of the Management Company is situated at 3rd Floor, MacKinnon's Building, I.I. Chandigarh Road Karachi, Pakistan.

The Fund is an open-end mutual fund and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange. Units are offered for public subscription on a continuous basis. Units are transferable and can be redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund at the option of the unit holder.

The Fund has been formed to provide reasonable rate of return consistent with reasonable concern for safety of principal amount to the unit holders, along with facility to join or leave the fund at their convenience. The management team would seek to enhance returns through active portfolio management using efficiency tools.

The Fund has been categorized as an Open-End Money Market Scheme as per the criteria laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for categorization of Collective Investment Schemes (CIS).

Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) has assigned asset management rating of 'AM1' to the Management Company and VIS has assigned fund stability rating of 'AAA(f)' to the Fund.

Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of Central Depository Company Limited (CDC) as a trustee of the Fund.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

- 2.1 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:
 - International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
 - Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and
 - Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations).

AL HABIB CASH FUND

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations have been followed.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of this condensed interim financial information is the same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2025.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financial information in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires the Management Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgments made by the Management Company in applying accounting policies and the key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that applied to financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

			(Unaudited)	(Audited)
			September 30	June 30
			2025	2025
6	BANK BALANCES	Note	(Rupees i	in '000)
	Savings account	6.1	6,581,508	12,236,496
	Term deposit receipt	6.2	10,000,000	-
			16,581,508	12,236,496

- 6.1 The profit rates effective at quarter end on these accounts range from 10.50 to 11.00% (June 30, 2025: 10.00% to 11.05%) per annum. It includes balance of Rs. 436.56 million (30 June 2025: Rs 7,870.05 million) with Bank AL Habib Limited (ultimate parent), a related party carrying profit rate effective at quarter end is 10.50% (30 June 2025: 11.00%) per annum.
- 6.2 Term deposit receipt at quarter end on theses accounts range from 10.90% to 11.50% placed with Bank AL Falah Limited with maturity date 10 October 2025 and other placed with United Bank Limited with maturity date 30 October 2025 and 03 December 2025 respectively.

		(Unaudited) September 30	(Audited) June 30	
		2025	2025	
INVESTMENTS		(Rupees in '000)		
Government Securities - Treasury Bills	7.1	37,210,078	38,783,299	
Government Securities - PIB's		17,228,946	-	
		54,439,024	38,783,299	
	Government Securities - Treasury Bills	Government Securities - Treasury Bills 7.1	September 30 2025 INVESTMENTS (Rupees i Government Securities - Treasury Bills 7.1 37,210,078 Government Securities - PIB's 17,228,946	

7.1 Government Securities - Treasury Bills

Description As at July 01 2025	Purchases during the period(No o	Sold / Matured during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying	Market	(diminution) /	Market value	Market value as percentage
	(No o		2020	Value	value	Appreciation	as percentage of Net Assets	of Total Investment
		f Units)	-			(Rupees in '00	00)	
T - BILL 01 MONTHS (07-08-2025)	5,405,050	5,405,050		-		-	0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 01 MONTHS (10-07-2025) -	20,000,000	20,000,000		-	-		0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 01 MONTHS (18-09-2025)	1,250,000	-	1,250,000	124,453	124,433	(20)	0.17%	0.23%
T - BILL 01 MONTHS (21-08-2025)	3,960,000	3,960,000	-		-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 01 MONTHS (24-07-2025)	1,250,000	1,250,000	-		-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (04-09-2025)	67,500,000	-	67,500,000	6,638,577	6,635,372	(3,205)	9.29%	12.19%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (10-07-2025)	31,561,000	-	31,561,000	3,155,170	3,155,131	(39)	4.42%	5.80%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (12-06-2025)	23,900,000	23,900,000		-	-		0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (15-05-2025) 26,250,000	-	26,250,000		-	-		0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (18-09-2025)	2,500,000	-	2,500,000	244,882	244,743	(139)	0.34%	0.45%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (21-08-2025)	4,000,000	-	4,000,000	394,980	394,850	(130)	0.55%	0.73%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (24-07-2025)	2,500,000	-	2,500,000	248,930	248,866	(64)	0.35%	0.46%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (26-06-2025) 4,000,000	4,075,300	8,075,300		-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (29-05-2025) 5,100,000	-	5,100,000		-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (04-09-2025)	30,000,000	-	30,000,000	2,869,059	2,866,089	(2,970)	4.01%	5.26%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (10-07-2025)	32,208,800	-	32,208,800	3,131,312	3,127,462	(3,850)	4.38%	5.74%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (15-05-2025) 290,000	-	-	290,000	28,637	28,627	(10)	0.04%	0.05%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (24-07-2025)	2,500,000	-	2,500,000	242,150	241,754	(396)	0.34%	0.44%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (26-06-2025) 2,000,000	10,000,000	-	12,000,000	1,170,816	1,169,640	(1,176)	1.64%	2.15%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (29-05-2025) 5,000,000	-	-	5,000,000	491,911	491,509	(402)	0.69%	0.90%
T- BILL 06 MONTHS (06-02-2025) 10,000,000	-	10,000,000		-	-		0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 06 MONTHS (06-03-2025)	10,070,000	10,070,000		-	-		0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 06 MONTHS (17-04-2025) 15,164,300	10,000,000	-	25,164,300	2,506,893	2,505,013	(1,880)	3.51%	4.60%
T- BILL 06 MONTHS (20-03-2025) -	900,000	900,000	-	-			0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 06 MONTHS (23-01-2025) 12,500,000	-	12,500,000		-	-		0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (03-10-2024) 28,500,000	25,000,000	-	53,500,000	5,351,735	5,348,358	(3,377)	7.49%	9.82%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (05-09-2024) -	939,500	939,500	-	-		-	0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (08-08-2024) 58,250,000	15,500,000	73,750,000		-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (09-01-2025)	15,947,500	-	15,947,500	1,550,669	1,548,496	(2,173)	2.17%	2.84%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (12-12-2024) 40,959,200		-	40,959,200	4,012,902	4,009,795	(3,107)	5.61%	7.37%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (14-11-2024) -	16,313,800	-	16,313,800	1,611,792	1,610,376	(1,416)	2.25%	2.96%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (17-10-2024) 1,538,200		-	1,538,200	153,390	153,120	(270)	0.21%	0.28%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (22-08-2024) 27,348,000	-	27,348,000	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (25-07-2024) 41,641,000	10,000,000	51,641,000	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (28-11-2024) 8,425,700		-	8,425,700	829,009	828,261	(748)	1.16%	1.52%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (31-10-2024)	25,000,000		25,000,000	2,478,652	2,478,183	(469)	3.47%	4.55%
Total as at September 30, 2025				37,235,919	37,210,078	(25,841)		
Total as at June 30, 2025			· •	20,217,328	20,220,998	3,670		

7.1 Government Securities - PIB's

	No of Units				As at September 30, 2025				
Description	As at July 01 2025	Purchases during the period	Sold / Matured during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying Value	Market value	(diminution) / Appreciation	Market value as percentage of Net Assets	Market value as percentage of Total Investment
		(No o	of Units)		(Rupees in '000)				
PIB 3 YEARS (08-09-2022)	106,815	-	106,815	-	-	-		0.00%	0.00%
PIB 3 YEARS (09-02-2023) - FLOATER	-	94,180		94,180	9,413,175	9,413,291	116	13.18%	17.29%
PIB 5 YEARS (22-10-2020) - FLOATER	-	78,180	-	78,180	7,816,855	7,815,655	(1,200)	10.94%	14.36%
Total as at September 30, 2025				•	17,230,030	17,228,946	(1,084)		
Total as at June 30, 2025					10,677,173	10,678,296	1,123		

7.2	Unrealized Appreciation/Diminishing	(Un-Audited) September 30, 2025 (Rupees	(Un-Audited) September 30, 2024 in '000)
	- Net unrealised (loss) / gain on sale of investment	(26,925)	234,399
		(26,925)	234,399
		(Un-Audited) September 30, 2025	(Audited) June 30, 2025
8	Accrued expenses and other liabilities	(Rupees in '000)	
	Auditors' remuneration Printing charges Withholding and capital gain tax Settlement charges Brokerage Other payable	524 41 16,001 13 3,632 683 20,894	412 51 601,584 14 3,504 811 606,376

9 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no contingencies and commitments as at 30 September 2025 (30 June 2025: Nil).

10 EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit (EPU) has not been disclosed as in the opinion of the management, determination of weighted average units for calculating EPU is not practicable.

11 TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clause (99) of part I of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains whether realised or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders. Furthermore, as per regulation 63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the fund is required to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than unrealized capital gains to the unit holders. The management intends to distribute at least 90% of the income earned by the year end by this Fund to the unit holders. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these condensed interim financial information.

12 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fund's accounting policy on fair value measurements is disclosed in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Fair value hierarchy

The Fund measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1: Fair value measurements using quoted price (unadjusted) in an active market for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived

from prices).

Level 3: Fair value measurement using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable

market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

As at September 30, 2025 the categorization of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total	
	(Rupees in '000)				
Government securities	-	54,439,024	-	54,439,024	
		54,439,024	-	54,439,024	
As at June 30, 2025 the categorization	of investments is sl	hown below:			

Level 1

(Rupees in '000)					
	-	38,783,299	-	38,783,299	
	-	38,783,299	-	38,783,299	

Level 3

Total

Level 2

13 TRANSACTIONS WITH CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include:

Government securities

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2	Bank AL Habib Limited	Parent Company of AL Habib Asset Management Limited
3	AL Habib Capital Market (Private) Limited	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited
4	AL Habib Currency Exchange Limited	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited
5	AL Habib Money Market Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6	AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
9	AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib Islamic Saving Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib Mahana Munafa Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17	AL Habib Government Securities Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	AL Habib Sovereign Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19	AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
20	AL Habib Islamic GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
21	Central depositary Company	Trustee

Related parties include directors and officers of the above entities as at September 30, 2025 and staff retirement benefit funds of the above related parties.

The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with regulatory requirements and as agreed between the parties.

13.1 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH CONNECTED PERSONS (RELATED PARTIES)

TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH CO	TOTAL CALL OF	ERSONS (RE	(Un-aud Quarter	lited)
			•	
			Septemb 2025	2024
Details of of the transactions with connected persons are as foll	lowe.		(Rupees i	
•			(Kupees I	ıı 000)
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company			07.720	221 446
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Managem	ent Company	:	86,630	221,446 32,958
Sindh Sales tax on management fee Expenses allocated by the Management Company		:	12,960	
Selling and marketing expense		;		500 500
* *		:	 -	300
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee	_			
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited	- Trustee	;	8,652	6,454
Sindh Sales tax on trustee Remuneration		;	1,298	967
Bank AL Habib Limited				
Profit on bank balances		:	82,449	28,385
			(Unaudited)	(Audited)
			September 30,	June 30,
		•	2025	2025
Details of the balances with connected persons are as follows:			(Rupees i	n '000)
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	y			
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Co	ompany		85,263	111,005
Provision for Federal Excise duty on remuneration of the Managem	ent Company		13,417	13,417
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee				
Remuneration payable			3,711	3,753
		•		,
Bank AL Habib Limited			126.560	7.070.051
Bank balances		:	436,560	7,870,051
Profit receivable		:	13,582	19,758
	ATI- A	dit d)	(T.I., A	1:4-4\
	(Un-Audited) Quarter ended		(Un-Aud	,
		er 30, 2025	Quarter ended September 30, 2024	
Units sold to:	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units) (Rupee	
	(Cinto)	(respects in 1995)	(Omio) (nape	5 III 000)
Management Company				
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	491,730	49,986		-
Other related parties				
- Directors and their relatives of the Management Company	7,778	807	3,628,096	370,329
Var Evacutives of the Management Company	-		1	-
- Key Executives of the Management Company				
- Key Executives of the Management Company - Habib Sugar Mills Limited	-		16,851,029	1,750,891
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	- 14,509	1,500	16,851,029	1,750,891
- Habib Sugar Mills Limited	- 14,509	1,500	16,851,029	1,750,891
- Habib Sugar Mills Limited - Habib Asset Management Limited Employees provident Fund Units redeemed by:	14,509	1,500	16,851,029	1,750,891
- Habib Sugar Mills Limited - Habib Asset Management Limited Employees provident Fund	- 14,509	1,500	-	-
- Habib Sugar Mills Limited - Habib Asset Management Limited Employees provident Fund Units redeemed by: Management Company	- 14,509	1,500	16,851,029 - - 25,325	1,750,891 - - 2,671
- Habib Sugar Mills Limited - Habib Asset Management Limited Employees provident Fund Units redeemed by: Management Company	- 14,509	1,500	-	-

AL HABIB CASH FUND

	(Un-audited) Quarter ended September 30, 2025		(Audited) As at June 30, 2025	
Units held by:	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)
Management Company				
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	491,730	51,228		
Parent of AL Habib Asset Management Company Bank Al Habib	33,307,275	3,469,952	33,307,275	3,384,019
Other related parties				
- Directors and their relatives of the Management Company	10,116	1,054	2,352	239
- Key Executives of the Management Company	20	2	20	2
- Atco Pharma International Private Limited	8,388	874	8,388	852
- Atco Laboratories Limited	997	104	997	101
- Husaini Hematology & Oncology Trust	1,982	206	1,982	201
- Habib Asset Management Limited Employees provident Fund	118,031	12,296	103,522	10,518
- Habib Insurance Company Limited	65,544	6,828	65,544	6,659
- Yell Design	20	2	20	2
- The Health Foundation	26,219	2,731	26,219	2,664
Connected Persons holding 10% or more of the units in issue	325,030,938	33,861,723	325,030,938	33,023,143

14 TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO (TER)

TER of the Fund for the period ended September 30,2025 is 0.78% which includes 0.17% representing Government levies and SECP fee.

15 GENERAL

Date of authorization for issue

These interim financial information were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of the Management Company on October 24, 2025.

For		
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

AL HABIB MONEY MARKET FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Director
Mr. Imran Azim Director
Ms. Zarine Aziz Director
Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Ms. Zarine Aziz Member
Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co.

Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor,
Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines,
Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co.
Barristers & Advocates,
2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4,
Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Trustee

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S, Main Shahra-e-Faisal. Karachi.

AAA(f) Fund Stability Rating by VIS AM1 Management Company Quality

Legal Advisor

Rating

Rating Assigned by PACRA.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited Allied Bank Limited Habib Bank Limited

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

AL HABIB MONEY MARKET FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES $AS\ AT\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

	NY .	(Unaudited) September 30, 2025	(Audited) June 30, 2025
Assets	Note	(Rupees	ın '000)
Bank balances & Investment in TDR Investment Profit receivable Receivable against sale of units Preliminary expenses and floatation costs Other assets Total assets	6 7	15,466,652 64,601,750 409,708 4,747 436 105 80,483,398	42,770,552 48,145,483 120,838 200 453 105 91,037,631
Liabilities			
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Comp Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) Payable against redemption of units Accrued expenses and other liabilities Total liabilities		53,064 4,607 4,906 389,846 50,881	53,508 3,678 3,803 4,957,776 254,653 5,273,418
Net assets		79,980,094	85,764,213
Unit holders' fund (as per the statement attached)		79,980,094	85,764,213
Contingencies and commitments	9		
		(Number	of Units)
Number of units in issue (face value of units is Rs. 100 each)		776,515,579	853,636,623
		(Rup	ees)
Net asset value per unit		103.00	100.47
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed inte	at Limito		
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Offi			inactor
Cinei Executive Officer Chief Financial Offi	cer		irector

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended September 30	
-	2025	2024
Note	(Rupees in	
Income		
Profit on bank deposits	399,903	22,514
Profit on Term deposit receipt	63,468	1 024 440
Markup on government securities	1,812,053 2,275,424	1,034,440
Net (loss) / gain on investments classified at fair value through profit or loss	2,273,424	1,030,734
- Net capital gain on sale of investments	-	17,455
- Net unrealised (loss) / gain on revaluation of investments	(37,202)	87,539
	(37,202)	104,994
Total income	2,238,222	1,161,948
Expenses		
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	132,242	98,205
Sindh sales tax on management company's remuneration	19,836	14,731
Expenses allocated by the management company Selling and Marketing Expenses	-	217 217
Sindh sales tax on allocated expenses and selling and Marketing expenses	- 1	67
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee	11,465	3,006
Sindh sales tax on trustee remuneration	1,720	450
Annual fee to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)	15,633	3,920
Brokerage expense	205	263
Settelment and bank charges	155	52
Auditors' remuneration Annual Listing fee	9	6
Mutual fund rating fee	44	40
Printing charges	-	20
Amortization of preliminary expenses and floatation costs	18	17
Total expenses	181,327	121,217
Net income for the quarter before taxation	2,056,895	1,040,731
Taxation 10	-	-
Net income for the quarter after taxation	2,056,895	1,040,731
Allocation of net income for the quarter: Net income for the qurater	2,056,895	1,040,731
Income already paid on units redeemed	(273,445)	(253,649)
	1,783,450	787,082
Accounting income available for distribution:		
Relating to capital gains	-	17,455
Excluding capital gains	1,783,450 1,783,450	769,627 787,082
		767,062
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial info	rmation.	
For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)		
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer	Direc	tor

AL HABIB MONEY MARKET FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended September 30		
	2025 2024 (Rupees in '000)		
Net income for the quarter after taxation	2,056,895	1,040,731	
Other comprehensive income for the quarter	-	-	
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	2,056,895	1,040,731	

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	
Chief Financial Officer	Director

Chief Executive Officer

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) $FOR\ THE\ QUARTER\ ENDED\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

Quarter ended September 30

			Quarter ended	September 30		
		2025			2024	
	Capital Value	Undistributed income	Net Asset	Capital Value	Undistributed income	Net Asset
			(Rupees in	ı '000)		
Net assets at the beginning of the quarter	85,394,201	370,012	85,764,213	24,385,515	-	24,385,515
Issuance of 166,224,548 units (2024: 81,968,861 units)						
- Capital value	17,121,128	-	17,121,128	8,196,886	-	8,196,886
- Element of income	(187,854)	-	(187,854)	191,914	-	191,914
Amount received on issuance of units	16,933,274	-	16,933,274	8,388,800	-	8,388,800
Redemption of 243,340,727 units (2024: 142,220,617 units)						
- Capital value	(25,064,596)		(25,064,596)	(14,222,062)	. 1	(14,222,062)
- Element of income	563,753	(273,445)	290,308	(52,552)	(253,649)	(306,201)
Amount paid on redemption of units	(24,500,843)	(273,445)	(24,774,288)	(14,274,614)	(253,649)	(14,528,263)
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	-	2,056,895	2,056,895	-	1,040,731	1,040,731
Interim cash distribution for the year ended June 30 2026: Rs. nil per unit (2024: Rs.nil per unit)			_			
Net income for the quarter less distribution		2,056,895	2,056,895	-	1,040,731	1,040,731
Net assets at the end of the quarter	77,826,632	2,153,462	79,980,094	18,499,701	787,082	19,286,783
Undistributed income brought forward						
- Realised income		90,457				
- Unrealised gain		279,555			-	
		370,012			-	
Accounting income available for distribution						
- Relating to capital gain					17,455	
- Excluding capital gains		2,153,462			769,627	
		2,153,462			787,082	
Interim cash distribution for the year ended June 30 2026:						
Rs. nil per unit (2024: Rs.nil per unit)		-			-	
Undistributed income carried forward		2,153,462			787,082	
Undistributed income carried forward						
- Realised income		2,153,462			787,082	
- Unrealised gain						
		2,153,462			787,082	
			(Rupees)			(Rupees)
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the quarter			103.00			105.05
Net assets value per unit at end of the quarter			100.47		=	100.00
			100.47		:	100.00
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed	interim financial inf	ormation.				
For AL	Habib Asset (Managem	t Manageme ent Compai				

Chief Financial Officer

Director

Chief Executive Officer

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter e Septembe	
	2025	2024
	(Rupees in	'000)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES	•	
Net income for the quarter before taxation	2,056,895	1,040,731
Adjustments for non-cash items		
Net unrealised gain / (loss) on revaluation of investments	37,202	(87,539)
Amortization of preliminary expenses and floatation costs	18	17
	2,094,115	953,209
Working Capital Changes		
(Increase) / decrease in assets Investment	(16,493,469)	4,088,029
Profit receivable	(288,870)	208,064
	(4,547)	(506)
Receivable against sale of units Other assets	(4,547)	(41)
Other assets	(16,786,886)	4.295.546
(Decrease) / Increase in liabilities	(10,700,000)	.,2,5,5.0
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management	t Company (444)	(19,289)
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - T	* *	(272)
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan	1,103	(529)
Payable against redemption of units	(4,567,930)	(375,254)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	(203,773)	(38,524)
	(4,770,115)	(433,868)
Net cash (Used in) / generated from operating activities	(19,462,886)	4,814,887
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES		
Amount received on issuance of units	16,933,274	8,388,800
Amount paid on redemption of units	(24,774,288)	(14,528,263)
Dividend paid during the quarter	-	-
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities	(27,303,900)	(1,324,576)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the quurter	42,770,552	2,737,424
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the quarter	15,466,652	1,412,848
Cook and cook control and at the and of the control	of .	
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the quarter compris Bank balances		1 412 040
Bank dalances	15,466,652 15,466,652	1,412,848
	15,400,052	1,412,040
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condense	ed interim financial information.	
For AL Habib Asset Mana (Management Co		
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financi	ial Officer Direc	etor

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

AL Habib Money Market Fund ("the Fund") was established under a Trust Deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Limited (AHAML) as the Management Company and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was executed on September 27, 2021 and was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on May 31, 2021 under Regulation 44 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations).

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to undertake Asset Management Services as Non-Banking Finance Company under the NBFC Rules by SECP. The registered office of the management company is situated at 3rd floor, MacKinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.

The Fund is an open-end mutual fund and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange. Units are offered for public subscription on a continuous basis. The Units are transferable and can be redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund at the option of the unit holder.

The Investment object of AL Habib Money Market Fund is to provied its unit-holders optimum return from a portfolio of low risk and short duration assets while being highly liquid.

The Fund has been categorized as an Open-End Money Market Scheme as per the criteria laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for categorisation of Collective Investment Schemes (CIS).

The Management Company has been assigned a quality rating of 'AM1' by Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) dated December 12, 2024 and The fund has been given a stability rating by VIS 'AAA(f)'dated December 27,2024.

Title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of Central Depository Company (CDC) of Pakistan Limited as a trustee of the Fund.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and
- Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations).

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations have been followed.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and methods of computation adopted in the preparation of this condensed interim financial information are the same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the Fund as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financial information in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires the Management Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions

AL HABIB MONEY MARKET FUND

that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgments made by the Management Company in applying accounting policies and the key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that applied to financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

			September 30, 2025	June 30, 2025
,	DANK DAY ANGEG	•	(Un-Audited)	(Audited)
6	BANK BALANCES	Note	(Rupees in '000)	
	Savings accounts	6.1	5,466,652	42,770,552
	Term deposit receipt	6.2	10,000,000	-
			15,466,652	42,770,552

- 6.1 The profit rates effective at period end on these accounts range from 10.50% to 11.00% per annum. (June 30, 2025 11.00% to 20.75%) It includes balance of Rs. 155.36 million with Bank AL Habib Limited (ultimate parent) (June 30, 2025 Rs. 16,822.75 million), a related party carrying profit rate effective at period end is 10.50% per annum.
- 6.2 The Term deposit placed with Bank AL Falah Bank Limited @ 11.50% with maturity date October 10, 2025 and other TDR Placed with United Bank Limited @ 10.90% and 10.95% with maturity date December 03, 2025 and October 30, 2025.

			September 30,	June 30,	
			2025	2025	
			(Un-Audited)	(Audited)	
7.	INVESTMENT	Note	(Rupees in '000)		
	At fair value through profit or loss:				
	Government securities - Market Treasury Bills	5.1	52,201,071	45,147,883	
	Government securities - Pakistan Investment Bonds		12,400,679	2,997,600	
			64,601,750	48,145,483	

7.1 Government securities - Market Treasury Bills

					As at September 30, 2025		Market value		
Description	As at July 01, 2025	Purchased during the period	Sold during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealised appreciation / (diminution)	As a percentage of net assets	As a percentage of total investments
		(Numb	er of Units)			(Rupees in '00	0)		/0
T - BILL 01 MONTHS (07-08-2025)	-	5,000,000	5,000,000	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 01 MONTHS (10-07-2025)	-	38,000,000	38,000,000		-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 01 MONTHS (18-09-2025)	-	1,250,000	-	1,250,000	124,453	124,433	(20)	0.16%	0.19%
T - BILL 01 MONTHS (24-07-2025)	-	1,250,000	1,250,000	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (02-05-2025)	750,000	10,000,000	10,750,000	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (04-09-2025)	-	70,170,000	-	70,170,000	6,901,165	6,897,837	(3,328)	8.62%	10.68%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (10-07-2025)	-	44,000,000	-	44,000,000	4,398,719	4,398,649	(70)	5.50%	6.81%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (12-06-2025)	79,250,000	20,000,000	99,250,000	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (15-05-2025)	5,000,000	-	5,000,000	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (18-09-2025)		2,500,000		2,500,000	244,882	244,743	(139)	0.31%	0.38%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (21-08-2025)	-	8,000,000		8,000,000	789,959	789,700	(259)	0.99%	1.22%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (24-07-2025)	-	2,500,000	-	2,500,000	248,930	248,866	(64)	0.31%	0.39%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (26-06-2025)	4,000,000	-	4,000,000	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (29-05-2025)	6,000,000	15,000,000	21,000,000	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (02-05-2025)	20,000,000	-	-	20,000,000	1,982,713	1,982,546	(167)	2.48%	3.07%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (04-09-2025)	-	30,000,000	-	30,000,000	2,869,059	2,866,089	(2,970)	3.58%	4.44%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (10-07-2025)	-	32,208,800	22,208,800	10,000,000	972,291	970,996	(1,295)	1.21%	1.50%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (12-06-2025)		14,951,500	-	14,951,500	1,465,392	1,463,711	(1,681)	1.83%	2.27%

AL HABIB MONEY MARKET FUND

					As at September 30, 2025			Market value	
Description	As at July 01, 2025	Purchased during the period	Sold during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealised appreciation / (diminution)	As a percentage of net assets	As a percentage of total investments
		(Numb	er of Units)			(Rupees in '00	0)		ó
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (15-05-2025)		13,097,200		13,097,200	1,293,994	1,292,857	(1,137)	1.62%	2.00%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (24-07-2025)	-	2,500,000	-	2,500,000	242,150	241,754	(396)	0.30%	0.37%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (26-06-2025)	2,000,000	22,295,600		24,295,600	2,370,492	2,368,092	(2,400)	2.96%	3.67%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (29-05-2025)	5,000,000	196,750	-	5,196,750	511,255	510,850	(405)	0.64%	0.79%
T- BILL 06 MONTHS (03-04-2025)		25,164,300	9,300,500	15,863,800	1,585,911	1,585,893	(18)	1.98%	2.45%
T- BILL 06 MONTHS (06-02-2025)	10,000,000		10,000,000				-	0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 06 MONTHS (06-03-2025)	63,646,050		63,646,050	-		-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 06 MONTHS (20-03-2025)	5,000,000		5,000,000				-	0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 06 MONTHS (23-01-2025)	12,500,000		12,500,000				-	0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (03-10-2024)	22,100,000	42,225,850	-	64,325,850	6,433,256	6,430,610	(2,646)	8.04%	9.95%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (05-09-2024)	52,270,000	-	52,270,000	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (08-08-2024)	18,750,000	23,000,000	41,750,000	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (12-12-2024)	-	40,959,200	40,959,200	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (09-01-2025)	-	60,300,000	-	60,300,000	5,863,087	5,855,106	(7,981)	7.32%	9.06%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (14-11-2024)	2,757,850	1,853,000		4,610,850	455,468	455,149	(319)	0.57%	0.70%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (17-10-2024)	89,750,000	-	-	89,750,000	8,942,995	8,934,280	(8,715)	11.17%	13.83%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (22-08-2024)	33,340,000	-	33,340,000	-		-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (25-07-2024)	-	112,100,000	112,100,000	-			-	0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (28-11-2024)	-	5,837,300		5,837,300	574,244	573,817	(427)	0.72%	0.89%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (31-10-2024)	30,000,000	10,000,000	-	40,000,000	3,967,177	3,965,093	(2,084)	4.96%	6.14%
Total as at September 30, 2025					52,237,592	52,201,071	(36,521)		
Total as at June 30, 2025					45,135,663	45,147,883	12,220		

7.2 Government securities - Pakistan Investment Bonds

	Description	As at July 01, 2025	during the period	Sold during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	appreciation / (diminution)	As a percentage of net assets	percentage of total investments
			(Numb	er of Units)			(Rupees in '000))	0/	0
	PIB 3 YEAR (08-09-2022) - FORTNIGHTLY RESET PIB 3 YEAR (09-02-2023) - FORTNIGHTLY RESET	29,985	10,000 80,000	39,985	- 80,000	7,995,984	7,996,000	- 16	0.00% 10.00%	
	PIB 05 YEARS (22-10-2020) -FLOTER	-	44,060	-	44,060	4,405,376	4,404,679	(697)	5.51%	6.82%
	Total as at September 30, 2025					12,401,360	12,400,679	(681)		
	Total as at June 30, 2025					2,997,260	2,997,600	340		
8.	ACCURED EXPENSES AN	р отн	ER LIA	BILITIE	:S		2 (Un-A	mber 30, 025 Audited) es in '000)	20 (Auc	e 30, 25 dited) s in '000)
	Auditors' remuneration							335		279
	Formation cost							615		-
	Printing Charges							156		-
	Withholding tax							47,841	2	252,666
	Brokerage							1,621		1,417
	Listing Fee							29		51
	Rating Fee							282		238
	Payable against Dividend							2		2
								50,881		254,653

9. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no contingencies and commitments as at September 30, 2025.

10. EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit (EPU) for the period ended September 30, 2024 has not been disclosed as in the opinion of the management, determination of weighted average units for calculating EPU is not practicable.

11. TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clause (99) of part I of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains whether realised or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders. Furthermore, as per regulation 63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the fund is required to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than unrealized capital gains to the unit holders. The management intends to distribute at least 90% of the income earned by the year end by this Fund to the unit holders. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these condensed interim financial information.

12. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fund's accounting policy on fair value measurement Is disclosed in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Fair value hierarchy

Level 3:

The Fund measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1:	Fair value measurements using quoted price (unadjusted) in an active market for identical
	assets or liabilities

assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Fair value measurement using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

As at September 30 2025, the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2 (Rupees i	Level 3 in '000)	Total
Investment in government securities		64,601,750 64,601,750	<u>-</u>	64,601,750 64,601,750

As at June 30 2025, the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total		
	(Rupees in '000)					
Investment in government securities	-	48,145,483	-	48,145,483		
	_	48,145,483	-	48,145,483		

13. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include:

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1 2 3 4 5 6	AL Habib Asset Management Limited Bank AL Habib Limited AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Ltd. AL Habib Currency Exchange Ltd. AL Habib Cash Fund AL Habib Income Fund	Management Company Parent Company of AL Habib Asset Management Limited Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited

AL HABIB MONEY MARKET FUND

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
7	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
9	AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib Islamic Savings Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib Islamic Munafa Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Government Securities Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17	AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19	AL Habib Islamic GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
20	AL Habib Sovereign Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
21	Central Depositary Company	Trustee

Related parties includes directors and officers of the above entities as at September 30, 2025 and staff retirement benefit funds of the above companies.

The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with regulatory requiremnets and as agreed between the parties.

Details of the transactions with connected persons / related parties are as follows:

	Quarter ended	Quarter ended
	September 30, 2025	September 30, 2024
	(Unaudited)	(Unaudited)
Details of the transactions with connected persons / related parties are as follows:	(Rupees	in '000)
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		
- Management company remuneration	132,242	98,205
- Sindh sales tax	19,836	14,731
- Expenses allocated by the management company	-	217
- Selling and Marketing Expenses		217
- Sindh sales tax		67
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		
- Remuneration to the Trustee	11,465	3,006
- Sindh sales tax	1,720	450
Bank AL Habib Limited		
- Profit on Bank deposit	60.892	18,299
	(Unaudited)	(Audited) June 30
	September 30 2025	2025
	(Unaudited)	(Audited)
Details of balances with connected persons at period end are as follows:	(Rupees in '000)	(Rupees in '000)
	(p	(
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company - Management Company payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax)	53,064	53,508
- Management Company payable (inclusive of stituti sales tax) - Formation cost payable	585	585
- Initial deposit payable	30	30
1 17		
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		=.
- Remuneration payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax)	4,607	3,678
Bank AL Habib Limited		
- Bank Balance	155,366	16,822,746
- Bank Profit receivable	34,257	45,369

AL HABIB MONEY MARKET FUND

		Septembe	arter ended r 30, 2025 udited)	For the quarter ended September 30, 2024 (Un-Audited)		
13.1	Sale / Redemption of units	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	
	Units sold to:					
	Management Company AL Habib Asset Management Limited	13	1_	<u>-</u>		
	Parent Company of AL Habib Asset Management Ltd Bank AL Habib Limited			95,969	9,612	
	Other Related Party Habib Asset Management Limited Employees provident Fund	14,675	1,500		<u> </u>	
	Units redeemed by:					
	Management Company AL Habib Asset Management Limited			282,063	28,927	
	Parent Company of AL Habib Asset Management Ltd Bank AL Habib Limited	831,144	83,578	191,538	19,189	
	Other Related Party Director's and their relatives	9,515,310	969,204	<u>-</u>		
		Septembe (Un-au	er 30, 2025 idited)	June 30, 2025 (Audited)		
13.2	Units held by:	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	
	Management Company AL Habib Asset Management Limited	13	1			
	Parent Company of AL Habib Asset Management Ltd Bank AL Habib Limited	6,000,000	618,000	6,831,144	686,325	
	Other Related Party					
	Atco Pharma International Private Limited	4,874	502	4,874	490	
	Habib Asset Management Limited Employees provident Fund Habib Sugar Mills Limited	119,367 13,033,327	1,342,433	13.033.327	1,309,458	
	Director's and their relatives	31,169,089	3,210,416	39,362,170	3,954,717	
	Units sold to Connected Party holding 10% or more of the units in issue:	210,755,232	21,707,789	210,755,232	21,174,578	
14.	TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO (TER)					
	TER of the Fund for the period ended September 30, 20 levies and SECP fee.	25 is 0.87% which	ch includes 0.18	% representing	g Government	
15.	GENERAL					
15.1	This condensed interim financial information was auth Company on October 18, 2025.	orised for issue b	by the board of d	lirectors of the	Management	
	For AL Habib Asset M (Managemen		mited			

Chief Financial Officer

Director

Chief Executive Officer

AL HABIB INCOME FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Director
Mr. Imran Azim Director
Ms. Zarine Aziz Director
Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Ms. Zarine Aziz Member
Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors Legal Advisor

BDO Ebrahim & Co.

Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor,
Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines,
Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co.
Barristers & Advocates,
2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4,
Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Trustee Rating

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S,
Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

AA (f) Fund Stability Rating Rating by PACRA
AM1 Management Company Quality Rating
Assigned by PACRA.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited Bank Alfalah Limited Allied Bank Limited JS bank Limited

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

AL HABIB INCOME FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		(Unaudited) September 30, 2025	(Audited) June 30, 2025	
	Note	(Rupees	in '000)	
Assets				
Bank balances	6	2,642,015	8,675,112	
Investments	7	20,612,103	16,220,458	
Income receivable		407,062	237,540	
Receivable against sale of Investments		26,445	-	
Receivable against Sale of Units		1,687	-	
Advances, deposits and prepayments		5,837	6,696	
Total assets		23,695,149	25,139,806	
Liabilities				
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		21,678	28,627	
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		1,871	1,311	
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan - (SECP)		1,529	1,042	
Payable Against Purchase of Investment		903	1,042	
Payable Against Redemption of Units		9,418	21,103	
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	8	35,452	209,696	
Total liabilities	O	70,851	261,779	
Total natifices		70,031	201,779	
Net assets		23,624,298	24,878,027	
Unit holders' fund (as per statement attached)		23,624,297	24,878,027	
Contingencies and commitments	9	-	-	
		(Number	of Units)	
Number of units in issue (Face value of units is Rs. 100 each)		225,425,474	243,306,622	
		(Rupees)		
Net asset value per unit		104.80	102.25	
•				

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)			
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	 Director	

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

Quarter ended

September 30. 2025 2024 Note (Rupees in '000) Income Profit on bank deposits & term deposit receipts 134,845 8,609 556,096 398,962 Mark-up / return on investments 690,941 407,571 Net gain on investments classified at fair value through profit or loss 19,384 - Net capital gain on sale of investments 382 67,846 - Net unrealised (loss) / gain on revaluation of investments (15.634)(15,252)87,230 Total income 675,689 494,801 **Expenses** Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company 42,907 44,151 6,436 Sindh Sales tax on management fee 6,623 Expenses allocated by the Management Company 317 Selling and marketing Expenses 391 106 Sindh Sales tax on allocated Expense and Selling & marketing Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee 4,728 1,548 Sindh Sales tax on Trustee remuneration 709 232 1.548 Annual fee to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 4,728 Brokerage expense 61 194 Settlement and bank charges 88 164 Annual listing fee 6 6 Auditors' remuneration 95 279 140 Mutual fund rating fee 212 Printing charges 16 59,970 55,715 **Total expenses** Net income from operating activities 615,719 439,086 Taxation Net income for the period after taxation 615,719 439,086 Allocation of net income for the period: Net income for the period 615,719 439,086 (65,197)Income already paid on units redeemed (80,291)550,522 358,795 Accounting income available for distribution: - Relating to capital gain 19,384 - Excluding capital gain 550,522 339,411 550,522 358,795 The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

AL HABIB INCOME FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter of Septemb	
	2025 (Rupees in	2024 n '000)
Net income for the period after taxation	615,719	439,086
Other comprehensive income for the period	-	-
Total comprehensive income for the period	615,719	439,086

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management	Limited
(Management Company)	

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) $FOR\ THE\ QUARTER\ ENDED\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

	Quarter ended September 30, 2025 2024							
	Capital Value	Un distributed income	Net Asset	Capital Value	Un distributed income	Net Asset		
			(Rupees	in '000)				
Net assets at the beginning of the period	24,628,440	249,587	24,878,027	6,769,762	70,418	6,840,180		
Issue of 41,239,012 units (2024: 54,938,064 units)								
- Capital value	4,216,689	-	4,216,689	5,589,399	-	5,589,399		
- Element of income	43,814	-	43,814	171,179	-	171,179		
Amount received / receivable on issuance of units	4,260,503	-	4,260,503	5,760,578	-	5,760,578		
Redemption of 59,118,947 units (2024: 30,733,759 units)								
- Capital value	6,044,912	-	6,044,912	3,126,853	-	3,142,527		
- Element of income	19,843	65,197	85,040	19,619	80,291	84,236		
Amount paid / payable on redemption of units	6,129,952	65,197	6,129,952	3,146,472	80,291	3,226,763		
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	-	615,719	615,719	-	439,086	439,086		
Interim cash distribution for the year ended June 30 2026	-	(15.510	(15.510	-	420.006	420.007		
Net income for the quarter less distribution		615,719	615,719		439,086	439,086		
Net assets at the end of the period	22,758,991	800,109	23,624,297	9,383,868	429,213	9,813,081		
Undistributed income brought forward - Realised income - Unrealised gain Accounting income available for distribution - Relating to capital gain - Excluding capital gains			- 550,522			19,384 139,411		
Undistributed income carried forward		800,109	550,522		429,213	58,795		
Undistributed income carried forward comprise of: - Realised income - Unrealised gain		800,109 800,109			19,384 409,829 429,213			
Not asset unless any set of beginning of the seried			(Rupees) 102.25			(Rupees) 101.24		
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the period			106.64					
Net assets value per unit at end of the period 104.80								
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these cond	lensed interim finan	cial information.						
For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)								

Chief Financial Officer

Director

Chief Executive Officer

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) $FOR\ THE\ QUARTER\ ENDED\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

	Quarter ended September 30		
·	2025	2024	
	(Rupees i	n '000)	
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES			
Net income for the period before taxation	615,719	439,086	
Adjustments		(c= 0.10)	
Net unrealised gain / (loss) on revaluation of investments	15,634 631,353	(67,846) 371,240	
Working Capital Changes	031,333	371,210	
(Increase) / Decrease in assets	T. F.		
Investments	4,407,279	2,792,337	
Profit receivable	169,522	31,193	
Profit receivable	26,445	-	
Receivable against Sale of Units	1,687	82,695	
Advances, deposits and prepayment	859	2,545	
(Decrease) / Increase in liabilities	4,604,074	2,908,770	
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	6,949	4,326	
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee	560	209	
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan	487	166	
Payable Against Purchase of Investment	903	108,654	
Payable Against Redemption of Units	(11,685)	(107,217)	
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	174,244	21,089	
	(190,928)	27,227	
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities	(4,163,649)	3,307,237	
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES			
Proceeds from issuance of units	4,260,503	5,760,578	
Payment on redemption of units	(6,129,952)	(3,226,763)	
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents during the period	(1,869,449)	2,533,815	
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the quarter	8,675,112	373,946	
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the quarter	2,642,014	355,280	
Cook and each equivalents at the and of the newind community of			
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period comprise of : Bank balances	2,642,015	355,280	
Bank varances	2,042,013	333,280	
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial in	formation.		
For AL Habib Asset Management Limited			
(Management Company)			
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer	Direc	tor	

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

AL Habib Income Fund (the Fund) was established under a Trust Deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Limited (AHAML) as Management Company and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was executed on 6 September 2006 and was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on 3 August 2006 under Regulation 67 of the Non-banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (NBFC Rules). The Trust Act, 1882 has been repealed due to the promulgation of Provincial Trust Act namely "Sindh Trusts Act, 2020" (the Sindh Trust Act) as empowered under the Eighteenth Amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan. The Fund is required to be registered under the Sindh Trust Act. Accordingly, on 15 October 2021 the above-mentioned Trust Deed has been registered under the Sindh Trust Act.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to undertake Asset Management Services as Non Banking Finance Company under the NBFC Rules by the SECP. The registered office of the Management Company is situated at 3rd Floor, MacKinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.

The Fund is an open-end fixed income Scheme and is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange. Units are offered for public subscription on a continuous basis. Units are transferable and can be redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund at the option of the unit holder.

The Fund has been formed to provide reasonable rate of return consistent with reasonable concern for safety of principal amount to the unit holders, along with facility to join or leave the Fund at their convenience. The management team would seek to enhance returns through active portfolio management using efficiency tools.

The Fund has been categorized as an Open-End Income Scheme as per the criteria laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for Categorisation of Collective Investment Schemes (CIS).

Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) has assigned asset management rating of 'AM1' and "AA-(f)' to the Management Company and the Fund respectively.

Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of Central Depository Company Limited (CDC) as a trustee of the Fund.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

2.1 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and
- Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations).

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions

AL HABIB INCOME FUND

of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations have been followed.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and methods of computation adopted in the preparation of this condensed interim financial information are the same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the Fund as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financial information in conformity with approved accounting standards ,as applicable in Pakistan, requires the Management Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgments made by the Management Company in applying accounting policies and the key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that applied to financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

			(Unaudited) September 30 2025	(Audited) June 30 2025
6.	BANK BALANCES	Note	(Rupees i	n '000)
	Saving accounts	6.1	2,641,705	8,674,522
	Current accounts	6.2	310	590
			2,642,015	8,675,112

- 6.1 These carry profit rates ranging from 9.00% to 11.00% (2024: 6.1% to 11.05%) per annum. It includes balance of Rs. 553.82 million (June 30, 2025: Rs 1.350 billion) with Bank AL Habib Limited, a related party carrying profit rate of 10.50% (June 30, 2025: 11.00%) per annum.
- 6.2 This represents balance with Bank AL Habib Limited, a related party.

7.	INVESTMENTS	Note	(Unaudited) September 30 2025 (Rupees	(Audited) June 30 2025 in '000)
	- At fair value through profit or loss			
	Government Securities			
	- Market Treasury Bills	7.1	15,592,518	11,162,420
	- Pakistan Investment Bond	7.2	4,962,423	4,950,109
	- GOP Ijarah Sukuk	7.3	57,162	57,472
	Term Finance Certificates	7.4	-	50,457
			20,612,103	16,220,458

7.1 Government securities - Market Treasury Bills

			Face value					Balance	as at September	r 30, 2025		
Name of the security	Issue date	Maturity date	As at July 01 2025	Purchased during the year	Sold during the year	Matured during the year	As at Sept 30 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealised appreciation / (diminution)	Market value as a percentage of net assets	Market value as a percentage of total investments
				(N	umber of units)			(Rupees in '000)		%
T - BILL 01 MONTHS (18-09-2025)	18-Sep-24	18-Sep-25		1,250,000			1,250,000	124,453	124,433	(20)	0.53%	0.60%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (04-09-2025)	4-Sep-24	4-Sep-25		5,000,000			5,000,000	491,750	491,509	(241)	2.08%	2.38%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (18-09-2025)	18-Sep-24	18-Sep-25		2,500,000			2,500,000	244,882	244,743	(139)	1.04%	1.19%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (24-07-2025)	24-Jul-24	24-Jul-25		2,500,000			2,500,000	248,930	248,866	(64)	1.05%	1.21%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (04-09-2025)	4-Sep-24	4-Sep-25		5,000,000			5,000,000	478,191	477,682	(509)	2.02%	2.32%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (24-07-2025)	24-Jul-24	24-Jul-25		2,500,000			2,500,000	242,150	241,754	(396)	1.02%	1.17%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (26-06-2025)	26-Jun-24	26-Jun-25	2,000,000				2,000,000	195,121	194,940	(181)	0.83%	0.95%
T - BILL 12 MONTHS (02-05-2025)	2-May-24	2-May-25		2,039,150			2,039,150	192,164	191,719	(445)	0.81%	0.93%
T - BILL 12 MONTHS (21-08-2025)	21-Aug-24	21-Aug-25		12,350,000			12,350,000	1,127,286	1,125,225	(2,061)	4.76%	5.46%
T - BILL 12 MONTHS (24-07-2025)	24-Jul-24	24-Jul-25		3,750,000			3,750,000	345,770	344,313	(1,457)	1.46%	1.67%
T - BILL 12 MONTHS (29-05-2025)	29-May-24	29-May-25		1,218,000			1,218,000	113,894	113,573	(321)	0.48%	0.55%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (03-04-2025)	3-Apr-24	3-Apr-25		5,000,000			5,000,000	499,848	499,847	(1)	2.12%	2.43%
T - BILL 12 MONTHS (03-04-2025)	3-Apr-24	3-Apr-25	35,336,000				35,336,000	3,356,057	3,349,044	(7,013)	14.18%	16.25%
T - BILL 12 MONTHS (06-03-2025)	6-Mar-24	6-Mar-25	27,000,000				27,000,000	2,584,681	2,579,480	(5,201)	10.92%	12.51%
T - BILL 12 MONTHS (09-01-2025)	9-Jan-24	9-Jan-25	2,000,000				2,000,000	194,504	194,199	(305)	0.82%	0.94%
T - BILL 12 MONTHS (26-12-2024)	26-Dec-23	26-Dec-24	25,595,100				25,595,100	2,498,640	2,494,754	(3,886)	10.56%	12.10%
T - BILL 12 MONTHS (31-10-2024)	31-Oct-23	31-Oct-24		27,000,000			27,000,000	2,677,234	2,676,437	(797)	11.33%	12.98%
Total as at September 30, 2025		-	91,931,100	70,107,150			162,038,250	15,615,555	15,592,518	(23,037)		
Total as at June 30, 2025		_						11,152,380	11,162,420	10,042		

7.1.1 These carries markup ranging from 16.85% - 20.89% (2024 18.85% - 22.89%)

7.2 Government securities - Pakistan Investment Bonds

			Face value			Balance	as at Septemb				
Name of the security	Issue date	Maturity date	As at July 01 2024	Purchased during the year	Sold during the year	As at Sept 30 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealised appreciation / (diminution)	Market value as a percentage of net assets	Market value as a percentage of total investments
				(Numbe	r of units)			(Rupees in '00))		
PIB 05 YEARS (17-11-2022) PIB 3 YEARS (09-02-2023) - FLOATER	17-Nov-22 9-Feb-23	17-Nov-27 9-Feb-26	44,860 5,000			44,860 5,000	4,455,133 499,566	4,462,673 499,750	7,540 184	18.89% 2.12%	
Total as at September 30, 2025			49,860			49,860	4,954,699	4,962,423	7,724		
Total as at June 30, 2025							4,937,003	4,950,109	13,106		

7.2.1 These carries markup ranging from 10.85% - 20.89% (2024 11.25% - 21.57%)

7.3 GOP Ijarah Sukkuks

				Face value			Balance	as at Septemb			
Name of the security	Issue date	Maturity date	As at July 01 2024	Purchased during the year	Sold during the year	As at Sept 30 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealised appreciation / (diminution)	Market value as a percentage of net assets	Market value as a percentage of total investments
				(Numbe	r of units)			(Rupees in '000)}	•	
GOP IJARA SUKUK 3 YEAR VVR (24-01-2024)	24-Jan-25	24-Jan-28	10,938			10,938	55,205	55,155	(50)	0.23%	0.27%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 5 YEAR VRR (21-10-2024)	21-Oct-24	21-Oct-29	200		-	200	1,017	1,009	(8)	0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 3 YEAR VRR (21-10-2024)	21-Oct-24	21-Oct-27	199			199	1,002	998	(4)	0.00%	0.00%
Total as at September 30, 2025			11,337		-	11,337	57,224	57,162	(62)		
Total as at June 30, 2025							56,825	57,472	647	-	

7.3.1 These carries markup ranging from 11.19% - 13.57% (2024 11.19% - 14.15%)

7.4 Term Finance Certificates

			Face value			Balance	e as at Septemb				
Description	Issue date	Maturity date	As at July 01 2024	Purchased during the year	Sold during the year	As at Sept 30 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealised appreciation / (diminution)	a percentage of	Market value as a percentage of total investments
				(Numbe	r of units)			(Rupees in '00))		
Askari Bank Limited-TFC VII (17-03-2020) (certificates of Rs. 100,000 each)	17-Mar-20	17-Mar-30	50		50	-	-		-	0.00%	0.00%
Total as at June 30, 2025			50		50	-		-			
Total as at June 30, 2025							49,780	50,457	677	: 1	

7.4.1 These carries markup ranging from 18.18% - 22.52% (2024 18.18% - 22.52%).

(Unaudited)	(Audited)					
September 30,	June 30,					
2025	2025					
(Rupees in '000)						

8. ACCRUED EXPENSE AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Auditors' remuneration Others

547	452
34,905	209,244
35,452	209,696

9. CONTINGINCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no contingencies and commitments as at 30 September 2025 (30 June 2025: Nil)

10. EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit (EPU) has not been disclosed as in the opinion of the management, determination of weighted average units for calculating EPU is not practicable.

11. TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clause (99) of part I of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains whether realised or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders. Furthermore, as per regulation 63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the fund is required to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than unrealized capital gains to the unit holders. The management intends to distribute at least 90% of the income earned by the year end by this Fund to the unit holders. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these condensed interim financial information.

12 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fund's accounting policy on fair value measurements is disclosed in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Fair value hierarchy

The Fund measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1:	Fair value measurements using quoted price (unadjusted) in an active market for identical
	assets or liabilities

Level 2: Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Fair value measurement using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

As at September 30, 2025 the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
		(Rupees i	n '000)	
Government securities - Market Treasury Bills	-	15,592,518	-	15,592,518
Government securities - Pakistan Investment Bonds	-	4,962,423	-	4,962,423
Government securities - GOP Ijarah Sukuk	-	57,162	-	57,162
Term Finance Certificates / Sukuk Certificates	-	-	-	-
	-	20,612,103	-	20,612,103
-				

As at June 30, 2025 the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
		(Rupees i	n '000)	
Government securities - Market Treasury Bills	-	11,162,420	-	11,162,420
Government securities - Pakistan Investment Bonds	-	4,950,109	-	4,950,109
Government securities - GOP Ijarah Sukuk	-	57,472	-	57,472
Term Finance Certificates / Sukuk Certificates	-	50,457	-	50,457
	-	16,220,458	-	16,220,458

13. TRANSACTIONS WITH CONNECTED PERSONS

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2	Bank Al Habib Limited	Parent of Al Habib Asset Management Limited
3	AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited	
4	AL Habib Currency Exchange Limited	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited
5	AL Habib Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6	AL Habib Money Market Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7	AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
9	AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib Islamic Savings Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Islamic Savings Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17	AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19	AL Habib Islamic GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
20	AL Habib Sovereign Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
21	Central depositary Company	Trustee

Related parties includes directors and officers of the above entities as at 30 September 2025 and staff retirement benefit funds of the above companies.

The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with regulatory requiremnets and as agreed between the parties.

	(Unaudited) September 30 2025	(Unaudited) September 30 2024
Details of of the transactions with connected persons are as follows:	(Rupees	in '000)
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		
- Management Remuneration	42,907	44,151
- Sindh Sales Tax on Management Company's Remuneration	6,436	6,623
- Expenses allocated by the Management Company		317
- Selling and marketing expenses		391
-Sindh Sales Tax on allocated expense and selling & marketing expenses		106
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		
-Trustee Remuneration	4,728	1,548
-Sindh Sales Tax on Trustee Remuneration	709	232
Bank AL Habib Limited		
-Profit on Bank Balance	27,524	7,350
	· 	

AL HABIB INCOME FUND

			(Unaudited) September 30, 2025	(Audited) June 30, 2025	
Details of balances with connected persons at period end are as follow	vs:		(Rupees in '000)		
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company - Management Company fee payable - Federal Excise duty			12,932 8,746	19,881 8,746	
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee -Remuneration payable -Other CDC Charges payable -Security deposit - Non interest bearing			1,871 176 100	1,311 145 100	
Bank AL Habib Limited -Bank Balance -Profit Receivable			553,820 33,074	1,350,181 5,550	
	Septer	udited) nber 30, 025	Septen	udited) nber 30,	
Units sold to:	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	
Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited	6		170	18	
Other related parties - Directors & their relatives of the Management Co.	2,392,697	250,000	2,863,131	300,000	
Units redeemed by:					
Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited			33,451	3,539	
Other related parties - Directors & their relatives of the Management Co.	7,667,027	795,894	<u>-</u>		
	Septer	udited) nber 30, 025	Jun	dited) e 30,	
Units held by:	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	
Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited	6	1			
Parent Company - Bank AL Habib Limited	3,845,202	402,977	3,845,202	393,172	
Other related parties: - Directors and spouse of the Management Company - Habib Insurance Company Limited Pakistan-Employee Provident Fund	24,045,492 65,422	2,519,968 6,856	31,668,128 65,422	3,238,066 6,689	
Connected Parties holding 10% or more of the unit in issue	34,551,697	3,621,018	34,551,697	3,532,911	

AL HABIB INCOME FUND

14. TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO (TER)

TER of the Fund for the period ended September 30, 2025 is 0.95 % which include 0.19 % representing government levy and SECP fee .

15. GENERAL

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These condensed interim financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Management Company on October 24, 2025.

	For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director



AL HABIB ASSET ALLOCATION FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Director
Mr. Imran Azim Director
Ms. Zarine Aziz Director
Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Ms. Zarine Aziz Member
Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor, Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines, Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200

Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Legal Advisor

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co.

Barristers & Advocates,

2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4,

Trustee Rating

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S, Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

AM1 Management Company Quality Rating Assigned by PACRA.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited MCB Bank Limited National Bank of Pakistan Limited Dubai Islamic Bank Limited

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

AL HABIB ASSET ALLOCATION FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Note	(Unaudited) September 30 2025 (Rupees	(Audited) June 30 2025 in '000)
Assets			26.652
Bank balances	6	225,321	36,652
Investments Income and dividend receivable	7	1,009,280	124,156
		3,185	188
Receivable against sale of investment		-	4,362
Receivable against issuance of units		78,825	150,100
Advances, deposits and prepayments		2,311	6,151
Total assets		1,318,922	321,609
Liabilities Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		1,776	613
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		1,776	32
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan - (SECP)		60	13
Payable against redemption of units		262	553
•			
Payable against purchase of investment		71,309	16 201
Accrued expenses and other liabilities		12,994	16,281
Total liabilities		86,545	17,492
Net assets		1,232,377	304,117
Unit holders' Fund (as per statement attached)		1,232,377	304,117
Contingencies and commitments	9	-	-
		(Number of Units)	
Number of units in issue (face value of units is Rs. 100 each)		9,936,970	3,033,067
		(Ruj	pees)
Net asset value per unit		124.02	100.27
The amount makes 1 to 15 forms on internal most of these condensed interim	. c	.i.1 iC	

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For		
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		Quarter (Septemb	
	-	2025	2024
	Note	(Rupees in	
Income	11010	(Itupees in	000)
Profit on bank deposits	Γ	3,261	1,968
Income from government securities		´-	-
Dividend income		4,496	14,245
	_	7,757	16,213
Net gain / (loss) on investments classified at fair value through profit or loss	-		
- Net capital (loss) / gain on sale of investments		11,233	(11,336)
- Net gain / (loss) unrealised loss on revaluation of investments	7.1	105,299	8,605
Total income	-	116,532	(2,731)
Total income		124,289	13,482
Expenses			
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	Γ	3,559	840
Sindh Sales Tax on management fee		534	125
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		277	84
Sindh Sales Tax on trustee remuneration		41	13
Annual fee to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan		133	40
Brokerage expense		1,678	475
Settlement and bank charges		95	149
Annual listing fee		6	6
Auditors' remuneration	<u> </u>	58	58
Total expenses		6,381	1,790
Net income / (loss) from operating activities	-	117,908	11,692
Provision for Sindh Worker's Welfare Fund		-	-
Net income for the quarter before taxation	_	117,908	11,692
Taxation	11.	-	-
Net income for the quarter after taxation	-	117,908	11,692
	=		
Allocation of net income for the quarter:			
Net income for the quarter		117,908	11,692
Income already paid on units redeemed	-	(32,749)	(9,154) 2,538
Accounting income available for distribution:	=	85,159	2,338
- Relating to capital gains		_	_
- Excluding capital gains		85,159	2,538
S. I G.	-	85,159	2,538
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed interim finance	ial infor	mation	
The america notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed internit illiant	101 111101		
For AL Habib Asset Management Limite (Management Company)	ed		

Chief Financial Officer

Director

Chief Executive Officer

AL HABIB ASSET ALLOCATION FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended September 30,		
	2025 2024 (Runges in 1000)		
	(Rupees in '000)		
Net income for the quarter after taxation	117,908	11,692	
Other comprehensive income for the quarter	-	-	
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	117,908	11,692	

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		2025	Quarter ended	September 30	2024	
	Capital Value	Undistributed income	Net Asset	Capital Value	Undistributed income	Net Asset
Net assets at the beginning of the quarter	310,768	(6,651)	304,117	108,837	(7,196)	101,641
Issuance of 9,371,290 units (2024: 4,265,474 units)		,				
- Capital value	939,633	-	939,633	423,811	-	423,811
- Element of income Amount received / receivable on issuance of units	1,101,102	-	161,469 1,101,102	17,516 441,327	-	17,516 441,327
Redemption of 2,467,388 Units (2024: 4,246,474 units)						
- Capital Value	(247,398)	-	(247,398)	(421,886)	-	(421,886)
- Capital value	(10,603)	(32,749)	(43,352)	(7,953)	(9,153)	(17,106)
- Element of loss	(258,001)	(32,749)	(290,750)	(429,839)	(9,153)	(438,992)
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	-	117,908	117,908	-	11,692	11,692
Net income for the quarter less distribution	-	117,908	117,908	-	11,692	11,692
Net assets at end of the quarter	1,153,869	78,508	1,232,377	120,325	(4,657)	115,668
Undistributed loss brought forward						
- Realised loss		(32,155)			(32,739)	
- Unrealised (loss) / gain		25,504 (6,651)			25,543 (7,196)	
Accounting income available for distribution						
- Relating to capital gain		-			-	
- Excluding capital gains		85,159 85,159			2,538 2,538	
Undistributed loss carried forward		78,508			(4,658)	
Chaistribated 1935 carried for ward		,			(1,000)	
Undistributed loss carried forward comprises of: - Realised loss		(26,791)			(13,263)	
- Unrealised gain		105,299			8,605	
		78,508			(4,658)	
			(Rupees)			(Rupees)
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the quarter		=	100.27		=	99.36
Net assets value per unit at end of the quarter		=	124.02		=	110.97
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these cor	ndensed interim fina	ancial information.				

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director
emer Encount to officer	Cinti I mantial Cintel	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

2025 (Rupees in 117,908 (105,299)	2024 '000) 11,692
117,908	ŕ
(105,299)	11,692
(105,299)	11,692
40.400	(8,605)
12,609	3,087
(779,824)	(6,864
(2,997)	(4,537
-	-
	1,212
(774,619)	(10,189
	/***
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(190
	(19
	(9
	(1.064
	(1,964
	(9,284
(692,666)	(9,284
1,172,377	441,327
(291,041)	(438,485)
188,670	(6,442
36,652	23,088
225,321	16,645
	(2,997) - 4,362 3,840 (774,619) 1,163 112 47 71,309 (3,287) 69,344 (692,666) 1,172,377 (291,041) 188,670 36,652

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund (the Fund) was established under a Trust Deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Limited (AHAML) as the Management Company and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was executed on August 06, 2017 and was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on 26 July 2017 under Regulation 44 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations). The Trust Act, 1882 has been repealed due to the promulgation of Provincial Trust Act namely "Sindh Trust Act, 2020" (the Sindh Trust Act) as empowered under the Eighteenth Amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan. The Fund is required to be registered under the Sindh Trust Act. Accordingly, on 15 October 2021 the above-mentioned Trust Deed has been registered under the Sindh Trust Act.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to undertake Asset Management Services as Non-Banking Finance Company under the NBFC Rules 2003 by SECP. The registered office of the Management Company is situated at 3rd floor, Mackinnons Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road Karachi, Pakistan.

The Fund is an open ended mutual fund and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX). Units are offered for public subscription on a continuous basis. The units are transferable and can be redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund at the option of the unit holder.

The Fund has been categorized as an Open-End Asset Allocation Scheme as per the criteria laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for categorisation of Collective Investment Schemes (CIS).

Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) has assigned asset management rating of 'AM1' to the Management Company .

Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of Central Depository Company Limited (CDC) as a trustee of the Fund.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These condensed financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and
- Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (NBFC Rules), Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations).

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations have been followed.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and methods of computation adopted in the preparation of this condensed interim financial information are the same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the Fund as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financial information in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires the Management Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgments made by the Management Company in applying accounting policies and the key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that applied to financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2023.

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

			(Unaudited)	(Audited)
			September 30	June 30
			2025	2025
6.	BANK BALANCES	Note	(Rupees i	in '000)
	Saving Accounts	6.1	225,321	36,652
			225,321	36,652

6.1 This represents saving accounts, carrying profit rates ranging from 7% to 10.00% (June 30, 2025: 7.75% to 11.05% per annum). It includes balance of Rs. 212.68 million (June 30, 2025: Rs 34.37 million) with Bank AL Habib Limited, a related party.

(Unaudited)

(Audited)

			(Chaudited)	(Madrica)
			September 30	June 30
7.	INVESTMENTS - at fair value through profit or loss		2025	2025
		Note	(Rupees i	n '000)
	Listed equity securities	7.1	1,009,280	124,156
			1,009,280	124,156

7.1 Listed equity securities

	As at	Purchased	D /	Sold	As at	Carrying value as	Market value as	и г і	Market Value	as a Percentage of:
Name of the Investee	July 01, 2025	during the period	Bonus / Right	during the period	September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025	Unrealized gain / (loss)	Net Assets	Total Investments
			- Number of s	hares			(Rupees in '000)			%
Automobiles Assembler										
Ghandhara Automobiles Limited	5,870	15,000	-	-	20,870	10,833	12,333	1,500	1.00%	1.22%
Ghandhara Industries Limited	-	2,000	-	-	2,000	1,736	1,660	(76)	0.13%	0.16%
Sazgar Engineering Works Limited		3,500			3,500	4,870	6,329	1,459	0.51%	0.63%
	5,870	20,500			26,370	17,439	20,322	2,883		
Automobile Parts and Accessories										
Baluchistan Wheels Limited	4.095			4.095	-	_	_			-
Exide Pakistan Limited	2,180			2,180	-	-				-
	6,275	•		6,275					•	
Banks										
Askari Bank Limited		450,000	-	-	450,000	36,356	37,845	1,489	3.07%	3.75%
Bank Alfalah Limited	90,000	100,000	-	75,000	115,000	9,449	12,574	3,125	1.02%	1.25%
Bank Islami Pakistan Limited	-		-			-		-		-
Faysal Bank Limited	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Habib Bank Limited	-	75,000	-	45,000	30,000	8,813	8,766	(47)	0.71%	0.87%
Habib Metro Bank Limited		-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
MCB Bank	-	117,000	-	-	117,000	41,011	41,767	756	3.39%	4.14%
Meezan Bank Limited	6,815	38,185	-	45,000	-	-	-	-		-
National Bank of Pakistan	30,000	265,000	-	-	295,000	46,103	60,268	14,165	4.89%	
United Bank Limited	50,714	205,000	-	-	255,714	86,142	98,721	12,579	8.01%	9.78%
	177,529	1,250,185		165,000	1,262,714	227,874	259,941	32,067	_	

AL HABIB ASSET ALLOCATION FUND

	As at	Purchased	Bonus /	Sold	As at	Carrying value as	Market value as	Unrealized	Market Value as a Percentage of	
Name of the Investee	July 01, 2025	during the period	Right	during the period	September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025	gain / (loss)	Net Assets	Total Investments
			- Number of	shares			(Rupees in '000)			%
INVESTMENT BANKS/										
COMPANIES/SECURITIES	25 700	225 000			250 700	56.040	(5.012	0.172	5.200/	(14
Engro Holdings Limited	25,700 25,700	225,000 225,000			250,700 250,700	56,840 56,840	65,012 65,012	8,172 8,172	5.28%	6.449
Fertilizer Engro Corporation Limited						_	-			
Fatima Fertilizer Limited			-		-	-	-	-	-	-
Engro Fertilizer Limited Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited	10,000	50,000	-	40,000	20,000	4,128	4,434	306	0.36%	0.44
Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited	19,310	113,000	-	7,310	125,000	54,502	57,855	3,353	4.69%	5.73
	29,310	163,000	-	47,310	145,000	58,630	62,289	3,659		
?t										
Cement Attock Cement Pakistan Limited					_	-			-	-
Bestway Cement Limited	14,601		-	2,458	12,143	4,924	7,987	3,063	0.65%	
Cherat Cement Company Limited	5,000	25,000	-		30,000	9,675	11,058	1,383	0.90%	
O.G. Khan Cement Company Limited Pauji Cement Company Ltd	17,000 41,380	55,000 370,000		50,000 150,000	22,000 261,380	4,157 13,689	5,839 15,957	1,682 2,268	0.47% 1.29%	
Lucky Cement	24,500	111,500		150,000	136,000	57,857	64,721	6,864	5.25%	
Maple Leaf Cement Company Limited	-	370,000	-		370,000	38,104	40,556	2,452	3.29%	4.02
Pioneer Cement Limited	7,985	-	-	7,985	-	-	-	-	-	-
Thatta Cement Company Limited	110,466	200,000 1,131,500	-	210,443	200,000 1,031,523	12,046 140,452	14,520 160,638	2,474 20,186	1.18%	1.44
									•	
Food and Personal Care Product										
National Foods Limited	11,965	30,000 30,000		20,000 20,000	21,965 21,965	7,303 7,303	8,095 8,095	792 792	0.66%	0.80
		,		.,	,	.,	.,			
LEATHER AND TANNERIES Service Industries Limited		£ 000			5,000	7.25/	6,880	(270)	0.56%	0.689
Service industries Enimed		5,000 5,000			5,000	7,256 7,256	6,880	(376)	-	0.08
Miscellaneous Chifo International Magnitude Limited	5,700	1.700			7.400	3,652	4,025	373	0.33%	0.409
Shifa International Hospitals Limited The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Ltd	3,700	1,700 229,533			7,400 229,533	3,454	6,223	2,769	0.50%	
, , ,	5,700	231,233			236,933	7,106	10,248	3,142		
Oil and Gas Exploration Companies Mari Petroleum	2,880	41,440		1,440	42,880	29,794	31,776	1,982	2.58%	3.15
Oil and Gas Development Company Limited	50,000	262,500	-	20,000	292,500	74,540	81,090	6,550	6.58%	
Pakistan Petroleum Limited	39,500	375,000			414,500	80,969	86,042	5,073	6.98%	8.53
	92,380	678,940	•	21,440	749,880	185,303	198,908	13,605		
DIL AND GAS MKTG, COMPANIES										
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited	11,000	59,000			70,000	30,221	33,072	2,851	2.68%	3.28
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited	25,000 36,000	25,000 84,000	-	50,000 50,000	70,000	30,221	33,072	2,851	-	-
		,		,	,-00	,	,-12	-,	•	
Power Generation & Distribution										
Hub Power Company Limited	22,500 22,500	188,000 188,000	-	50,000 50,000	160,500 160,500	25,588 25,588	38,409 38,409	12,821 12,821	3.12%	3.819
		,,,,,,,		,	,00	22,000	,-07	,		
Pharmaceutical										
Abbott Laboratories (Pakistan) Limited Ferozsons Laboratories Limited	1,400	7,600 20,000	-		9,000	10,379	11,365	986	0.92%	
Ferozsons Laboratories Limited GlaxoSmithKline Pakistan Limited	17,754	19,000			20,000 36,754	8,431 15,249	8,003 16,410	(428) 1,161	0.65%	
Haleon Pakistan Limited	9,000	6,000		_	15,000	11,987	13,532	1,545	1.10%	
	28,154	52,600	-	-	80,754	46,046	49,310	3,264		

AL HABIB ASSET ALLOCATION FUND

	As at	Purchased	Bonus /	Sold	As at	Carrying value as	Market value as	Unrealized	Market Value a	as a Percentage of:
Name of the Investee	July 01, 2025	during the period	Right	during the period	September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025	gain / (loss)	Net Assets	Total Investments
			- Number of s	hares			(Rupees in '000)			%
TECHNOLOGY AND COMMUNICATIONS										
Pakistan Telecommunication Company Ltd	60,000	440,000	-	50,000	450,000	12,833	12,780	(53)	1.04%	1.27%
-	60,000	440,000	-	50,000	450,000	12,833	12,780	(53)		
TEXTILE COMPOSITE										
Nishat Chunian Limited	35,000	100,000			135.000	5,587	6,406	819	0.52%	0.63%
Interloop Limited	-	70,000		_	70,000	5,338	5,385	47	0.44%	0.53%
Nishat Mills Limited		70,000			70,000	11,004	11,609	605	0.94%	1.15%
Gadoon Textile Mills Limited		5,000			5,000	1,700	2,010	310	0.16%	0.20%
Gul Ahmed Textile Mills Limited	-	50,000			50,000	1,688	1,942	254	0.16%	0.19%
-	35,000	295,000			330,000	25,317	27,352	2,035		
GLASS AND CERAMICS										
Tariq Glass Industries Limited	7,327	9,000	_	16,327	_		_		_	_
rand Gass massures Emmed	7,327	9,000	-	16,327						
ENGINEERING International Industries Limited		40,000		_	40,000	8,274	9,207	933	0.75%	0.919
-		40,000	-		40,000	8,274	9,207	933		
INSURANCE										
Adamjee Insurance Company Limited		250,000		-	250,000	17,540	17,885	345	1.45%	1.77%
,		250,000			250,000	17,540	17,885	345		
REFINERY										
Attock Refinery Limited		25,000	_		25,000	17,237	17,377	140	1.41%	1.72%
-		25,000			25,000	17,237	17,377	140		
TRANSPORT										
Secure Logistics-Trax Group Limited		500,000			500,000	12,721	11,555	(1,166)	0.94%	1.149
Secure Logistics-Trax Oroup Entitled		500,000			500,000	12,721	11,555	(1,166)	0.9476	1.14/
Total as at September 30, 2025	654,176	5,618,958		636,795	5,636,339	903,980	1,009,280	105,300		

7.1.1 Following shares were pledged with National Clearing Company Pakistan Limited (NCCPL) as collateral against exposure margin and mark to market losses:

	(Unaudited) (Aud			
	September 30	June 30		
	2025			
	(Rupees in '000)			
GlaxoSmithKline Pakistan Limited	5,000	-		
Hub Power Company Limited	100,000	-		
Lucky Cement	50,000	-		
National Bank of Pakistan	100,000			
Pakistan Petroleum Limited	10,000	10,000		
Oil and Gas Development Company Limited	50,000	50,000		
United Bank Limited	5,000	-		
	320,000	60,000		

		(Unaudited) September 30 2025 (Rupees i	(Audited) June 30 2025 in '000)
8.	Accrued expenses and other liabilities		
	Auditors' remuneration	304	246
	Settlement charges	432	337
	Withholding tax and Capital Gain Tax Payable	11,998	1,874
	Brokerage payable	161	-
	Dividend payable	-	13,582
	Others	99	242
		12,994	16,281

9 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no contingencies and commitments as at 30 September 2025 (30 June 2025: Nil).

10. EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit (EPU) for the period ended September 30, 2025 has not been disclosed as in the opinion of the management, determination of weighted average units for calculating EPU is not practicable.

11. TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clause (99) of part I of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains whether realised or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders. Furthermore, as per regulation 63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the fund is required to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than unrealized capital gains to the unit holders. The management intends to distribute at least 90% of the income earned by the year end by this Fund to the unit holders. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these condensed interim financial information.

12. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fund's accounting policy on fair value measurements is disclosed in the financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025.

Fair value hierarchy

The Fund measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1:	Fair value measurements using quoted price (unadjusted) in an active market for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2:	Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
r 10	

Level 3: Fair value measurement using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

AL HABIB ASSET ALLOCATION FUND

As at September 30, 2025 the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
		(Rupees	in '000)	
Listed equity securities	1,009,280	_	-	1,009,280
	1,009,280			1,009,280

As at June 30, 2025 the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3 in '000)	Total
Listed equity securities	124,156	(Kupees -	III 000)	124,156
	124,156	-		124,156

13. TRANSACTIONS WITH CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include:

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1	Al Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2	Bank AL Habib Limited	Parent of AL Habib Asset Management Limited
3	AL Habib Capital Market Company	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited
4	AL Habib Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
5	AL Habib Money Market Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6	AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7	AL Habib Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
9	AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Islamic Saving Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Mahana Munafa Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib Government Securities Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17	Al Habib GOKP Pension Money Market	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	AL Habib Islamic GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19	Central Depositary Company	Trustee

Related parties includes directors and officers of the above entities as at 30 September 2025 and staff retirement benefit funds of the above companies.

The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with regulatory requiremnets and as agreed between the parties.

The details of significant transactions carried out by the Fund with connected persons and balances with them at the period end are as follows:

Date ille of a falle demand discountiels accounted a support	us as fallana		(Unaudited) September 30 2025	(Unaudited) September 30 2024
Details of of the transactions with connected persons a			(кирее	s in '000)
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management C - Management Remuneration	Company		3,559	840
- Sindh Sales Tax on Management Company's remuneration	on		534	125
Bank AL Habib Limited (Ultimate Parent)				
Profit on bank balances			3,261	1,694
AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited- Brokera -Brokerage	ge House		146	113
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Tru-Trustee Remuneration	ustee		277	84
- Sindh Sales Tax on Trustee Remuneration			41	13
			(Unaudited) September 30	(Audited) June 30
			2025	2025
Details of balances with connected persons at period er	nd are as follows	5:	(Rupee	s in '000)
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management C	Company			
- Management Company fee payable			1,776	613
Bank AL Habib Limited -Bank balance			212,675	16,470
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Tre	ustee		144	22
-Remuneration payable -Security deposit - Non interest bearing			100	100
	Septer	udited) mber 30 025	Septer	udited) nber 30 024
Units sold to:	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)
Management Company				
AL Habib Asset Management Limited	2,257	268	791,211	79,878
Other related parties:				
- Directors and spouse of the Management Company	4,142,173	500,008		
Units redeemed by:				
Management Company				
AL Habib Asset Management Limited	1,468,292	164,184	1,445,520	11,753
Units held by:				
Management Company				
AL Habib Asset Management Limited	835,937	103,672		
Parent Companies - Bank AL Habib Limited	200,149	24,822	200,149	22,210
Other related parties				
- Key executive of the Management Company	2,884	358	<u>-</u>	
- Directors and spouse of the Management Company	4,142,173	513,776	-	
Connected persons holding 10% or more of the units in issue	7,404,779	918,336		

AL HABIB ASSET ALLOCATION FUND

1	14	TOTAL	EXPENSE R	ATIO (TFP)

TER of the Fund for the period ended September 30,2025 is 4.57% which include 0.66% representing government levy, and SECP fee.

15 GENERAL

Date of authorisation for issue

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Management Company on October 24, 2025.

For	For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)			
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director		

AL HABIB STOCK FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman Mr. Mansoor Ali Director Mr. Imran Azim Director Ms Zarine Aziz Director Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman Mr. Mansoor Ali Member Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Chairman Mr. Saeed Allawala Mr. Mansoor Ali Member Member Ms. Zarine Aziz Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor, Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines, Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200

Trustee Rating

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S,

Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

AM2++ Management Company Quality Rating Assigned by PACRA.

Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Legal Advisor

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co.

Barristers & Advocates,

2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4,

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited MCB Bank Limited National Bank of Pakistan Limited Dubai Islamic Bank Limited

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

AL HABIB STOCK FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	, 2025		
		(Unaudited) September 30, 2025	(Audited) June 30, 2025
	Note	(Rupees in	n '000)
Assets			
Bank balances	6	199,821	487,636
Investments	7	12,777,835	4,989,666
Dividend and profit receivable		15,375	6,602
Receivable against sale of units		327,577	13,899
Advances, deposits and prepayments		1,318	1,318
Total assets		13,321,926	5,499,121
Liabilities	i		
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		32,386	8,242
Provision for Federal Excise Duty on remunneration of the Management C	ompany	2,043	2,043
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		1,586	919
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan - (SECP)		879	328
Payable against redemption of units		8,525	32,279
Payable against Purchase of Investment		474,381	455,393
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	8	17,459	55,073
Total liabilities		537,259	554,277
Net assets		12,784,667	4.944.844
	;	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	2. 2.
Unit holders' Fund (as per the statement attached)	;	12,784,667	4,944,844
Contingencies and commitments	9		
		(Number o	f Units)
Number of units in issue (Face value of units is Rs. 100 each)		75,486,305	38,335,523
		(Rupe	es)
Net asset value per unit - Rupees	;	169.36	128.99
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an intergral part of these condensed interin	n financial	statements.	

For		
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended September 30,	
	2025	2024
	(Rupees in	ı '000)
Income		
Profit on bank deposits	8,105	7,339
Dividend income	105,432	66,803
	113,537	74,142
Net gain on investment designated at fair value through profit or loss		
- Net capital (loss) /gain on sale of investments	513,185	(24,456)
- Net unrealised gain on revaluation of investments	1,957,844	91,139
	2,471,029	66,683
Total income	2,584,566	140,825
Expenses		
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	73,225	6,084
Sindh Sales tax on management fee	10,984	903
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee	2,693	550
Sindh Sales tax on Trustee's remuneration	404	82
Annual fee - Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan	2,319	289
Brokerage expense	22,955	3,964
Settlement and bank charges	345	148
Auditors' remuneration	91	90
Printing charges	_	1
Total expenses	113,016	12,111
Net Income for the quarter before taxation	2,471,550	128,714
Taxation	-	-
Net Income for the quarter after taxation	2,471,550	128,714
Allocation of Not Income for the quarter		
Allocation of Net Income for the quarter: Net Income for the quarter after taxation	2,471,550	128,714
Income already paid on units redeemed		(22,738)
income aneady paid on units redeemed	(148,186) 2,323,364	105,976
Accounting income available for distribution:	2,020,004	103,770
- Relating to capital gains	2,471,029	66,683
- Excluding capital gains	(147,665)	39,293
Environing cuprant game	2,323,364	105,976
	# ₉ 5#5 ₉ 50 T	103,770

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an intergral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

AL HABIB STOCK FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended September 30,	
	2025 (Rupees in	2024 '000)
Net Income / (loss) for the quarter after taxation	2,471,550	128,714
Other comprehensive income for the quarter	-	-
Total comprehensive Income / (loss) for the quarter	2,471,550	128,714

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an intergral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended September 30 2025 2024						
	Capital Value	Un distributed income	Net Asset	Capital Value	Un distributed income	Net Asset	
			(Rupees	in '000)			
Net assets at the beginning of the quarter	4,537,380	407,464	4,944,844	1,427,572	(32,713)	1,394,859	
Issue of 53,984,744 units (2024: 17,957,032 Units)							
- Capital value	6,963,492	-	6,963,492	1,795,883	-	1,795,883	
- Element of income	936,107	-	936,107	108,049	-	108,049	
Amount received on issuance of units	7,899,599	-	7,899,599	1,903,932	•	1,903,932	
Redemption of 16,833,963 units (2024: 13,616,765 units)							
- Capital value	(2,171,413)	-	(2,171,413)	(1,361,813)	-	(1,361,813)	
- Element of loss	(211,727)	(148,186)	(359,913)	(17,813)	(22,738)	(40,551)	
Amount paid / payable on redemption of units	(2,383,140)	(148,186)	(2,531,326)	(1,379,626)	(22,738)	(1,402,364)	
Total comprehensive Income / (loss) for the quarter	-	2,471,550	2,471,550	_	128,714	128,714	
Net income for the quarter less distribution		2,471,550	2,471,550	-	128,714	128,714	
		, ,					
Net assets at the end of the quarter	10,053,839	2,730,828	12,784,667	1,951,878	73,263	2,025,141	
Undistributed loss brought forward							
- Realised (loss)		(159,728)			(132,204)		
- Unrealised (loss) / gain		567,192			99,491		
() 5		407,464		-	(32,713)		
Accounting income available for distribution							
- Relating to capital gain		2,471,029			66,683		
- Excluding capital gains		(147,665)			39,293		
		2,323,364		<u>.</u>	105,976		
T-12-4-2-4-11		2,730,828		-	73,263		
Undistributed loss carried forward		2,/30,020		=	73,203		
Accounting loss carried forward							
- Realised (loss)		772,984			(17,876)		
- Unrealised gain		1,957,844		-	91,139		
		2,730,828		=	73,263		
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the quarter			128.99			100.01	
Net assets value per unit at end of the quarter		=	169.36		=	110.74	
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these con	densed interim fina	ancial statements.			=		
For		sset Manager gement Comp		d			
		a 771	- am	_			
Chief Executive Officer	Chi	ef Financial (Officer		Director		

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended September 30,			
	2025	2024		
	(Rupees in	'000)		
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES				
Net income / (loss) for the quarter before taxation	2,471,550	128,714		
Adjustments				
Net unrealised gain / (loss) on revaluation of investments	(1,957,844)	(91,139		
<u>-</u>	513,706	37,575		
(Increase) / Decrease in assets				
Investments	(5,830,325)	(412,989		
Dividend and profit receivable	(8,773)	(21,296		
Receivable against sale of units	(313,678)	282,283		
Advances, deposits and prepayments	-	2,375		
_	(6,152,776)	(149,627		
Increase / (Decrease) in liabilities				
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	24,144	960		
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee	667	61		
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan	551	(7		
Payable against purchase of investment	18,988	(122,662		
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	(37,614)	1,791		
_	6,736	(119,857		
Net cash (used in) operating activities	(5,632,334)	(231,909		
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES				
Proceeds from issuance of units	7,899,599	1,903,932		
Payment on redemption of units	(2,555,080)	(1,397,561		
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities	5,344,519	506,371		
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents during the period	(287,815)	274,462		
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period	487,636	23,751		
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of period	199,821	298,213		
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an intergral part of these condensed interim final	ancial statements.			

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

AL Habib Stock Fund (the Fund) was established under a Trust Deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Limited (AHAML) as Management Company and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was executed on 21 August 2008 and was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on 11 August 2008 under Rule 67 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (NBFC Rules). The Trust Act, 1882 has been repealed due to the promulgation of Provincial Trust Act namely "Sindh Trusts Act, 2020" (the Sindh Trust Act) as empowered under the Eighteenth Amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan. The Fund is required to be registered under the Sindh Trust Act. Accordingly, on 15 October 2021 the above-mentioned Trust Deed has been registered under the Sindh Trust Act.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to undertake Asset Management Services as Non Banking Finance Company under the NBFC Rules by the SECP. The registered office of the management company is situated at 3rd Floor, Mackinnons Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.

The Fund is an open-end mutual fund and is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (PSX). Units are offered for public subscription on a continuous basis. Units are transferable and can be redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund at the option of the unit holder.

The Fund has been formed to provide reasonable rate of return consistent with reasonable concern for safety of principal amount to the unit holders, along with facility to join or leave the fund at their convenience. The management team would seek to enhance returns through active portfolio management using efficiency tools.

The policy of the fund is to invest in equity securities of listed companies, cash and near cash instrument. The Fund has been categorized as equity scheme.

Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) has assigned asset management rating of 'AM1' to the Management Company.

Title of the assets of the Fund are held in the name of Central Depository Company (CDC) as a trustee of the Fund

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and
- Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations).
- Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations and requirements of Trust Deed differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations and requirements of the Trust Deed have been followed.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of this condensed interim financial information is the same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2025.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financial information requires the Management Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgments made by the Management Company in applying accounting policies and the key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that applied to financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the financial statements and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

(Audited) (Unaudited) September 30, June 30, 2025 2025 (Rupees in '000) BANK BALANCES Note Current accounts Savings accounts 6.1 199,821 487,636 199,821 487,636

6.1 This represents savings accounts held with various commercial banks carrying profit rates ranging from 5% to 10% (June 30, 2025: 10% to 11.05%) per annum. It also includes a balance of Rs. 298.15 million (June 30, 2025: Rs. 483.34 million) with Bank AL Habib Limited, a related party.

Cunaudited	Caudited	September 30,	June 30,	2025	2025	
TINVESTMENTS - at fair value through profit or loss	Note	Rupees in '000				
Equity securities	12,777,835	4,989,666	7.1	12,777,835	4,989,666	4,989,666

7.1 Equity securities

Name of the Investee	As at	Purchased	Bonus	Bonus Sold	As at	Carrying value as	Market value as		Market value as a percentage	
	July 01, 2025	during the period	during the period	during the period	September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025	Unrealized loss	Net Assets	Total Investments
		N	umber of shar	es		(I	Rupees in '000)			%
Unless stated otherwise, the holdings are in ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each.										
Commercial Banks										
Askari Bank Limited	1,255,000	4,652,498		500,000	5,407,498	384,753	454,771	70,018	3.56%	9.13%
Bank Alfalah Limited	2,955,521	2,605,000	-	2,650,000	2,910,521	248,844	318,236	69,392	2.49%	6.39%
Habib Bank Limited	-	1,257,662		835,000	422,662	124,212	123,502	(710)	0.97%	3.38%
MCB Bank Limited	440,000	895,000	-	65,500	1,269,500	422,139	453,186	31,047	3.54%	9.10%
Meezan Bank Limited	195,000	804,020	-	999,020	-	-	-	-	-	
National Bank of Pakistan	1,227,901	2,771,000		200,000	3,798,901	527,905	776,115	248,210	6.07%	15.58%
Soneri Bank Limited	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	
United Bank Limited	1,709,782	2,285,000	-	889,782	3,105,000	1,020,085	1,198,716	178,631	9.38%	24.07%
	7,783,204	15,270,180		6,139,302	16,914,082	2,727,938	3,324,526	596,588	26.01%	67.65%
Oil & Gas Marketing Companies										
Sui Northern Gas Pipeline Limited	785,000	225,000		1,010,000		-	-			
Pakistan State Oil	385,000	600,000		190,000	795,000	327,480	375,598	48,118	2.94%	7.54%
Attock Petroleum Limited	63,000	215,635			278,635	142,724	144,244	1,520	1.13%	2.90%
	1,233,000	1,040,635		1,200,000	1,073,635	470,204	519,842	49,638	4.07%	10.44%
Chemicals										
Biafo Industries Limited	140,000		-	-	140,000	24,587	25,698	1,111	0.20%	0.52%
Ghani Chemical Industries Limited	-		-	-	-	-	-	-		-
	140,000				140,000	24,587	25,698	1,111	0.20%	0.52%

AL HABIB STOCK FUND

	As at	Purchased	Bonus	Sold	As at	Carrying value as	Market value as	Unrealized	Market value a	a percentage
Name of the Investee	July 01, 2025	during the period	during the period	during the period	September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025	loss	Net Assets	Total Investmen
			umber of shar	L -			Rupees in '000)			%
Inless stated otherwise, the holdings are in ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each.										
ertilizers										
Engro Fertilizers Limited	350,000	259,000	-	609,000	-	-	-	-	-	-
Engro Corporation Limited	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Fatima Fertilizer Company Limited	-	900,000	-	-	900,000	112,371	115,398	3,027	0.01%	0.039
auji Fertilizer Company Limited	925,000	1,424,970	-	785,383	1,564,587	653,718	724,153	70,435	5.66%	14.549
	1,275,000	2,583,970		1,394,383	2,464,587	766,089	839,551	73,462	6.66%	17.54%
Dil & Gas Exploration Companies										
Mari Petroleum Company Limited	43,800	374,400	-	14,400	403,800	274,189	299,232	25,043	2.34%	6.019
Oil and Gas Development Company Limited	1,919,925	1,550,000	-	775,000	2,694,925	642,290	747,114	104,824	5.84%	15.00%
Pakistan Oilfeilds Limited	125,000	-	-	-	125,000	73,771	92,454	18,683	0.72%	1.86%
Pakistan Petroleum Limited	1,701,500	2,375,000	-	450,000	3,626,500	671,403	752,789	81,386	5.89%	15.119
	3,790,225	4,299,400	-	1,239,400	6,850,225	1,661,653	1,891,589	229,936	14.79%	37.98%
1iscellaneous										
Pakistan Aluminium Beverage Cans Limited										
Shifa International Hospitals Limited	145,219	72,352			217,571	108,241	118,335	10,094	0.93%	2.389
Pakistan Hotels Developers Limited			-	-	-				-	
	145,219	72,352	-	-	217,571	108,241	118,335	10,094	0.93%	2.38%
Cement										
Attock Cement Pakistan Limited			-	-						
Bestway Cement Limited	100,000	-	-		100,000	40,550	65,779	25,229	0.51%	1.329
Cherat Cement Pakistan Limited	255,000	347,811		12,811	590,000	181,857	217,468	35,611	1.70%	4.379
O.G. Khan Cement Company Limited	670,188	350,000	-	680,188	340,000	59,597	90,239	30,642	0.71%	1.819
auji Cement Co Limited	1,700,000	3,100,000		3,250,000	1,550,000	74,931	94,628	19,697	0.74%	1.909
ucky Cement Limited	755,000	900,000		425,000	1,230,000	452,884	585,345	132,461	4.58%	11.759
Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited	1,911,900	2,090,000	-	801,900	3,200,000	280,601	350,752	70,151	2.74%	7.049
Pioneer Cement Limited	370,000			110,000	260,000	59,314	64,145	4,831	0.50%	1.299
Fhatta Cement Company Limited		1,500,000		-	1,500,000	90,102	108,900	18,798	0.85%	2.199
	5,762,088	8,287,811		5,279,899	8,770,000	1,239,836	1,577,256	337,420	12.33%	31.67%
And an Aller Assembles Book & Assembles										
Automobiles Assemblers Parts & Accessories Atlas Battery Limited										
Balochistan Wheels Limited										
Exide Pakistan Limited	60,085			60,085			-			
Ghandhara Automobiles Limited	160,000	119,676		14,676	265,000	113,431	156,596	43,165	1.22%	3.149
Ghandhara Industries Limited	57,000	83,000		7,500	132,500	98,055	109,960	11,905	0.86%	2.219
Sazgar Engineering Works Limited	-	103,000		21,114	81,886	111,548	148,085	36,537	1.16%	4.069
Fhal Limited		163,039		21,114	163,039	78,529	93,749	15,220	0.73%	2.579
nai Linned	277,085	468,715		103,375	642,425	401,563	508,390	106,827	3.97%	11.989
Pharmaceutical	,								,	
Abbott Lab (Pakistan) Limied	108,110	45,000	-	-	153,110	153,901	193,350	39,449	1.51%	3.889
erozsons Laboratories Limited		97,940	-		97,940	42,107	39,190	(2,917)	0.31%	0.799
GlaxoSmithKline Pakistan Limited	375,000	400,000	-	225,000	550,000	234,783	245,570	10,787	1.92%	4.93%
Haleon Pakistan Limited	203,304	15,000	-	-	218,304	161,463	196,939	35,476	1.54%	3.959
Highnoon Laboratories Limited	528 686,942	86,500 644,440	-	87,028 312,028	1,019,354	592,254	675,049	82,795	5.28%	13.55%
	080,942	044,440		314,048	1,019,354	394,454	0/3,049	84,195	3.4876	13.337
Power Generation and Distribution										
The Hub Power Company Limited	1,100,000	3,628,418	-	1,702,689	3,025,729	480,204	724,087	243,883	5.66%	14.549
Kot Addu Power Company Limited	1,500,000				1,500,000	49,470	52,710	3,240	0.41%	1.069
	2,600,000	3,628,418	-	1,702,689	4,525,729	529,674	776,797	247,123	6.07%	15.60%
Salandari & Communic d					5,250,000	144,188	149,100	4,912	1.17%	2.999
Fechnology & Communications Pakistan Telecommunication Company Ltd	2,450,000	5,250,000	-	2,450,000						
Fechnology & Communications akistan Telecommunication Company Ltd	2,450,000 2,450,000	5,250,000 5,250,000		2,450,000 2,450,000	5,250,000	144,188	149,100	4,912	1.17%	2.99%
akistan Telecommunication Company Ltd			-							

AL HABIB STOCK FUND

	As at	Purchased	Bonus	Sold	As at	Carrying value as	Market value as	Unrealized	Market value a	s a percentage
Name of the Investee	July 01, 2025	during the period	during the period	during the period	September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025	loss	Net Assets	Total Investmen
		N	iumber of shar	es		(l	Rupees in '000)			%
Unless stated otherwise, the holdings are in ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each.										
Investment Banks/Companies/Securities Engro Holdings Limited	1,353,000	2,501,521		1,225,000	2,629,521	588,045	681,887	93,842	5.33%	13.69%
	1,353,000	2,501,521		1,225,000	2,629,521	588,045	681,887	93,842	5.33%	13.69%
Insurance Adamjee Insurance Company Limited		3,200,000			3,200,000	206,173	228,928	22,755	0.06%	0.06%
radinge insurance company Emilied		3,200,000		-	3,200,000	206,173	228,928	22,755	0.06%	0.06%
Food and Personal Goods National Foods Limited	371,600	435,000		330,000	476,600	159,699	175,646	15,947	1.37%	3.53%
Tallotta I oods Liniou	371,600	435,000		330,000	476,600	159,699	175,646	15,947	1.37%	3.53%
Transport Secure Logistics-Trax Group Limited		5,200,000			5,200,000	131,909	120,172	(11,737)	0.01%	0.03%
Seeme Englished Trait Gloup Emilied		5,200,000	-	-	5,200,000	131,909	120,172	(11,737)	0.01%	0.03%
Glass and Ceramics Fariq Glass Industries Limited	218,488	43,477		261,965						
	218,488	43,477	-	261,965		-	-		0.00%	0.00%
Textile Composite										
Interloop Limited	950,000	1,775,000		-	2,725,000	202,095	209,634	7,539	1.64%	4.21%
Gul Ahmed Textile Mills Limited	650,000	1,250,000	-	-	1,900,000	57,380	73,796	16,416	0.58%	1.48%
Gadoon Textile Mills Limited -		181,040	-	-	181,040	67,290	72,780	5,490	0.57%	1.46%
Nishat Chunian Limited	1,420,413	800,000	-	-	2,220,413	93,116	105,359	12,243	0.82%	2.12%
Nishat Mills Limited	341,250	875,000	-	-	1,216,250	176,256	201,715	25,459	1.58%	4.05%
	3,361,663	4,881,040			8,242,703	596,137	663,284	67,147	5.19%	13.32%
Cable & Electrical Goods										
Pak Elektron Limited		1,000,000	-	1,000,000	-		-	-	-	-
	<u> </u>	1,000,000	-	1,000,000	-	•	•	-	-	
Refinery										
Attock Refinery Limited	65,000	310,000	-	21,500	353,500	239,097	245,714	6,617	1.92%	4.93%
	65,000	310,000	-	21,500	353,500	239,097	245,714	6,617	1.920%	4.930%
Engineering										
International Industries Limited	40,000	682,586	-	22,586	700,000	132,699	161,119	28,420	1.26%	3.23%
International Steels Limited	38,292 78,292	682,586	-	38,292 60,878	700,000	132,699	161,119	28,420	1.26%	3.23%
		-		-						
Total as at September 30, 2025	31,590,806	59,868,545	-	22,720,419	68,738,932	10,819,993	12,777,835	1,957,842	106.03%	260.03%
Total as at June 30, 2025						4.422.474	4,989,666	567,192		

6.1.1 Following shares were pledged with National Clearing Company Pakistan Limited (NCCPL) as collateral against exposure margin and mark to market losses:

	September 30, 2025 (Unaudited)	June 30, 2025 (Audited)
Oil & Gas Development Company Limited Pakistan Petroleum Limited	569,000 150,036	569,000 50,036
	719,036	629,036

8	ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES	(Unaudited) September 30, 2025 (Rupees in	(Audited) June 30, 2025	
	Auditors' remuneration	421	330	
	Printing Charges	137	137	
	Withholding tax Payable	5,326	20,784	
	Brokerage Payable	4,267	19,778	
	Dividend Payable	-	7,021	
	Annual Listing Fee	25	25	
	Settlement charges	266	608	
	Others	7,017	6,390	
		17,459	55,073	

9 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no contingencies and commitments as at 30 September 2025 (30 June 2025: Nil).

10 EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit (EPU) for the period ended September 30, 2025 has not been disclosed as in the opinion of the management, determination of weighted average units for calculating EPU is not practicable.

11 TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clause (99) of part I of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains whether realised or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders. Furthermore, as per regulation 63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the fund is required to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than unrealized capital gains to the unit holders. The management intends to distribute at least 90% of the income earned by the year end by this Fund to the unit holders. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these condensed interim financial information.

12 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fund's accounting policy on fair value measurements is disclosed in the financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025.

Fair value hierarchy

The Fund measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1:	Fair value measurements using quoted price (unadjusted) in an active market for identical
	assets or liabilities.

Level 2:	Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are
	observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
	from prices).

Level 3: Fair value measurement using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

As at September 30, 2025, the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
		(Ru	pees)	
Equity securities	12,777,835			12,777,835
	12,777,835			12,777,835

As at June 30, 2025, the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
	(Rupees)			
Equity securities	4,989,666	-	-	4,989,666
	4,989,666	-	-	4,989,666

13 TRANSACTIONS WITH CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include:

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2	Bank AL Habib Limited	Parent
3	AL Habib Capital Market Company	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited
4	AL Habib Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
5	AL Habib Money Market Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6	AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
9	AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Islamic Saving Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Mahana Munafa Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib Government Securities Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17	Al Habib GOKP Pension Money Market	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	AL Habib Islamic GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19	Central Depositary Company	Trustee

Related parties include directors and officers of the above entities as at September 30, 2025 and staff retirement benefit funds of the above related parties.

The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with regulatory requiremnets and as agreed between the parties.

The details of significant transactions carried out by the Fund with connected persons and balances with them at the period end are as follows:

			Un-au Quarter Septeml	ended
		,	2025	2024
Details of the transactions with connected persons /	related parties a	re as follows:	(Rupees	in '000)
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Manageme	nt Company			
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited		:	73,225	6,084
Sindh Sales tax on management fee			10,984	903
AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited - Brok Brokerage	erage house		2,571	831
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakis		stee	2,693	550
Sindh Sales tax on Trustee's remuneration			404	8
Bank AL Habib Limited (Ultimate Parent) Profit on bank balances		•	8,105	7330
Tront on bank balances		:	0,103	7330
			(Unaudited)	(Audited)
			September 30,	June 30,
		•	2025	2025
Details of balances with connected persons are as fol Bank AL Habib Limited (Ultimate parent)	lows:		(Rupees	in '000)
Bank balance		:	176,188	483,345
Bank Profit receivable		:	1,237	1,464
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Management Fee Payable	nt Company		32,386	8,242
Federal Excise duty		;	2,043	2,043
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited -	Trustee	•	1.50/	010
Remuneration payable Security deposit - non interest bearing		;	1,586 100	919
• •		:	100	100
AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited - Brok - Brokerage payable	erage house		321	1,442
Bronorage payable		•		1,1.12
	Quarte	er ended	Quarte	er ended
	•	r 30, 2025		er 30, 2024
Sale / redemption of units for the period ended	(Units)	(Rupees in '000	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)
Units sold to:				
Management Company				
- AL Habib Asset Management Limited	3,299	53	1,112,765	123,226
Other related parties: - Key Executives of the Management Company				
- Directors and spouse of the Management Company	5,087,364	827,66) -	
Connected persons holding 10% or more				-
of the units in issue	12,085,670	1,649,39	-	-
Parent Companies				
- Bank AL Habib Limited	6,811,548	1,000,00		·

13.1

AL HABIB STOCK FUND

	Quarter ended			er ended
Units redeemed by:	September 30, 2025 (Units) (Rupees in '000)		(Units)	er 30, 2024 (Rupees in '000)
Other related parties:	, ,	•	, ,	
- Directors and spouse of the Management Company	3,064,570	500,008	-	
		er ended er 30, 2025		ended 0, 2025
Units held by:	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units) (Rup	,
Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited	3,299	559		
- Directors and their relative of the Management Company - Directors and spouse of the Management Company	1,325,542	244,499	26	3
Parent Companies - Bank AL Habib Limited	6,911,548	1,170,568	100,000	7,669
Other related parties - Key Executives of the Management Company	-		_	
Connected persons holding 10% or more of the units in issue	20,098,631	3,403,986	8,012,960	1,033,592

14 TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO (TER)

TER of the Fund for the period ended September 30,2025 is 4.63% which includes 0.68% representing Government levies and SECP fee .

15 GENERAL

Date of Authorisation for issue

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Management Company on October 24, 2025.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

AL HABIB ISLAMIC CASH FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Director
Mr. Imran Azim Director
Ms. Zarine Aziz Director
Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Qurban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Ms. Zarine Aziz Member
Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors Legal Advisor

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Mohsin Tayebaly & Co.
Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor,
Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines,
2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4, Block 9,

Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200 Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Trustee Rating

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S,
Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

AA+(f) Fund Stability Rating, Rating by PACRA
AM1 Management Company Quality Rating
Assigned by PACRA.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank Islami Pakistan Limited Bank Al Habib Limited Meezan Bank Limited

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES $AS\ AT\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

			September 30,	June 30,
			2025	2025
			(Un-Audited)	(Audited)
Assets	No	ote	(Rupees	in '000)
Bank balances and Certificate of Islamic Instrume	nt (6	15,775,949	15,890,804
Investments		7	9,541,212	10,430,791
Income Receivable			380,858	455,440
Receivable Against Sales of Unit			130,652	-
Deposit Prepayment And Other Receivable			9,806	3,914,293
Total assets			25,838,477	30,691,328
Liabilities				
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited	- Management Company	Γ	30,152	25,901
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakist			1,446	1,543
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission			1,690	1,805
Payable Against Redemption of Units	(4 2)		209,127	199,250
Accrued Expenses And Other Liabilities	8	3	49,122	262,164
Total liabilities		-	291,537	490,663
Net assets		-	25,546,940	30,200,665
1101 435015		=	20,010,910	30,200,003
Unit holders' fund (as per the statement attach	ed)	=	25,546,940	30,200,665
Contigencies and commitment	Ģ)		
			(Number	of Units)
Number of units in issue (face value of units is	Rs. 100 each) - Growth U	Jnits	248,606,550	301,235,613
`	,	=		•
			(Rup	ees)
Net asset value per unit		=	102.76	100.26
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part o	f these condensed interim	finar	ecial information.	
(Ma	b Asset Management Lin nagement Company)	nited		
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer		D	irector

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended	
	September 30	
	2025	2024
Note	(Rupees in	'000)
Income		
Profit on bank deposits	340,790	486,289
Profit on term deposits receipts & Certificate of Islamic Instrument	104,576	72,127
Profit on Investments	293,311	430,890
	738,677	989,306
Net gain on investment designated at fair value through profit or loss	T (
- Net Capital (loss) / gain on sale of investment	(1,033)	18,729
- Net Unrealised gain on sale of investment	7,719	4,380
	6,686	23,109
Total income	745,363	1,012,415
Expenses		
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	32,063	63,432
Sindh sales tax on management company's remuneration	4,789	9,469
Allocated Expenses	-,767	250
Selling and Marketing Expenses	_	250
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee	3,917	2,818
Sindh sales tax on trustee remuneration	588	399
Annual fee to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)	5,341	3,926
Settlement and bank charges	20	17
Brokerage Expenses	46	131
Listing fee	6	6
Auditors' remuneration	189	69
Other expense	75	73
Total expenses	47,034	80,840
	<u> </u>	021.575
Net income for the quarter before taxation	698,329	931,575
Taxation 11	-	-
Net income for the quarter after taxation	698,329	931,575
Allocation of net income for the quarter after taxation:		
Net income for the quarter	698,329	931,575
Income already paid on units redeemed	(133,927)	(469,186)
	564,402	462,389
Accounting income available for distribution:	,	
Relating to capital gains	_	18,729
Excluding capital gains	564,402	443,660
	564,402	462,389
;		,

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter Septemb	
	2025 (Rupees i	2024 in '000)
Net income for the period after taxation	698,329	251,385
Other comprehensive income for the period	-	-
Total comprehensive income for the period	698,329	251,385

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended September 30 2025 2024					
	Capital Value	Undistributed income	Net Asset	Capital Value	Undistributed income	Net Asset
		- (Rupees in '000) -			(Rupees in '000)	
Net assets at the beginning of the quarter	30,140,517	60,148	30,200,665	17,984,099	-	17,984,099
Issuance of 112,518,714 units (2024: 169,683,005 Units)						
- Capital value	11,281,126	-	11,281,126	16,968,301	-	16,968,301
- Element of income Amount received on issuance of units	126,805 11,407,931	-	126,805 11,407,931	260,217 17,228,518	-	260,217 17,228,518
Amount received on issuance of units	11,407,731	•	11,407,731	17,220,310	•	17,220,310
Redemption of 165,147,777 units (2024: 193,936,484 Units)						
- Capital value	(16,557,716)	-	(16,557,716)	(19,393,648)	-	(19,393,648)
- Element of income	(68,342)	(133,927)	(202,269)	(34,875)	(469,186)	(504,061)
Amount paid / payable on redemption of units	(16,626,058)	(133,927)	(16,759,985)	(19,428,523)	(469,186)	(19,897,709)
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	-	698,329	698,329	-	931,575	931,575
Interim cash distribution for the year ended June 30 2026:						
NIL (2024: NIL per unit)	-	- (00.220	- (00 220	-	- 021 575	- 021 575
Name and a life of the same	24 022 200	698,329	698,329	15 704 004	931,575	931,575
Net assets at the end of the quarter	24,922,390	624,550	25,546,940	15,784,094	462,389	16,246,483
Undistributed income brought forward						
- Realised income		60,148			436,485	
- Unrealised gain		- (0.1.40			- 426 405	
		60,148			436,485	
Accounting income available for distribution					10 700	
Relating to capital gain Excluding capital gains		564,402			18,729 931,575	
- Excluding capital gains		564,402			950,304	
Cash distribution for the period ended 30 June 2026:						
NIL (2024: NIL per unit)		-			-	
Undistributed income carried forward		624,550			1,386,789	
Undistributed income carried forward						
- Realised income		624,550			1,386,789	
- Unrealised gain		624,550			1,386,789	
			(Rupees)			(Rupees)
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the quarter			100.26		_	100.00
Net assets value per unit at end of the quarter		•	102.76		-	104.42
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed in	terim financial info	rmation			=	
		Managemer ent Company				
Chief Executive Officer	Chief E	inancial Offi	icer		Director	
Cinci Executive Officer	Cilici F	manciai OIII			Director	

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended September 30,		
	2025	2024	
	(Rupees in '000)		
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES			
Net income for the period before taxation	698,329	931,575	
Adjustments for:			
Profit on bank deposits	(340,790)	(486,289)	
Profit on term deposits receipts & Certificate of Islamic Instrument	(104,576)	(72,127)	
	252,963	373,159	
Decrease/(Increase) in assets			
Investments	889,579	5,235,017	
Profit receivable	74,582	486,866	
Receivable against sales of unit	(130,652)	(486)	
Deposit prepayment and Other receivable	3,904,487	501	
(Decrease)/Increase in liabilities	4,737,996	5,721,898	
(Decrease)/Increase in liabilities Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	4,251	90,440	
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee	(97)	1,108	
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan	(115)	1,380	
Payable Against Redemption of Units	9,877	(151,823)	
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	(213,042)	34,324	
The first of the first f	(199,126)	(24,571)	
Profit on bank deposit and term deposit received	445,366	558,416	
Net cash generated from operating activities	5,237,199	6,628,902	
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES			
Proceeds from issuance of units	11,407,931	17,228,518	
Payments against redemption of units	(16,759,985)	(19,897,709)	
Net cash used in financing activities	(5,352,054)	(2,669,191)	
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents during the period	(114,855)	3,959,711	
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period	15,890,804	9,051,600	
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period	15,775,949	13,011,311	
•	=		
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of :			
Bank balances and Term deposit receipt	15,775,949	13,011,311	
	15,775,949	13,011,311	
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period comprise of:			
Bank balances	15,775,949	13,011,311	
	15,775,949	13,011,311	
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed interim finance			
For AL Habib Asset Management Limited			
(Management Company)			
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer	Dire	ector	

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund ("the Fund") was established under a Trust Deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Limited (AHAML) as the Management Company and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was executed on 27 September 2021 and was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on 31 May 2021 under Regulation 44 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations).

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to undertake Asset Management Services as Non-Banking Finance Company under the NBFC Rules by SECP. The registered office of the management company is situated at 3rd floor, MacKinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.

The Fund is an open-end mutual fund and is listed on the Paistan Stock Exchange. Units are offered for public subscription on a continuous basis. Units are transferable and can be redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund at the option of the unit holder.

The Fund has been formed to provide its unit-holders optimum return from a shariah compliant portfolio of low risk and short duration assets while being highly liquid.

The Fund has been categorized as an Open-ended Shariah Compliant Money Market Scheme as per the criteria laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for categorisation of Collective Investment Schemes (CIS).

Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) has assigned asset management rating of 'AM1' and 'AA+(f)' to the Management Company and the Fund dated December 12, 2024 and April 22, 2025, respectively.

Title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of Central Depository Company (CDC) of Pakistan Limited as a trustee of the Fund.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and
- Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), Non-Banking Finance Companies, Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations) and requirements of the Trust Deed.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations and requirements of the Trust Deed differ from the

IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and requirements of the Trust Deed have been followed.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and methods of computation adopted in the preparation of this condensed interim financial information are the same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the Fund as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financial information in conformity with approved accounting standards ,as applicable in Pakistan, requires the Management Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgments made by the Management Company in applying accounting policies and the key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that applied to financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

			(Unaudited) September 30	(Audited) June 30
			2025	2025
6	BANK BALANCES AND TERM DEPOSIT RECEIPT	Note	(Rupees i	in '000)
	Saving accounts	6.1	10,675,949	11,390,804
	Certificate of Islamic Instrument	6.2	5,100,000	4,500,000
			15,775,949	15,890,804

- 6.1 The profit rates effective at quarter end on these accounts range from 08.76% to 10.75% per annum (June 30, 2025 5.00% to 20.26%). It includes balance of Rs. 375.97 million with Bank AL Habib Limited (ultimate parent) (June 30, 2025 Rs. 3,159.56 million), a related party.
- 6.2 This represent Certificate of Islamic Instrument Placed with Askari Islamic Bank Ltd and Bank AL Falah Islamic Bank Ltd @ 10.75% and 10.70% respectively.

			September 30, 2025 (Un-Audited)	June 30, 2025 (Audited)
7.	INVESTMENT	Note	(Rupees i	in '000)
	At fair value through profit or loss:			
	Gop Ijarah Sukuks (GIS)	7.1	-	3,031,629
	Discounted GIS	7.2	9,541,213	7,399,162
			9,541,213	10,430,791

7.1 Government securities - Ijara Sukuk

					As a	t September	30, 2025	Marke	t value
Description	As at July 01, 2025	Purchased during the period	Sold / Matured during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealised appreciation / (diminution)	As a percentage of net assets	As a percentage of total investments
(Number of Units)					(Rupees in '0	00)	%	ó	
GOP IJARA SUKUK - FRR (29-07-2020)	5,682	-	5,682		-		-	0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - VRR (29-07-2020)	24,650		24,650	-	-		-	0.00%	0.00%
Total as at September 30, 2025					-	-	•		
Total as at June 30, 2025					3,033,250	3,031,629	(1,621)	•	

7.2 Discounted GIS

					As a	t September	30, 2025	Marke	t value
Description	As at July 01, 2025	Purchased during the period	Sold / Matured during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealised appreciation / (diminution)	As a percentage of net assets	As a percentage o total investments
	-	(Nun	nber of Units)			(Rupees in '0	00)		ó
IS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(04-12-2024)	29,998,850			29,998,850	2,950,954	2,947,987	(2,967)	11.54%	30.90%
IS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(06-02-2025)	1,499,600	100		1,499,700	144,896	144,781	(115)	0.57%	1.52%
IS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(07-03-2025)	9,999,900			9,999,900	956,737	958,090	1,353	3.75%	10.04%
S 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(07-11-2024)	7,299,850	-		7,299,850	724,234	722,904	(1,330)	2.83%	7.58%
S 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(09-01-2025)	5,624,700	-		5,624,700	548,956	547,790	(1,166)	2.14%	5.74%
IS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(18-09-2025)	2,499,800	39,980,100	42,479,900		-	-		0.00%	0.00%
IS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(21-10-2024)	1,249,950	-	-	1,249,950	124,624	124,358	(266)	0.49%	1.30%
S 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(26-06-2025)	3,875,000	-	-	3,875,000	360,172	361,034	862	1.41%	3.78%
S 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(24-07-2025)	-	625,000	-	625,000	57,911	57,869	(42)	0.23%	0.61%
S 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(26-07-2024)	15,030,000	-	15,030,000		-	-		0.00%	0.00%
IS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(21-08-2025)		40,000,000		40,000,000	3,665,010	3,676,400	11,390	14.39%	38.53%
otal as at September 30, 2025					9,533,494	9,541,213	7,719	-	
otal as at June 30, 2025					7,393,111	7,399,162	6,051	•	
						20	nber 30,	20	e 30, 25
						(Un-A	udited)	,	lited)
ACCURED EXPENSES	AND O'I	HER L	IABILITII	ES			(Rupees	in '000)	
rokeage							1,801		-
auditors Remuneration Pa	yable						315		209
rinting Charges	-						_		117
Capital Gain Tax & Witho	olding Tax	:					45,741		260,480
Other Liabilities							1,265		1,358
					_		49.122		262 164

9. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no contingencies and commitments as at September 30, 2025.

10. EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit (EPU) for the period ended September 30, 2025 has not been disclosed as in the opinion of the management, determination of weighted average units for calculating EPU is not practicable.

11. TAXATION

8.

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clause (99) of part I of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for the year as

reduced by capital gains whether realised or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders. Furthermore, as per regulation 63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the fund is required to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than unrealized capital gains to the unit holders. The management intends to distribute at least 90% of the income earned by the year end by this Fund to the unit holders. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these condensed interim financial information.

12. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fund's accounting policy on fair value measurement Is disclosed in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Fair value hierarchy

The Fund measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1:	Fair value measurements using quoted price (unadjusted) in an active market for identical
	. 41 4 141.1

assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived

from prices).

Level 3: Fair value measurement using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable

market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

As at September 30 2025, the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
		(Rupees in	n '000)	
Investment in government securities	_	-	_	-
=	-		-	-
As at June 30 2025, the categorisatio	on of investment	s is shown below:		
	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
		(Rupees in	n '000)	
Investment in government securities	-	7,399,162		7,399,162
		7,399,162		7,399,162

13 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include:

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1	AT Habib Assat Managament Limited	Management Company
1	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2	Bank Al Habib Limited	Parent of Al Habib Asset Management Limited
3	AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited
4	AL Habib Currency Exchange Limited	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited
5	AL Habib Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6	AL Habib Money Market Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7	AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
9	AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib Islamic Savings Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib Government Securities Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Islamic Munafa Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib Soverign Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17	AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19	AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
20	AL Habib Islamic GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
21	Central depositary Company	Trustee

Related parties includes directors and officers of the above entities as at 30 September 2025 and staff retirement benefit funds of the above companies.

The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with regulatory requiremnets and as agreed between the parties.

Details of the transactions with connected persons are as follows:	September 30, 2025	(Unaudited) Quarter ended September 30, 2024 s in '000)
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		
- Management company remuneration	32,063	63,432
- Sindh sales tax	4,789	9,469
- Allocated Expenses	-	250
- Selling and Marketing Expenses		250
Bank AL Habib Limited - Profit on bank deposits	8,490	4,635
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		
- Remuneration to the Trustee	3,917	2,818
- Sindh sales tax	588	399
Details of balances with connected persons at period end are as follows:	(Unaudited) September 30 2025	(Audited) June 30 2025 s in '000)
betains of balances with connected persons at period end are as follows.	(Kupees	s III (000)
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company - Management Fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax)	30,152	25,901
Bank AL Habib Limited		
- Bank balance	375,972	3,159,964
- Profit receivable	19,707	11,217
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee - Remuneration payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax)	1,446	1,543

		Septen	udited) nber 30 125	Septer	udited) nber 30)24
13.1	Sale / Redemption of units	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)
	Units sold to:				
	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	1,665,267	170,166	1,962,327	200,000
	Parent of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Bank Al Habib Limited			15,130	1,515
	Other related parties - Directors and their relatives of the Management Company	638	65	-	-
	- Key Executives of the Management Company -Habib Public School Alumni Association	487,210 3,854	<u>49,130</u> 392	160,986	16,399
	-Delhi Punjabi Saudagran Foundation	61,255	6,250	-	-
	Units sold to Connected Party holding 10% or more of the units in issue:	1,252,661	128,180	93,425,100	9,516,951
	Units redeemed by:				
	AL Habib Asset Management Limited			2,738,247	282,859
	Parent of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Bank Al Habib Limited	131,889	13,232	-	·
	Other related parties - Directors and their relatives of the Management Company	537,501	54,054	-	·
	- Key Executives of the Management Company	487,210	49,391	261,724	26,500
	Connected Party holding 10% or more of the units in issue:	29,925,064	3,039,181	78,972,170	8,078,496
13.2	Units held by:	30 Septer	ndited) nber 2025 Rupees in '000)	30 Jur	dited) ne 2025 (Rupees in '000)
	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	1,665,267	171,123	-	
	Parent of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Bank AL Habib Limited	1,000,000	102,760	1,131,889	113,479
	Other related parties	975,216	100,213	913,323	91,566
	Connected Party holding 10% or more of the units in issue:	51,473,087	5,289,374	80,145,489	8,035,066

14 TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO (TER)
--------------------------	------

TER of the Fund for the period ended 30 September 2025 is 0.66% (2024 : 1.52%) which includes 0.15% (2024: 0.26%) representing Government levies p.a.

15 GENERAL

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These condensed interim financial information were authorised for issue by the board of directors of the Management Company on October 24, 2025.

For	AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

AL HABIB ISLAMIC INCOME FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman Mr. Mansoor Ali Director Mr. Imran Azim Director Ms Zarine Aziz Director Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman Mr. Mansoor Ali Member Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Chairman Mr. Saeed Allawala Mr. Mansoor Ali Member Member Ms. Zarine Aziz Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Mohsin Tayebaly & Co. Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor, Barristers & Advocates,

Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines, 2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4, Block 9,

Legal Advisor

Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200 Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Trustee Rating

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S,

Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

AA(f) Fund Stability Rating, Rating by PACRA AM1 Management Company Quality Rating Assigned by PACRA.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank Al Habib Limited Bank Islami Pakistan Limited Faysal Bank Limited Al Baraka Bank

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

AL HABIB ISLAMIC INCOME FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES $AS\ AT\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

		(Unaudited) September 30 2025	(Audited) June 30 2025
	Note	(Rupees	in '000)
Assets			
Bank balances and term deposits receipts	6	14,150,420	10,690,753
Investments	7	9,667,619	6,876,111
Income receivable		415,797	250,998
Receivable against issuance of units		8,884	1,673,153
Advances, deposits and prepayments		21,236	18,139
Total assets		24,263,956	19,509,154
Liabilities			
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	,	23,420	24,755
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) - Trus	stee	2,706	2,083
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)		2,911	2,370
Payable against redemption of units		51,505	56,482
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	8	32,601	189,142
Total liabilities		113,143	274,832
Net assets		24,150,813	19,234,322
Unit holders' Fund (as per statement attached)		24,150,813	19,234,322
Contingencies and commitments	9		
		(Number	of Units)
Number of units in issue (Face value of units is Rs. 100 each)		231,402,458	188,899,433
		(Rup	ees)
Net asset value per unit		104.37	101.82

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

	For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		Quarter Septem	
	Note	2025	2024
		(Rupees	in '000)
Income	г	252 001	202 (10
Profit on bank deposits and term deposit receipt		352,981	303,619
Profit / return on investments		217,580	207,107
Return on margin deposit with NCCPL	L	- 	510.725
Net gain on investments designated at fair value through profit or loss		570,561	510,735
- Net capital gain on sale of investments	Г	384	30,865
- Net unrealised gain on revaluation of investments	7.1	17,141	55,656
- 1vet unrealised gain on revaluation of investments	7.1	17,525	86,521
Total income	_	588,086	597,256
		,	,
Expenses			
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		34,385	55,365
Sindh Sales Tax on management fee		5,830	8,241
Expenses allocated by the Management Company		-	1,207
Selling and Marketing expense		-	1,257
Sindh Sales Tax on allocated expenses and Marketing and Selling expense		-	220
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		4,138	2,101
Sindh Sales Tax on Trustee's remuneration		621	315
Annual fee to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan		4,138	2,101
Brokerage expense		325	103
Settlement and bank charges		77	134
Annual listing fee		6	6
Auditors' remuneration		159	249
Mutual fund rating fee	L	37	37
Total expenses		49,716	71,336
Net income for the quarter before taxation	-	538,370	525,920
Taxation		-	-
Net income for quarter after taxation	_	538,370	525,920
Allocation of Net Income for the quarter:	_		
Net income for the quarter		538,370	525,920
Income already paid on units redeemed		(95,459)	(78,736)
	_	442,911	447,184
Accounting Income available for distribution:	_		
- Relating to capital gains	Г	17,525	20,746
- Excluding capital gains		425,386	426,438
	L	442,911	447,184
	-		

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

AL HABIB ISLAMIC INCOME FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	•	Quarter ended September 30		
	2025 (Rupees in	2024 (1000)		
Net income for quarter after taxation	538,370	525,920		
Other comprehensive income for the quarter	-	-		
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	538,370	525,920		

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

2						
		2025	Quarter ended	September 30	2024	
	Capital Value	Un distributed income	Net Asset	Capital Value	Un distributed income	Net Asset
			(Rupees	in '000)		
Net assets at the beginning of the quarter	19,080,228	154,094	19,234,322	7,064,945	112,154	7,177,099
Issuance of 117,693,008 units (2024: 96,461,548 units)						
- Capital value	11,983,502	-	11,983,502	9,685,529	-	9,685,529
- Element of income Amount received on issuance of units	154,930 12,138,432		154,930 12,138,432	212,803 9,898,332		212,803 9,898,332
I mount received on issuance of units	12,130,132		12,130,132	7,070,332		7,070,552
Redemption of 75,189,983 units (2024: 41,247,610 units)						
- Capital value - Element of income	(7,655,844) (9,008)	(95,459)	(7,655,844) (104,467)	(4,184,983) (58,111)	- (78,736)	(4,184,983)
Amount paid / payable on redemption of units	(7,664,852)	(95,459)	(7,760,311)	(4,243,094)	(78,736)	(136,847)
		(,)	(1,7,11,7,11)	(1)= 1= (1)	(**,***)	(,,,,,,,,,
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	-	538,370	538,370	-	525,920	525,920
Interim cash distribution for the year ended June 30 2025 Net income for the quarter less distribution	-	538,370	538,370	•	525,920	525,920
•						
Net assets at the end of the quarter	23,553,808	597,005	24,150,813	12,720,183	559,338	13,279,521
Undistributed income brought forward						
- Realised income		82,800			96,743	
- Unrealised gain		71,294 154,094			15,411 112,154	
		134,074			112,134	
Accounting income available for distribution		15.505		İ	20.747	
Relating to capital gain Excluding capital gains		17,525 425,386			20,746 426,438	
Excitating cupital gains		442,911			447,184	
Undistributed income carried forward		597,005			559,338	
Undistributed income carried forward comprise of:						
- Realised income		579,864			503,682	
- Unrealised gain		17,141			55,656	
		597,005			559,338	
			(Rupees)			(Rupees)
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the quarter		=	101.82		=	101.46
Net assets value per unit at end of the quarter		=	104.37		=	106.27
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condense	d interim financial info	ormation.			_	
part of those condense						

(Management Company)	
Chief Financial Officer	Director

Chief Executive Officer

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter of Septemb	
	2025	2024
	(Rupees in	ı '000)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES	` •	,
Net income for the quarter before taxation	538,370	525,920
Adjustments		
Net unrealised gain on revaluation of investments	(17,141) 521,229	(55,656) 470,264
Working Capital Changes	321,227	470,204
Decrease in assets		
Investments	(2,774,367)	(535,794
Profit receivable	(164,799)	(3,281
Receivable against issuance of units	1,664,269	(697
Advances, deposits and prepayments	(3,097)	(780)
	(1,277,994)	(540,552
Decrease in liabilities	(, , , ,	
Payable to Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	(1,335)	33,411
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee	623	1,244
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan	541	1,124
Payable against redemption of units	(4,977)	21,884
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	(156,541)	(243,064)
	(161,689)	(185,401
Net cash used in operating activities	(918,454)	(255,689)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES		
Amount received on issuance of units	12,138,432	9,898,332
Amount paid on redemption of units	(7,760,311)	(4,321,830
Net cash used in financing activities	3,459,667	5,320,813
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the quarter	10,690,753	2,603,239
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the quarter	14,150,420	7,924,052
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year comprise of:		
Bank balances	14,150,420	7,924,052
Dank balances	14,150,420	7,924,052

1	For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

AL Habib Islamic Income Fund was established under a Trust Deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Limited (AHAML) as the Management Company and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was executed on 30 August 2016 and was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on 22 August 2016 under Rule 67 of the Non- banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (NBFC Rules). The Trust Act, 1882 has been repealed due to the promulgation of Provincial Trust Act namely "Sindh Trusts Act, 2020" (the Sindh Trust Act) as empowered under the Eighteenth Amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan. The Fund is required to be registered under the Sindh Trust Act. Accordingly, on 15 October 2021 the above-mentioned Trust Deed has been registered under the Sindh Trust Act.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to undertake Asset Management Services as Non-Banking Finance Company under the NBFC Rules by SECP. The registered office of the management company is situated at 3rd Floor, MacKinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road Karachi, Pakistan.

The Fund is an open-end mutual fund and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX). Units are offered for public subscription on a continuous basis. The units are transferable and can be redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund at the option of the unit holder.

The Fund has been formed to provide reasonable rate of return consistent with reasonable concern for safety of principal amount to the unit holders, along with facility to join or leave the fund at their convenience. The management team would seek to enhance returns through active portfolio management using efficiency tools.

The Fund has been categorized as an Open-End Shariah Compliant (Islamic) Income Scheme as per the criteria laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for Categorisation of Collective Investment Schemes (CIS).

Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) has assigned asset management rating of 'AM1' and 'AA(f)' to the Management Company and the Fund respectively.

Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of Central Depository Company Limited (CDC) as a trustee of the Fund.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

2.1 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and
- Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (NBFC Rules), Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations).

AL HABIB ISLAMIC INCOME FUND

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations have been followed.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and methods of computation adopted in the preparation of this condensed interim financial information are the same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the Fund as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financial information in conformity with approved accounting standards ,as applicable in Pakistan, requires the Management Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgments made by the Management Company in applying accounting policies and the key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that applied to financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

			(Unaudited)	(Audited)
			September 30 2025	June 30 2025
6	BANK BALANCES AND TERM DEPOSIT RECEIPTS	Note	(Rupees	
Ü		11010	(Itapees	000)
	Savings Accounts	6.1	9,300,420	9,690,753
	Term Deposit Receipts		4,850,000	1,000,000
			14,150,420	10,690,753

6.1 The profit rates effective at quarter end on these accounts range from 7.75% to 11.00% (30 June 2025: 8.75% to 11.5%) per annum. It includes balance of Rs. 55.16 million (30 June 2025: Rs 512.92 million) with Bank AL Habib Limited (ultimate parent)

7	INVESTMENTS Investments by Category		(Unaudited) September 30 2025 (Rupees	(Audited) June 30 2025 in '000)
	At fair value through profit or loss Investment in Sukuk/ GOP Ijara Sukuk Certificate	7.1	9,667,619 9,667,619	6,876,111 6,876,111

6.1 Investment in GOP Ijara Sukuk Certificate (Sukuks)

8

		Fa	ice Value		As	at Sep 30, 2025		Market valu	e as percentage o
Name of the Investee	As at July 01, 2025	Purchases during the period	Sold / Matured during the period	As at Sep 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealized gain	Net assets	Total investments
			Units		(R	upees in '000)			- %
Unquoted									
Meezan Bank Limited - TIER II Mudaraba Sukuk (certificates of Rs. 1,000,000 each)	150	-	-	150	147,667	150,433	2,766	0.62%	1.56%
Gas and Oil Pakistan Limited Sukuk (certificates of Rs. 1,000,000 each)	5	-	-	5	1,556	1,869	313	0.01%	0.02%
Quoted									
GOP Ijara Sukuk 3 YEAR VRR (24-01-2024)	1,400	-		1,400	7,066	7,060	(6)	0.03%	0.07%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 3 YEAR FRR (21-10-2024)	159,000	-	-	159,000	814,853	824,018	9,165	3.41%	8.52%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 3 YEAR VRR (21-10-2024)	394,999	-	-	394,999	1,988,975	1,981,908	(7,067)	8.21%	20.50%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 5 YEAR FRR (21-10-2024)	155,520			155,520	820,407	830,321	9,914	3.44%	8.59%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 5 YEAR VRR (28-06-2024)	7,000	100,000	-	107,000	540,894	536,873	(4,021)	2.22%	5.55%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - VRR (29-07-2020)	20,000		20,000	-	-	-			
GOP IJARA SUKUK 03 YEAR FRR (30-05-2025)	12,500	25,000	-	37,500	188,887	188,916	(29)	0.78%	1.95%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 05 YEAR FRR (30-05-2025)	12,500	172,500	65,000	120,000	600,600	598,990	1,610	2.49%	6.21%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 05 YEAR VRR (30-05-2025)	12,500	-	-	12,500	62,675	62,512	163	0.26%	0.65%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 03 YEAR FRR (09-01-2025)	-	33,800	-	33,800	170,848	173,056	2,208	0.72%	1.79%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 03 YEAR VRR (09-01-2025)	-	200,000	-	200,000	997,001	998,000	999	4.13%	10.32%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 05 YEAR FRR (09-01-2025)	-	35,000	-	35,000	180,196	181,318	1,122	0.75%	1.88%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 05 YEAR FRR (30-09-2025)	-	92,500	-	92,500	462,500	462,500	-	1.92%	4.78%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 05 YEAR VRR (18-09-2024)	-	50,000	-	50,000	254,183	252,425	(1,758)	1.05%	2.61%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 05 YEAR VRR (21-10-2024)	-	160,000	-	160,000	807,851	807,040	(811)	3.34%	8.35%
GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(04-12-2024)	4,900,950	-	-	4,900,950	481,805	481,616	(189)	1.99%	4.98%
GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(26-07-2024)	2,250,000	-	2,250,000		-	-	-	-	
GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(21-08-2025)	-	8,500,000	-	8,500,000	778,815	781,235	2,420	3.23%	8.08%
GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(27-07-2025)	-	625,000	-	625,000	57,911	57,869	(42)	0.24%	0.60%
GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(30-09-2025)	-	1,250,000	-	1,250,000	113,255	113,223	(32)	0.47%	1.17%
GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(26-06-2025)	1,875,000	-	-	1,875,000	174,277	174,693	416	0.72%	1.81%
Total as at September 30, 2025			_	18,710,324	9,650,478	9,667,619	17,141		
Total as at June 30, 2025			_	-	6,804,818	6,876,111	71,294		

ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES	(Unaudited) September 30 2025 (Rupees i	(Audited) June 30 2025 n '000)
Audit Fee	1,048	889
Payable against redemption of unit	-	-
Payable against purchase of investment	-	-
Withholding Tax	12,686	25,083
Capital Gain Tax	18,357	155,902
Payable against printing charges	11	11
Settlement charges	446	369
Brokerage Payable	-	1,218
Dividend Payable	-	5,623
Others	53	44
	32,601	189,139

9 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no contingencies and commitments as at 30 September 2025 (30 June 2025: Nil).

10 EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit (EPU) for the period ended September 30, 2025 has not been disclosed as in the opinion of the management, determination of weighted average units for calculating EPU is not practicable.

11 TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clause (99) of part I of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains whether realised or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders. Furthermore, as per regulation 63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the fund is required to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than unrealized capital gains to the unit holders. The management intends to distribute at least 90% of the income earned by the year end by this Fund to the unit holders. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these condensed interim financial information.

12 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fund's accounting policy on fair value measurement Is disclosed in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Fair value hierarchy

The Fund measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

- Level 1: Fair value measurements using quoted price (unadjusted) in an active market for identical
 - assets or liabilities.
- Level 2: Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
- Level 3: Fair value measurement using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

As at September 30 2025, the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
		(Rupees	in '000)	
Investment in Sukuk Certificate	-	9,667,619	_	9,667,619
	-	9,667,619	-	9,667,619

As at June 30 2025, the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
		(Rupees	in '000)	
Investment in Sukuk Certificate		6,876,111		6,876,111
		6,876,111		6,876,111

13 TRANSACTIONS WITH CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include:

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2	Bank AL Habib Limited	Parent
3	AL Habib Capital Market Company	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited
4	AL Habib Cash Fund Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
5	AL Habib Money Market Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6	AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
9	AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Islamic Saving Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib Mahana Munafa Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib Government Securities Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17	AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	AL Habib GOKP Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19	Central Depositary Company	Trustee

Related parties includes directors and officers of the above entities as at September 30, 2025 and staff retirement benefit funds of the above companies.

The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with regulatory requiremnets and as agreed between the parties.

Details of of the transactions with connected persons are as follows:	(Unaudited) September 30 2025 (Rupees	(Unaudited) September 30 2024 s in '000)
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		
- Management Remuneration	34,385	55,365
- Sindh Sales Tax on Management Company's Remuneration	5,830	8,241
- Expenses allocated by the Management Company		1,207
- Selling and Marketing expense	-	1,257
- Sindh Sales Tax on allocated expenses and Marketing and Selling expense	-	220
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		
-Trustee Remuneration	4,138	2,101
-Sindh Sales Tax on Trustee Remuneration	621	315
Parnet Company		
- Profit on Bank Deposit	7,385	2,039

			(Unaudited) September 30 2025	(Audited) June 30 2025
Details of balances with connected persons at quarter end are as follows:				s in '000)
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management - Management Company fee payable Incl SST and Re-imb			23,420	24,755
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Tra-Remuneration payable	rustee		2,706	2,083
-Security deposit - Non interest bearing			100	100
Parnet Company Bank AL Habib Limited			55,162	512,920
Profit Receivable on bank deposits			13,388	5,977
	Septe	udited) mber 30 025	Septen	ndited) nber 30 124
Units sold to:	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)
Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited	99,889	10,385	763	80
Other related parties:		00.00=	4.150	422
Directors and spouse of the Management Company Key Executives of the Management Company	785,572 3,857	80,885	4,150	432
Unit sold to Connected Parties holding 10% or more of the unit in issue	34,699,232	3,600,000	31,439,963	3,301,366
Units redeemed by:				
Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited			763	81
Other related parties: - Directors and spouse of the Management Company	30,952	3,195	71,089	7,439
- Key Executives of the Management Company			20,666	2,125
Unit redeemed to Connected Parties holding 10% or more of the unit in issue	98,187,685	10,118,043	-	
	Septe	udited) mber 30 025	Jun	lited) e 30
Units held by:	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)
Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited	99,889	10,425	-	
Parent Company - Bank AL Habib Limited	250,421	26,136	250,421	24,421
Other related parties - Directors and spouse of the Management Company	678,532	70,818	189,556	18,486
- Key Executives of the Management Company	270,462	28,228	266,604	25,999
- Habib Insurance Company Ltd.	55	6	55	5
Units held by Connected Persons holding 10% or more of the units in issue:	140,101,958	14,622,035	62,252,922	6,070,905

AL HABIB ISLAMIC INCOME FUND

14	TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO (TER)
	TER of the Fund for the period ended September 30, 2025 is 0.90% which includes 0.19% representing Government levies and SECP fee.
15	GENERAL
	Date of authorisation for Issue
	These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Management Company on October 24, 2025.
	For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Financial Officer

Director

Chief Executive Officer

AL HABIB ISLAMIC STOCK FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman Mr. Mansoor Ali Director Mr. Imran Azim Director Ms Zarine Aziz Director Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman Mr. Mansoor Ali Member Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Chairman Mr. Saeed Allawala Mr. Mansoor Ali Member Member Ms. Zarine Aziz Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor, Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines, Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200

Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi. Trustee Rating

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S,

Rating Assigned by PACRA. Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited Bank Islami Pakistan Limited MCB Bank Limited National Bank of Pakistan Limited

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

Legal Advisor

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co. Barristers & Advocates,

2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4,

AM1 Management Company Quality

AL HABIB ISLAMIC STOCK FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES $AS\ AT\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

		(Unaudited) September 30 2025	(Audited) June 30 2025
	Note	(Rupees i	n '000)
Assets			
Bank balances	6	169,361	327,442
Investments	7	9,104,795	5,542,883
Dividend and profit receivable		20,613	24,478
Receivable against issuance of units		292,718	40,838
Advances, deposits and prepayments		1,743	1,792
Total assets		9,589,230	5,937,433
Liabilities			
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	ĺ	24,930	10,330
Provision for Federal Excise Duty on remmuneration of the Management Compan	ıv	1,478	1,478
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee	,	922	606
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan - (SECP)		691	430
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	8	285,602	179,866
Total liabilities	,	313,623	192,710
		,	ŕ
Net assets	:	9,275,607	5,744,723
Unit holders' Fund (as per statement attached)	;	9,275,607	5,744,723
Contingencies and commitments	9		
		(Number o	of Units)
Number of units in issue (Face value of units is Rs. 100 each)	;	49,312,161	39,312,972
		(Rup	ees)
Net asset value per unit	;	188.10	146.13

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an intergral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		Quarter ended September 30	
	_	2025	2024
	Note	(Rupees in	
Income		()	,
Profit on bank deposits		1,430	3,273
Dividend income		56,281	20,392
	_	57,711	23,665
Net gain on investments classified at fair value through profit or loss	-		
- Net capital gain on sale of investments		392,537	22,627
- Net unrealised gain on revaluation of investments	7.1	1,607,785	41,736
		2,000,322	64,363
Total income	_	2,058,033	88,028
Expenses	_		
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Compar	ıy	58,121	5,690
Sindh Sales Tax on Management Company's remuneration		8,718	845
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		2,189	533
Sindh Sales Tax on Trustee's remuneration		328	80
Annual fee to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)		1,841	270
Brokerage expense		15,292	1,938
Settlement and bank charges		200	74
Annual listing fee		6	6
Auditors' remuneration		102	98
Charity expense		679	79
Printing charges			16
Total expenses		87,476	9,629
Net income for the period before taxation	_	1,970,557	78,399
Taxation	11.	-	-
Net income for the period after taxation	_	1,970,557	78,399
Allocation of net income for the period:			
Net income for the period		1,970,557	78,399
Income already paid on units redeemed	_	(240,483)	(11,343)
	_	1,730,074	67,056
Accounting income available for distribution:			
- Relating to capital gains		1,730,074	64,363
- Excluding capital gains	_		2,693
	=	1,730,074	67,056
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these condensed interim final	ncial staten	nents.	
For AL Habib Asset Management L (Management Company)	imited		

(Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended September 30		
	2025	2024	
	(Rupees in	'000)	
Net income for the period after taxation	1,970,557	78,399	
Other comprehensive income for the period	-	-	
Total comprehensive income for the period	1,970,557	78,399	

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an intergral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) $FOR\ THE\ QUARTER\ ENDED\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

		2025	Quarter ended	September 30	2024	
	Capital Value	Un distributed (loss)	Net Asset	Capital Value	Un distributed (loss)	Net Asset
			(Rupees	in '000)		
Net assets at the beginning of the period	5,054,229	690,494	5,744,723	1,203,019	(44,613)	1,158,407
Issue of 25,302,489 (2024: 6,669,174) units						
- Capital value	3,697,398	-	3,697,398	974,552	-	974,552
- Element of income	455,719	-	455,719	(273,788)	-	(273,788
Amount received on issuance of units	4,153,117	-	4,153,117	700,764	-	700,764
Redemption of 15,303,300 units (2024: 5,996,250 units)						
- Capital value	(2,236,238)	-	(2,236,238)	(600,657)	-	(600,657
- Element of (loss) / income	(116,068)	(240,483)	(356,551)		(16,948)	(18,313
Amount paid / payable on redemption of units	(2,592,789)	(240,483)	(2,592,790)	(607,627)	(11,343)	(618,971
Total comprehensive income for the period	-	1,970,557	1,970,557	-	78,399	78,399
Distribution for the period Net income for the year less distribution		1,970,557	1,970,557	-	78,399	78,399
vet income for the year less distribution		, ,				,
Net assets at the end of the period	6,614,557	2,420,568	9,275,607	1,296,156	22,443	1,318,599
Indistributed loss brought forward						
- Realised loss		10,079			(216,085)	
Unrealised loss		680,415			171,472	
accounting income available for distribution		090,494			(44,613)	
- Relating to capital gain		1,730,074			64,363	
- Excluding capital gains		-			2,693	
Indistributed Income carried forward		2,420,568			22,443	
Undistributed loss carried forward Comprises of:						
Realised gain / (loss)		812,783			(19,293)	
Unrealised gain		1,607,785			41,736	
		2,420,568			22,443	
			(Rupees)			(Rupees)
		_	146.13		_	100.17
let assets value per unit at beginning of the period		-	,		_	
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the period			188.10			107.75

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) $FOR\ THE\ QUARTER\ ENDED\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

	Quarter ended September 30	
	2025	2024
	(Rupees in	n '000)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES		
Net income for the period after taxation	1,970,557	78,399
Adjustments		
Net unrealised gain / (loss) on revaluation of investments	(1,607,785)	(41,736)
	362,772	36,663
(Increase) / Decrease in assets		
Investments	(1,954,127)	(67,435)
Dividend and profit receivable	3,865	(24,575)
Receivable against sale of investments	-	70,422
Receivable against issuance of units	(251,880)	1,959
Advances, deposits and prepayments	49	-
	(2,202,093)	(19,629)
Increase / (Decrease) in liabilities		
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	14,600	7,215
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee	316	816
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan - (SECP)	261	342
Payable against purchase of investments	105 726	(66.265)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	105,736	(66,365)
Net cash (used in) operating activities	(1,718,408)	(40,958)
ret cash (used in) operating activities	(1,710,400)	(40,738)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES		
Proceed from issuance of units	4,153,117	700,764
Payment on redemption of units	(2,592,790)	(618,971)
Net cash generated from financing activates	1,560,327	81,793
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents during the period	(158,081)	40,835
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period	327,442	56,776
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period	169,361	97,611
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an intergral part of these condensed interim finar	ncial statements.	
For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)		

Chief Financial Officer

Director

Chief Executive Officer

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

- 1.1 AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund (the Fund) was established under a Trust Deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Limited (AHAML) as Management Company and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was executed on 24 November 2011 and was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on 03 November 2011 under under Rule 67 of the Non-banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (NBFC Rules).
- 1.2 The Trust Act, 1882 has been repealed due to the promulgation of Provincial Trust Act namely "Sindh Trust Act, 2020" (the Sindh Trust Act) as empowered under the Eighteenth Amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan. The Fund is required to be registered under the Sindh Trust Act. Accordingly, on 15 October 2021 the abovementioned Trust Deed has been registered under the Sindh Trust Act.
- 1.3 The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to undertake Asset Management Services as Non Banking Finance Company under the NBFC Rules by the SECP. The registered office of the management company is situated at 3rd Floor, Mackinnons Building, I,I Chundrigar Road Karachi, Pakistan.
- 1.4 The Fund is an open-end mutual fund and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange. Units are offered for public subscription on a continuous basis. Units are transferable and can be redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund at the option of the unit holder.
- 1.5 The investment objective of the fund is to seek long term capital growth by investing primarily in a Shariah Compliant diversified pool of equities and equity related instruments. The management team shall ensure the active implementation of prudent investment practices, the highest professional standards and compliance of applicable laws.
- 1.6 The Fund has been categorized as an Open -End Shariah Compliant Equity Scheme as per the criteria laid down by the SECP for categorisation of Collective Investment Schemes (CIS).
- 1.7 The management company has been assigned a rating of "AM1" by Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) dated December 12, 2024
- 1.8 Title of the assets of the Fund are held in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee of the Fund.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and
- Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (NBFC Rules), Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations).

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations have been followed.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of this condensed interim financial information is the same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2025.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financial information in conformity with approved accounting standards ,as applicable in Pakistan, requires the Management Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgments made by the Management Company in applying accounting policies and the key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that applied to financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the financial statements and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

			(Unaudited)	(Audited)
			September 30	June 30
			2025	2025
6	BANK BALANCES	Note	(Rupees i	n '000)
	Current accounts		152,970	183,274
	Savings accounts	6.1	16,391	144,168
			169,361	327,442

6.1 The profit rates effective at period end on these accounts range from 4.75% to 9.00% (30 June 2025: 10.00% to 13.00%) per annum. It includes balance of Rs. 137.342 million (30 June 2025: Rs 188.93 million) with Bank AL Habib Limited (ultimate parent), a related party.

			(Unaudited)	(Audited)
			September 30	June 30
			2025	2025
7	INVESTMENTS	Note	(Rupees i	n '000)
	At fair value through profit or loss:			
	Quoted equity securities	7.1	9,104,795	5,542,883
			9,104,795	5,542,883

7.1 Quoted equity securities

	Nome	As at	Purchased	Bonus /	Sold	As at	Carrying Value	Market Value	Unrealised	Market Value a	percentag
Name of the Investee	NOTE	01 July 2025	during the year	right issue	during the year	30 Sept 2025	as at 30 Sept 2025	as at 30 Sept 2025	appreciation / (diminution)	Net Assets	Total Investme
ATTOMORY E ACCESSES ED			(Numbe	r of shares) -				Rupees in '000)		(%)
AUTOMOBILE ASSEMBLERS Bhandhara Automobiles Limited		105 520	140.074		50.000	205 204	120.020	174 551	45 522	1.88%	1.
nandnara Automobiles Limited handhara Industries Limited		195,520	149,864	-	50,000	295,384	129,029	174,551	45,522 14,470	1.88%	1.
		74,478	47,500	-	0.000	121,978	86,758	101,228			
azgar Engineering Works.		269,998	103,915 301,279		8,000	95,915	130,041	173,456 449,235	43,415 103,407	1.87%	1.
ommercial Banks		209,998	301,279		58,000	513,277	345,828	449,233	103,407	•	
leezan Bank Limited		1,075,000	1,442,823		790,000	1,727,823	630,348	753,296	122,948	8.12%	8.
Rezzui Dank Emmed		1,075,000	1,442,823	-	790,000	1,727,823	630,348	753,296	122,948	0.12/0	0.
EMENT		1,075,000	1,442,023		170,000	1,727,023	050,540	155,270	122,740		
estway Cement Limited		171,960	-		6,688	165,272	67,018	108,714	41,696	1.17%	1
herat Cement Company Limited		295,000	217,000	-	60,000	452,000	134,645	166,603	31,958	1.80%	1
G Khan Cement Company Limited		1,025,000	550,000	-	1,175,000	400,000	70,038	106,164	36,126	1.14%	1
uji Cement Company Limited		2,550,000	4,250,000		4,550,000	2,250,000	105,860	137,363	31,503	1.48%	1
icky Cement Limited		1,025,087	756,000		426,087	1,355,000	494,919	644,831	149,912	6.95%	7
aple Leaf Cement Factory Limited		2,575,000	1,492,831		1,567,831	2,500,000	216,262	274,025	57,763	2.95%	
oneer Cement Limited		726,935	1,472,031		195,473	531,462	121,242	131,117	9,875	1.41%	1
oneer Cement Emined		8,368,982	7,265,831	<u>:</u>	7,981,079	7,653,734	1,209,984	1,568,817	358,833	1.4170	
HEMICALS		0,300,702	1,200,001		1,701,017	7,033,734	1,209,964	1,300,017	330,033	•	
afo Industries Ltd.		290,000				290,000	50,930	53,232	2,302	0.57%	(
ato industries Etd.		290,000				290,000	50,930	53,232	2,302	. 0.5770	,
ngineering		270,000				270,000	30,330	33,232	2,302	•	
ternational Steels Limited			612,500	_	62,500	550,000	103,788	126,594	22,806	1.36%	1
Conditional Steels Limited			612,500		62,500	550,000	103,788	126,594	22,806		
ERTILIZERS			012,500		02,500	330,000	105,700	120,574	22,000		
tima Fertilizers Company Limited		1,432,401	775,000		607,843	1,599,558	174,086	205,095	31,009	2.21%	:
annu i citimeto company ziminea		1,432,401	775,000	-	607,843	1,599,558	174,086	205,095	31,009	. 2.21/0	
DOD AND PERSONAL CARE PRODUCT	IS	1,102,101	115,000		001,015	1,077,000	171,000	200,070	31,007	•	
ational Foods Limited		516,400	155,000		275,000	396,400	131,412	146,089	14,677	1.57%	
		516,400	155,000	-	275,000	396,400	131,412	146,089	14,677		
VESTMENT BANKS/COMPANIES/SEC	URITIES		,		,		,	,	- 1,017	•	
ngro Holdings Limited		1,855,000	2,513,229		1,335,000	3,033,229	670,085	786,577	116,492	8.48%	
0		1,855,000	2,513,229		1,335,000	3,033,229	670,085	786,577	116,492	•	
EATHER AND TANNERIES					.,,	-,,,	,	,	,	•	
rvice GlobalFootwear Limited		553,038				553,038	43,900	54,104	10,204	0.58%	
		553,038		-		553,038	43,900	54,104	10,204		
ISCELLANEOUS							,				
hifa International Hospitals Limited		205,387			-	205,387	97,586	111,708	14,122	1.20%	
·		205,387		-	-	205,387	97,586	111,708	14,122	•	
IL AND GAS EXPLORATION COMPAN	IES						,				
ari Petroleum Company Limited		133,200	281,600	-	21,600	393,200	259,148	291,377	32,229	3.14%	3
il & Gas Development Company Limited		2,408,581	845,000		845,000	2,408,581	550,414	667,731	117,317	7.20%	
akistan Petroleum Limited		2,440,000	2,925,000		1,729,156	3,635,844	663,684	754,728	91,044	8.14%	
		4,981,781	4,051,600	-	2,595,756	6,437,625	1,473,246	1,713,836	240,590		
IL AND GAS MKTG, COMPANIES		.,,,,,,,,,	.,,		-,-,-,	-,,	.,,	1,111,111	,	•	
ttock Petroleum Limited		111,000	193,377			304,377	152,479	157,570	5,091	1.70%	
kistan State Oil Company Limited		547,815	425,000		65,000	907,815	363,668	428,897	65,229	4.62%	
ai Northern Gas Pipeline Limited		1,050,000	650,000	_	850,000	850,000	102,702	117,445	14,743	1.27%	
ii vormeni oas i penne Emned		1,708,815	1,268,377		915,000	2,062,192	618,849	703,912	85,063	1.27/0	
HARMACEUTICALS		1,700,013	1,200,377		713,000	2,002,172	010,047	/03,712	02,003		
bbott Laboratories		233,955		_	2,895	231,060	224,602	291,787	67,185	3.15%	
laxoSmithKline Pakistan Limited		660,283	225,000	_	310,000	575,283	235,954	256,858	20,904	2.77%	
aleon Pakistan Limited		385,355	225,000		20,230	365,125	268.852	329,390	60,538	3.55%	
nechst Pakistan Limited		10,000			20,230	10,000	32,827	39,770	6,943	0.43%	
occust i akistan Emmed		1,289,593	225,000		333,125	1,181,468	762,235	917,805	155,570	0.43/0	
OWER GEN & DISTRIBUTION		1,209,393	223,000		333,123	1,101,400	102,233	917,003	133,370	•	
ne Hub Power Company Limited		1,850,000	3,430,153		2,020,153	3,260,000	498,561	780,151	281,590	8.41%	
ic 11th 1 ower Company Emined		1,850,000	3,430,153		2,020,153	3,260,000		780,151	281,590	0.41/0	
EFINERY		1,830,000	3,430,133		2,020,133	3,200,000	498,301	/80,131	281,390		
tock Refinery Ltd.		80,000	258,590		50,000	288,590	195,307	200,596	5,289	2.16%	:
fock retiliery Eld.										2.10/0	
EXTILE COMPOSITE		80,000	258,590		50,000	288,590	195,307	200,596	5,289		
		1 600 640	1 646 704			2 2/17 255	225 120	240.010	14 400	2.69%	2
terloop Limited		1,600,649	1,646,706	-	95.000	3,247,355		249,819	14,690		
shat Mills Limited		360,000	877,500	-	85,000	1,152,500	163,207	191,142	27,935	2.06%	
RANSPORT		1,960,649	2,524,206	-	85,000	4,399,855	398,336	440,961	42,625		
			4015000			4.015.000	02.520	02.707	257	1.000/	
ecure Logistics-Trax Group Limited			4,015,000	-	-	4,015,000		92,787	257	1.00%	1
.1 .200 . 1 ****			4,015,000	-	-	4,015,000		92,787	257	i	
otal as at 30 September 2025							7,497,011	9,104,795	1,607,785		

7.2 Following shares were pledged with National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited (NCCPL) as collateral against margin:

		(Unaudited) September 30 2025(No. of sl	(Audited) June 30 2025
	Pakistan Petroleum Limited	950,000	950,000
	Meezan Bank Limited	190,000	190,000
	The Hub Power Company Limited	-	-
		1,140,000	1,140,000
8	Accrued expenses and other liabilities	(Unaudited) September 30 2025 (Rupees i	(Audited) June 30 2025 n '000)
	Printing Charges	202	202
	Auditors Remuneration Payable	549	446
	Charity Payable	7,308	6,629
	Withholding tax payable	35,713	26,931
	Capital Gain Tax Payable	28,909	-
	Others	212,921	145,658
		285,602	179,866

9. CONTINGINCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no contingencies and commitments as at 30 September 2025 (30 June 2025: Nil)

10. EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit (EPU) for the period ended September 30, 2025 has not been disclosed as in the opinion of the management, determination of weighted average units for calculating EPU is not practicable.

11. TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clause (99) of part I of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains whether realised or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders. Furthermore, as per regulation 63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the fund is required to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than unrealized capital gains to the unit holders. The management intends to distribute at least 90% of the income earned by the year end by this Fund to the unit holders. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these condensed interim financial information.

12. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fund's accounting policy on fair value measurement Is disclosed in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Fair value hierarchy

The Fund measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1: Fair value measurements using quoted price (unadjusted) in an active market for identical

assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived

from prices).

Level 3: Fair value measurement using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable

market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

As at September 30, 2025 the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2 (Rupees)	Total
Equity securities	9,104,795 9,104,795	<u>-</u> -	9,104,795 9,104,795
As at June 30, 2025 the categorisation of investment	s is shown below:		
	Level 1	Level 2 (Rupees)	Total
Equity securities	5,542,883 5,542,883	<u>-</u> -	5,542,883 5,542,883

13. TRANSACTIONS WITH CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include:

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2	Bank Al Habib Limited	Parent 3
3	AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited
4	AL Habib Currency Exchange Limited	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited
5	AL Habib Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6	AL Habib Money Market Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7	AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
9	AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib Islamic Savings Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Islamic Savings Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17	AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19	AL Habib Islamic GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
20	AL Habib Sovereign Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
21	Central depositary Company	Trustee

Related parties include directors and officers of the above entities as at September 30, 2025 and staff retirement benefit funds of the above related parties.

The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with regulatory requiremnets and as agreed between the parties.

The details of significant transactions carried out by the Fund with connected persons and balances with them at the period end are as follows:

	Un-au	dited
	Quarter ended	Quarter ended
	September 30	September 30
Details of transactions with connected persons are as follows:	2025	2024
·	(Rupees	in '000)
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	50 121	<i>5</i> (00
Management fee	58,121	5,690 845
Sales tax on management fee	8,718	843
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		
Remuneration	2,189	533
Sales tax on trustee remuneration	328	80
Bank AL Habib Limited		
Profit on bank balances	229	3,272
ALVERS STATE OF STATE		
AL Habib Capital Markets (Pvt) Ltd Brokerage	2.160	335
Dioketage	2,169	333
	(Unaudited)	(Audited)
	September 30	June 30
	2025	2025
Details of balances with connected persons are as follows:	(Rupees	in '000)
Bank AL Habib Limited		
Bank balance	<u>137,342</u> 346	188,929
Profit receivable on saving account	346	118
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		
Management fee payable	24,930	10,330
FED Payable	1,478	1,478
Control Described Comment of Bulleton Limited To		
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee - Remuneration payable	922	606
- Security deposit - non interest bearing	100	100
- Security deposit - non interest ocaring	100	100

		Quarter ended September 30, 2025		Quarter September	r ended r 30, 2024
13.1	Sale / redemption of units for the period	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)
	Units sold to:				
	Management Company AL Habib Asset Management Limited	79	14	4,176	443
	Parent of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Bank AL Habib Limited	3,130,226	500,000		
	Other related parties - Key Executives of Management Company	329,363	52,651	56,883	6,066
	Units redeemed by: Management Company				
	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	360,046	62,300	4,176	449
	Other related parties - Key Executives of Management Company	472,566	77,665	128,842	12,662
		•	er ended er 30, 2025	Year of June 30	
	Units held by:	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)
	Management Company				
	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	79	15	360,046	52,621
	Parent of AL Habib Asset Management Limited				
	- Bank AL Habib Limited	3,231,154	607,779	100,929	14,751
	Other related parties				
	- Directors and their relatives of the Management Company	5,165,568	971,642	5,321,239	777,699
	- Key Executives of Management Company	28,866	5,430	8,379	1,225
	- Habib Insurance Limited	-		3	0
	Connected party holding 10% or more of the units in issue	11,630,242	2,187,622	6,509,279	951,331

14. TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO (TER)

TER of the Fund for the period ended September 30, 2025 is 4.52% which includes 0.66% representing Government levies and SECP fee.

15. GENERAL

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These condensed interim financial statements were authorized for issue by Board of Directors of the Management Company on October 24, 2025.

For	AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director
	PAGE 117	

AL HABIB ISLAMIC SAVINGS FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman Mr. Mansoor Ali Director Mr. Imran Azim Director Ms Zarine Aziz Director Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr Saeed Allawala Chairman Mr. Mansoor Ali Member Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Chairman Mr. Saeed Allawala Member Mr. Mansoor Ali Member Ms. Zarine Aziz Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor, Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines, Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200

Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Legal Advisor

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co.

Barristers & Advocates,

2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4,

Trustee Rating

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S, Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

AA(f) Fund Stability Rating, Rating by PACRA AM1 Management Company Quality

Rating Assigned by PACRA.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited Bank Islami Pakistan Limited Al Baraka Bank Pakistan Limited Allied Bank Limited Faysal Bank Limited

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

AL HABIB ISLAMIC SAVINGS FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Note	(Unaudited) September 30 2025 (Rupees	(Audited) June 30 2025 in '000)
Assets Bank Balances & Term Deposit Investments	5	14,045,119 9,801,281	6,749,382 5,686,912
Income receivable Advance Deposit & other receivable Receivable against sale of units Preliminary expenses and floatation costs		446,931 4,155 - 436	189,442 317 1,001,267 453
Total assets		24,297,922	13,627,773
Liabilities Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) Accrued expenses and other liabilities Payable aganst redemption of units	7	10,875 1,648 1,424 11,908 360,896	23,628 1,334 1,187 283,922 150,094
Total liabilities		386,751	460,165
Net assets		23,911,171	13,167,608
Unit holders' fund (as per the statement attached) Contingencies and Commitment	8	23,911,171	13,167,608
Contingencies and Commitment	0	-	-
		(Number	of Units)
Number of units in issue (face value of units is Rs. 100 each)		(Number 232,242,242	
Number of units in issue (face value of units is Rs. 100 each)			131,157,015
Number of units in issue (face value of units is Rs. 100 each) Net asset value per unit		232,242,242	131,157,015
	financ	232,242,242 (Rup 102.96	131,157,015 pees)
Net asset value per unit	financ	232,242,242 (Rup 102.96	131,157,015 pees)
Net asset value per unit		232,242,242 (Rup 102.96	131,157,015 pees)

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		Quarter ended September 30	
	_	2025	2024
	Note	(Rupees in	1'000)
Income Profit on bank deposits	Г	304,125	564,070
Profit on term deposits receipts		4,925	782
Profit / return on investment		218,826	402,010
Profit / return on investment	L	527,876	966,862
Net gain on investments designated as fair value through profit or loss		527,870	900,802
- Gain on sale of Sukuk Certificates		444	38,830
- Net unrealized gain on revaluation of investments	6.2	29,326	36,319
- 1vet unrealized gain on revaluation of investments	0.2	29,770	75,149
Total income	_	557,646	1,042,011
_			
Expenses		26 521	97,159
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	′	26,531	
Sindh sales tax on management company's remuneration Expenses allocated by the Management Company		3,980	14,561
1 1 1		-	1,050
Selling and Marketing Expenses		2 055	1,250
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		3,855	3,934
Sindh sales tax on trustee remuneration		578	589
Annual fee to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)		3,855	3,934
Brokerage Expenses		262	63
Settlement & bank charges			25
Listing fee		6	6
Auditors' remuneration		169	168
Other expenses		38	54
Amortization of preliminary expenses and floatation costs		17	17
Total expenses		39,291	122,810
Net income for the quarter before taxation		518,355	919,201
Taxation	10	-	-
Net income for the quarter after taxation	_	518,355	919,201
Allocation of not income for the greater.			
Allocation of net income for the quarter: Net income for the quarter		518,355	919,201
Income already paid on units redeemed		,	
meonic aneatry paid on units redeemed	_	(43,784) 474,571	(115,648) 803,553
Accounting income available for distribution:	_	7/7,3/1	000,000
- Relating to capital gains		29,770	75,149
- Excluding capital gains		504,341	878,702
Environing cupring game	_	474,571	803,553
	_	7/7,5/1	005,555

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

AL HABIB ISLAMIC SAVINGS FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended September 30		
	2025 (Rupees in	2024 n '000)	
Net income for the quarter after taxation	518,355	919,201	
Other comprehensive income for the quarter	-	-	
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	518,355	919,201	

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) $FOR\ THE\ QUARTER\ ENDED\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

		2025	Quarter ended	September 30	2024	
	Capital Value	Undistributed income (Rupees in '000)	Net Asset	Capital Value	Undistributed income - (Rupees in '000)	Net Asset
Net assets at the beginning of the quarter	13,086,267	81,341	13,167,608	13,887,168	94,106	13,981,274
Issuance of 154,672,594 units (2024: 137,476,631 units)						
- Capital value	15,529,128	-	15,529,128	13,802,434	-	13,802,434
- Element of income Amount received on issuance of units	146,733 15,675,861	-	146,733 15,675,861	153,379 13,955,813	-	153,379 13,955,813
D. J				.,,.		
Redemption of 53,587,367 units (2024: 76,435,271 units) - Capital value	(5,380,172)	[-	(5,380,172)	(7,673,979)		(7,673,979)
- Element of income	(26,697)	(43,784)	(70,481)	(50,333)	(115,648)	(165,981)
Amount paid / payable on redemption of units	(5,406,869)	(43,784)	(5,450,653)	(7,724,312)	(115,648)	(7,839,960)
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	-	518,355	518,355	-	919,201	919,201
Interim cash distribution for the year ended June 30 2025:						
Rs. NIL per unit (2024: Rs. 1.4851 per unit)		518,355	518,355	-	919,201	919,201
Net assets at the end of the quarter	23,355,259	555,912	23,911,171	20,118,669	897,659	21,016,328
Undistributed income brought forward						
- Realised income		81,341			94,106	
- Unrealised gain		81,341			94,106	
Accounting income available for distribution		01,011			71,100	
- Relating to capital gain		29,770			75,149	
- Excluding capital gains		444,801			728,404	
Interim cash distribution for the year ended June 30 2025:		474,571			803,553	
Rs. NIL per unit (2024: Rs. 1.4851 per unit)					_	
1 (,		555,912			897,659	
Undistributed income carried forward						
- Realised income		526,586			861,340	
-Unrealised gain		29,326			36,319	
		555,912			897,659	
		(Rupees)			(Rupees)	
Net assets value per unit at end of the quarter		100.40			104.92	
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the quarter		102.96			100.40	
The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these conde	ensed interim financi	al information.				
For	AL Habib As			d		
	(Manag	ement Comp	any)			

Chief Financial Officer

Director

Chief Executive Officer

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended September 30		
•	2025	2024	
	(Rupees i	n '000)	
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES	` *	,	
Net income for the quarter before taxation	518,355	919,201	
Adjustments			
Amortization of preliminary expenses and floatation costs	17	17	
	518,372	919,218	
Decrease/(Increase) in assets			
Investments	(4,114,369)	4,009,508	
Profit receivable	(257,489)	(123,421)	
Receivable against sale of units	1,001,267	607,926	
Advance Deposit & other receivable	(3,838)	(143)	
,	(3,374,429)	4,493,870	
(Decrease) / increase in liabilities	(, , ,	, ,	
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	(12,753)	(4,337)	
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee	314	578	
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan	237	489	
Payable aganst redemption of units	210,802	-	
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	(272,014)	(55,144)	
Trovided on policion and other nationals	(73,414)	(58,414)	
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities	(2,929,471)	5,354,674	
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES			
Proceeds from issuance of units	15,675,861	13,955,813	
Payments against redemption of units	(5,450,653)	(7,839,960)	
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities	10,225,208	6,115,853	
		11 470 507	
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents during the quarter	7,295,737	11,470,527	
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period	6,749,382	2,655,397	
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the quarter	14,045,119	14,125,924	
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of : Bank balances	14,045,119	14,125,924	
Dalik dalalices	14,045,119	14,125,924	
•		14,123,724	
The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim finance	ial information.		
For AL Habib Asset Management Limited			
(Management Company)			
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer	Dire	ector	

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

AL Habib Islamic Savings Fund ("the Fund") was established under a Trust Deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Limited (AHAML) as the Management Company and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was executed on 27 September 2021 and was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on 31 May 2021 under Regulation 44 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations).

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to undertake Asset Management Services as Non-Banking Finance Company under the NBFC Rules by SECP. The registered office of the management company is situated at 3rd floor, MacKinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.

The Fund is an open-end mutual fund and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange. Units are offered for public subscription on a continuous basis. Units are transferable and can be redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund at the option of the unit holder.

The Fund has been formed to provide competitive risk adjusted return to its investors by investing in a diversified portfolio of long, medium and short term shariah compliant debt instrument while taking into account liquidity considerations.

The Fund has been categorized as an Open-ended Shariah Compliant Income Scheme as per the criteria laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for categorisation of Collective Investment Schemes (CIS).

Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) has assigned asset management rating of 'AM1' and 'AA(f)' to the Management Company and the Fund respectively.

Title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of Central Depository Company (CDC) of Pakistan Limited as a trustee of the Fund.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and
- Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), Non-Banking Finance Companies, Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations) and requirements of the Trust Deed.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations and requirements of the Trust Deed differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and requirements of the Trust Deed have been followed.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and methods of computation adopted in the preparation of this condensed interim financial information are the same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the Fund as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financial information in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires the Management Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgments made by the Management Company in applying accounting policies and the key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that applied to financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

(Unaudited)

Santambar 30

(Audited)

June 30

			(Chadantea)	(rradited)
			September 30	June 30
5	BANK BALANCES AND TERM DEPOSIT RECEIPT		2025	2025
		Note	(Rupees	in '000)
	Saving accounts	5.1	10,595,119	5,749,382
	Term deposit receipt	5.2	3,450,000	1,000,000
			14,045,119	6,749,382

- 5.1 The profit rates effective at quarter end on these accounts range from 08.76% to 10.75% per annum (June 30, 2025 7.00% to 11.30%). It includes balance of Rs. 57.864 million with Bank AL Habib Limited (ultimate parent) (June 30, 2024 Rs. 1,611 million), a related party.
- 5.2 This represents islamic term deposit receipta with Askari Bank Ltd and Baank Alfalah ranging from 10.6 to 10.75% per annum.

			2025	2025
6	INVESTMENTS	Note	(Rupees i	n '000)
	At fair value through profit or loss:			
	Government Ijarah Sukuks (GOP Ijarah Sukuks)	6.1.1	8,858,081	5,517,108
	Discounted GIS	6.1.2	943,200	169,804
			9,801,281	5,686,912

6.1 Government Ijarah Sukuks (GOP Ijarah Sukuks)

			D 1 1	0.11/ / 1		6	Market		Market value a	s percentage of
	Name of the Investee	As at July 01, 2025	Purchased during the period	Sold / matured during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value as at September 30, 2025	value as at September 30, 2025	Unrealised gain / (loss)	Net Assets	Total Investments
			(Numb	er of certificates)			(Rupees in '000)			
6.1.1	GOP Ijarah Sukuks									
	GOP IJARA SUKUK OS YEAR FRR (18-09-2024) GOP IJARA SUKUK 3 YEAR FRR (21-10-2024) GOP IJARA SUKUK 3 YEAR VRR (21-10-2024) GOP IJARA SUKUK 3 YEAR FRR (21-10-2024) GOP IJARA SUKUK 03 YEAR FRR (28-06-2024) GOP IJARA SUKUK 03 YEAR FRR (30-05-2025) GOP IJARA SUKUK 03 YEAR FRR (30-05-2025) GOP IJARA SUKUK 05 YEAR FRR (30-05-2025) GOP IJARA SUKUK 05 YEAR VRR (30-05-2025)	100,000 165,000 499,997 162,500 50,000 12,500 50,000 12,500 12,500	25,000 - 202,500 - 275,220 92,500	120,000	100,000 165,000 499,997 162,500 50,000 37,500 50,000 95,000 12,500 275,220 92,500	538,221 845,563 2,517,648 857,190 269,532 188,915 282,005 474,340 62,512 1,371,973 462,500	548,950 855,113 2,508,735 867,588 271,800 188,888 285,975 475,475 62,675 1,373,348 462,500	10,729 9,550 (8,913) 10,398 2,268 (27) 3,970 1,135 163 1,375	2.30% 3.58% 10.49% 3.63% 1.14% 0.79% 1.20% 1.99% 0.26% 5.74% 1.93%	5.60% 8.72% 25.60% 8.85% 2.77% 1.93% 2.92% 4.85% 0.64% 14.01% 4.72%
	GOP IJARA SUKUK 05 YEAR VRR (21-10-2024) GOP IJARA SUKUK 05 YEAR VRR (28-06-2024)	•	140,000 50,000	-	140,000 50,000	707,423 252,894 8,830,716	706,160 250,874 8,858,081	(1,263) (2,020) 27,365	2.95% 1.05%	7.20% 2.56%
6.1.2	GIS Ijarah Sukuks (1 year discounted)									
	GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(26-06-2025) GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(21-08-2025) GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(24-07-2025) GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(30-09-2025)	1,875,000 - - - -	6,500,000 625,000 1,250,000		1,875,000 6,500,000 625,000 1,250,000	174,325 595,733 57,926 113,255 941,239	174,694 597,415 57,869 113,222 943,200	369 1,682 (57) (33) 1,961	0.73% 2.50% 0.24% 0.47%	1.78% 6.10% 0.59% 1.16%
	Total as at September 30, 2025	2,939,997	9,160,220	120,000	11,980,217	9,771,955	9,801,281	29,326		
	Total as at June 30, 2025			-	-	5,590,675	5,686,912	96,237		

6.2	Unrealized Appreciation/Diminishing	(Unaudited) September 30, 2025 (Rupees	(Unaudited) September 30, 2024 in '000)
	- Net unrealized gain on revaluation of investments	29,326	36,319
	- Net unrealized gain on revaluation of investments	29,326	36,319
		(Unaudited)	(Audited)
		September 30,	June 30,
		2025	2025
7	ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES	(Rupees	in '000)
	Auditors' remuneration	505	335
	Preliminary expenses and floataion costs	665	665
	Withholding tax & Capital Gain Tax	8,732	280,597
	Others	2,006	2,325
		11,908	283,922

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENT

Their where no contingencies and commitment as at September 30, 2025 (June 30, 2025 Nil).

EARNINGS PER UNIT 9

Earnings per unit has not been disclosed as, in the opinion of the management, the determination of cumulative weighted average number of outstanding units for calculating earnings per unit is not practicable.

10 TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clause (99) of part I of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains whether realised or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders. Furthermore, as per regulation 63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the fund is required to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than unrealized capital gains to the unit holders. The management intends to distribute at least 90% of the income earned by the year end by this Fund to the unit holders. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these condensed interim financial information.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 11

The Fund's accounting policy on fair value measurement Is disclosed in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Fair value hierarchy

The Fund measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1:	Fair value measurements using quoted price (unadjusted) in an active market for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2:	Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Fair value measurement using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

As at September 30 2025, the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
		(Rup	ees)	
Investment in Sukuk Certificate	-	9,801,281	-	9,801,281
		9,801,281	-	9,801,281

As at June 30 2025, the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
		(Rup	ees)	
Investment in Sukuk Certificate	-	5,686,912	-	5,686,912
	-	5,686,912	-	5,686,912

12 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH CONNECTED PERSONS / RELATED PARTIES

Connected persons / related parties include:

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2	Bank Al Habib Limited	Parent of Al Habib Asset Management Limited
3	AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited
4	AL Habib Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
5	AL Habib Money Market Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6	AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
9	AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib Islamic Munafa Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib Government Securities Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19	AL Habib Islamic GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
20	Central depositary Company	Trustee

Related parties includes directors and officers of the above entities as at 30 September 2025 and staff retirement benefit funds of the above companies.

The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with regulatory requiremnets and as agreed between the parties.

	(Unaudited) September 30 2025	(Unaudited) September 30 2024
Details of of the transactions with connected persons are as follows:	(Rupees	in '000)
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		
- Management company remuneration	26,531	97,159
- Sindh sales tax	3,980	14,561
- Backoffice Charges	-	1,050
- Selling and Marketing Expenses	-	1,250

				September 30 2025	September 30 2024
	Bank AL Habib Limited - Profit on bank deposits			7.634	589
	- From on bank deposits		;	7,034	307
	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited Remuneration to the Trustee - Sindh sales tax	Trustee		3,855 578	3,934
	Details of balances with connected persons at quart	er end are as foll	ows:	(Unaudited) September 30 2025	(Audited) June 30 2025
	AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Manageme - Management Fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax			(Rupee	23,628
	Bank AL Habib Limited - Bank balance			57.864	1 610 732
	- Profit receivable			9,764	2,130
	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - - Remuneration payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax)	Trustee		1,648	1,334
		Septer	udited) mber 30 025	2025 2024 (Rupees in '000) 7,634 589 3,855 3,934 578 589 (Unaudited) (Audited) September 30 June 30 2025 2025 (Rupees in '000) 10,875 23,628 57,864 1,610,732 9,764 2,130 1,648 1,334 (Unaudited) September 30 2024 '000) (Units) (Rupees in '000	
12.1	Sale / Redemption of units	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)
	Units sold to:				
	Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited	4,092,019	415,650	2,556,573	260,540
	Parent of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Bank AL Habib Limited		. -	-	
	Other related parties Directors & their relatives of the Management Co Key Management Executive and their relatives	1,121,603 69	114,000 7	10	
	Connected Party holding 10% or more of the units in issue:	4,092,019	415,650	24,814,018	2,500,000
	Units redeemed by:				
	Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited	2,057,234	210,000	-	
	Parent of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Bank AL Habib Limited		. .	12,803,601	1,296
	Other related parties Directors & their relatives of the Management Co Key Management Executive and their relatives	30,873 12,702	3,153 1,251	8,432	851
	Connected Party holding 10% or more of the units in issue:			-	·

AL HABIB ISLAMIC SAVINGS FUND

12.2	Units held by:	,	udited)	,	dited)
			mber 2025		ne 2025
		(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)
	Management Company				
	- AL Habib Asset Management Limited	24,538,203	2,526,402	22,503,418	2,259,248
	Parent of Al Habib Asset Management Limited				
	- Bank AL Habib Limited	1,000,000	102,958	1,000,000	100,396
	Other related parties				
	Directors & their relatives of the Management Co	2,849,492	293,378	-	
	Key Management Executive and their relatives	69	7	12,702	1,275
	Connected Party holding 10% or more				
	of the units in issue:	24,538,203	2,526,402	85,051,248	8,538,788

13 TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO (TER)

TER of the Fund for the period ended September 30,2025 is 0.76% which includes 0.16% representing Government levies and SECP fee.

14 GENERAL

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These condensed interim financial information were authorised for issue by the board of directors of the Management Company on October 24, 2025.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

AL HABIB FIXED RETURN FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib
Mr. Mansoor Ali
Director
Mr. Imran Azim
Director
Ms. Zarine Aziz
Director
Mr. Saeed Allawala
Director
Mr. Kashif Rafi
Chairman
Director
Director
Chief Executive

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Ms. Zarine Aziz Member
Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor, Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines, Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200

Trustee

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S,

Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited Allied Bank Limited Habib Bank Limited

Legal Advisor

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co. Barristers & Advocates, 2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4, Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Rating

AM2++ Management Company Quality Rating Assigned by PACRA.

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES $AS\ AT\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

				As at Septem	nber 30, 2025 (Rs.in '000')		
	Note	Plan 19	Plan 20	Plan 21	Plan 22	Plan 23	Plan 24	Total
Assets								
Bank balances	6	5,555	1,819	4,786	6,347	2,725	3,017	24,249
Investments	7	75,614	1,915,888	-	2,171,396	3,187,114	2,634,232	9,984,244
Income receivable		1,984	38	154	480	954	890	4,500
Total assets		83,153	1,917,745	4,940	2,178,223	3,190,793	2,638,139	10,012,993
Liabilities								
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		98	427	301	1,079	-	296	2,201
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) - Trustee		4	100	-	414	97	89	704
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)		4	116	21	155	114	104	514
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	8	22	14,678	4,618	5,068	30	24	24,440
Total liabilities		128	15,321	4,940	6,716	241	513	27,859
Net assets		83,025	1,902,424		2,171,507	3,190,552	2,637,626	9,985,134
Unit holders' Fund (as per the statement attached)		83,025	1,902,424	-	2,171,507	3,190,552	2,637,626	9,985,134
Contingencies and Commitments	9							
Number of units in issue (Face value of units is Rs. 100 each)		809,846	18,530,365		21,195,881	31,586,739	26,108,457	98,231,288
Net asset value per unit		102.52	102.67	-	102.45	101.01	101.03	

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director
Chief Executive Officer	Ciliei Filialiciai Officei	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES $AS\ AT\ JUNE\ 30,\ 2024$

								Asat	J une 30, 2025	As at June 30, 2025 (Rs.in '000')	r)						
	Note	Note Plan 06 P	Plan 08 P	Plan 09 F	Plan 10	Plan 11	Plan 12	Plan 13	Plan 14	Plan 15	Plan 16	Plan 18	Plan 19	Plan 20	Plan 21	Plan 22	Total
Assets Bank balmoes Investments Incommete excivable	9 -	7,206	5	29,855	8,746	37,223	113,267	∞	56,817	7,977	240,162	47,938	1,991 75,964 4,140	1,299	2,686 503,872 924	64,872 2,075,922 274	620,895 4,523,107 17,717
Total assets	ı	7,617	823	30,352	8,902	38,533	113,267	∞	59,117	8,206	242,291	52,061		1,869,867	507,482	2,141,068	5,161,719
Liabilities Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company Payable to chent Dapository Company of Pakisian Limited (CDC) - Trustee Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) Accrued expenses and other liabilities Total liabilities	∞	7,533 75 3 6 6	782	8,908 1114 87 21,243 30,352	873 62 37 7,930 8,902	6,736 137 111 31,549	17,690 286 339 94,952 113,267	∞	7,802 888 423 50,004	600 21 14 7,571 8,206	23,090 172 76 218,953 242,291	8,730 158 187 42,986 52,061	35 4 4 946 989	318 98 233 14,627 15,276	115 19 47 5,689 5,870	813 113 138 5,324 6,388	84,025 2,147 1,699 501,859
Net assets	1 11			81,106	1,854,591	501,612	2,134,680	4,571,989
Unit holders' Fund (as per the statement attached)	II												81,106	1,854,591	501,612	501,612 2,134,680	4,571,989
Contingencies and Commitments Number of units in issue (Face value of units is R., 100 exch)	6		,						,				809,846	809,846 18,530,365	5,010,608 21,346,798		45,697,617
Net asset value per umit	! !												100.15	100.08	100.11	100:00	
The annex of notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.	icial informa	ion.															
				For	AL Ha	ıbib As fanage	set Mai	For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	nt Lim (y)	ited							
Chie	ef Exe	Chief Executive Officer	fficer			Chie	f Finan	Chief Financial Officer	ficer		1	Dir	Director				

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Note				2025			
		Plan 19	Plan 20	Plan 21	Plan 22	Plan 23	Plan 24	Total
				'(Rupees in '000)		
Income	ĺ	120	58	176	1,024	954	890	2 222
Profit on bank deposits Income from Government Securities		1,935	52,603	7,993	58,164	16,691	13,948	3,222 151,334
income from Government Securities		2,055	52,661	8,169	59,188	17,645	14,838	154,556
Net gain on investments designated as 'at fair value through profit or loss'		2,000	32,001	0,109	33,100	17,045	14,030	134,330
Gain on sale of government securities		_		(165)	(45)			(210)
Unrealised gain / (loss) on government securities	7.1	(44)	(4,063)	-	(5,895)	(2,852)	(1,691)	(14,545)
Total income	•	2,011	48,598	8,004	53,248	14,793	13,147	139,801
Expenses								
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		55	95	162	232	-	257	801
Sindh Sales Tax on Management Company's remuneration		8	14	24	35	-	39	120
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) - Trustee	:	11	261	39	299	84	77	771
Sindh Sales Tax on Trustee's remuneration		2	39	6	45	13	12	117
Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)		16	356	53	408	114	105	1,052
Brokerage expense		-	-		-	30	25	55
Audit Fee			-	31	-	-	-	31
Settlement and bank charges			-	3	-	- 1	-	3
Total expenses		92	765	318	1,019	241	515	2,950
Net income for the quarter before taxation		1,919	47,833	7,686	52,229	14,552	12,632	136,851
Taxation	11							-
Net income for the quarter after taxation		1,919	47,833	7,686	52,229	14,552	12,632	136,851
Allocation of net Income for the quarter:								
Net income for the quarter after taxation		1,919	47,833	7,686	52,229	14,552	12,632	136,851
Income already paid on units redeemed		-	-	(7,602)	(311)	-	-	(7,913)
	:	1,919	47,833	84	51,918	14,552	12,632	128,938
Accounting income available for distribution:								
- Relating to capital gains		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
- Excluding capital gains		1,919	47,833	84	51,918	14,552	12,632	128,938
		1,919	47,833	84	51,918	14,552	12,632	128,938

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

						2024				
		Plan 06	Plan 08	Plan 09	Plan 10	Plan 11	Plan 12	Plan 13	Plan 16	Total
	Note				'(Rupees in '00	0)			
Income										
Profit on bank deposits		1,177	103	19	27	-	4,968	3	3,034	9,331
Income from Government Securities		- 1 100	130	69,470	25,077	162,887	387,078	53,999	99,707	798,348
Net gain on investments designated as 'at fair value through profit or loss'		1,177	233	69,489	25,104	162,887	392,046	54,002	102,741	807,679
Gain on sale of government securities			48	27	16	12			46	149
Unrealised gain / (loss) on government securities	7.1		- 40	10,592	4,963	2,759	(367)	382	157,669	175,998
	/.1					,	/			
Total income		1,177	281	80,108	30,083	165,658	391,679	54,384	260,456	983,826
Expenses										
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		211	2	1,050	455	1,603	5,963	92	7,984	17,360
Sindh Sales Tax on Management Company's remuneration		27	-	157	68	240	894	14	1,198	2,598
Expense Allocated by Management Company		-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-
Marketing and selling expense		-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) - Trustee		3	-	205	73	456	1,068	150	325	2,280
Sindh Sales Tax on Trustee's remuneration		-	-	31	11	68	160	22	49	341
Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)		4	1	279	100	621	1,457	204	325	2,991
Brokerage expense		-	-	-	-	-	75	-	151	226
Audit Fee		-	-	-	-	-	10	-	-	10
Settlement and bank charges		-	1	1	1	7	1	1	3	15
Total expenses		245	4	1,723	708	2,995	9,628	483	10,035	25,821
Net income for the quarter before taxation	•	932	277	78,385	29,375	162,663	382,051	53,901	250,421	958,005
Taxation	11	-	-	-	-	-	-			-
Net income for the quarter after taxation	•	932	277	78,385	29,375	162,663	382,051	53,901	250,421	958,005
Allocation of net Income for the quarter:										
Net income for the quarter after taxation		932	277	78,385	29,375	162,663	382,051	53,901	250,421	958,005
Income already paid on units redeemed		(932)	(277)							(1,209)
			-	78,385	29,375	162,663	382,051	53,901	250,421	956,796
Accounting income available for distribution:										
- Relating to capital gains		-	-	10,592	4,963	2,759	-	-	-	18,314
- Excluding capital gains		-	-	67,793	24,412	159,904	382,051	53,901	250,421	938,482
\$ 10 mg		-	-	78,385	29,375	162,663	382,051	53,901	250,421	956,796
				,	.,		,	,	,,	

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

_			202	25			
	Plan 19	Plan 20	Plan 21	Plan 22	Plan 23	Plan 24	TOTAL
				'(Rupees in '00	00)		
Net income for the quarter after taxation	1,919	47,833	7,686	52,229	14,552	12,632	136,851
Other comprehensive income for the year	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	1,919	47,833	7,686	52,229	14,552	12,632	136,851

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

_					2024				
	Plan 06	Plan 08	Plan 09	Plan 10	Plan 11	Plan 12	Plan 13	Plan 16	Total
					'(Rupees in	'000)			
Net income for the quarter after taxation	932	277	78,385	29,375	162,663	382,051	53,901	250,421	958,005
Other comprehensive income for the year	-					-	-	-	
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	932	277	78,385	29,375	162,663	382,051	53,901	250,421	958,005

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		Plan 19			Plan 20			Plan 21			Plan 22	
	Capital value	Undistributed	Total	Capital value	Undistributed	Total	Capital value	Undistributed	Total	Capital value	Undistributed	Total
		income			income	'(Rupee	in '000)	income			income	
						(1	,					
Net assets at beginning of the year	80,985	120	81,106	1,853,036	1,554	1,854,591	501,060	551	501,612	2,134,680		2,134,680
Issuance of 68,779,473 units (September 30, 2024: 186,970,915)												
- Capital value	-	-			-	-	60		60			-
- Element of Income	-				-	-	-		-			
Amount received / recievable on issuance of units	-	-	-		-		60	-	60		-	
Redemption of 5,162,124 units (September 30, 2024: 9,963,541)												
- Capital Value	-	-				-	(501,672)		(501,672)	(15,091)		(15,091)
- Element of Income	-						-	(7,602)	(7,602)	-	(311)	(311)
Amount paid / payable on redemption of units		•	-	-	•	•	(501,672)	(7,602)	(509,274)	(15,091)	(311)	(15,402)
Total comprehensive income for the year		1,919	1,919	-	47,833	47,833	-	7,686	7,686	-	52,229	52,229
Interim distribution for the year ended 30 June 2025:		-,	.,.,		.,,	,		.,	,,		,	,
Rs. per unit								(84)	(84)			
Net income for the quarter less distribution	•	1,919	1,919	-	47,833	47,833	-	7,602	7,602	-	52,229	52,229
Net assets at the end of the quarter	80,985	2,039	83,025	1,853,036	49,387	1,902,424	(551)	551		2,119,589	51,918	2,171,507
Undistributed income brought forward												
- Realised gain		120			1,554							
- Unrealised gain					-							
	-	120			1,554		-	<u> </u>			<u> </u>	
Accounting income available for distribution												
- Relating to capital gains		-			-			-				
- Excluding capital gains		1,919			47,833			-			51,918	
La de Fa 2, de 6, de escenda 120 I - 2025		1,919			47,833						51,918	
Interim distribution for the quarter ended 30 June 2025:												
Undistributed income carried forward		2,039		•	49,387						51,918	
Undistributed income carried forward comprise of:												
- Realised gain		2,083			53,450						57,813	
- Unrealised gain		(44)			(4,063)						(5,895)	
		2,039			49,387			<u> </u>			51,918	
		(Rupees)			(Rupees)			(Rupees)			(Rupees)	
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the year		100.15			100.08			100.11			100.00	
Net assets value per unit at end of the quarter	•	102.52		•	102.67					•	102.45	

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		Plan 23			Plan 24			Total	
	Capital value	Undistributed income	Total	Capital value	Undistributed income '(Rupees in '000) -	Total	Capital value	Undistributed income	Total
Net assets at beginning of the year	-	-	-	-	-	-	4,569,761	2,225	4,571,986
Issuance of 68,779,473 units (September 30, 2024: 186,970,915)									
- Capital value	3,158,674	-	3,158,674	2,610,846	-	2,610,846	5,769,580	-	5,769,580
- Element of Income	17,326	-	17,326	14,148	-	14,148	31,474	-	31,474
Amount received / recievable on issuance of units	3,176,000	-	3,176,000	2,624,994	-	2,624,994	5,801,054	-	5,801,054
Redemption of 5,162,124 units (September 30, 2024: 9,963,541)									
- Capital Value	-	-	-	-	-	-	(516,763)	-	(516,763)
- Element of Income	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	(7,913)	(7,913)
Amount paid / payable on redemption of units	-	-	-	-	-	-	(516,763)	(7,913)	(524,676)
Total comprehensive income for the year		14,552	14,552		12,632	12,632		136,851	136,851
Interim distribution for the year ended 30 June 2025:		,			,			-	-
Rs. per unit	-	-	-		-	-		(84)	(84)
Net income for the quarter less distribution	-	14,552	14,552	-	12,632	12,632	-	136,767	136,767
Net assets at the end of the quarter	3,176,000	14,552	3,190,552	2,624,994	12,632	2,637,626	9,854,052	131,079	9,985,134
Undistributed income brought forward									
- Realised gain		_			_				
- Unrealised gain		-			-				
		-							
Accounting income available for distribution									
- Relating to capital gains		-			-				
- Excluding capital gains		14,552 14,552			12,632 12,632				
Interim distribution for the quarter ended 30 June 2025:		14,332			12,032				
Undistributed income carried forward	,	14,552			12,632				
Undistributed income carried forward comprise of:									
- Realised gain		17,404			14,323				
- Unrealised gain		(2,852)			(1,691)				
v	•	14,552			12,632				
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the year		100.00			100.00				
Net assets value per unit at end of the quarter	;	101.01			101.03				

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

		Plan 6			Plan 08			Plan 09			Plan 10			Plan 11		
	Capital value	Undistributed income	Total	Capital value	Undistributed	Total	Capital value	Undistributed income (Rupees in '000)	Total	Capital value	Undistributed	Total	Capital value	Undistributed income	Total	
Net assets at beginning of the year	994,498	(1,048)	993,450	2,978	19	2,997	1,437,441	1,389	1,438,830	515,276	(1,253)	514,023	3,200,793	3,512	3,204,305	
Issuance of 186,970,915 units (September 30, 2023: 9,875,989) - Capital value - Flement of Income																
Amount received / receivable on issuance of units																
Ketempton of 9,983,541 units (September 30, 2023; 3,781,597) Captal Value Captal All Captal	(993,469)	. (033)	(993,469)	(2,997)	. 6	(2,997)										
Licentration involue Amount paid / payable on redemption of units	(993,450)	(932)	(994,382)	(2,997)	(277)	(3,274)			Ī.							
Total comprehensive income for the year		932	932		277	7172		78,385	78,385		29,375	29,375		162,663	162,663	~
inform distribution not the year ended 30 June 2023; Rs. per unit. Net income for the quarter less distribution		932	932		277	717		78,385	78,385		29,375	29,375		162,663	162,663	
Net assets at the end of the quarter	1,048	(1,048)		(61)	19		1,437,441	79,774	1,517,215	515,276	28,122	543,398	3,200,793	166,175	3,366,968	
Undstributed income brought forward - Realised gain - Untealised gain	, ,			1 1			, ,	1,389		1 1	(1,253)					
Accoming income available for distribution - Relating to capital gains - Excluding capital gains								10,592 67,793			4,963 24,412 29,375			53,901		
Interim distribution for the quarter ended 30 June 2025: Undistributed income carried forward				79,774		1 1	28,122			53,901		
Underfibuted income carried forward comprise of: Realised guin - Unrealised gain	1 11	(Rupees)		1 11			! !!	69,182 10,592 79,774 (Rupees)		1 11	23,159 4,963 28,122 (Rupees)		1 11	53,901 - 53,901 (Rupees)		
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the quarter. Net assets value per unit a tend of the quarter. The amesced notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.		100.01		11 11	100.43			100.10		11 11	100.10		" "	100.11		
			Fo	r AL Ha	For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	t Mana ent Co	igemeni mpany)	Limited	_							
Chief E	xecutive	Chief Executive Officer			Chief	Financi	Chief Financial Officer	l je			Director					

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) FOR THE OUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

								Ì	FC	R	2 7	H	E Ģ	QU	J A .	RT	ER	E	ZN	Di	ΕI	9.5	SEI	PT.	EN.	11	3E	R	30	, 2	02	4			
	Total			7,206,344		18,697,091	66,496	18,763,587		(996,466)	(1,190)	(967,656)	958,005		958,005	25,930,280																			
Total	Undistributed	income		3,767							(1,209)	(1,209)	958,005		958,005	960,563		1,284		1,284		15,555	450,428	- 403,963	467,267		451.712	15,555	467,267	(Rupees)		٠			
	_	value		7,202,577		18,697,091	66,496	18,763,587		(996,466)	10	(996,447)				24,969,717				ļ					1 1						I				
	Total					8,269,240	24,592	8,293,832					250,421		250,421	8,544,253																			
Plan 16	Undistributed	income											250,421	•	250,421	250,421							250,421	174,067	250,421		250.421		250,421	(Rupees)		103.33			Director
	Capital	value	(000, -			8,269,240	24,592	8,293,832								8,293,832				I					1 1						Į.	ı			
	Total		(Rupees in '000)	1,052,739									53,901		53,901	1,106,640																		_	
Plan 13	Undistributed	inco me		1,148									53,901		53,901	55,049		1,148		1,148			53,901	106,66	55,049		55,049		55,049	(Rupees)	100.11	105.23		Limited	ı.
	Capital	value		1,051,591										•		1,051,591									1 1						<u>I</u>			agement (mpany)	ial Offic
	Total					10,427,851	41,904	10,469,755					382,051		382,051	10,851,806																		Iabib Asset Management (Management Company)	Chief Financial Officer
Plan 12	Undistributed	income						•					382,051	•	382,051	382,051		•		•			,				٠			(Rupees)	•	104.07		abib Ass Manage	Chie
	Capital	value		٠		10,427,851	41,904	10,469,755			•			•		10,469,755			1												ı			For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	
				Net assets at beginning of the year	Issuance of 186,970,915 units (September 30, 2023: 9,875,989)	- Capital value	- Element of Income	Amount received / recievable on issuance of units	Redemption of 9,963,541 units (September 30, 2023: 3,781,597)	- Capital Value	- Element of Income	Amount paid / payable on redemption of units	Total comprehensive income for the year	Interim distribution for the year ended 30 June 2025: Rs. per unit	Net income for the quarter less distribution	Net assets at the end of the quarter	Undistributed income brought forward	- Realised gain	- Unrealised gain		Accounting income available for distribution	- Relating to capital gains	- Excluding capital gains	Interim distribution for the quarter ended 30 June 2025:	Undistributed income carried forward	The fifth of a forman and of formand annual and	O MUNICULINO THE CATTIECT FOR WATCH COMPTING OF Realised gain	- Unrealised gain			Net assets value per unit at beginning of the quarter	Net assets value per unit at end of the quarter	The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.		Chief Executive Officer

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) $FOR\ THE\ QUARTER\ ENDED\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

				2025			
	Plan 19	Plan 20	Plan 21	Plan 22	Plan 23	Plan 24	TOTAL
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Not	e		'(l	Rupees in '000	0)		
Net income for the quarter before taxation	1,919	47,833	7,686	52,229	14,552	12,632	136,851
Adjustments for:							
Gain on sale of government securities	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Unrealised (gain) / loss on government securities	44	4,063	-	5,895	2,852	1,691	14,545
Washing Carted Change	1,963	51,896	7,686	58,124	17,404	14,323	151,396
Working Capital Changes Increase / (decrease) in assets							
Investments	2,112	(52,602)	503,872	(101,369)	(3,189,966)	(2,635,923)	(5,473,876)
Profit receivable	350	1,181	770	(206)	(954)	(890)	251
101110011000	2,462	(51,421)	504,642	(101,575)	(3,190,920)	(2,636,813)	(5,473,625)
(Decrease) / increase in liabilities	, .	(, ,	,	(- , ,	(-,,,	(,, ,	(-,,,
Payable to the AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	63	109	186	266	-	296	920
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) - Trustee	-	2	(19)	301	97	89	470
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)	-	(117)	(26)	17	114	104	92
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	(924)	51	(1,071)	(256)	30	24	(2,146)
	(861)	45	(930)	328	241	513	(664)
Profit on bank deposits	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Profit / return on investments received	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities	3,564	520	511,398	(43,123)	(3,173,275)	(2,621,977)	(5,322,893)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES							
Proceeds from issuance of units	-	-	60	-	3,176,000	2,624,994	5,801,054
Payments on redemption of units	-	-	(509,274)	(15,402)	-	-	(524,676)
Dividend paid	-	-	(84)	-	-	-	(84)
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities	-	-	(509,298)	(15,402)	3,176,000	2,624,994	5,276,294
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents during the quarter	3,564	520	2,100	(58,525)	2,725	3,017	(46,599)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the quarter	1,991	1,299	2,686	64,872		-	70,848
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the quarter	5,555	1,819	4,786	6,347	2,725	3,017	24,249
Cash and cash equivalent comprise of:							
Bank balances 6	5,555	1,819	4,786	6,347	2,725	3,017	24,249
	5,555	1,819	4,786	6,347	2,725	3,017	24,249

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management	Limited
(Management Company)	

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

AL HABIB FIXED RETURN FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

					2024				
	Plan 6	Plan 08	Plan 09	Plan 10	Plan 11	Plan 12	Plan 13	Plan 16	Total
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Note				······································	Rupees in '000	0)			
Net income for the quarter before taxation	932	277	78,385	29,375	162,663	382,051	53,901	250,421	958,005
Adjustments for:									
Gain on sale of government securities	-	(48)	(27)	(16)	(12)	-	-	(46)	(149)
Unrealised gain / (loss) on government securities	-	-	(10,592)	(4,963)	(2,759)	367	(382)	(157,669)	(175,998)
	932	229	67,766	24,396	159,892	382,418	53,519	92,706	781,858
Working Capital Changes									
Increase / (decrease) in assets		224	(16.00.0)	(48.400)	(42.5.000)	(40.004.50.0)		(0.201.01.0	(40.000.000)
Investments	(1.177)	3,264	(46,025)	(17,189)	(136,099) 444	(10,391,584)	(52,656)	(8,391,914)	(19,032,203)
Profit receivable	(1,177)	915 4,179	(18)	(9)		(461,894)	(19)	(3,034)	(464,792)
(Decrease) / increase in liabilities	(1,177)	4,179	(46,043)	(17,198)	(135,655)	(10,853,478)	(52,675)	(8,394,948)	(19,496,995)
Payable to the AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	238	(659)	1,036	335	1,714	6,857	84	9,182	18,787
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) - Trustee	(55)	(94)	1,030	31	1,714	560	63	374	1,045
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)	(159)	(118)	4	35	188	664	71	325	1,010
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	(5,616)	(8,488)	(20,963)	(6,853)	(29,840)	163	4	153	(71,440)
•	(5,592)	(9,359)	(19,918)	(6,452)	(27,777)	8,244	222	10,034	(50,598)
Profit on bank deposits	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Profit / return on investments received	- (5.00%)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities	(5,837)	(4,951)	1,805	746	(3,540)	(10,462,816)	1,066	(8,292,208)	(18,765,735)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES									
Proceeds from issuance of units	-	-	-	-	-	10,469,755	-	8,293,832	18,763,587
Payments on redemption of units	(994,382)	(3,274)	-	-	-	-	-	-	(997,656)
Dividend paid	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities	(994,382)	(3,274)	-	-	-	10,469,755	•	8,293,832	17,765,931
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents during the quarter	(1,000,219)	(8,225)	1,805	746	(3,540)	6,939	1,066	1,624	(999,804)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the quarter	1,029,903	9,073	-	353	4,085	-	50	-	1,043,414
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the quarter	29,684	848	1,805	1,099	545	6,939	1,116	1,624	43,610
Cash and cash equivalent comprise of:									
Bank balances 6	29,684	848	1,805	1,099	545	6,939	1,116	1,624	43,660
	29,684	848	1,805	1,099	545	6,939	1,116	1,624	43,660

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of this condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

Notes to the Condensed Interim Financial Statements FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

AL Habib Fixed Return Fund ("the Fund") was established under a Trust Deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Limited (AHAML) as the Management Company and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on 21 September 2022 under Rule 67 of the Non- banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (NBFC Rules). The Fund is required to be registered under the Sindh Trust Act. Accordingly, on 17 November 2022 the above-mentioned Trust Deed has been registered under the Sindh Trust Act.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to undertake Asset Management Services as Non-Banking Finance Company under the NBFC Rules by SECP. The registered office of the Management Company is situated at 3rd floor, Mackinnons Building, I, I Chundrigar Road Karachi, Pakistan.

The Fund is an open-end fixed rate / return Collective Investment Scheme as per SECP's Circular No.3 of 2022 dated February 10, 2022 with Allocation Plans. The Allocation Plans under the Fund may have different investment avenues and different maturity dates. The Allocation Plans under the Fund may have a set timeframe or perpetual.

The Fund has been categorized as a Fixed Return Scheme as per the criteria laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).

Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of Central Depository Company Limited (CDC) as a Trustee of the Fund.

The Fund has been formed to provide expected fixed rate of return consistent with reasonable concern for safety of principal amount to unit holders

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and
- Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations) and requirements of the trust deed.
- Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations and requirements of the trust deed differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations and the requirements of the trust deed have been followed.

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of this condensed interim financial information is the same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2025.

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financial information in conformity with approved accounting standards ,as applicable in Pakistan, requires the Management Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions

AL HABIB FIXED RETURN FUND

that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgments made by the Management Company in applying accounting policies and the key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that applied to financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

5 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the financial statements as at and for the period ended June 30, 2025.

					S	September 202:	5		
			Plan 19	Plan 20	Plan 21	Plan 22	Plan 23	Plan 24	Total
6	BANK BALANCES				'(Rupees in '000)		
	Saving accounts		5,555	1,819	4,786	6,347	2,725	3,017	24,249
					Jur	ne 2025			
		Plan 06	Plan 08	Plan 09	Plan 10 '(Rup	Plan 11 ees in '000)	Plan 12	Plan 13	Plan 14
	Saving accounts	7,206	848	29,855	` .	,		8	56,817
					Jui	ne 2025			
		Plan 15	Plan 16	Plan 18	Plan 19 '(Rup	Plan 20 ees in '000)	Plan 21	Plan 22	Total
	Saving accounts	7,977	240,162	47,938	1,991	1,299	2,686	64,872	620,895

6.1 The profit rates effective at period end on these accounts are 10.50% per annum. It reprensents balances with Bank AL Habib Limited (ultimate parent), a related party.

					September 202	5		
	_	Plan 19	Plan 20	Plan 21	Plan 22	Plan 23	Plan 24	Total
INVESTMENTS					(Rupees in '000))		
Investments by Category								
At fair value through profit or loss								
Government Secuities		75,614	1,915,888	-	2,171,396	3,187,114	2,634,232	-
	_	75,614	1,915,888	-	2,171,396	3,187,114	2,634,232	9,984,244
				Jı	ine 2025			
-	Plan 06	Plan 08	Plan 09	Plan 10	Plan 11 pees in '000)	Plan 12	Plan 13	Plan 14
At fair value through profit or loss				(pees in ooo,			
Government Secuities	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
				Jı	ine 2025			
_	Plan 15	Plan 16	Plan 18	Plan 19	Plan 20 pees in '000)	Plan 21	Plan 22	Total
At fair value through profit or loss				(Ku	pees iii 000)			
Government Secuities	-	-	-	75,96	1,867,349	503,872	2,075,922	4,523,1
-				75,96	4 1,867,349	503,872	2,075,922	2 4,523,1

7.1 Government securities - Market Treasury Bills and PIB's

Plan 19			Value		As at	30 September	2025	Market value	as percentage of
Name of the Investee	As at 01 July 2025	Purchased during the year	Sold / matured during the year	As at 30 September 2025	Carrying value (Rupees in '000) -	Market value	Unrealised gain / (loss)	Net Assets	Total investments
PIB 03 YEARS (16-01-2025)	745	-	-	745		75,614	(44)	91%	100%
Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025					75,658	75,614	(44)		
Plan 20		Face	Value		As at	30 September	2025	Market value :	as percentage o
	As at	Purchased	Sold / matured	As at 30	Carrying	Market	Unrealised		Total
Name of the Investee	01 July 2025	during the year	during the year	September 2025	value (Rupees in '000) -	value	gain / (loss)	Net Assets	investments
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (20-02-2025)	10,475,800	-	-	10,475,800	1,006,853	1,004,844	(2,009)	53%	52.45%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (06-03-2025)	9,175,000		-	9,175,000		876,546	(1,945)	46%	45.75%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (03-04-2025) Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025	364,000	•	-	364,000	34,608 1,919,952	34,499 1,915,889	(4,063)	2%	1.80%
Plan 21	As at	Face Purchased	Value Sold / matured	As at 30	As at	30 September	2025	Market value	as percentage o
Name of the Investee	01 July 2025	during the year	during the year	September 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealised gain / (loss)	Net Assets	Total investments
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (20-02-2025)	5,117,000	-	5,117,000	-	(Rupees in '000) -	-	-	0%	0.00%
Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025	2,227,222					-	-		
	As at 01 July 2025	Face Purchased during the year	Value Sold / matured during the year	As at 30 September 2025	As at Carrying value	- 30 September Market value		Market value : Net Assets	ns percentage o Total investments
Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 22 Name of the Investee	As at 01 July 2025	Purchased during the year	Sold / matured during the	September 2025	As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) -	30 September Market value	2025 Unrealised gain / (loss)	Net Assets	Total investments
Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 22 Name of the Investee T - BILL 12 MONTHS (15-05-2025)	As at 01 July 2025	Purchased during the	Sold / matured during the year	September 2025 20,903,100	As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000)- 1,962,735	30 September Market value 1,957,458	2025 Unrealised gain / (loss)	Net Assets	Total investments
Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 22 Name of the Investee T - BILL 12 MONTHS (15-05-2025)	As at 01 July 2025	Purchased during the year	Sold / matured during the	September 2025	As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000)- 1,962,735	30 September Market value	2025 Unrealised gain / (loss)	Net Assets	Total investments
Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 22 Name of the Investee T - BILL 12 MONTHS (15-05-2025) T - BILL 12 MONTHS (29-05-2025)	As at 01 July 2025	Purchased during the year 630,000	Sold / matured during the year	September 2025 20,903,100	As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) - 1,962,735 214,556 2,177,291	30 September Market value 1,957,458 213,938	2025 Unrealised gain / (loss) (5,277) (618) (5,895)	90% 10%	Total investments 90.15% 9.85% 100.00%
Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 22 Name of the Investee T - BILL 12 MONTHS (15-05-2025) T - BILL 12 MONTHS (29-05-2025) Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025	As at 01 July 2025	Purchased during the year 630,000	Sold / matured during the year	September 2025 20,903,100 2,294,350 As at 30 September 2025	As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) - 1,962,735 214,556 2,177,291 As at Carrying value	30 September Market value 1,957,458 213,938 2,171,396	2025 Unrealised gain / (loss) (5,277) (618) (5,895)	90% 10%	Total investments 90.15% 9.85% 100.00%
Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 22 Name of the Investee T - BILL 12 MONTHS (15-05-2025) T - BILL 12 MONTHS (29-05-2025) Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 23 Name of the Investee	As at 01 July 2025 20,273,100 2,459,350 As at 01 July	Purchased during the year 630,000 Face Purchased during the	Sold / matured during the year	September 2025 20,903,100 2,294,350 As at 30 September 2025	As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) - 1,962,735 214,556 2,177,291 As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) -	30 September Market value 1,957,458 213,938 2,171,396 30 September Market	Unrealised gain / (loss) (5,277) (618) (5,895)	Net Assets 90% 10%	Total investments 90.15% 9.85% 100.00% as percentage o
Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 22 Name of the Investee T - BILL 12 MONTHS (15-05-2025) T - BILL 12 MONTHS (29-05-2025) Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 23 Name of the Investee T- BILL 12 MONTHS (21-08-2025)	As at 01 July 2025 20,273,100 2,459,350 As at 01 July	Purchased during the year 630,000 Face Purchased during the year	Sold / matured during the year	20,903,100 2,294,350 As at 30 September 2025	As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) - 1,962,735 214,556 2,177,291 As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) -	Market value 1,957,458 213,938 2,171,396 30 September Market value	Unrealised gain / (loss) (5,277) (618) (5,895) Unrealised gain / (loss)	90% 10% Market value :	Total investments 90.15% 9.85% 100.00% Total investments
Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 22 Name of the Investee T - BILL 12 MONTHS (15-05-2025) T - BILL 12 MONTHS (29-05-2025) Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 23 Name of the Investee T- BILL 12 MONTHS (21-08-2025) Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025	As at 01 July 2025 20,273,100 2,459,350 As at 01 July	Purchased during the year 630,000 Face Purchased during the year 34,980,450	Sold / matured during the year	20,903,100 2,294,350 As at 30 September 2025	As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) - 1,962,735 214,556 2,177,291 As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) - 3,189,967 3,189,967	30 September Market value 1,957,458 213,938 2,171,396 30 September Market value 3,187,114	Unrealised gain / (loss) (5,277) (618) (5,895) Unrealised gain / (loss) (2,853)	90% 10% Market value : Net Assets	Total investments 90.15% 9.85% 100.00% Total investments 100.00%
Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 22 Name of the Investee T - BILL 12 MONTHS (15-05-2025) T - BILL 12 MONTHS (29-05-2025) Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 23 Name of the Investee	As at 01 July 2025 20,273,100 2,459,350 As at 01 July	Purchased during the year 630,000 Face Purchased during the year 34,980,450	Sold / matured during the year - 165,000 Value Sold / matured during the year	20,903,100 2,294,350 As at 30 September 2025	As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) - 1,962,735 214,556 2,177,291 As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) - 3,189,967 3,189,967	30 September Market value 1,957,458 213,938 2,171,396 30 September Market value 3,187,114 3,187,114	Unrealised gain / (loss) (5,277) (618) (5,895) Unrealised gain / (loss) (2,853)	90% 10% Market value : Net Assets	Total investments 90.15% 9.85% 100.00% Total investments 100.00%
Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 22 Name of the Investee T - BILL 12 MONTHS (15-05-2025) T - BILL 12 MONTHS (29-05-2025) Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 23 Name of the Investee T - BILL 12 MONTHS (21-08-2025) Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025	As at 01 July 2025 20,273,100 2,459,350 As at 01 July 2025 As at 01 July 1 July 2025	Purchased during the year 630,000 Face Purchased during the year 34,980,450 Face Purchased during the year	Sold / matured during the year 165,000 Value Sold / matured during the year	September 2025 20,903,100 2,294,350 As at 30 September 2025 As at 30 September 2025	As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) - 1,962,735 214,556 2,177,291 As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) - 3,189,967 As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) - 3,189,967	30 September Market value 1,957,458 213,938 2,171,396 30 September Market value 3,187,114 3,187,114 30 September	Unrealised gain / (loss) (5,277) (618) (5,895) Unrealised gain / (loss) (2,853) (2,853) Unrealised gain / (loss)	90% 10% Market value: 100% Market value:	Total investments 90.15% 9.85% 100.00% Total investments 100.00%
Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 22 Name of the Investee T - BILL 12 MONTHS (15-05-2025) T - BILL 12 MONTHS (29-05-2025) Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025 Plan 23 Name of the Investee T - BILL 12 MONTHS (21-08-2025) Total as at 30 Septmeber 2025	As at 01 July 2025 20,273,100 2,459,350 As at 01 July 2025 As at 01 July 1 July 2025	Purchased during the year 630,000 Face Purchased during the year 34,980,450 Face Purchased during the year	Sold / matured during the year 165,000 Value Sold / matured during the year	September 2025 20,903,100 2,294,350 As at 30 September 2025 As at 30 September 2025	As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) - 1,962,735 214,556 2,177,291 As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) - 3,189,967 3,189,967 As at Carrying value (Rupees in '000) -	30 September Market value 1,957,458 213,938 2,171,396 30 September Market value 3,187,114 3,187,114 30 September	Unrealised gain / (loss) (5,277) (618) (5,895) Unrealised gain / (loss) (2,853) (2,853) Unrealised gain / (loss)	90% 10% Market value: 100% Market value:	90.15% 9.85% 100.00% Total investments 100.00%

8 ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

September 2025

	Plan 19	Plan 20	Plan 21	Plan 22	Plan 23	Plan 24	Total
				(Rupees in '00	00)		
Auditor's remuneration	3	10	41	131	-	-	185
Withholding tax payable	3	14,641	37	4,870	-	-	19,551
Capital gain tax payable	-	-	278	47	-	-	325
Others	16	27	4,262	20	30	24	4,379
	22	14,678	4,618	5,068	30	24	24,440

June 2025

	Plan 06	Plan 08	Plan 09	Plan 10	Plan 11	Plan 12	Plan 13	Plan 14
				'(Rupee	s in '000)			
Auditor's remuneration	-	19	51	-	20	20	-	-
Withholding tax payable	6	-	9,760	266	1,196	10,371	8	7,375
Capital gain tax payable	-	52	11,395	7,654	30,298	83,713	-	42,595
Others	-	-	37	10	35	848	-	34
	6	71	21,243	7,930	31,549	94,952	8	50,004

June 2025

	Plan 15	Plan 16	Plan 18	Plan 19	Plan 20	Plan 21	Plan 22	Total
				'(Rupee	s in '000)			
Auditor's remuneration	30	-	10	3	10	10	131	304
Withholding tax payable	243	23,004	595	928	14,589	4,261	5,189	77,791
Capital gain tax payable	7,273	195,807	42,367	-	-	1,403	-	422,557
Others	25	142	14	15	28	15	4	1,207
	7,571	218,953	42,986	946	14,627	5,689	5,324	501,859

9 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no contingencies and commitments as at 30 September 2025 (30 June 2025: Nil).

10 EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit (EPU) has not been disclosed as in the opinion of the management, determination of weighted average units for calculating EPU is not practicable.

11 TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clause (99) of part I of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains whether realised or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders. Furthermore, as per regulation 63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the fund is required to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than unrealized capital gains to the unit holders. The management intends to distribute at least 90% of the income earned by the year end by this Fund to the unit holders. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these condensed interim financial information.

12 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fund's accounting policy on fair value measurements is disclosed in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Fair value hierarchy

The Fund measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1: Fair value measurements using quoted price (unadjusted) in an active market for identical

assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived

from prices).

Level 3: Fair value measurement using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable

market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

As at September 30, 2025 the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
		(Rupe	ees)	
Government securities	-	9,984,244	-	9,984,244
	-	9,984,244	-	9,984,244
As at June 30, 2025 the categorisation of	of investments is s	shown below:		
	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total

		(Rup	sees)	
Government securities	-	4,523,107	-	4,523,107
		4,523,107		4,523,107

13 TRANSACTIONS WITH CONNECTED PERSONS

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1	AT TY-1 II. A cond Management Tools of	M
1	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2	Bank AL Habib Limited	Parent
3	AL Habib Money Market Fund	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited
4	AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
5	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6	AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7	AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Habib Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
9	AL Habib Islamic Saving Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib Mahana Munafa Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Government Securities Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17	AL Habib GOKP Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	Al Habib Capital Market (Private) Limited	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited
19	Central depositary Company	Trustee

Related parties includes directors and officers of the above entities as at September 30, 2025 and staff retirement benefit funds of the above companies.

The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with regulatory requiremnets and as agreed between the parties.

13.1 The details of significant transactions carried out by the Fund with connected persons and balances with them at the year end are as follows:

September 2024	Plan 10 Plan 11 Plan 12 Plan 13 Plan 16 Total	0 455 1,603 5,963 92 7,984 17,360	7 68 240 894 14 1,198 2,598			5 73 456 1,068 159 325 2,280	31 11 68 160 22 49 341	19 27 - 4,968 3 3,034 9,331	June 2025	Plan 10 Plan 11 Plan 12 Plan 13 Plan 16 Total	5 1,099 545 6,939 1,116 1,624 43,660	18 19 80 4,968 42 3,034 13,418	8 873 6,736 17,690 - 42,522 88,044	
	108 Plan 09	2 1,050	- 157			- 205	. 3	103		108 Plan 09	848 1,805	5 1	782 8,908	
	Plan 6 Plan 08	211	27			3		1,177		Plan 6 Plan 08	29,684	5,252	7,533	
	Total	108	120	•	 •	17.1	117	3,222		Total	24,249	4,500	2,201	
	Plan 24	257	39			77	12	890		Plan 24	3,017	068	296	
	Plan 23					84	13	954		Plan 23	2,725	954		
September 2025	Plan 22 '(Rupees in '000)-	23.	35			299	45	1,024	September 2025	Plan 22	6,347	480	1,079	
Sept	Plan 21(Rı	162	24			39	9	176	Sept	Plan 21(R)	4,786	154	301	
	Plan 20	5 5	14			261	39	88		Plan 20	1,819	38	427	
	Plan 19	æ	8			11	2	120		Plan 19	5,555	1,984	86	
	Details of transactions with connected persons are as follows:	AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company - Management Renuneration	- Sindh Sales Tax on Management Company's remuneration	- Expense Allocated by Management Company	- Marketing and selling	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee - Trustee Remmeration	- Sindh Sal es Tax on Trustee Remuneration	Parent Company Profit on Bank deposits		Details of balances with connected persons at year end are as follows:	Parent Company Bank balance	Profit Receivable on bank deposits	Al. Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company Management Company fee payable = ==================================	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee

					Septemb	September 30, 2025									
Units sold to:	Plan 19 Plan 20 Plan 21 Plan 22 Plan 23 Plan 24 (Units) (Rupees in '000) (Units) (Rupees in '000) (Units) (Rupees in '000) (Units) (Rupees in '000) (Units) (Rupees in '000)	'000) (Unit	Plan 20 s) (Rupees in '00	P 00) (Units)	Plan 21 (Rupees in '00	Pls 0) (Units)	Plan 22) (Rupees in '000)	Plan 23) (Units) (Rupe	23 tupees in '000)	Plan 24 (Units) (Rupo	24 upees in '000)				
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company Other related parties				599	9 84	•	•		•		•				
Units sold to Connected Parties holding 10% or more of the units in issue															
Units redeemed by: AL Habib Asset Management United - Management Company Other related parties				51,927	7 5,192	150,917	15,355								
Connected Parties holding 10% or more of the units in redeemed															
							September	September 30, 2024							
Units sold to:	Plan 6 Plan 99 Plan 19 Plan 11 Plan 12 Plan 13 Plan 14 (Units) (Rapees in '900) (Units) (Units) (Rapees in '900) (Units) (Units) (Rapees in '900) (Units) (Units)	'000) (Units	Plan 08 :) (Rupees in '00	Pl 00) (Units)	Plan 09) (Rupees in '000	Pla 0) (Units) (Plan 10) (Rupees in '000)	Plan 11 (Units) (Rupe	11 .upees in '000)	Plan 12 (Units) (Rupe	12 apees in '000)	Plan 13 (Units) (Rupe	nees in '000) (U	Plan 14 nits) (Rupe	es in '000)
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company Other related parties															
Units sold to Connected Parties holding 10% or more of the units in issue										50,000	5,000			5,000	5,000
Units redeemed by:															
AL Haoto Asset Management Limited - Management Company Other related parties															
Connected Parties holding 10% or more of the units in redeemed															

AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA FUND For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib
Mr. Mansoor Ali
Director
Mr. Imran Azim
Ms. Zarine Aziz
Director
Mr. Saeed Allawala
Mr. Kashif Rafi
Chief Executive

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Qurban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Ms. Zarine Aziz Member
Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor, Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines, Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200

Trustee

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S, Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited Faysal Bank Limited UBL Ameen Limited Meezan Bank Limited

Legal Advisor

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co. Barristers & Advocates, 2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4, Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Rating

AM2++ Management Company Quality Rating Assigned by PACRA.

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	č			,		
	Septer	September 2025 (Un-audited)	lited)	nnf	June 30, 2025 (Audited)	(1
	AL HABIB ISLAMIC	AL HABIB ISLAMIC	Total	AL HABIB ISLAMIC	AL HABIB ISLAMIC	Total
	MUNAFA PLAN 3	MUNAFA PLAN 4		MUNAFA PLAN 3	MUNAFA PLAN 4	
SERIS	Note	Rupees 000			Rupees 000	
Bank balances	6 637	527	1,164	637	5,147	5,784
Investments Profit / mark-up receivable				3,557	520	4,077
TOTALASSETS	637	527	1,164	4,194	5,667	9,861
LIABILITIES Describle to the Memory Commons		005	005		005	005
r ayane to the intallagement Company Pavable to the Trustee (CDC)		506			24	24
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan		'			30	30
Accrued expenses and other liabilities TOTAL LIABILITIES	8. 637	18	1 164	4,194	5,104	9,298
NET ASSETS		1		-	100,6	
UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (AS PER STATEMENT ATTACHED)						
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS	6					
		Number of units			Number of units	
Number of units in issue						
Net assets value per unit	'	-		-	-	
The annexed notes from 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements.	atements.					
			,			
	For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	tabib Asset Management L (Management Company)	imited			
Chief Executive Officer	Chief	Chief Financial Officer	. •	Director		

AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

			Quarter Ended			Quarter Ended		Quarter Ended
		Sep-25	Sep-25		Sep-24	Sep-24		Sep-23
		AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 3	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 4	Total	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 3	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 4	Total	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 2
	N		Rupees 000			Rupees 000		Rupees 000
	Note							
Income								
Mark-up on bank deposits		-	-	-	468	192	660	6,828
Profit on Government Ijarah Sukuks		-	-	-	7,540	33,232	40,772	13,645
Contingent Load			-	-	-	64	64	
0.14		-	-	-	8,008	33,488	41,496	20,473
Gain / (Loss) on sale of investments Unrealised gain on re-measurement of investments classified as financial assets at 'fair value through		-	-	-	(511)	54	(457)	
profit or loss' - net	7.1	_	_		_	_		_
F	7.1				7.497	33,542	41.039	20,473
Expenses					.,	,-	,,	,
Remuneration of the Management Company		-	-		-	271	271	786
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Management Company		-	-		-	35	35	102
Selling and Marketing Expenses		-	-	-				50
Remuneration to the Trustee		-	-		34	103	137	58
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration to the Trustee		-	-		21	15	36	8
Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan		-	-	-	35	140	175	76
Allocation of expenses related to registrar services,								
accounting, operation and valuation services		-	-	•	-	-	•	-
Auditors' remuneration		-	-	-	-	80	80	13
Brokerage Expenses		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Printing Charges		-	-		-	-	- 0	-
Bank charges		-	-	-	- 90	652	742	1,093
Net income for the year before taxation			•	-	7,407	32,890	40,297	19,380
Taxation	11.				- 1,101	52,070	10,277	17,500
Net income for the year after taxation			-		7,407	32,890	40,297	19,380
Allocation of net income for the period								
Net income for the year after taxation					7,407	32,890	40,297	19,380
Income already paid on redemption of units					(7,399)	-	(7,399)	-
			-		8	32,890	32,898	19,380
Accounting income available for distribution								12 (45
Relating to capital gains					- 8	54 32.836	54 32.844	13,645
Excluding capital gains						32,836 32,890	32,844 32,898	5,735 19,380
			-	•		34,090	34,898	17,380

Earnings per unit

The annexed notes from 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) $FOR\ THE\ QUARTER\ ENDED\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

		Quarter Ended			Quarter Ended		Quarter Ended
	Sep-25	Sep-25		Sep-24	Sep-24		Sep-23
	AL HABIB	AL HABIB		AL HABIB	AL HABIB		AL HABIB
	ISLAMIC	ISLAMIC	Total	ISLAMIC	ISLAMIC	Total	ISLAMIC
	MUNAFA	MUNAFA	10141	MUNAFA	MUNAFA	I Otal	MUNAFA
	PLAN 3	PLAN 4		PLAN 3	PLAN 4		PLAN 2
		Rupees 000			Rupees 000		Rupees 000
Net income for the year after taxation	•	•	•	7,407	32,890	40,297	19,380
Other comprehensive income	٠		٠	ı	٠		
Total comprehensive income for the period	1	-		7,407	32,890	40,297	19,380
The annexed notes from 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements.	gral part of these finan	cial statements.					
	For AL	For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	ıgement Limite ımpany)	ರ			
Chief Executive Officer	<u>Officer</u>	Chief Financial Officer	ial Officer		Director		

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

			Ouarter Ended S	Ouarter Ended September 2025						Ouarter Ended Sentember 2024	sentember 2024				Ouarter	Ouarter Ended September 2023	9023
	AL HABIB E	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 3	A PLAN 3	AL HABIB IS	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN4	A PLAN4		ALHABIB	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 3	FA PLAN 3	ALHABIBE	ALHABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 4	A PLAN 4		AL HABIB IS	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN2	PLAN2
	Capital value	Undistributed income	Total	Capital value	Undistributed	Total	Total	Capital value	Undistributed income	Total	Capital value	Undistributed income	Total	Total	Capital value	Undistributed income	Total
				Rupees in '000													Ī
Net assets at beginning of the year								8,621,105	9,320	8,630,425	424,124	448	424,572	9,054,997	394,447	386	394,743
Issuance of Nil Units (September 30, 2024)13,956445 units Capital Value Element of income Total proceeds on issuance of units																	
Reckmption of Na Units (September 34, 2024) 9,993,122 units Capital Valve. Element of Nas Total pay ments on redemption of units -								(8,630,433)	(7,399)	(8,630,433) (7,399) (8,637,832)	(14,490) (689) (15,179)		(14,490) (689) (15,179)	(8,644,923) (8,088) (8,653,011)			
Total comprehensive income for the period Distribution during the period									7,407	7,407		32,890	32,890	40,297		19,380	19,380
Net assets at end of the period								(9,328)			408,945	33,338	442,283	442,283	394,447	19,676	414,123
Undistributed income brought forward Accounting income yealshie for distribution Relating to captul gains (fosses) Exching captul gains (fosses)												(173)				(2,823)	
Total comprehensive income for the period Und siributed income carried forward		. .									1 11	32,890			1 11	19,380	
Understuned income carried forward Realised loss Unrealised income	•			, .								33,338			, •	13,645 6,031 19,676	
Net assets value per unit at end of the period		•			•				-			1				1	105.02
The amenced notes from 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements.	ial statements.		Ĕ	or AL H	Habib Asset Management (Management Company)	set Mar ment C	авете	For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	ed								
Chief B	Chief Executive Officer	Officer			Chie	Chief Financial Officer	cial Of	ficer			Director	tor					

AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA FUND

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

			Quarter Ended			Quarter Ended		Quarter Ended
		Sep-25	Sep-25		Sep-24	Sep-24		Sep-23
		AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 3	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 4	Total	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 3	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 4	Total	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 2
	Note							
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES								
Net income for the period before taxation Adjustments for:		-	-	-	7,407	32,890	40,297	19,380
Mark-up on bank deposits		-	-	-	(468)	(192)	(660)	-
Profit on Government Ijarah Sukuks		-	-	-	(7,540)	(33,232)	(40,772)	-
Unrealised gain on re-measurement of investments								
classified as financial assets at 'fair value through profit or loss' - net		-					-	(13,645)
Increase in assets			-	-	(601)	(534)	(1,135)	5,735
Increase in assets Investments - net								
profit receivable		•			-	•	-	(5,001)
Increase in liabilities								(3,001)
Payable to the Management Company			-	-	-	-	-	(648)
Payable to the Trustee		-	-	-	-	(24)	(24)	(27)
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan		-	-	-	-	(30)	(30)	(19)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities		-	-	-	(3,557)	(5,086)	(8,643)	19
		-	-	-	(3,557)	(5,140)	(8,697)	(675)
Cash generated from / (used in) operating activities -					(4,158)	(5,674)	(9,832)	59
Profit on Government Ijarah Sukuks and Bank Deposits					11,565	33,944	45,509	
Net cash generated from / (used in) operating activities		-			7,407	28,270	35,677	59
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES								
Receipts from issue of units				_				
Payment against redemption of units				_	(8,637,832)	(15,179)	(8,653,011)	_
Distribution made during the period				-	-	-	-	-
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities					(8,637,832)	(15,179)	(8,653,011)	
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents during the period					(8,630,425)	13,091	(8,617,334)	59
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period				-	637	5,147	5,784	
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period	6			-	(8,629,788)	18,238	(8,611,550)	59

The annexed notes from 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For AL	Habib	Asset 1	Manag	ement	Limited
	(Man	agemei	nt Com	pany)	

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

- 1.1 Al Habib Islamic Munafa Fund (the Fund) was established under a Trust Deed executed between Al Habib Asset Management Limited as the Management Company, and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC), as the Trustee. The Fund was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its letter No. SCD/AMCW/AMIMF/2022/95 dated October 11, 2022 and the Trust Deed was executed on November 17, 2022.
- 1.2 The Management Company of the Fund has been registered with the SECP as a Non-Banking Finance Company under the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules) and has obtained the requisite license from the SECP to undertake Asset Management Services. The registered office of the Management Company is situated at 3rd floor, Mackinnons Building, I, I Chundrigar Road Karachi, Pakistan.
- 1.3 The Fund is an Open-End Shariah compliant Collective Investment Scheme as per SECP's Circular No.3 of 2022 dated February 10, 2022 with Allocation Plans. The Allocation Plans under the Fund may have different Shariah compliant investment avenues and different maturity dates. The Allocation Plans under the Fund may have a set timeframe or perpetual.
- 1.4 The Fund has been categorized as a Shariah Compliant Fixed Return Scheme as per the criteria laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).
- 1.5 The Core objective of the Fund is to provide competitive returns to its investors through active investments in low risk portfolio of short duration, while maintaining high liquidity.
- 1.6 The Fund has launched four different plans; namely, Al Habib Islamic Munafa Fund Plan 1 (AHIMF Plan 1), Al Habib Islamic Munafa Fund Plan 2 (AHIMF Plan 2) Al Habib Islamic Munafa Fund Plan 3 (AHIMFP-3) and Al Habib Islamic Munafa Fund Plan 4 (AHIMFP-4). The units of these plans were initially offered to public from March 29, 2023 till April 04, 2023, May 24, 2023 till June 08, 2023, March 29, 2024 and May 30, 2024 respectively.
 - AHIMF Plan 1 matured as on May 03, 2023, AHIMF Plan 2 matured on May 08, 2024 and AHIMF Plan 3 matured on July 03, 2024
- 1.7 Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as the Trustee of the Fund. The Fund is not listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange.
- 1.8 Pacra Credit Rating Company Limited has assigned an asset manager quality rating of 'AM1' (PACRA) to the Management Company.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These condensed financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act. 2017; and
- The NBFC Rules, Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the 'NBFC Regulations') and requirements of the Trust Deed.

Where the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and the requirements of the Trust Deed differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and

AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA FUND

directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and requirements of the Trust Deed have been followed.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and methods of computation adopted in the preparation of this condensed interim financial information are the same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the Fund as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financial information in conformity with approved accounting standards ,as applicable in Pakistan, requires the Management Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgments made by the Management Company in applying accounting policies and the key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that applied to financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

		September	30, 2025 (UN-A	UDITED)	June 3	30, 2025 (AUDI	ΓED)
		IMF Plan 3	IMF Plan 4	Total	IMF Plan 3	IMF Plan 4	Total
6.	BANK BALANCES		Rupees in '000 -			Rupees in '000 -	
	in saving accounts	637	7 527	1,164	637	5,147	5,784
		637	527	1,164	637	5,147	5,784

6.1 These carries mark-up at the rates ranging between 9.75% per annum for all plans. These are held with Bank Al Habib Limited, a related party.

		_	September	30, 2025 (UN-A	UDITED)	June 3	30, 2025 (AUDIT	TED)
		-	IMF Plan 3	IMF Plan 4	Total	IMF Plan 3	IMF Plan 4	Total
7.	INVESTMENTS	Note		Rupees in '000 -			Rupees in '000 -	
	Financial assets classified at fair value through profit or loss Governmet Ijarah Sukkuk	7.1	-	-	-	_	-	-
		_	-	-			-	-

7.1 Investment carried at fair value through profit or loss

Name of Instrument	Total units as at July 01, 2025	Purchases made during the period	Sales made during the period	Total units as at September 30, 2025	Total carrying value as at September 30, 2025	Total market value as at September 30, 2025	Unrealised appreciation on re-measurement of investment	Market value as a percentage of net assets	Market value as a percentage of total value of Investment
Plan IV GOP IJARA SUKUK 1 YEAR VRR (04-12-2023)	-		-	-	-	-	-	0%	0%
Total as at September 30, 2025	-	-	-	-		-	-	0%	0%
Total as at June 30, 2025		-	-	-		-	-	-	

		September 30, 2025 (UN-AUDITED)		June 30, 2025 (AUDITED)			
		IMF Plan 3	IMF Plan 4	Total	IMF Plan 3	IMF Plan 4	Total
8.	ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES		Rupees in '000 -		Rupees in '000		
	Withholding tax	11	. 8	19	11	3828	3,839
	Capital gain tax payable	-	-	-	4167	1272	5,439
	Others	626	10	636	16	4.00	20
		637	18	655	4,194	5,104	9,298

9 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no contingencies and commitments as at 30 September 2025 (30 June 2025: Nil).

10. EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit (EPU) for the period ended September 30, 2025 has not been disclosed as in the opinion of the management, determination of weighted average units for calculating EPU is not practicable.

11. TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clause (99) of part I of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains whether realised or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders. Furthermore, as per regulation 63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the fund is required to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than unrealized capital gains to the unit holders. The management intends to distribute at least 90% of the income earned by the year end by this Fund to the unit holders. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these condensed interim financial information.

12 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES/ CONNECTED PERSONS

Related parties/ Connected persons include Al Habib Fund Managers Limited being the Management Company, Bank Al Habib Limited being the Sponsor, Central Depository Comapany of Pakistan Limited being the Trustee of the Fund, other collective investment schemes managed by the Management Company, directors and officers of the Management Company, directors of connected persons and persons having 10% or more beneficial ownership of the units of the Fund.

Transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with market rates.

Remuneration payable to Management Company and Trustee is determined in accordance with the provisions of the NBFC Regulations and the Trust Deed respectively, as disclosed in the offering document of the fund.

Details of the transactions with connected persons and balances with them, if not disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements are as follows:

Quarter ended		Quarter		Quarter ended		
Septen	ıber 30,		Septemb	oer 30,		September 30,
2025 (Un-audited)			2024 (Un-audited)			2023 (Un-audited)
AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 3	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 4	Total	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 3	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 4	Total	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 2
Rupees in '000						

12.1 Transactions during the period

Al Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company

Remuneration of the Management Company	-	-	-	-	271	271	786
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Management Company	-	-	-	-	35	35	102
Allocation of expenses related to registrar	-	-	-	-	-	-	-

AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA FUND

		Septem 20	er ended nber 30, 125 udited) AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 4	Total	Septem 20	r ended ber 30, 24 ddited) AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 4	Total	Quarter ended September 30, 2023 (Un-audited) AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 2
12.1	Transactions during the period	TLAN 3	ILAN 4		Rupees in '000			ILAN 2
	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee							
	Remuneration of the Trustee Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee	- -	-	-	34		137 36	58 8
	Bank Al Habib Limited - Sponsor Mark-up on bank deposits	-	-	-	468	192	-	44
				[Un-au	dited		Audited
				İ	Sep 30,			June 30, 2024
					AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 3	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN 4	Total	AL HABIB ISLAMIC MUNAFA PLAN II, 3 & 4
12.2	Balances outstanding as at period end			L		Rupees	in '000	
	Al Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Comp Remuneration payable to the Management Company Sindh Sales Tax payable on remuneration of the Management Allocation of expenses related to registrar services, accounting operation and valuation services Units held as at June 30, 2024 (10,422 units)	Company			-	509 - -	509 - -	509 - - -
	Bank Al Habib Limited - Sponsor Bank balances Profit Recievable				-	1446 806	-	-
	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee Trustee fee payable	2			-	0	-	24
	Connected Parties holding 10% or more of the units in issu - AHIMP-3 (June 2024 :Issuance : 85,114,294 units) - AHIMP-4 3,492,018 units(June 2024 :Issuance : 3,492,018				-	367,752	-	-

13 TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

The total expense ratio of the Fund for the quarter ended September 30, 2025 is nil.

14 GENERAL

14.1 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees, unless otherwise stated.

15 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on $\underline{October\ 25,\ 2025}$ by the Board of Directors of the Management Company.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

AL HABIB GOVERNMENT SECURITIES FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Director
Mr. Imran Azim Director
Ms. Zarine Aziz Director
Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Ms. Zarine Aziz Member
Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor, Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines, Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200

Trustee

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S, Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited Allied Bank Limited Habib Bank Limited AM2++ Management Company Quality Rating Assigned by PACRA.

Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Legal Advisor

Rating

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co.

Barristers & Advocates,

2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4,

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

Assets	Note	(Unaudited) September 30 2025 (Rupee	(Audited) June 30 2025 s in '000)
Bank Balances	5	3,894,364	3,994,113
Investments	6	13,852,478	7,810,180
Profit receivable		173,241	358,961
Advances		3	3
Receivable against sale of units		14,452	18,286
Total assets		17,934,538	12,181,543
Liabilities			
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		39,247	53,946
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		884	1,017
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)		1,048	1,205
Payable against redemption of units		87,890	3,157
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	7	140,325	542,067
Total liabilities		269,394	601,392
Net assets		17,665,144	11,580,151
Unit holders' fund (as per the statement attached)		17,665,144	11,580,151
Contingencies and Commitment	8	-	-
		(Number	of Units)
Number of units in issue (face value of units is Rs. 100 each)		171,533,560	115,255,142
		(Ruj	pees)
Net asset value per unit		102.98	100.47
The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim	financia	al information.	

	For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		Quarter Septemb	
		2025	2024
Income	Note	(Rupees i	n '000)
Profit on bank deposits	Г	103,662	17,051
Amortization of (premium) / discount		4,297	_
Profit / return on investment		330,172	1,108,068
	_	438,131	1,125,119
Net gain on investments designated as fair value through profit or loss			
- Net Capital loss on sale of investment		1,520	47,282
- Net Unrealised gain on sale of investment	6.2	(10,715)	155,947
		(9,195)	203,229
Total income		428,936	1,328,348
Expenses			
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		30,435	125,535
Sindh sales tax on management company's remuneration		4,565	18,822
Expenses allocated by the Management Company		-	2,330
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		2,176	3,113
Sindh sales tax on trustee remuneration		326	466
Annual fee to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)		2,967	4,245
Brokerage Expenses		50	1,392
Auditors' remuneration		99	43
Settlement Charges		2	19
Total expenses	_	40,620	155,965
Net income for the quarter before taxation	_	388,316	1,172,383
Taxation	10	-	-
Net income for the quarter after taxation	_	388,316	1,172,383
Allocation of net income for the quarter:			
Net income for the quarter		388,316	1,172,383
Income already paid on units redeemed		(56,432)	(78,421)
income arready part on arms redeemed	_	331,884	1,093,962
Accounting income available for distribution:	=	221,001	2,0,0,,02
- Relating to capital gains		_	203,229
- Excluding capital gains		331,884	1,297,191
0 1 0° -	_	331,884	1,093,962

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarte Septem	
	2025 (Rupees	2024 in '000)
Net income for the quarter after taxation	388,316	1,172,383
Other comprehensive income for the quarter	-	-
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	388,316	1,172,383

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

			Quarter ended	September 30		
		2025 Undistributed			2024 Undistributed	
	Capital Value	income -(Rupees in '000)	Net Asset	Capital Value	income (Rupees in '000)	Net Asset
Net assets at the beginning of the quarter	11,354,538	225,613	11,580,151	19,802,235	90,121	19,892,35
Issuance of 137,032,468 units (2024: 72,241,763 units)						
- Capital value	13,767,652	-	13,767,652	7,257,408	-	7,257,40
- Element of income	132,906	-	132,906	199,066	-	199,06
Amount received on issuance of units	13,900,558	-	13,900,558	7,456,474	-	7,456,47
Redemption of 80,754,049 units (2024: 33,325,103 units)						
- Capital value	(8,113,359)	-	(8,113,359)	(3,347,840)	-	(3,347,84
- Element of income	(34,090)	(56,432)	(90,522)	(27,122)	(78,421)	(105,54
Amount paid / payable on redemption of units	(8,203,881)	(56,432)	(8,203,881)	(3,374,962)	(78,421)	(3,453,38
Total comprehensive income for the quarter	-	388,316	388,316	-	1,172,383	1,172,38
	-	388,316	388,316	-	1,172,383	1,172,38
Net assets at the end of the quarter	17,051,215	557,497	17,665,144	23,883,747	1,184,083	25,067,83
Undistributed income brought forward						
- Realised income		209,163			111,786	
- Unrealised gain		16,450			(21,665)	
		225,613			90,121	
Accounting income available for distribution					202.220	
- Relating to capital gain		221.004			203,229	
- Excluding capital gains		331,884 331,884			890,733 1,093,962	
Undistributed income carried forward		557,497			1,184,083	
Undistributed income carried forward						
- Realised income		568,212			1,028,136	
-Unrealised (loss) / gain		(10,715)			155,947	
		557,497			1,184,083	
		(Rupees)			(Rupees)	
Net assets value per unit at end of the quarter		102.98			105.80	
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the quarter		100.47			100.46	
The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these con	densed interim financia	l information.				
For Al	L Habib Asset (Manageme	Managemer ent Company				
Chief Executive Officer	Chief F	inancial Offi	icer	_	Director	

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Quarter ended September 30			
	2025	2024		
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES	(Rupees	in '000)		
Net income for the quarter before taxation	388,316	1,172,383		
Unrealised diminution/(appreciation) on re-measurement of investments				
classified as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' - net	(10,715)	155,947		
	377,601	1,328,330		
(Increase)/Decrease in assets				
Investments	(6,031,583)	(10,220,761)		
Profit receivable	185,720	(1,434)		
Receivable against sale of units	3,834	2,993,469		
	(5,842,029)	(7,228,726)		
Increase/(Decrease) in liabilities				
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	(14,699)	20,770		
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee	(133)	342		
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan	(157)	4,245		
Payable against redemption of units	84,733	(1,420)		
Payable against purchase of investment	-	329,920		
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	(401,742)	(118,849)		
	(331,998)	235,008		
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities	(5,796,426)	(5,665,388)		
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES				
Proceeds from issuance of units	13,900,558	7,456,474		
Payments against redemption of units	(8,203,881)	(3,453,383)		
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities	5,696,677	4,003,091		
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents during the quarter	(99,749)	(1,662,297)		
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the quarter	3,994,113	2,332,270		
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the quarter	3,894,364	669,973		
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of :				
Bank balances	3,894,364	669,973		
	3,894,364	669,973		
The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these condensed interim finan	cial information.			

ru	(Management Company)	
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

AL Habib Government Securities Fund ("the Fund") was established under a Trust Deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Limited (AHAML) as Management Company and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on 27 October, 2022 under Regulation 67 of the Non-banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (NBFC Rules). The Fund is registered under the 'Sindh Trust Act, 2020', as amended vide Sindh Trusts (Amendments) Act 2021 and was launched on July 13 2023.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to undertake Asset Management Services as Non-Banking Finance Company under the NBFC Rules by SECP. The registered office of the management company is situated at 3rd floor, MacKinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.

The Fund is an open-end mutual fund and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX). Units are offered for public subscription on a continuous basis. The units are transferable and can be redeemed by surrendering them to the Fund at the option of the unit holder. Title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of Central Depository (CDC) of Pakistan Limited as a Trustee of the Fund.

The Fund has been formed to provide reasonable rate of return consistent with reasonable concern for safety of principal amount to the unit holders, along with facility to join or leave the Fund at their convenience. The management team would seek to enhance returns through active portfolio management using efficiency tools. The Fund has been categorized as Open- End Income Scheme as per criteria laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for categorisation of Collective Investment Scheme (CIS).

Title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of Central Depository Company (CDC) of Pakistan Limited as a trustee of the Fund.

The management company has been assigned a rating of "AM1" by Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) dated December 12, 2024.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

- **2.1.1** These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:
 - International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
 - Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and
 - Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), Non-Banking Finance Companies, Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations) and requirements of the Trust Deed.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and methods of computation adopted in the preparation of this condensed interim financial information are the same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the Fund as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of condensed interim financial information in conformity with approved accounting standards ,as applicable in Pakistan, requires the Management Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ from these estimates.

The significant judgments made by the Management Company in applying accounting policies and the key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that applied to financial statements as at and for the year ended June 30, 2025.

			(Unaudited) September 30	(Audited) June 30
			2025	2025
5	BANK BALANCES AND TERM DEPOSIT RECEIPT	Note	(Rupees i	in '000)
	Saving accounts	5.1	3,894,364	3,994,113
			3,894,364	3,994,113

5.1 The profit rates effective at quarter end on these accounts range from 9.50% to 11.00% (June 30, 2025: 9.25% to 11.05%) per annum. It includes balance of Rs. 158.63 million (30 June 2025: Rs 183.33 million) with Bank AL Habib Limited (a related party), carrying profit rate effective at quarter end is 10.50% (30 June 2025: 10.25%) per annum.

6	INVESTMENTS At fair value through profit or loss		(Unaudited) September 30 2025	(Audited) June 30 2025
	Market Treasury Bills	6.1	10,245,446	4,744,336
	Pakistan Investment Bonds	6.1	3,481,907	3,065,844
	GOP Ijarah Sukuks		125,125	-
			13,852,478	7,810,180

6.1 GOP Ijara Sukuk Certificates

		As at September 30, 2025							
Particulars	As at July 01, 2025	Purchases during the period	Sold / Matured during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealized appreciation / (diminution)	Market value as percentage of net assets	Market value as a percentage of total investment
		(Number of cert	ificate)			Rupees in '000)	-		
Quoted GOP IJARA SUKUK 05 YEAR FRR (30-05-2025)	-	25,000	-	25,000	124,721	125,125	404	0.71%	0.90%
Total as at September 30, 2025 Total as at June 30, 2025					124,721	125,125	404		

6.2 Government securities - Market Treasury Bills

		As at September 30, 2025							
Particulars	As at July 01, 2025	Purchases during the period	Sold / Matured during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealized appreciation / (diminution)	Market value as percentage of net assets	Market value as a percentage of total investment
	-	(Num	ber of Units)			-(Rupees in '000)			
T - BILL 01 MONTHS (07-08-2025)		5,000,000	5,000,000		-			0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 01 MONTHS (10-07-2025)		7,000,000	7,000,000					0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 01 MONTHS (18-09-2025)		1,250,000		1,250,000	124,453	124,433	(20.00)	0.70%	0.90%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (02-05-2025)		2,500,000	2,500,000					0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (12-06-2025)	2,500,000		2,500,000					0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (15-05-2025)	5,000,000		5,000,000		-			0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (18-09-2025)		2,500,000		2,500,000	244,882	244,743	(139.00)	1.39%	1.77%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (26-06-2025)	4,000,000		4,000,000		-	-		0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (29-05-2025)	3,500,000		3,500,000		-	-		0.00%	0.00%
T - BILL 06 MONTHS (26-06-2025)	2,000,000			2,000,000	195,121	194,941	(180.00)	1.10%	1.41%
T - BILL 12 MONTHS (15-05-2025)	2,380,250			2,380,250	223,456	222,897	(559.00)	1.26%	1.61%
T - BILL 12 MONTHS (24-07-2025)		3,750,000		3,750,000	345,770	344,313	(1,457.00)	1.95%	2.49%
T - BILL 12 MONTHS (26-06-2025)		10,920,000		10,920,000	1,013,948	1,010,765	(3,183.00)	5.72%	7.30%

		As at September 30, 2025							
Particulars	As at July 01, 2025	Purchases during the period	Sold / Matured during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealized appreciation / (diminution)	Market value as percentage of net assets	Market value as a percentage of total investment
		(Num	ber of Units)			-(Rupees in '000)			
T - BILL 12 MONTHS (29-05-2025)		5,165,000		5,165,000	482,933	481,613	(1,320.00)	2.73%	3.48%
T- BILL 06 MONTHS (03-04-2025)		15,000,000		15,000,000	1,499,555	1,499,540	(15.00)	8.49%	10.83%
T- BILL 06 MONTHS (23-01-2025)		3,400,000	3,400,000		-			0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (05-09-2024)		14,000,000	14,000,000		-			0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (06-02-2025)	7,053,350		-	7,053,350	680,287	679,100	(1,187.00)	3.84%	4.90%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (06-03-2025)	2,090,000			2,090,000	200,121	199,671	(450.00)	1.13%	1.44%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (08-08-2024)		10,965,000	10,965,000					0.00%	0.00%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (09-01-2025)	11,120,100			11,120,100	1,081,029	1,079,757	(1,272.00)	6.11%	7.79%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (14-11-2024)		20,000,000		20,000,000	1,975,986	1,974,250	(1,736.00)	11.18%	14.25%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (23-01-2025)	10,120,000	1,245,100		11,365,100	1,100,159	1,099,023	(1,136.00)	6.22%	7.93%
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (31-10-2024)		11,000,000		11,000,000	1,090,608	1,090,400	(208.00)	6.17%	7.87%
Total as at September 30, 2025					10,258,308	10,245,446	(12,862)		
Total as at June 30, 2025					4,743,768	4,744,336	568		

6.3 Government Securities - Pakistan Investment Bonds

		As at September 30, 2025							
Particulars	As at July 01, 2025	Purchases during the period	Sold / Matured during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealized appreciation / (diminution)	Market value as percentage of net assets	Market value as a percentage of total investment
		(Numbe	r of certificates)			(Rupees in '000)-			
PIB 03 YEARS (19-10-2023) - FLOATER	580			580	57,838	57,838		0.33%	0.42%
PIB 03 YEARS (21-09-2023) - FLOATER	12,630			12,630	1,259,511	1,260,474	963	7.14%	9.10%
PIB 05 YEARS (17-01-2024) - FIXED	1,000			1,000	106,643	107,327	684	0.61%	0.77%
PIB 05 YEARS (22-10-2020) - FLOATER		5,000		5,000	499,945	499,850	(95)	2.83%	3.61%
PIB 3 YEARS (08-09-2022) - FLOATER	900		900					0.00%	0.00%
PIB 3 YEARS (09-02-2023) - FLOATER	12,000		-	12,000	1,198,958	1,199,400	442	6.79%	8.66%
PIB 5 YEARS (15-10-2020)	3,576,000			3,576,000	357,111	357,018	(93)	2.02%	2.58%
As at September 30, 2025					3,480,006	3,481,907	1,901	•	
Total as at June 30, 2025					3,049,962	3,065,844	15,882	-	

	Total as at June 30, 2025	3,049,962	3,065,844	15,882	
			Sept	audited) ember 30, 2025	(Unaudited) September 30, 2024
6.2	Unrealized Appreciation/Diminishing			(Rupees	in '000)
	- Net Unrealised gain on sale of investment			(10,715)	155,947
				(10,715)	155,947
			(Un	audited)	(Audited)
			Sept	ember 30,	June 30,
				2025	2025
7	ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES			(Rupees	in '000)
	Auditors' remuneration payable			329	230
	Withholding tax payable			102,299	98,853
	Brokerage payable			4,813	4,764
	Capital gain tax payable			31,052	436,389
	Dividend payable			75	75
	Printing charges payable			106	106
	Formation cost payable			30	30
	Settlement charges payable			69	68
	Others			1,552	1,552
				140,325	542,067

8 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENT

There where no contingencies and commitment as at September 30, 2025 (June 30, 2025 Nil).

9 EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit has not been disclosed as, in the opinion of the management, the determination of cumulative weighted average number of outstanding units for calculating earnings per unit is not practicable.

10 TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from Income Tax as per clause (99) of part I of the Second Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90% of the accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains whether realised or unrealised is distributed amongst the unit holders. Furthermore, as per regulation 63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the fund is required to distribute 90% of the net accounting income other than unrealized capital gains to the unit holders. The management intends to distribute at least 90% of the income earned by the year end by this Fund to the unit holders. Accordingly, no provision has been made in these condensed interim financial information.

11 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fund's accounting policy on fair value measurement Is disclosed in the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Fair value hierarchy

Level 3:

The Fund measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1:	Fair value measurements using quoted price (unadjusted) in an active market for identical
	assets or liabilities

Level 2: Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Fair value measurement using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable

As at September 30 2023, the categorisation of investments is shown below:

market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

	30 September 2025					
	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total		
Financial assets measured at 'fair value		Rupe	es			
through profit or loss'						
-Market Treasury Bills	-	10,245,446	-	10,245,446		
-Pakistan Investment Bonds	-	3,481,907	-	3,481,907		
-GOP Ijarah Sukuk	-	125,125	-	125,125		
		13,852,478	-	13,852,478		

As at June 30 2024, the categorisation of investments is shown below:

	30 June 2025							
	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total				
Financial assets measured at 'fair value	Rupees							
through profit or loss'								
-Market Treasury Bills	-	4,744,336	-	4,744,336				
-Pakistan Investment Bonds	-	3,065,844	-	3,065,844				
-GOP Ijarah Sukuk		-	-					
		7,810,180	-	7,810,180				

12 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH CONNECTED PERSONS / RELATED PARTIES

Connected persons / related parties include:

Company Name

S.No

AL Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2 Bank Al Habib Limited	Parent of Al Habib Asset Management Limited
3 AL Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited
4 AL Habib Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
5 AL Habib Money Market Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6 AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7 AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8 AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
9 AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10 AL Habib Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11 AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12 AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13 AL Habib Islamic Munafa Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14 AL Habib Islamic Saving Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15 AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16 AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17 Central depositary Company of Pakistan Limited	Trustee
18 AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19 AL Habib Islamic GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Relationship

Related parties includes directors and officers of the above entities as at 30 September 2025 and staff retirement benefit funds of the above companies.

The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with regulatory requiremnets and as agreed between the parties.

Details of of the transactions with connected persons are as follows:

- Management Company Remuneration 30,435 125,535 - Sindh Sales Tax on Management Company's Remuneration 4,565 18,822 - Back Office Charges - 2,330 Bank AL Habib Limited - Profit on bank deposits 35,197 14,427 Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee - Remuneration to the Trustee 2,176 3,113 - Sindh sales tax 326 466 Cundited September 30 June 30 2025 2025 Details of balances with connected persons at quarter end are as follows: (Rupees in volon) AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company - Management Fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax) 15,642 30,341 - Reimbursement to CIS payable to Management Company 23,605 23,605	AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	(Unaudited) September 30 2025 (Rupees	(Unaudited) September 30 2024 in '000)
Bank AL Habib Limited 35,197 14,427 Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee 2,176 3,113 - Sindh sales tax 326 466 Vunaudited) September 30 June 30 2025 June 30 2025 Details of balances with connected persons at quarter end are as follows: (Rupees in 1000) AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company 15,642 30,341	- Management Company Remuneration	30,435	125,535
Bank AL Habib Limited - Profit on bank deposits Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee - Remuneration to the Trustee - Remuneration to the Trustee - Sindh sales tax 2,176 3,113 - Sindh sales tax (Unaudited) September 30 June 30 2025 2025 Details of balances with connected persons at quarter end are as follows: AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company - Management Fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax) 15,642 30,341	- Sindh Sales Tax on Management Company's Remuneration	4,565	18,822
- Profit on bank deposits $35,197$ $14,427$ Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee - Remuneration to the Trustee $2,176$ $3,113$ - Sindh sales tax 326 466 (Unaudited) September 30 June 30 2025 2025 Details of balances with connected persons at quarter end are as follows: AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company - Management Fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax) $15,642$ $30,341$	- Back Office Charges	-	2,330
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee - Remuneration to the Trustee - Sindh sales tax 2,176 3,113 - Sindh sales tax (Unaudited) September 30 June 30 2025 2025 Details of balances with connected persons at quarter end are as follows: AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company - Management Fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax) 15,642 3,113 (Audited) September 30 June 30 2025 (Rupees in '000)	Bank AL Habib Limited		
- Remuneration to the Trustee 2,176 3,113 - Sindh sales tax 326 466 - Sindh sales tax (Unaudited) (Audited) September 30 June 30 2025 2025 - Details of balances with connected persons at quarter end are as follows: Rupees in '000) - AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company - Management Fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax) 15,642 30,341	- Profit on bank deposits	35,197	14,427
- Sindh sales tax 326 466 (Unaudited) September 30 June 30 2025 2025 Details of balances with connected persons at quarter end are as follows: (Rupees in '000) AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company - Management Fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax) 15,642 30,341	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		
(Unaudited) (Audited) September 30 June 30 2025 2025 Details of balances with connected persons at quarter end are as follows: AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company - Management Fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax) 15,642 30,341	- Remuneration to the Trustee	2,176	3,113
September 30 June 30 2025 2025 Details of balances with connected persons at quarter end are as follows: AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company - Management Fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax) 15,642 30,341	- Sindh sales tax	326	466
AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company - Management Fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax) 15,642 30,341		September 30	June 30
- Management Fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax) 15,642 30,341	Details of balances with connected persons at quarter end are as follows:	(Rupees in '000)	
	AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		
- Reimbursement to CIS payable to Management Company 23,605 23,605	- Management Fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax)	15,642	30,341
	- Reimbursement to CIS payable to Management Company	23,605	23,605

				(Unaudited) September 30 2025	(Audited) June 30 2025
	Doub Al Walch Limited			(Rupees	
	Bank AL Habib Limited - Bank balance			158,631	183,330
	- Profit receivable		=	37,459	2,262
	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited	l - Trustee			
	- Remuneration payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax			884	1,017
	- Other CDC charges payable		=	69	68
12.1	Sale / Redemption of units	(Unaudited) September 30 2025		(Unaudited) September 30 2024	
	Units sold to:	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)		Rupees in '000)
	Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited	197	20	14,327,795	1,463,849
	Associated Companies		: 		
	Habib Sugar Mills Limited -				
	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited	20,567,130	2,100,000		
	Hamid D. Habib Memorial Trust	974,072	100,000		
	Other related parties				
	Directors & their relatives of the Management Co.	3,551,845	361,115	2,543,105	258,452
	Units redeemed by:				
	Management Company				
	- AL Habib Asset Management Limited			825,797	84,761
	Associated Companies				
	AL Habib Exchange Company Private Limted -	12.020	4.054		
	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited Hamid D. Habib Memorial Trust	1,427,136	144,583		
	Hamid D. Haoto Wellional Hust	1,427,130	177,303		
	Other related parties			2.420.170	251 452
	Directors & their relatives of the Management Co		-	3,428,169	351,452
12.2	Units held by:	(Unaudited)		(Audited)	
		30 September 2025 (Units) (Rupees in '000)		30 June 2025 (Units) (Rupees in '000)	
	M	,		,	,
	Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited	197	20		-
	Associated Companies				
	AL Habib Exchange Company Private Limted -				
	Subsidiary of Bank AL Habib Limited			43,038	4,324
	Habib Sugar Mills Limited	20,567,130	2,118,000		

	(Unaudited) 30 September 2025		(Audited) 30 June 2025	
	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)
Other related parties				
Directors & their relatives of the Management Co	3,551,84	5 365,769	264,247	26,549
Key Management Executive and their relatives	_		-	-
Connected Party holding 10% or more	37,881,20	3,901,006	17,314,070	1,739,545
of the units in issue:		_		_

13 TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO (TER)

TER of the Fund for the period ended September 30,2025 is 1.03% which includes 0.20% representing Government levies and SECP fee.

14 GENERAL

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These condensed interim financial information were authorised for issue by the board of directors of the Management Company on October 24, 2025.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

AL HABIB SOVEREIGN INCOME FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Director
Mr. Imran Azim Director
Ms. Zarine Aziz Director
Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Ms. Zarine Aziz Member
Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors Legal Advisor

BDO Ebrahim & Co.

Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor,
Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines,
Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co.
Barristers & Advocates,
2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4,
Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Trustee Rating

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S, Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi. AM 1 to the Management Company and CDC AAA (f) to the fund Assigned by PACRA.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited Allied Bank Limited Habib Bank Limited

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES $AS\ AT\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

		September 30 2025					
		AHSIF Plan 1	AHSIF Plan 2	AHSIF Plan 3	TOTAL		
	Note						
ASSETS							
Bank balances	3	18,018	40,461	1,068	59,547		
Investments	4	102,563	1,377,851	102,234	1,582,648		
Profit receivable		340	26,877	-	27,217		
TOTAL ASSETS		120,921	1,445,189	103,302	1,669,412		
LIABILITIES							
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management							
Limited - Management Company		44	12	16	72		
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		9	74	6	89		
Payable to Securities and Exchange			, .	_	-		
Commission of Pakistan		5	56	1	62		
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	6	7,827	685	110	8,622		
TOTAL LIABILITIES		7,885	827	133	8,845		
NET ASSETS		113,035	1,444,361	103,169	1,660,567		
UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (AS PER							
STATEMENT ATTACHED)		113,035	1,444,361	103,169	1,660,565		
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS	7						
Number of units in issue	8	1,102,499	14,068,450	1,004,469	16,175,418		
			Rupees				
Net assets value per unit		102.53	102.67	102.71			

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of this financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES $AS\ AT\ SEPTEMBER\ 30,\ 2025$

		June 30 2025						
		AHSIF Plan 1	AHSIF Plan 2	AHSIF Plan 3	TOTAL			
	Note	-						
ASSETS								
Bank balances	3	4,255	335	335	14,775			
Investments	4	95,616	100,028	100,028	887,016			
Profit receivable		2,092	-	-	6,276			
TOTAL ASSETS		101,963	100,363	100,363	908,067			
LIABILITIES								
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management								
Limited - Management Company		18	-	-	18			
Payable to Central Depository Company								
of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		13	2	2	17			
Payable to Securities and Exchange								
Commission of Pakistan		10	2	2	14			
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	6	455	110	110	675			
TOTAL LIABILITIES		496	114	114	2,172			
NET ASSETS		101,466	100,249	100,249	905,894			
UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (AS PER								
STATEMENT ATTACHED)		101,466	100,249	100,249	905,892			
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS	7							
Number of units in issue	8	1,014,684	1,002,489	1,002,489	9,058,986			
			Rupees					
Net assets value per unit		100.00	100.00	100.00				
•		:						

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of this financial information.

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		September 30, 2025		
	AHSIF Plan 1	AHSIF Plan 2	AHSIF Plan	Total
		Rupees	in '000	
Income				
Profit on bank deposits	416	646	30	1,092
Income from government securities	2,700	15,768	2,786	21,254
	3,116	16,414	2,816	22,346
Realised loss on sale of investments - net	-	-	-	-
Unrealised appreciation on re-measurement of investments				
classified at 'fair value through profit or loss' - net	(148)	(295)	(48)	(491)
	2,968	16,119	2,768	21,855
Expenses				
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	26	12	16	54
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of Management Company	1	-	-	1
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee	16	85	14	115
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of Trustee	2	13	2	17
Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan	23	85	14	122
Brokerage expense	-	-	-	-
Auditor's remuneration	-	-	-	-
	68	195	46	309
Net income for the year before taxation	2,900	15,924	2,722	21,546
Taxation	2,000	15.024	2.722	21.546
Net income for the year after taxation	2,900	15,924	2,722	21,546
Allocation of net income for the year:				
Net income for the year after taxation	2,900	15,924	2,722	21,546
Income already paid on redemption of units		-	-	-
	2,900	15,924	2,722	21,546
Accounting income available for distribution:				
- Relating to capital gains	(148)	(295)	(48)	(491)
- Excluding capital gains	3,048	16,219	2,770	22,037
	2,900	15,924	2,722	21,546

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of this financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		June 30	, 2025	
	AHSIF Plan 1	AHSIF Plan 2	AHSIF Plan 3	Total
		Rupees i	n '000	
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES				
Net income for the year before taxation	2,900	15,924	2,722	21,546
Adjustments for:				
Unrealised (appreciation) / dimunition on				
re-measurement of investments classified				
at 'fair value through profit or loss' - net	148	295	48	491
~	3,048	16,219	2,770	22,037
(Increase) / decrease in assets			(2.2.0)	(4.505.450)
Investments - net	(7,095)		(2,256)	(1,287,469)
Profit receivable	1,752	(26,877)	(2.25()	(25,125)
Y (/) \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	(5,343)	(1,304,995)	(2,256)	(1,312,594)
Increase / (decrease) in liabilities				1
Payable to the AL Habib Asset Management Limited	26	1.0	16	5.4
- Management Company	26	12	16	54
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee	(4)	70		72
	(4)	72	4	72
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan	(5)	54	(1)	48
	(5)		(1)	-
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	7,372 7,389	575 713	- 19	7,947 8.121
Not such (seed in) / seesant of from an autimation	5.094	(1,288,063)	533	(1,282,436)
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities	3,094	(1,288,003)	333	(1,282,430)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES				
Proceeds from issuance of units	88,392	1,960,454	300	2,049,146
Payments on redemption of units	(79,723)	(632,265)	(100)	(712,088)
Distribution made during the year	-	- 1	-	-
Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities	8,669	1,328,189	200	1,337,058
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents	13,763	40,126	733	54,622
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year	4,255	335	335	4,925
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year	18,018	40,461	1,068	59,547

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of this financial information.

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		Septembe	r 30, 2025	
	AHSIF Plan 1	AHSIF Plan 2	AHSIF Plan 3	Total
		Rupees in	'000	
Net income for the year after taxation	2,900	15,924	2,722	18,824
Other comprehensive income	-	-	-	
Total comprehensive income for the year	2,900	15,924	2,722	18,824

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of this financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

				9	September 30, 2025				
		AHSIF Plan 1			AHSIF Plan 2			AHSIF Plan 3	
	Capital value	Undistributed income	Total	Capital value	Undistributed income	Total	Capital value	Undistributed income	Total
					Rupees in '000				
Net assets at beginning of the year	101,466	-	101,466	100,249	-	100,249c	100,249	-	100,249
Issuance of 20,132,747units									
- Capital value	88,181	-	88,181	1,924,798	-	1,924,798	296	-	296
- Element of income	211	-	211	35,656	-	35,656	4	-	4
Total proceeds on issuance of units	88,392		88,392	1,960,454	-	1,960,454	300	-	300
Redemption of 6,972,706 units									
- Capital Value	(78,235)	-	(78,235)	(618,970)	-	(618,970)	(65)	-	(65
- Element of loss	(1,488)	-	(1,488)	(13,295)	-	(13,295)	(35)	-	(35
Total payments on redemption of units	(79,723)	-	(79,723)	(632,265)	-	(632,265)	(100)		(100
Tr.1 1		2.000	2 000		15.004	15.004		2.722	2 722
Total comprehensive income for the year		2,900	2,900		15,924	15,924	-	2,722	2,722
Interim cash distribution Net income for the year less distribution	-	2,900	2,900	-	15,924	15,924	-	2,722	2,722
							400.445		
Net assets at the end of the year	110,135	2,900	113,035	1,428,438	15,924	1,444,361	100,447	2,722	103,169
Undistributed income brought forward									
- Realised gain		-			-			-	
- Unrealised gain					-			-	
Accounting income available for distribution									
- Relating to capital gains	•	(148)			(295)			(48)	
- Excluding capital gains		3,048			16,219			2,770	
Excidency cupital gams	ļ	2,900			15,924			2,722	
Interim cash distribution		-			-			-	
Undistributed loss carried forward		2,900			15,924			2,722	
Chaistribatea loss carried loi ward		2,700			13,724			2,122	
Undistributed loss carried forward comprise	e of:								
- Realised loss		3,048			16,219			2,770	
- Unrealised gain		2,900			(295) 15,924			2,722	
	'	(Rupees)			(Rupees)			(Rupees)	
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the	year	-			-			-	
	• ,								
Net assets value per unit at end of the year	i	102.53			102.67			102.71	

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of this fina neial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

- 1.1 AL Habib Sovereign Income Fund ("the Fund") was established under a Trust Deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Limited (AHAML) as the Management Company and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as Trustee. The Trust Deed was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on November 08, 2024 under Rule 67 of the Non-banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (NBFC Rules).
- 1.2 The Trust Act, 1882 has been repealed due to the promulgation of Provincial Trust Act namely "Sindh Trust Act, 2020" (the Sindh Trust Act) as empowered under the Eighteenth Amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan. The Fund is required to be registered under the Sindh Trust Act. Accordingly, on November 08, 2024 the abovementioned Trust Deed has been registered under the Sindh Trust Act.
- 1.3 The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to undertake Asset Management Services as Non-Banking Finance Company under the NBFC Rules by SECP. The registered office of the Management Company is situated at 3rd floor, Mackinnons Building, I, I Chundrigar Road Karachi, Pakistan.
- 1.4 The Fund is an open-end Collective Investment Scheme as per SECP's Circular No.3 of 2022 dated February 10, 2022 with Allocation Plans. The Allocation Plans under the Fund may have different investment avenues and different maturity dates. The Allocation Plans under the Fund may have a set timeframe or perpetual.
- 1.5 The Fund has been categorized as a Fixed Return Scheme as per the criteria laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).
- 1.6 The Core objective of the Fund is to provide competitive returns to its investors through active investments in low risk portfolio of short duration, while maintaining high liquidity.
- 1.7 The Fund has launched three different plans; namely, AL Habib Sovereign Income Fund Plan 1, AL Habib Sovereign Income Fund Plan 2, AL Habib Sovereign Income Fund Plan 3. The units of these plans were initially offered to public from June 05, 2025 Perpetual , June 19, 2025 till June 14, 2030, June 19, 2025 till June 14, 2030 respectively.
- 1.8 The Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of Central Depository Company Limited (CDC) as a Trustee of the Fund. The Fund is not listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange.
- 1.9 The management company has been assigned a rating of 'AM1' by Pakistan Credit Rating Agency PACRA dated December 12, 2024.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and
- The Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), the Non-Banking Finance Companies, Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations) and the requirements of the Trust Deed.

Where the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations, part VIIIA of repealed companies ordinance 1984 and the requirements of the Trust Deed differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of repealed companies ordinance 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and requirements of the Trust Deed have been followed.

				September 30, 2025				June 30, 2	025	
			AHSIF Plan 1	AHSIF Plan 2	AHSIF Plan 3	Total	AHSIF Plan 1	AHSIF Plan 2	AHSIF Plan 3	Total
3	BANK BALANCES	Note		Rupees in	'000			Rupees in	'000	
	Saving accounts	3.1	18,018	40,461	1,068	59,547	4,255	335	335	4,925
			18,018	40,461	1,068	59,547	4,255	335	335	4,925
				September 3	0, 2025			June 30, 2	025	
			AHSIF Plan 1	AHSIF Plan 2	AHSIF Plan 3	Total	AHSIF Plan 1	AHSIF Plan 2	AHSIF Plan 3	Total
4	INVESTMENTS	Note		Rupees in	'000	-		Rupees in	'000	
	Financial assets classified at fair value through profit or loss									
	Market Treasury Bills (T- Bills)	5	102,563	1,377,851	102,234	1,582,648	95,616	100,028	100,028	295,672
			102,563	1,377,851	102,234	1,582,648	95,616	100,028	100,028	295,672

5 Government securities - Market Treasury Bills

Name of Instrument	As at July 1, 2025	Purchased during the year	Sold / matured during the year	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealised appreciation /(diminution)	value as a percentage of total investments
PLAN 1								
Γ - BILL 03 MONTHS (04-09-2025	250,000	-	-	250,000	24,587	24,575	(12)	249
T- BILL 12 MONTHS (06-02-2025)	810,000	-	-	810,000	78,124	77,987	(136)	76%
otal as at September 30, 2025	1,060,000	-	-	1,060,000	102,711	102,562	(148)	100%
Total as at June 30, 2025		4,025,000	3,015,000	1,010,000	95,545	95,616	72	100%
Name of Instrument	As at July 1, 2025	Purchased during the year	Sold / matured during the year	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealised appreciation /(diminution)	value as a percentage of total investments
PLAN 2								
PIB 05 YEARS (22-10-2020)	12,760	-	-	12,760	1,275,864	1,275,617	(247)	93%
Γ - BILL 03 MONTHS (04-09-2025)	1,020,000	20,000		1,040,000	102,282	102,234	(48)	7%
Total as at September 30, 2025	1,032,760	20,000	-	1,052,760	1,378,146	1,377,851	(295)	100%
Total as at June 30, 2025		1,020,000	-	1,020,000	100,003	100,028	25	100%
Name of Instrument	As at July 1, 2025	Purchased during the year	Sold / matured during the year	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealised appreciation /(diminution)	value as a percentage of total investments
PLAN 3								
T - BILL 03 MONTHS (04-09-2025)	1,020,000	20,000	_	1,040,000	102,282	102,234	(48)	100%
Total as at September 30, 2025	1,020,000	20,000	-	1,040,000	102,282	102,234	(48)	100%

6.	ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES		September 30, 2025				June 30, 2025					
		AHSIF Plan 1	AHSIF Plan 2	AHSIF Plan 3	Total	AHSIF Plan 1	AHSIF Plan 2	AHSIF Plan 3	Total			
	Auditor's remuneration	95	27	27	149	95	27	27	149			
	Withholding tax payable	221	83	83	387	224	83	83	390			
	PAYABLE AGAINST REDEMPTION	7,511	-		7,511	-	-	-	-			
	Capital gain tax payable	-	575	-	575	137	-	-	137			
		7,827	685	110	8,622	456	110	110	676			

7. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no contingencies and commitments as at the reporting date.

8 TAXATION

The Fund's income is exempt from income tax as per clause (99) of Part I of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, subject to the condition that not less than 90% of its accounting income for the year, as reduced by the capital gains whether realised or unrealised, is distributed to the unit holders. The Fund is also exempt from section 113 (minimum tax) provision under clause 11A of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

During the period ended June 30, 2025, the Fund has distributed by way of cash and bonus units as dividend, as the case maybe, at minimum of 90% of accounting income for the period, as reduced by capital gains, whether realised or unrealised to the unit holders. Accordingly, no provision for taxation has been recognized in these financial statements.

9 EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit (EPU) has not been disclosed in these financial statements as in the opinion of the Management Company the determination of the cumulative weighted average number of outstanding units is not practicable.

10. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES/ CONNECTED PARTIES

Related parties/ Connected persons include Al Habib Fund Managers Limited being the Management Company, Bank Al Habib Limited being the Sponsor, Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited being the Trustee of the Fund, other collective investment schemes managed by the Management Company, directors and officers of the Management Company, directors of connected persons and persons having 10% or more beneficial ownership of the units of the Fund.

Transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with market rates.

Remuneration payable to Management Company and Trustee is determined in accordance with the provisions of the NBFC Regulations and the Trust Deed respectively, as disclosed in the offering document of the fund.

Related parties/connected persons include:

Details of the transactions with connected persons and balances with them, if not disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements are as follows:

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2	Bank Al Habib Limited	Parent Company of AL Habib Asset Management Limited
3	Al Habib Capital Market (Private) Limited	Subsidiary of Bank Al Habib Limited
4	Al Habib Currency Exchange Limited	Subsidiary of Bank Al Habib Limited
5	AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6	AL Habib Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7	AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
9	AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib GOKP Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib Money Market Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17	AL Habib Islamic Saving Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	AL Habib Islamic Munafa Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19	AL Habib Government Securities Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
20	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
21	Central depositary Company of Pakistan	Trustee

		_			Jı	une 30, 20	25		
11.	Transactions during the period		AHSIF P	lan 1	AHSIF	Plan 2	AHSIF Plan 3	TC	TAL
	AL Habib Asset Management Limit	ted -							
	Management Company								
	Remuneration of the Management	t Company		26		12	16		54
	Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration						10		٠.
	Management Company	01 410		1		_	_		1
	Allocation of expenses related to	registrar		1					1
	services, accounting, operation an	· ·		_		_	_		_
	services, accounting, operation an	a valuation services							
	Central Depository Company of Pa	kistan Limited -							
	Trustee								
	Remuneration of the Trustee			16		85	14		115
	Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the	he Trustee		2		-	-		2
	Bank Al Habib Limited - Sponsor								
	Mark-up on bank deposits			416		-	-		416
11.1	Balances outstanding as at period end	AHSIF Plan 1 AHSIF Pla	an 2 AHSIF Pl	an 3 TO	TAL AHS	IF Plan 1 AH	ISIF Plan 2 AHSIF Plan	13 T	OTAL
	AL Habib Asset Management Limited -								
	Management Company Remuneration of the Management Company	18			18	18			18
	Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the	10	-	-	10	16	-	•	16
	Management Company	_				-	_		
	Allocation of expenses related to registrar								
	services, accounting, operation and valuation services	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited -								
	Trustee								
	Remuneration of the Trustee	10	2	2	14	10	2	2	14
	Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee	3	-	-	3	3	-	-	3
	Bank Al Habib Limited - Sponsor								
	Bank Balances	18,018	40,461	1,068	59,547	4,255	335	335	4,925
	Profit Receivable	343	135	-	478	2092	-		2,092

			Septer	mber 30, 2025					June 30, 202	5		
	Al	HSIF Plan 1 AHS	IF Plan 2		A	HSIF Plan 3 AHS	IF Plan 1		AH	SIF Plan 2	AH	SIF Plan 3
	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)
Units issued to:												
Management Company												
- AL Habib Asset Management Limited	199,353	20,000	610,552	62,300		-	*******	100,000	1,000,000	100,000	1,000,000	100000
Directors & Their Relatives of the Management Company												
- Directors & their relatives		•			•							-
Key Management Personnel of the Management Company												
-Key Management Personnel			•		•	•	٠				-	•
Units redeemed by:												
Management Company												
- AL Habib Asset Management Limited	499,409	49,985										
Directors & Their Relatives of the Management Company												
- Directors & their relatives		•		•	•		•					
Key Management Personnel of the Management Company												
-Key Management Personnel		•		•	•	-	•					-
Units held by:												
Management Company												
- AL Habib Asset Management Limited			•		•	•	********	100,000	1,000,000	100,000	1,000,000	100000
Directors & Their Relatives of the Management Company												
- Directors & their relatives				•	•							
Key Management Personnel of the Management Company												
-Key Management Personnel									-			

12 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Consequently, differences can arise between carrying amount and the fair value estimates.

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Fund is a going concern without any intention or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets are based on the quoted market prices at the close of trading on the period end date. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Fund is current bid price.

A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis.

As per the requirements of IFRS 7 (Financial Instruments: Disclosures) and IFRS 13 (Fair Value Measurement), the Fund classifies fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

- Fair value measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1);
- Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) (level 2); and
- Fair value measurements using inputs for assets or liability that are not based on observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs) (level 3).

The table below analyse financial instruments measured at the end of the reporting year by the level in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised:

13 TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

In accordance with the S.R.O 1068 (I) / 2021 dated August 23, 2021 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), the total expense ratio of Al Habib Sovereign Income Fund Plan 1, Plan 2 and Plan 3 for the year ended September 30, 2025 is 0.21%, 0.13% and 0.18% respectively which includes 0.07%, 0.06% and 0.06% respectively representing Government levy and SECP fee.

14. CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Being the first reporting period of the Fund, corresponding figures have not been reported.

- 15 GENERAL
- 15.1 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees, unless otherwise stated.

16 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on October 24, 2025 by the Board of Directors of the Management Company.

F	or AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Management Company)	
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

AL HABIB PENSION FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Director
Mr. Imran Azim Director
Ms. Zarine Aziz Director
Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Ms. Zarine Aziz Member
Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co.

Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor,

Barristers & Advocates,

Plant C Samue State and Pd Civil Lines.

Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines, Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200 2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4, Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Trustee Rating

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S, Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

AM1 Management Company Quality Rating Assigned by PACRA.

Legal Advisor

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited Bank Alfalah Limited Allied Bank Limited Habib Bank Limited

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

TOR THE QUARTER ENDER	O SLI	ILMDLI	1 30, 2023		
		Se	ptember 30, 20	025 (Un-audite	d)
				Money	
		Equity	Debt	Market	Total
		Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	
	Note		Rupees	in '000	
ASSETS		<u> </u>		i	
Bank balances	3	10,856	36,817	20,153	67,826
Investments	4	617,012	277,822	396,649	1,291,483
Dividend and markup receivable		1,719	1,766	-	3,485
Other Receivable		1,220	511	1,168	2,899
TOTAL ASSETS		630,807	316,916	417,970	1,365,693
LIABILITIES					
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	6	1,369	75	48	1,492
Payable to Central Depository Company Limited (CDC) - Trustee	7	50	32	50	132
Payable to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)		54	31	42	
Commission of Pakistan (SECP)		-	-	-	-
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	8	166	503	719	1,388
TOTAL LIABILITIES		1,639	641	859	3,012
NET ASSETS		629,168	316,275	417,111	1,362,554
UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (AS PER STATEMENT ATTACHED)		629,168	316,275	417,111	1,362,554
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS	9				
		N	umber of unit	s	
Number of units in issue	10	1,224,644	1,823,328	2,465,403	
			Rupees		
Net asset value per unit		513.76	173.46	169.19	
The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim fin	nancial in	formation.			

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager) **Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer** Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES $AS\ AT\ JUNE\ 30,\ 2025$

			June 30, 202	25 (Audited)	
		Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total
	Note		Rupees	in '000	
ASSETS				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Bank balances	3	31,356	22,580	73,935	127,871
Investments	4	405,922	291,503	320,293	1,017,718
Dividend and markup receivable		1,239	113	170	1,522
Other Receivable		3,454	1,730	648	5,832
TOTAL ASSETS		441,971	315,926	395,046	1,152,943
LIABILITIES					
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	6	382	280	427	1,089
Payable to Central Depository Company Limited (CDC) - Trustee	7	60	46	56	162
Payable to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)		106	88	127	321
Commission of Pakistan (SECP)					-
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	8	4,989	70	154	5,213
TOTAL LIABILITIES		5,537	484	764	6,785
NET ASSETS		436,434	315,442	394,282	1,146,158
UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (AS PER STATEMENT ATTACHED)		436,434	315,442	394,282	1,146,158
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS	9				
		N	lumber of unit	s	
Number of units in issue	10	1,112,732	1,863,433	2,389,597	
			Rupees		
Net asset value per unit		392.21	168.27	164.99	

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2025

		Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total
	Note			in '000	
Income			Rupces	III 000	
Realised gain on sale of investments - net		11,445	-	-	11,445
Markup on Government securities		-	7,696	9,873	17,569
Dividend income		4,978	-	-	4,978
Mark-up on bank deposits		514	878	1,296	2,688
		16,937	8,574	11,169	36,680
Unrealised appreciation / (dimunition) on re-measurement of					
investments classified at fair value through profit or loss' - net	5	128,528	(402)	(322)	127,804
		145,465	8,172	10,847	164,484
Expenses		2.255	250	222	2 027
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Managemnet Company		3,355	250	322	3,927
Sindh Sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company		503	38	48	589
Remuneration of Central Depository Company Limited - Trustee		139	100	138	377
Sindh Sales tax on remuneration of the Trustee		21	15	19	55
Annual fees to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan		54	32	41	127
Auditors' remuneration		68	28	28	124
Security transaction charges		-	-	-	-
Brokerage		439	-	-	439
Federal Excise Duty		66	-	-	66
Printing charges			-	-	-
Settelment and Bank charges		17	8	3	28
		4,662	471	599	5,732
Net income for the period before taxation		140,803	7,701	10,248	158,752
Taxation	11	-		-	-
Net income for the period		140,803	7,701	10,248	158,752

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2024

			-		
		Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total
	Note		Rupees	in '000	
Income			•		
Realised gain on sale of investments - net		(3,301)	425	226	(2,650)
Markup on Government securities		-	7,889	12,888	20,777
Dividend income		5,229	-	-	5,229
Mark-up on bank deposits		586	559	994	2,139
		2,514	8,873	14,108	25,495
Unrealised appreciation / (dimunition) on re-measurement of					
investments classified at fair value through profit or loss' - net	5	8,867	2,559	1,637	13,063
		11,381	11,432	15,745	38,558
Expenses		253	462	709	1,424
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company Sindh Sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company		38	69	105	212
Remuneration of Central Depository Company Limited - Trustee		35	68	103	205
Sindh Sales tax on remuneration of the Trustee		5	11	15	31
		10	18	28	56
Annual fees to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan Auditors' remuneration		16	16	28 16	48
Security transaction charges		10	10	10	48
,		166	1	2	169
Brokerage Federal Excise Duty		22	1	2	22
Printing charges		- 22		-	22
Settelment and Bank charges		5	1	2	8
Settennent and Dank Charges		550	646	979	2,175
Net income for the period before taxation		10.831	10,786	14,766	36,383
Taxation	11	10,031	10,780	14,700	30,363
Net income for the period	11	10,831	10,786	14,766	36,383
The media for the period		10,031	10,700	17,700	20,203

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2025

		_				
	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total		
	Rupees in '000					
Net income for the period	140,803	7,701	10,248	158,752		
Other comprehensive income	-	-	-	-		
Total comprehensive income for the period	140,803	7,701	10,248	158,752		

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2024

		_				
	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total		
	Rupees in '000					
Net income for the period	10,831	10,786	14,766	36,383		
Other comprehensive income	-	-	-	-		
Total comprehensive income for the period	10,831	10,786	14,766	36,383		

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2025

		• •			
	Note	Equity Sub Fund	Debt Sub Fund Rupees	Money Market Sub Fund in '000	Total
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Net income for the period before taxation Adjustments for:		140,803	7,701	10,248	158,752
Unrealised appreciation / (dimunition) on re-measurement of investments classified at fair value through profit or loss' - net		(128,528) 12,275	402 8,103	322	(127,804)
(Increase) / decrease in assets Investments - net Dividend and markup receivable Advance and deposits		(82,562) (480) 2,234 (80,808)	13,279 (1,653) 1,219 12,845	(76,679) 170 (520) (77,029)	(145,962) (1,963) 2,933 (144,992)
(Decrease) / increase in liabilities		(00,000)	12,015	(77,025)	(111,222)
Payable to Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan Payable against purchase of securities Accrued expenses and other liabilities		987 (10) (52) - (4,823) (3,898)	(205) (14) (57) - 433 157	(379) (6) (85) - 565 95	403 (30) (194) - (3,825) (3,646)
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities		(72,431)	21,105	(66,364)	(117,690)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Receipts from issue of units Payment against redemption of units Net cash generated from financing activities Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents during the period Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period		180,664 (128,730) 51,934 (20,497) 31,356	84,936 (91,804) (6,868) 14,237 22,580	141,910 (129,328) 12,582 (53,782) 73,935	407,510 (349,862) 57,648 (60,042) 127,871
Cash and cash equivalents at the origining of the period	3	10,856	36,817	20,153	67,826

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2024

	Note	Equity Sub Fund	Debt Sub Fund Rupees i	Money Market Sub Fund	Total
	11010		rupees		
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES					
Net income for the period before taxation Adjustments for:		10,831	10,786	14,766	36,383
Unrealised appreciation / (dimunition) on re-measurement of					
investments classified at fair value through profit or loss' - net		(8,867)	(293)	(1,637)	(10,797)
		1,964	10,493	13,129	25,586
(Increase) / decrease in assets					
Investments - net		(45,821)	(46,184)	(120,984)	(212,989)
Dividend and markup receivable		(353)	(1,313)	(1,802)	(3,468)
Advance and deposits		-	13	(492)	(479)
		(46,174)	(47,484)	(123,278)	(216,936)
(Decrease) / increase in liabilities					
Payable to Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		110	172	299	581
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		(64)	(101)	(159)	(324)
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan		2	(3)	1	-
Payable against purchase of securities		-	-	(64)	(64)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities		10,168	6,229	(61)	16,336
		10,216	6,297	16	16,529
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities		(33,994)	(30,694)	(110,133)	(174,821)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES					
Receipts from issue of units		52,434	34,483	93,284	72,554
Payment against redemption of units		(10,586)	(15,511)	(269)	(55,424)
Net cash generated from financing activities	Į.	41,848	18,972	93,015	17,130
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents during the period		7,854	(11,722)	(17,118)	(157,691)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period		9,122	25,471	37,560	72,153
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period	3	16,979	12,388	20,427	172,380
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period	3	9,122	25,471	37,560	72,1

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENDED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN PARTICIPANTS' SUB FUND (UN-AUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For The Nine Months Ended September 30, 2025

	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total
		Rupees	in '000	
Net assets at beginning of the period	436,434	315,442	394,282	1,146,158
Issue of units*	180,664	84,936	141,910	407,510
Redemption of units*	(128,730)	(91,804)	(129,328)	(349,862)
	51,934	(6,868)	12,582	57,648
Gain on sale of investments - net	11,445	-	-	11,445
Unrealised appreciation / (dimunition) on 're-measurement of				
investments classified at fair value through profit or loss' - net	128,528	(402)	(322)	127,804
Other income for the period - net	827	8,103	10,570	19,500
Total comprehensive income for the period	140,800	7,701	10,248	158,749
Net assets at end of the period	629,168	316,275	417,111	1,362,555

^{*} The number of units issued and redeemed during the period are disclosed in note 11 of these condensed financial statements.

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENDED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN PARTICIPANTS' SUB FUND (UN-AUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For The Nine Months Ended September 30, 2024

	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total
		Rupees	in '000	
Net assets at beginning of the period	92,668	159,165	240,092	491,925
Issue of units*	52,434	38,281	93,284	72,554
Redemption of units*	(10,586)	(18,366)	(269)	(55,424)
	41,848	19,915	93,015	17,130
Gain on sale of investments - net	(3,301)	425	226	12,757
Unrealised appreciation / (dimunition) on 're-measurement of				
investments classified at fair value through profit or loss' - net	8,867	2,559	1,637	11,910
Other income for the period - net	5,265	7,802	12,888	40,620
Total comprehensive income for the period	10,831	10,786	14,751	65,287
Net assets at end of the period	145,347	189,866	347,858	574,342

^{*} The number of units issued and redeemed during the period are disclosed in note 11 of these condensed financial statements.

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

AL Habib Pension Fund (the Fund) is an open ended mutual fund constituted under a Trust Deed entered into on June 20, 2022 between AL Habib Asset Management Company Limited as the Pension Fund Manager and the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC) as the Trustee. The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) authorised constitution of the Fund as a Pension Fund dated May 16, 2022 in accordance with the requirements of the Voluntary Pension Scheme Rules, 2005.

The Pension Fund Manager of the Fund has been licensed to act as a Pension Fund Manager under the Voluntary Pension Scheme Rules, 2005 (the VPS Rules) through a certificate of registration issued by the SECP. The registered office of the Pension Fund Manager is situated at 3rd Floor Mackinnon's Building I, I Chundrigar Road Karachi

The units of the Sub Funds are offered to the public for subscription on a continuous basis. The units are non-transferable except in the circumstances mentioned in the Voluntary Pension System Rules, 2005 and can be redeemed by surrendering them to the Sub Funds. Further, as per the Offering Document, the Fund shall not distribute any income or dividend from the Fund whether in cash or otherwise from any of the Sub-Funds.

The objective of the Fund is to provide a secure source of savings and retirement income to individuals. It is a portable pension scheme allowing individuals the flexibility of contributions and portfolio customisation through allocation of such contributions in equity and fixed income investment avenues suited to their specific needs and risk profile.

The title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as the Trustee of the Fund.

The Fund consists of three sub-funds namely, Equity Sub-Fund (Equity Sub-Fund), Debt Sub-Fund (Debt Sub-Fund) and Money Market Sub-Fund (Money Market Sub-Fund) (collectively the "Sub-Funds"). Investment policy for each of the sub-funds is as follows:

AL Habib Pension Fund - Equity Sub-Fund (AHAMPF - ESF)

The investment objective of the Equity Sub Fund of the Pension Fund is to earn returns from investments in Pakistani Capital Markets. Assets of Equity Sub Fund shall be invested in equity securities which are listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX) or for the listing of which an application has been approved by PSX and Equity Sub Fund shall be eligible to invest in units of Real Estate Investment Trusts and Exchange Traded Funds provided that entity/sector/group exposure limits as prescribed are complied with at least ninety percent (90%) of Net Assets of Equity Sub Fund shall remain invested in listed equity securities during the year based on rolling average investment of last ninety (90) days calculated on daily basis.

AL Habib Pension Fund - Debt Sub-Fund (AHAMPF - DSF)

The investment objective of the Debt Sub Fund is to earn returns from investments in debt markets of Pakistan, thus incurring a relatively lower risk than equity sub fund. The investment limits of the Debt Sub Fund are determined by the Commission. The current investment policy/limits for Debt Sub Fund as stated below: The Debt Sub Fund shall consist of government securities, placement in the banks, money market placements, deposits, certificate of deposits (COD), certificate of musharakas (COM), TDRs, TFC / Sukuk or any other mode of placement, deposits/placements with any other approved debt/money market security issued from time to time

AL Habib Pension Fund - Money Market Sub-Fund (AHAMPF - MMSF)

The investment objective of the Money Market Sub Fund is to earn returns from investments in Money Markets of Pakistan, thus incurring a relatively lower risk than debt sub fund. The investment limits of the Money Market Sub Fund are determined by the Commission. The current investment policy/limits for money market sub-fund

as stated below investment avenues - government securities, cash and near cash instruments which include cash in bank accounts (excluding TDRs), treasury bills, money market placements, deposits, certificate of deposits (COD), certificate of musharakas (COM) or any other mode of placement, TDRs, reverse repo;

The Fund offers four types of allocation schemes, as prescribed by the SECP under VPS Rules 2005 vide its Circular no. 36 of 2009 dated December 10, 2009, to the participants of the Fund, namely High Volatility, Medium Volatility, Low Volatility and Lower Volatility. The participant has an option to suggest a minimum percentage of allocation to the above allocation schemes (subject to the minimum percentages prescribed in the offering document). Based on the minimum allocation, the Funds are allocated to the above stated sub-funds. The allocation to the sub-funds has to be done at the date of the opening of the participant's pension account and on an anniversary date thereafter.

PACRA Credit Rating Company Limited has assigned an asset manager quality rating of 'AM1' (stable outlook) to the Management Company as on December 31, 2024.

Title to the assets of the Fund are held in the name of the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as the Trustee of the Fund.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

- 2.1.1 These condensed interim financial information have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting comprise of:
 - International Accounting Standard (IAS) 34, Interim Financial Reporting, issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
 - Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and
 - the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, (the NBFC Regulations) and the requirements of the Trust Deed.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and the requirements of the Trust Deed differ with the requirements of International Accounting Standard (IAS) 34, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and the requirements of the Trust Deed have been followed.

			Sel	otember 30, 2	025 (Un-Audite	d)	June 30, 2025 (Audited)						
			Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total			
3	BANK BALANCES	Note		Rupee	s in '000			Rupees	s in '000				
	In saving accounts	3.1	10,856	36,817	20,153	67,826	34,810	22,580	73,935	131,325			

- 3.1 These carry mark-up at the rates ranging between 9.75% to 10%
- 3.2 These represents balances held with Bank AL Habib Limited, a related party.

			Se	eptember 3	30, 2025 (U	n-Audited)			June 30, 2025	(Audited)	
		-	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fu	Ma	ney rket Fund	Total	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total
4	INVESTMENTS	-		Rı	upees in '00)0			Rupees ir	1 '000	
	At fair value through profit or loss Listed equity securities	s	617,012		-	-	617,012	405,922	-	-	405,922
	Government securities:										
	Market treasury bills		-	256,9		96,648	653,596	-	14,865	-	14,865
	Pakistan investment bonds	_	- (17.010	20,8		-	20,874	-	276,638	320,293	596,931
		-	617,012	277,8	822 39	96,648	1,291,482	405,922	291,503	320,293	1,017,718
4.1	Listed equity securities										
	Name of the investee companies (Sector wise)	Total units as at July 1, 2024	Purchases made during the period	Bonus received during the period	Sales made during the period	Total units as at September 30, 2025	Total carrying value as at September 30, 2025	Total market value as at September 30, 2025	Unrealised appreciation (diminution) on remeasurement of investment as at	Market value as a percentage of net assets	Market value as a percentage of total value of Investment
				Number of unit			2023	Rupees in '	September 30, 2025		0/.
	CEMENT			valiber of allie	.5			Rupees in	000		/6
	Cherat Cement Company Limited	15,500	8,000	-	3,000	20,500	3,919	4,976	1,057	0.79%	0.81%
	Fauji Cement Company Limited Lucky Cement Limited	75,000 33,500	62,500 26,500		40,000 14,200	97,500 45,800	3,589 21,314	4,884 28,553	1,295 7,239		0.79% 4.63%
	Pioneer Cement Limited	19,000	20,300	-	14,200	19,000	4,928	5,329	401	0.85%	0.86%
	D.G. Khan Cement Company Limited	28,000	-	-	18,000	10,000	4,139	6,635	2,496		1.08%
	Biafo Industries Limited	17,500	-	-	17,500 2,500	7,500	9.327	15,129	5,802	0.00% 2.40%	0.00%
	Bestway Cement Limited Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited	10,000 95,000	27,500	-	25,000	97,500	9,327 8,849	15,129	2,660		2.45% 1.87%
	Thatta Cement Company Limited	100,000			-	100,000		7,260	1,068	1.15%	1.18%
	TOTAL					397,800	62,257	84,275	22,018		
	CHEMICALS					1					
	FATIMA Biafo Industries Ltd	80,000 21,000	10,000	-	90,000	21,000	3,688	3,855	167	0.00% 0.61%	0.00% 0.62%
	TOTAL				l.	21,000		3,855	167		
	COMMERCIAL BANKS										
	Habib Bank Limited	25,000	-	-	-	25,000	5,947	7,305	1,358	1.16%	1.18%
	MCB Bank Limited	60,000	-	-	-	60,000	21,282	21,419	137	3.40%	3.47%
	Bank Alfalah Limited	200,000	-	-	-	200,000	16,462	21,868	5,406	3.48%	3.54%
	Meezan Bank Limited	36,000	25,200	-	10,700	50,500	6,711	8,720	2,009		1.41%
	National Bank of Pakistan	185,000	-	-	-	185,000	23,712	37,796	14,084		6.13%
	Askari Bank Limited United Bank Limited	160,000 142,000	-	-	-	160,000 142,000		13,456	(54		2.18%
	TOTAL	142,000	-	-	-	822,500	42,017 129,641	54,821 165,385	12,804 35,744		8.88%
	FERTILIZER										
	Fauji Fertilizer Company	82,000		-		82,000	33,646	37,953	4,307	6.03%	6.15%
	Engro Fertilizers Limited	30,000	41,000		71,000	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
	TOTAL					82,000	33,646	37,953	4,307		
	OIL & GAS MARKETING COMPANIES										
	Pakistan State Oil Company Limited	40,000	-	-	-	40,000	15,935	18,898	2,963		3.06%
	Attock Petroleum Limited	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		0.00%	0.00%
	Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited TOTAL	80,000	-	-	-	80,000 120,000		11,054 29,952	1,717		1.79%
						120,000	2,212	27,732	4,000		
	OIL & GAS EXPLORATION COMPANIES Mari Petroleum Company Limited	4,480	11,740		2,240	13,980	1,454	1,719	265	0.27%	0.28%
	Oil and Gas Development Company Limited	81,650	15,000		2,240	96,650			7,367		5.84%
	Pak Oilfields Limited	-	-	-	-	-	4,131	5,177	1,046		0.84%
	Pakistan Petroleum Limited	85,000	60,000	-	15,000	130,000		33,213	3,979		5.38%
	TOTAL				_	240,630	63,492	76,149	12,657		

Name of the investee companies (Sector wise)	Total units as at July 1, 2024	Purchases made during the period	Bonus received during the period	Sales made during the period	Total units as at September 30, 2025	Total carrying value as at September 30, 2025	Total market value as at September 30, 2025	Unrealised appreciation / (diminution) on remeasurement of investment as at September 30, 2025	Market value as a percentage of net assets	Market value as a percentage of total value of Investment
			Number of unit	is			Rupees in '	000		%
PHARMACEUTICALS										
GlaxoSmithKline Pakistan	16,000	1,000		-	17,000	8,791	10,046	1,255	1.60%	1.63%
AGP Limited		-		_	_	,,,	.,	-	0.00%	0.00%
Hoechst Pakistan Limited	1,600			_	1,600	4,596	5,568	972	0.88%	0.90%
Highnoon Laboratories Limited	3,255	_		3,255	.,		-		0.00%	0.00%
Haleon Pakistan Limited	8,500	_			8,500	11,045	13,532	2,487	2.15%	2.19%
BF Bio Sciences Limited	.,	_		_	.,,,,,,,,	,	,	-,	0.00%	0.009
Abbott Lab (Pakistan) Limited	5,800	_			5,800	11,665	15,154	3,489	2.41%	2.46%
TOTAL	5,000		<u> </u>		32,900	36,097	44,300	8,203	2.1170	2.107
TECHNOLOGY & COMMUNICATION										
Pakistan Telecommunication Company Limited	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
TOTAL					-	-	-	-		
AUTOMOBILE ASSEMBLER					T	T	T		T	
Sazgar Engineering Works Limited	-	1,300	-	-	1,300	2,639	3,617	978	0.57%	0.59%
Baluchistan Wheels Limited	6,300	-	-	-	6,300	896	1,203	307	0.19%	0.19%
Ghandhara Industries Limited	2,500	2,000	-	-	4,500	4,553	5,809	1,256	0.92%	0.94%
Exide Pakistan Limited Ghandhara Automobiles Limited	2,000	7,000	-	2,000	11.500	- 0.424	14.772		0.00%	0.00%
Gnandnara Automobiles Limited Baluchistan Wheels Limited	4,500	7,000			11,500	9,434	14,773	5,339	2.35% 0.00%	2.39%
TOTAL		-	-	-	23,600	17,522	25,402	7,880	0.00%	0.007
FOOD & PERSONAL CARE PRODUCTS										
National Foods Limited	15 000	14,140	-	10,000	19,140	11,427	12,899	1,472	2.05%	2.09%
Barkat Frisian Agro Limited	15,000 80,000	14,140		80,000	19,140	11,427	12,899	1,472	0.00%	0.00%
TOTAL	80,000			80,000	19,140	11,427	12,899	1,472	0.0076	0.007
LEATHER & TANNERIES										
Service Global Footwear Limited	54,000			-	54,000	4,287	5,283	996	0.84%	0.86%
TOTAL	34,000	-		_	54,000	4,287	5,283	996	0.0476	0.007
MISCELLANEOUS										
The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Ltd	229,533			-	229,533	3,454	6,223	2,769	0.99%	1.01%
Shifa International Hospitals Limited	6,000	1,100	-	-	7,100	4,751	5,439	688	0.86%	0.88%
TOTAL				I	7,100	8,205	11,662	3,457		l
POWER GEN & DISTRIBUTION										
The Hub Power Company Limited	175,000	-		-	175,000	25,872	41,879	16,007	6.66%	6.79%
TOTAL					175,000	25,872	41,879	16,007		
TESXTILE Interloop Limited	50,000		-		50,000	3,836	3,847	11	0.61%	0.62%
Interloop Limited Nishat Mills Limited	50,000 30,000				30,000	3,776	4,976	1,200	0.01%	0.627
TOTAL	,		<u> </u>		80,000	7,612	8,823	1,211		
ENGINEERING										
International Steels Limited	10,000	8,000	-	-	18,000	2,039		753		
International Industries Limited TOTAL	6,000	8,000	-	-	14,000 32,000	3,586 5,625	4,488 7,280	902 1,655	0.71%	0.73%
TDANCBORT										
TRANSPORT Secure Logistics-Trax Group Limited	275,000	-	-	-	275,000	6,944	6,355	(589)	1.01%	1.03%
TOTAL	275,500				275,000	6,944	6,355	(589)		1.03/
PERSONAL GOODS										
Gadoon Textile Mills Limited	18,000	-	-	-	18,000	6,057	7,236	1,179	1.15%	1.17%
Gadoon Textile Mins Emilied	10,000				10,000	0,057	1,230	1,177	1.15/0	

Name of the investee companies (Sector wise)	Total units as at July 1, 2024	Purchases made during the period	Bonus received during the period	Sales made during the period	Total units as at September 30, 2025	Total carrying value as at September 30, 2025	Total market value as at September 30, 2025	Unrealised appreciation / (diminution) on remeasurement of investment as at September 30, 2025	Market value as a percentage of net assets	Market value as a percentage of total value of Investment
1			Number of unit	is			Rupees in '	'000		%
GLASS AND CERAMICS4										
Tariq Glass Industries Limited	14,340	2,000	-	7,000	9,340	2,512	2,569	57	0.41%	0.42%
TOTAL	,				9,340	2,512	2,569	57		
REFINERY										
Attock Refinery Limited	10,000		-	-	10,000	6,632	6,951	319	1.10%	1.13%
TOTAL					10,000	6,632	6,951	319		
TECHNOLOGY AND COMMUNICATIONS										
PTC PTC	-	-	-	-	-	6,080	6,390	310	1.02%	1.04%
TOTAL					-	6,080	6,390	310		
INITIOTATEMENT DANIES										
INVESTMENT BANKS / COMPANIES / SECURITIES										
ENGROH	62,500	75,200	-	28,200	109,500	25,616	32,415	6,799	5.15%	5.25%
TOTAL					109,500	25,616	32,415	6,799		
Total as at September 30, 2025						488,483	617.012	128,528	-	
Total as at June 30, 2025						62,787	84,308	21,519		
* *										

4.2 Government Securities - Market Treasury Bills

4.2.1 Debt Sub Fund

		Purchased	Sales / matured	Annt	Comming value on	Market value as	Unrealised	Percentage	in relation to
Particulars	As at July 01, 2025	during the period during the		As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value as at September 30, 2025		appreciation /	Net assets of the fund	Total market value of investment
		Number	of certificates			Rupees in '000			%
T-BILL 03 MONTHS (04-09-2025)	-	500,000	-	500,000	49,175	49,151	(24)	15.54%	19.13%
T-BILL 03 MONTHS (12-06-2025)	1,000,000	0		1,000,000	´-	· -	-	0.00%	0.00%
T-BILL 03 MONTHS (29-05-2025)	250,000	0		250,000	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T-BILL 06 MONTHS (07-08-2025)	-	175,200		175,200	16,872	16,868	(4)	5.33%	6.56%
T-BILL 12 MONTHS (05-09-2024)	140,000	0		140,000	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T-BILL 12 MONTHS (06-02-2025)	815,000	0		815,000	78,599	78,469	(130)	24.81%	30.54%
T-BILL 12 MONTHS (12-06-2025)	500,000	0	-	500,000	46,584	46,451	(133)	14.69%	18.08%
T-BILL 12 MONTHS (15-05-2025)	-	370,000	-	370,000	34,677	34,648	(29)	10.96%	13.48%
T-BILL 12 MONTHS (17-04-2025)	200,000	0		200,000	18,947	18,879	(68)	5.97%	7.35%
T-BILL 12 MONTHS (26-06-2025)	-	134,850		134,850	12,488	12,482	(6)		
Total as at September 30, 2025					257,342	256,948	(392)		
Total as at June 30, 2025					276,521	276,638	117		

Pakistan Investment Bonds

		Durchasad	Sales / matured	As at	Carrying value as	Market value as	Unrealised	Percentage	in relation to
Particulars	As at July 01, 2025	during the period	during the period	September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025			Net assets of the fund	Total market value of investment
		Number	of certificates			Rupees in '000			%
PIB 5 YEARS (19-10-2023) - FLOATER	80	-	-	80	6,980	6,980		2%	33.44%
PIB 3 YEARS (19-10-2023) - FLOATER	70	-		70	7,903	7,894	(9)	2%	37.82%
PIB 10 YEARS (26-03-2015)	60	-	-	60	-	-	-	0%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 05 YEAR FRR (30-09-20)25) -	1,200	-	1,200	6,000	6,000	-	2%	28.74%
Total as at September 30, 2025					20,883	20,874	(10)		
Total as at June 30, 2025					14,550	14,865	315		

4.2.2 Money Market Sub Fund

		Purchased	Sales / matured	As at	Carrying value as	Market value as	Unrealised	Percentage	in relation to
Particulars	As at July 01, 2025	during the period	during the period	September 30, 2025		at September 30, 2025	appreciation / (diminution)	Net assets of the fund	Total market value of investment
		Number	of certificates]	Rupees in '000			%
T-BILL 03 MONTHS (04-09-2025)	-	500,000	-	500,000	49,175	49,151	(24)	11.78%	12.39%
T-BILL 03 MONTHS (10-07-2025)	-	500,000	-	500,000	49,985	49,985	-	11.98%	12.60%
T-BILL 03 MONTHS (12-06-2025)	730,000	-	-	730,000	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T-BILL 03 MONTHS (26-06-2025)	150,000	-	-	150,000	12,683	12,671	(12)	3.04%	3.19%
T-BILL 03 MONTHS (29-05-2025)	600,000	-	-	600,000	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T-BILL 06 MONTHS (04-09-2025)	-	600,000	-	600,000	57,383	57,322	(61)	13.74%	14.45%
T-BILL 06 MONTHS (12-06-2025)	200,000	92,000	-	292,000	28,600	28,586	(14)	6.85%	7.21%
T-BILL 06 MONTHS (15-05-2025)	140,000	-	-	140,000	13,831	13,820	(11)	3.31%	3.48%
T-BILL 06 MONTHS (17-04-2025)	500,000	-	-	500,000	49,861	49,773	(88)	11.93%	12.55%
T-BILL 06 MONTHS (23-01-2025)	200,000	-	-	200,000	-		-	0.00%	0.00%
T-BILL 06 MONTHS (24-07-2025)	-	250,000	-	250,000	24,215	24,175	(40)	5.80%	6.09%
T-BILL 06 MONTHS (26-06-2025)	130,000	-	-	130,000	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T-BILL 12 MONTHS (03-10-2024)	250,000	-	-	250,000	25,029	24,992	(37)	5.99%	6.30%
T-BILL 12 MONTHS (05-09-2024)	160,000	-	-	160,000	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T-BILL 12 MONTHS (06-02-2025)	-	662,600	-	662,600	63,808	63,795	(13)	15.29%	16.08%
T-BILL 12 MONTHS (28-11-2024)	227,650	-	-	227,650	22,401	22,378	(23)	5.36%	5.64%
Total as at September 30, 2025					396,971	396,648	(322)		
Total as at June 30, 2025					320,165	320,293	128		

Pakistan Investment Bonds

		Purchased	Sales / matured	As at	Carrying value as	Market value as	Unrealised	Percentage	in relation to
Particulars	As at July 01, 2025	during the period	during the period	September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025				Total market value of investment
		Number	of certificates			Rupees in '000			%
PIB 5 YEARS (18-06-2020) - FLOATER	450	-	-	450	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
PIB 03 YEAR (07-10-2021) - FLOATER	1,135	-	-	1,135	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR VRR (17-04-2	2023) 25	450	-	475	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
Total as at September 30, 2025								•	
Total as at June 30, 2025					-	-	-		

5 Unrealised appreciation on re-measurement of investments

classified as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' - net

	Sep	tember 30, 20	25 (Un-Audite	d)	September 30, 2024 (Un-Audited)				
			Money				Money		
	Equity	Debt	Market		Equity	Debt	Market		
	Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Total	Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Total	
		Rupees	in '000			Rupees	in '000		
Market value of investments	617,012	278,225	396,648	1,291,885	138,996	178,034	321,889	638,919	
Less: carrying value of investments	488,483	277,822	396,971	1,163,276	130,126	175,475	320,252	625,853	
	128,529	(402)	(322)	2,455,161	8,868	2,559	1,637	1,264,772	

6 PAYABLE TO AL-HABIB ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY

		Sep	tember 30, 20	025 (Un-Audite	ed)	June 30, 2025 (Audited)				
		Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total	
	Note		Rupees	in '000		Rupees in '000				
Remuneration payable to the Management Company	6.1	1191	65	44	1,300	332	243	373	948	
Sindh Sales tax payable on management fee	6.2	178	10	4	192	50	37	54	141	
		1,369	75	48	1,492	382	280	427	1,089	

7 PAYABLE TO CENTRAL DEPOSITORY COMPANY OF PAKISTAN - TRUSTEE

		Septe	ember 30, 20)25 (Un-Aud	ited)		June 30, 20	25 (Audited)	
				Money	<u></u>			Money	<u></u>
		Equity	Debt	Market		Equity	Debt	Market	
		Sub-Fund	Sub Fund	Sub Fund	Total	Sub-Fund	Sub Fund	Sub Fund	Total
	Note		Rupees	in '000			Rupees	in '000	
Remuneration payable									
to the Trustee	7.1	43	27	46	116	52	39	49	140
Sindh Sales tax payable	7.2	7	5	5	17	8	7	7	22
		50	32	51	133	60	46	56	162

8 ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

	Septe	mber 30, 20	25 (Un-Aud	ited)	June 30, 2025 (Audited)					
			Money				Money			
	Equity	Debt	Market		Equity	Debt	Market			
	Sub-Fund	Sub Fund	Sub Fund	Total	Sub-Fund	Sub Fund	Sub Fund	Total		
		Rupees	in '000			Rupees	in '000			
Broker Payable	-	-	-	-	4,889	-	-	4,889		
Auditors' remuneration payable	128	88	88	304	60	60	60	-		
Other payable	38	405	601	1,044	11	-	63	-		
Printing charges	-	10	31	41	29	10	31	70		
	166	503	719	1,389	4,989	70	154	4,959		

9 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no contingencies and commitments as at September 30, 2025.

10 NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE

	September 30, 2025 (Un-Audited)				June 30, 2025 (Audited)				
			Money				Money		
	Equity	Debt	Market		Equity	Debt	Market		
	Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Total	Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Total	
	Number of units				Number of units				
Total units in issue at the beginning of the period	1,112,732	1,863,433	2,389,597	5,365,762	426,769	1,099,815	1,671,513	3,198,097	
Add: issuance of units during the period	387,783	496,612	848,245	1,732,640	2,141,857	2,831,466	3,984,645	8,957,968	
Less: units redeemed during the period	(275,871)	(536,716)	(772,675)	(1,585,262)	(1,455,894)	(2,067,848)	(3,266,561)	(6,790,303)	
Total units in issue at the end of the period	1,224,644	1,823,329	2,465,167	5,513,140	1,112,732	1,863,433	2,389,597	5,365,762	

11 TAXATION

No provision for taxation has been made in these condensed interim financial statements in view of the exemption available to the Fund under clause 57(1)(viii) of Part-1 of the second schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The Fund is also exempt from the provision of section 113 (minimum tax) under clause 11A of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

12 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES/ CONNECTED PARTIES

Connected persons include AL Habib Asset Management Company Limited being the Pension Fund Manager, the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited being the Trustee, other collective investment schemes managed by the Pension Fund Manager, any entity in which the Pension Fund Manager, its CIss or their connected persons have material interest, any person or company beneficially owning directly or indirectly ten percent or more of the capital of the Pension Fund Manager or the net assets of the Fund, directors and their close family members and key management personnel of the Pension Fund Manager.

Transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with market rates.

Remuneration to the Pension Fund Manager of the Fund is determined in accordance with the provisions of the VPS Rules, 2005.

Remuneration to the Trustee of the Fund is determined in accordance with the provisions of the VPS Rules, 2005 and the Trust Deed.

Related parties/connected persons include:

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2	Bank AL Habib Limited	Parent Company of AL Habib Asset Management Limited
3	AL Habib Capital Market (Private) Limited	Subsidiary of Bank Al Habib Limited
4	AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
5	AL Habib Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6	AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
9	AL Habib Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib Islamic GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib Money Market Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Islamic Saving Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17	AL Habib Islamic Munafa Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	AL Habib Government Securities Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19	Central depositary Company of Pakistan	Trustee

Details of the transactions with connected persons and balances with them, if not disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements are as follows:

		For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2025				For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2024			
		Equity	Debt	Money Market		Equity	Debt	Money Market	
		Sub-Fund			Total	Sub-Fund			Total
12.1	Transactions during the period		Rupees	in '000			Rupees	in '000	
	Al Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company								
	Remuneration of Management company	3355	250	322	3,927	253	462	709	1,424
	Sindh Sales tax	503	38	48	589	38	69	105	212
	Central Depository Company of								
	Pakistan Limited - Trustee								
	Remuneration of the Trustee	139	100	138	377	35	68	102	205
	Sindh Sales tax	21	15	19	55	5	11	15	31
	Bank Al Habib Limited - Sponsor								
	Mark-up on bank deposits	514	878	1,296	2,688	586	559	994	2,139
	AL Habib Capital Markets (Pvt) Ltd								
	Brokerage	66	-	-	66	-	-	-	-

		September 30, 2025 (Un-Audited)			June 30, 2025 (Audited)				
		Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total
12.2	Balances outstanding		Rupees	in '000			Rupees	in '000	
	Al Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company Management company fee payable	177	-		177	332	243	373	948
	Sindh Sales tax	1	-	-	1	50	37	54	141
	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee								
	Trustee fee payable	-	-	-	-	52	39	49	140
	Sindh Sales tax	-	-	-	-	8	7	7	22
	Bank Al Habib Limited - Sponsor								
	Bank balances	10,856	36,817	20,153	67,826	34,810	22,580	73,935	131,325
	Profit receivable	1,220	511	1,168	2,899	112	113	170	395
					Septembe	r 30, 2025 (Un-	Audited)		
			Equit	y Sub-Fund	I	Oebt Sub-Fund	N	Ioney Market	Sub-Fund
			(Units)	(Rupees in '0	00) (Unit	ts) (Rupees	in '000)	(Units) (F	tupees in '000)
	Units issued to:								
	Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited		-	-		-	-	-	-
	Directors & Their Relatives of the Management - Directors & their relatives	Company	-	-		-	-	-	-
	Key Management Personnel of the Management -Key Management Personnel	Company	-			-	-	-	-
	Units redeemed by:								
	Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited		-	-		-	-	-	-
	Directors & Their Relatives of the Management - Directors & their relatives	Company				-	-	-	-
	Key Management Personnel of the Management -Key Management Personnel	Company	-			-	-	-	-
	Units held by:								
	Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited		300,0	00 154,1	28 30	0,000	52,038	300,000	50,757
	Directors & Their Relatives of the Management - Directors & their relatives	Company	4,2	81 2,1	99	3,750	650	-	-
	Key Management Personnel of the Management -Key Management Personnel	Company	-	-		-	-	-	-
	Connected persons holding 10% or more of the u	nits in issue):	771,5	396,3	30	0,000	52,039	300,000	50,756

			June 30, 20	25 (Audited)		
	Equity	Sub-Fund	Debt S	ub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	
Units issued to:	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000
Management Company						
- AL Habib Asset Management Limited	-	-	-	-	-	-
Directors & Their Relatives of the Management Company						
- Directors & their relatives	9,903	2,257	1,140,725	186,517	657,183	106,230
Key Management Personnel of the Management Company -Key Management Personnel	29,424	5,085	117,641	15,753	33,487	4,071
Units redeemed by:						
Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited	-	-		-		-
Directors & Their Relatives of the Management Company - Directors & their relatives	1,330,375	190,336	509,217	62,811	1,116,385	142,083
Key Management Personnel of the Management Company -Key Management Personnel	32,395	6,004	87,692	11,586	41,719	5,118
Units held by:						
Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited	300,000	117,665	300,000	50,783	300,000	49,499
Directors & Their Relatives of the Management Company - Directors & their relatives	442	173	1,252	211	257	42
Key Management Personnel of the Management Company -Key Management Personnel	-	-	-	-	-	-
Connected persons holding 10% or more of the units in issue):	-	-	-	-		-

13 TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

 $The AHAM \ Pension \ Fund \ - \ Equity \ Sub \ Fund \ has \ maintained \ Total \ expense \ ratio \ (TER) \ 3.46\% \ [0.48\% \ representing \ Government \ Levies, SECP \ Fee].$

The AHAM Pension Fund - Debt Sub Fund has maintained Total expense ratio (TER) 0.59% [0.11% representing Government Levies, SECP Fee].

The AHAM Pension Fund - Money Market Sub Fund has maintained Total expense ratio (TER) 0.58% [0.11% representing Government Levies, SECP Fee].

14 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, whenever necessary for the purpose of comparison and for better presentation.

15 GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees, unless otherwise stated.

16	DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE
	This condensed interim financial information were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Management Company on October 24, 2025.
	For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

Director

Chief Financial Officer

Chief Executive Officer

AL HABIB ISLAMIC PENSION FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Director
Mr. Imran Azim Director
Ms. Zarine Aziz Director
Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Ms. Zarine Aziz Member
Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors Legal Advisor

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Mohsin Tayebaly & Co.
Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor,
Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines,
2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4,

Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200 Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Trustee Rating

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S,

AM1 Management Company Quality Rating Assigned by PACRA.

Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited Allied Bank Limited Habib Bank Limited

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

September 30, 2025 (Un-Audited)

		september 60, 2026 (cm Frauteu)			
		Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total
	Note		Rupees	in '000	
ASSETS			•		
Bank balances	3	29,836	104,443	86,203	220,482
Investments	4	319,131	118,062	148,131	585,324
Other receivables	6	233	4,967	4,363	9,563
TOTAL ASSETS		349,200	227,472	238,697	815,369
LIABILITIES					
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Comp	anv				
Limited - Management Company	6	640	60	63	763
Payable to Central Depository Company of					
Pakistan Limited - Trustee	7	18	29	45	92
Payable to the Securities and	,				
Exchange Commission of Pakistan		26	21	23	70
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	8	23,669	111	170	23,950
TOTAL LIABILITIES		24,353	221	301	24,875
NET ASSETS		224 947	227.251	229 206	700 404
NET ASSETS		324,847	227,251	238,396	790,494
UNIT HOLDERS' FUND					
(AS PER THE STATEMENT ATTACHED)		324,847	227,251	238,396	790,494
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS	9				
			Number	of units	
Number of units in issue	10	666,559	1,417,260	1,511,579	3,595,398
			Ru	ipees	
Net asset value per unit		487.35	160.35	157.71	

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)				
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director		

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ${\it AS\,AT\,JUNE\,30,\,2025}$

June 30, 2025 (Audited)

		June 30, 2025 (Audited)			
	·	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total
	Note		Rupees	in '000	
ASSETS			_		
Bank balances	3	23,153	9,993	18,750	51,896
Investments	4	193,927	186,157	205,968	586,052
Other receivables	6	102	8,613	7,465	16,180
TOTAL ASSETS	•	217,182	204,763	232,183	654,128
LIABILITIES					
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Compa	any				
Limited - Management Company	6	158	195	231	584
Payable to Central Depository Company of					
Pakistan Limited - Trustee	7	29	31	39	99
Payable to the Securities and					
Exchange Commission of Pakistan		64	63	65	192
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	8	3,251	114	132	3,497
TOTAL LIABILITIES		3,502	403	467	4,372
NET ASSETS		213,680	204,360	231,716	649,756
UNIT HOLDERS' FUND	•				
(AS PER THE STATEMENT ATTACHED)		213,680	204,360	231,716	649,756
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS	9				
			Number	of units	
Number of units in issue	10	559,575	1,303,198	1,503,152	3,365,925
			Ru	ipees	
Net asset value per unit	;	381.86	156.81	154.15	

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

		-
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For The Quarter Months Ended September 30, 2025 Money Equity Debt Market Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Total Rupees in '000 -INCOME Mark-up on bank deposits 220 1.825 1.832 3.877 Mark-up on government securities 3,289 4,022 7,311 1,791 Dividend income 1,932 1,791 Capital gain / (loss) on sale of investments - net 30 8,638 19 8,687 Unrealized appreciation on re-measurement of investments classified at fair value through profit or loss' - net 55,060 (85)54,973 65,709 5.142 5,788 76,639 EXPENSES Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company 6.1 1.606 170 188 1.964 Sindh Sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company 6.2 241 28 295 26 Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee 7.1 59 77 91 227 Sindh Sales tax on remuneration of the Trustee 7.2 9 12 14 35 Annual fees to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 26 22 24 72 Auditors' remuneration 28 28 56 Brokerage 282 282 Security transaction charges Printing charges Bank charges 2 3 5 10 Charity expense 17 17 Other expense 44 44 2.314 310 378 3.002 Net income for the period before taxation 63.395 4.832 5.410 73,637 Taxation 11 Net income for the period 63.395 4.832 5.410 73,637

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For The Quarter Months Ended September 30, 2024 Money Equity Debt Market Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Total Note Rupees in '000 -INCOME Mark-up on bank deposits 158 62 54 274 Mark-up on government securities 6,350 6,362 12,712 Dividend income 1,932 Capital gain / (loss) on sale of investments - net 1,168 (569)(540)59 Unrealized appreciation on re-measurement of investments classified at fair value through profit or loss' - net 5 5,729 6,037 127 8.987 5,970 6,057 21.014 EXPENSES Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company 277 333 335 945 Sindh Sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company 6.2 41 50 140 49 Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee 7.1 40 45 50 135 7.2 Sindh Sales tax on remuneration of the Trustee 6 Annual fees to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 11 13 13 37 Auditors' remuneration 16 16 16 48 Brokerage Security transaction charges Printing charges Bank charges 5 Charity expense 24 24 Other expense 170 170 589 458 1.511 464 Net income for the period before taxation 8.398 5.512 5.593 19.503 Taxation 11

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

Net income for the period

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

8.398

5.512

5.593

19.503

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2025

		-		
	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total
	Rupees in '000			
Net income for the period	63,395	4,832	5,410	73,637
Other comprehensive income	-	-	-	-
Total comprehensive income for the period	63,395	4,832	5,410	73,637

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2024

		-	-	
	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total
	Rupees in '000			
Net income for the period	8,398	5,512	5,593	39,832
Other comprehensive income	-	-	-	-
Total comprehensive income for the period	8,398	5,512	5,593	39,832

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For the Quarter Ended **September 30, 2025** Money Equity Debt Market Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund (Rupees in '000) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Net income for the quarter before taxation 63,395 4,832 5,410 Adjustments Net unrealised gain on revaluation of investments (55,060)8,335 4,834 5,495 **Working Capital Changes** Decrease in assets (70,144)68,093 57,752 Investments Dividend and profit receivable 3,646 3,102 (131)71,739 60,854 (70,275)Decrease in liabilities Payable to Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company 482 (135)(168)Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee (11)(2) 6 (42)Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (38)(42)Payable against purchase of securities Accrued expenses and other liabilities 20,418 (3) 38 20,851 (182)(166)Net cash used in operating activities (41,088)76,391 66,183 CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Amount received on issuance of units 376,833 68,693 170,701 Amount paid on redemption of units (329,062)(50,634)(169,431)Dividend paid during the quarter Net cash used in financing activities 47,771 18,059 1,270 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the quarter 9,993 23,153 18,750 Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the quarter 29,836 104,443 86,203 Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year comprise of: Bank balances 29,836 104,443 86,203 29,836 104,443 86,203 The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For the Quarter Ended **September 30, 2024** Money Equity Debt Market Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund (Rupees in '000) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Net income for the quarter before taxation 8,398 5,512 5,593 Adjustments Net unrealised gain on revaluation of investments (5,729)(181)(127)2,669 5,385 5,412 **Working Capital Changes** Decrease in assets (72,057)(119,141)(73,345)Investments Dividend and profit receivable (149)(6,150)(6,921)(73,494)(78,207)(126,062)Decrease in liabilities Payable to Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company 96 136 134 (68) Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee (58)(72)Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (2) (2) Payable against purchase of securities (5,000)1,607 Accrued expenses and other liabilities 52 71 (4,863)1,667 Net cash used in operating activities (70,735)(118,983)(77,685)CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Amount received on issuance of units 72,944 39,923 10,663 Amount paid on redemption of units (64,941)(38,546)(12,396)Dividend paid during the quarter Net cash used in financing activities 8,003 1.377 (1,733)Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the quarter 81,587 1,712 26,814 Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the quarter (61,020)(49,491)(39,129)Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year comprise of: Bank balances 7,309 4,520 15,986 2.146 4,374 15,986

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

(I Chilon Punu Manager)				
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director		

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited

CONDENDED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN PARTICIPANTS' SUB FUND (UN-AUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For The Quarter Ended September 30, 2025

	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total
		Rupees	in '000	
Net assets at beginning of the period	213,680	204,360	231,716	649,756
Issue of units*	376,833	68,693	170,701	616,227
Redemption of units*	(329,062)	(50,634)	(169,431)	(549,127)
	47,771	18,059	1,270	67,100
Unrealised appreciation on re-measurement of investments classified at fair value through profit or loss' - net	55,060	(2)	(85)	54,973
Other income for the period - net	8,336	4,834	5,495	18,665
Total comprehensive income for the period	63,396	4,832	5,410	73,638
Net assets at end of the period	324,847	227,251	238,396	790,494

^{*} Total number of units issued during the period is disclosed in note 10 of these financial statements.

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENDED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN PARTICIPANTS' SUB FUND (UN-AUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

For The Quarter Ended September 30, 2024

Equity	Debt	Money Market	
Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Total
	Rupees	in '000	
Net assets at beginning of the period 105,607	123,957	130,942	360,506
Issue of units* 72,944	39,923	10,663	123,530
Redemption of units* (64,941)	(38,546)	(12,396)	(115,883)
8,003	1,377	(1,733)	7,647
Unrealised appreciation on re-measurement of investments classified at fair value through profit or loss' - net 5,729	127	181	6,037
Other income for the period - net 2,669	5,387	5,412	13,468
Total comprehensive income for the period 8,398	5,514	5,593	19,505
Net assets at end of the period 122,008	130,848	134,802	387,658

^{*} Total number of units issued during the period is disclosed in note 10 of these financial statements.

The annexed notes 1 to 16 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

- 1.1 Al Habib Islamic Pension Fund (the Fund) was established under a Trust Deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Company Limited as the Management Company, and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited (CDC), as the Trustee. The Fund was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its letter No. SCD/AMCW/AHFRF/7/2022 dated September 21, 2022 and the Trust Deed was executed on November 17, 2022.
- 1.2 The Management Company of the Fund has been registered as a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) under the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (NBFC Rules) and has obtained the requisite license from the SECP to undertake Asset Management Services. The registered office of the Management Company is situated at 3rd floor, Mackinnons Building, I, I Chundrigar Road Karachi, Pakistan.
- 1.3 The Fund is an Open-End Shariah complaint Collective Investment Scheme (CIS) as per SECP's Circular No.3 of 2022 dated February 10, 2022 with Allocation Plans. The Allocation Plans under the Fund may have different Shariah compliant investment avenues and different maturity dates. The Allocation Plans under the Fund may have a set timeframe or perpetual.
- 1.4 The core objective of the Fund is to provide competitive returns to its investors through active investments in low risk portfolio of short duration, while maintaining high liquidity.
- 1.5 The Fund consists of three sub-funds namely, AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund Equity Sub-Fund (Equity Sub-Fund), AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund Debt Sub-Fund (Debt Sub-Fund) and AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund Money Market Sub-Fund (Money Market Sub-Fund) (collectively the "Sub-Funds"). Investment policy for each of the sub-funds is as follows:

1.5.1 AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund - Equity Sub-Fund

The Investment Objective of the Equity Sub Fund of the Islamic Pension Fund is to earn returns from investments in Pakistani Capital Markets. Assets of Equity Sub-fund shall be invested in equity securities which are listed on a Stock Exchange or for the listing of which an application has been approved by a Stock Exchange and Equity sub-fund shall be eligible to invest in units of Real Estate Investment Trusts and Exchange Traded Funds provided that entity/sector/group exposure limits as prescribed are complied with At least ninety percent (90%) of Net Assets of Equity Sub-fund shall remain invested in listed equity securities during the year based on rolling average investment of last ninety (90) days calculated on daily basis.

1.5.2 AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund - Debt Sub-Fund

The investment objective of the Debt Sub Fund is to earn returns from investments in debt markets of Pakistan, thus incurring a relatively lower risk than equity sub fund. The Investment limits of the Debt Sub Fund are determined by the Commission. The current Investment policy/limits for debt sub-fund as stated below: The Debt Sub-fund shall consist of Shariah Compliant government securities, in the Islamic banks or Islamic windows of commercial banks, money market placements, deposits, certificate of deposits (COD), certificate of musharakas (COM), TDRs, Sukuk or any other Islamic mode of placement, deposits/placements with any other approved debt/money market security issued from time to time.

1.5.3 AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund - Money Market Sub-Fund

The Investment Objective of the Money Market Sub-Fund is to earn returns from investments in Money Markets of Pakistan, thus incurring a relatively lower risk than debt sub fund. The Investment limits of the Money Market Sub Fund are determined by the Commission. The current Investment policy/limits for money market sub-fund as stated below Investment avenues - government securities, cash and near cash instruments which include cash in bank accounts (excluding TDRs), treasury bills, money market placements, deposits, certificate of deposits (COD), certificate of musharakas (COM) or any other mode of placement, TDRs.

- 1.6 The Fund offers four types of allocation schemes, as prescribed by the SECP under VPS Rules 2005 vide its Circular no. 36 of 2009 dated December 10, 2009, to the participants of the Fund, namely High Volatility, Medium Volatility, Low Volatility and Lower Volatility. The participant has an option to suggest a minimum percentage of allocation to the above allocation schemes (subject to the minimum percentages prescribed in the offering document). Based on the minimum allocation, the Funds are allocated to the above stated Sub-Funds. The allocation to the sub-funds has to be done at the date of the opening of the participant's pension account and on an anniversary date thereafter.
- 1.7 PACRA Credit Rating Agency has assigned a management quality rating of 'AM1' (Stable outlook) to the Management Company as at December 12, 2024.
- 1.8 Title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as trustee of the Fund.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

These condensed interim financial information have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting comprise of:

- International Accounting Standard (IAS) 34, Interim Financial Reporting, issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and
- the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, (the NBFC Regulations) and the requirements of the Trust Deed.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and the requirements of the Trust Deed differ with the requirements of International Accounting Standard (IAS) 34, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and the requirements of the Trust Deed have been followed.

			Sel	otember 30, 2	025 (Un-Audite	d)	June 30, 2025 (Audited)				
			Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total	
3	BANK BALANCES	Note	Rupees in '000					Rupees	s in '000		
	Saving accounts	3.1	29,836	104,443	86,203	220,482	23,153	9,993	18,750	51,896	

3.1 These are maintained with Bank AL Habib Limited (a related party) that carries profit ranging between 8% to 10% per annum for all sub funds.

	Se	ptember 30, 2	025 (Un-Audite	June 30, 2025 (Audited)					
	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total	
INVESTMENTS									
At fair value through profit or loss									
Listed equity securities	319,131	-	-	319,131	193,927	-	-	193,927	
GOP Ijara Sukuk	-	118,062	148,131	266,193	-	186,157	205,968	392,125	
	319,131	118,062	148,131	585,324	193,927	186,157	205,968	586,052	
	At fair value through profit or loss Listed equity securities	Equity Sub-Fund INVESTMENTS At fair value through profit or loss Listed equity securities 319,131 GOP Ijara Sukuk -	Equity Debt Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund	Equity Debt Sub-Fund Money Market Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund INVESTMENTS — Rupees in '000	Equity Sub-Fund Debt Sub-Fund Market Sub-Fund Total INVESTMENTS	Equity Sub-Fund Debt Dubt Narket Sub-Fund Money Market Sub-Fund Equity Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Equity Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Total Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund INVESTMENTS — Rupees in '000 —— Rupees	Equity Debt Market Sub-Fund Sub-Fu	Equity Debt Market Sub-Fund Sub-Fu	

4.1 Listed equity securities

Ordinary shares having face value of Rs. 10 each unless stated otherwise.

		Number	of shares/ cer	tificates		As a	t September	30, 2025	Market	value as a
			Bonus						perce	ntage of
Name of the investee company	As at	Purchased	received	Sold	As at	Carrying	Market	Unrealised	Net assets	Total
,	July 01	during the	during the	during the	September	value	value	appreciation /	of the	investment o
	2025	period	period	period	30, 2025	value	value	(diminution)	Sub-Fund	the Sub-Fun
			periou							%
CEMENT										
Cherat Cement Company Limited	15,500	8,000		3,000	20,500	6,272	7,556	1,284	2.33%	2.37
Fauji Cement Company Limited	75,000	62,500	40,000	,	177,500	4,791	5,952	1,161	1.83%	1.87
D.G. Khan Cement Company Limited	75,000	02,500	10,000			-1,771	5,752	- 1,101	0.00%	0.00
Bestway cement Limited	10,000	_	_	2,500	7,500	3,041	4,933	1,892	1.52%	1.55
Lucky Cement Limited	33,500	26,500		14,200	45,800	17,431	21,796	4,365	6.71%	6.83
D.G. Khan Cement Company Limited	28,000	20,300	-	18,000	10,000	1,656	2,654	998	0.71%	0.83
		27,500	-	25,000	97,500	8,875	10,687		3.29%	3.35
Maple Leaf Cement Factory Limited	95,000	27,500	-					1,812		
Pioneer Cement Limited	19,000	-	-	-	19,000	4,334 46,400	4,687 58,265	353 11,865	1.44%	1.47
						10,100	30,203	11,005		
CHEMICALS	00.000	10.000			00.000	0.222	11.540	2 207	2.550/	2.00
Fatima Fertilizer Company Limited	80,000	10,000	-	-	90,000	9,233	11,540	2,307	3.55%	3.62
Biafo Industries Limited	17,500	-		-	17,500	3,073	3,212	139	0.99%	1.01
						12,306	14,752	2,446		
COMMERCIAL BANKS										
Meezan Bank Limited	36,000	25,200	-	10,700	50,500	17,911	22,017	4,106	6.78%	6.90
						17,911	22,017	4,106		
PERMI IZER										
FERTILIZER Engro Fertilizer Limited	30,000	41,000			71,000	_	_		0.00%	0.00
Engro retunzer Linnieu	30,000	41,000	-		/1,000	-			0.00%	0.00
GLASS & CERAMIC					0.040				0.540	
Tariq Glass Industries Liimited	14,340	2,000	-	7,000	9,340	2,325	2,400 2,400	75	0.74%	0.75
						2,325	2,400	75		
OIL & GAS MARKETING COMPANIES										
Pakistan State Oil Co. Limited	23,500	17,000	-	-	40,500	16,765	19,134	2,369	5.89%	6.00
Attock Petroleum Limited	-	7,000	-	-	7,000	3,366	3,624	258	1.12%	1.14
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited	48,000	-	-	-	48,000	5,602	6,632	1,030	2.04%	2.08
•						25,733	29,390	3,657		
OIL & GAS EXPLORATION COMPANIES										
Mari Petroleum Company Limited	4,480	11,740		2,240	13,980	9,665	10,360	695	3.19%	3.25
Oil & Gas Development Company Limited	81,650	15,000		2,210	96,650	22,205	26,794	4,589	8.25%	8.40
Pakistan Petroleum Limited 85,000	01,000	60,000	-	15,000	130,000	23,945	26,985	3.040	8.31%	8.46
akistan renoteam Emined 65,000		00,000	-	15,000	130,000	55,815	64,139	8,324	0.5170	0.40
						,.	.,			
PHARMACEUTICALS	0.500				0.500			4 400		
Haleon Pakistan Limited	8,500	-	-	-	8,500	6,259	7,668	1,409	2.36%	2.40
Hoechst Pakistan Limited	1,600	-		-	1,600	5,252	6,363	1,111	1.96%	1.99
	3,255	-	-	3,255		-	-	-		
GlaxoSmithKline Pakistan Limited	16,000	1,000	-	-	17,000	6,704	7,590	886	2.34%	2.38
Abbott Lab (Pakistan) Limited	5,800	-	-	-	5,800	5,638	7,324	1,686	2.25%	2.29
						23,853	28,945	5,092		
POWER GENERATION & DISTRIBUTION										
Hub Power Company Ltd	66,000	55,000	-	16,000	105,000	15,421	25,128	9,707	7.74%	7.87
1. 1	,0	,		-,	,	15,421	25,128	9,707		.107
AUTOMOBILE ACCESSOR										
AUTOMOBILE ASSEMBLER Ghandhara Industries Limited	2,500	2,000			4,500	3,302	3,735	433	1.15%	1.17
Ghandhara Automobiles Limited	4,500	7,000	-	-	11,500	5,529	6,796	1,267	2.09%	2.13
Guanandi d Automounes Ellilled	4,300	7,000	-	-	11,500	10,547	12,882	2,335	2.09%	2.13
						10,54/	12,882	2,353		

		Number	of shares/ cer	tificates		As a	t September	30, 2025	Market value as a	
Name of the investee company	As at July 01 2025	Purchased during the period	Bonus received during the period	Sold during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealised appreciation / (diminution)	Net assets of the Sub-Fund	Total investment of the Sub-Fund
										%
FOOD & PERSONAL CARE PRODUCTS										
Barkat Frisian Agro Limited	80,000	-	-	80,00	-		-		0.00%	0.00%
National Foods Limited	15,000	14,140	-	10,000	19,140	6,451	7,054	603	2.17%	2.21%
						6,451	7,054	603		
TRANSPORT										
Secure Logistics-Trax Group Limited	_	160,000			160,000	4,045	3,698	(347)	1.14%	1.16%
Secure Logistics-11ax Group Ellinted	-	100,000	-	-	100,000	4,045	3,698	(347)	1.14/0	1.10/0
							-,	(+ + +)		
TEXTILE COMPOSITE										
Interloop Limited	45,000	47,000	-	-	92,000	6,656	7,078	422	2.18%	2.22%
Nishat Mills Limited	24,000	16,000	-	-	40,000	5,733	6,634	901	2.04%	2.08%
						12,389	13,712	1,323		
ENGINEERING										
International Industries Limited	6,000	8,000	-	-	14,000	2,600	3,222	622	0.99%	1.01%
International Steels Limited 10,000					10,000	927	1,269	342	0.39%	0.40%
						3,527	4,491	964		
THE PARTY OF THE P										
INVESTMENT BANKS / COMPANIES / SECURITIES										
ENGROH	62,500	75,200	_	28,200	109,500	23,970	28,396	4,426	8.74%	8.90%
ENGROIT	02,500	75,200		20,200	107,500	23,970	28,396	4,426	0.7470	0.7070
							,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
MISCELLANEOUS										
Shifa International Hospitals Limited	6,000	1,100	-	-	7,100	3,379	3,862	483		
						3,379	3,862	483		
Total equity securities as at September 30, 2025						264,072	319,131	55,060		
Total equity securities as at September 30, 2025						168,200	193,927	25,728		
rotal equity securities as at June 30, 2023						100,200	173,721	23,120		

4.2 GOP Ijarah Sukuk

4.2.1 Debt Sub Fund

	As at	Dunahasad	Disposed /	As at	Cost of holding	Market value as	Unrealised	Percentage	in relation to
Name of the security	July 01, 2025	Purchased during the period	matured during the period	September 30, 2025	as at September 30, 2025	at September 30, 2025	appreciation / (diminution)	Net assets of the Fund	Total market value of investment
		Number	of instruments			- Rupees in '000 -			%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - VRR (26-10-2022)	200	-	200	-	20,258	20,194	(64)	8.89%	17.10%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR VRR (04-12-2023)	380	-	380	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR VRR (17-04-2023)	450	-	450	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 05 YEAR FRR (30-09-2025)	-	1,200	1,200	-	6,000	6,000	-	2.64%	5.08%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 FRR (07-08-2023)	860	-	860	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 03 YEAR FRR (30-05-2025)		4,600	4,600		23,312	23,170	(142)	10.20%	19.63%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 05 YEAR FRR (29-07-2020)	485		485		-	-		0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR VVR (07-08-2023)	260		260		-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR FRR (09-10-2023)	1,140	-	1,140	-		-	-	0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 05 YEAR FRR (30-05-2025)	-	8,600	8,600		42,901	43,043	142	18.94%	36.46%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR VRR (26-06-2023)	550		550					0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 05 YEAR VRR (29-07-2020)	1,175	-	1,175				-	0.00%	0.00%
GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED (21-08-2025)	220,000				20,158	20,220	62		
GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED (30-09-2025)	1,175	-	1,175		5,436	5,435	(1)	2.39%	4.60%
Total As at Septerber 30, 2025					118,065	118,062	(3)		
. ,								:	
Total As at June 30, 2025					186,317	186,517	(160)	:	

4.2.2 Money Market Sub Fund

	4 4	Dl	Disposed /	44	Cost of holding	Manhatanahaa aa	U	Percentage	in relation to
Name of the security	As at July 01, 2025	Purchased during the period	matured during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Cost of holding as at September 30, 2025	Market value as at September 30, 2025	Unrealised appreciation / (diminution)	Net assets of the Fund	Total market value of investment
		Number	of instruments			- Rupees in '000 -			%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - VRR (26-10-2022)	540		-	540	54,696	54,524	(172)	22.87%	36.81%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 05 YEAR VRR (29-07-2020)	435	-	435	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR VRR (26-06-2023)	570	-	570	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR VVR (07-08-2023)	555	-	555	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR VRR (08-03-2023)	620	-	620			-	-	0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR FRR (09-10-2023)	1,010	-	1,010	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK 05 YEAR FRR (30-05-2025)	-	2,000	2,000	-	-	-	-	0.00%	0.00%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 05 YEAR FRR (29-07-2020)	1,080	2,000	1,080	2,000	9,972	10,010	38	4.20%	6.76%
GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(21-08-2025)	290,000	-	-	290,000	26,571	26,654	83	11.18%	17.99%
GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(24-07-2025)	390,000		-	390,000	36,136	36,110	(26)	15.15%	24.38%
GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(30-09-2025)	230,000			230,000	20,839	20,833	(6)	8.74%	14.06%
Total As at Septerber 30, 2025					148,214	148,131	(83)	•	
Total As at June 30, 2025					206,962	205,968	(994)	•	

5 Unrealised appreciation on re-measurement of investments

classified as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' - net

	Sep	otember 30, 20	25 (Un-Audited	i)	September 30, 2024 (Un-Audited)			
	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total
		Rupees in '000				Rupees	in '000	
Market value of investments Less: carrying value of investments	319,131 264,072	118,062 118,065	148,131 148,214	585,324 530,351	114,347 108,618	114,205 114,078	119,322 119,141	347,874 341,837
	55,059	(2)	(83)	54,973	5,729	127	181	6,037

6 PAYABLE TO AL-HABIB ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY

	Sep	tember 30, 20)25 (Un-Audite	ed)		June 30, 202	25 (Audited)	
	Money				Money			
	Equity	Debt	Market		Equity	Debt	Market	
	Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Total	Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Sub-Fund	Total
Note	Rupees in '000					Rupees	in '000	
6.1	136	47	56	239	137	156	202	495
6.2	125	13	7	145	50	39	29	89
	261	60	63	384	158	195	231	584
	6.1	Equity Sub-Fund Note	Equity Debt Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Note Rupees 6.1 136 47 6.2 125 13	Equity Debt Money Market Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Note Rupees in '000 6.1 136 47 56 6.2 125 13 7	Equity Sub-Fund Debt Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Market Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Total Note	Equity Debt Sub-Fund Money Market Sub-Fund Equity Sub-Fund Equity Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Total Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Sub-Fund 6.1 136 47 56 239 137 6.2 125 13 7 145 50	Equity Sub-Fund Debt Dubt Sub-Fund Money Market Sub-Fund Equity Sub-Fund Debt Sub-Fund Note Rupees in '000 Rupees Ru	Equity Debt Market Equity Debt Market Sub-Fund Sub

6.1 As per Rule 67F of the NBFC Regulations, 2008, Pension Fund Manager may charge variable fee or ?xed fee or the combination of both which shall not exceed the limit disclosed in the offering document, further subject to the guidelines as may be issued by the Commission from time to time.

Based on offering document, the fee is being charged at the rate of 1.5% of the average annual net assets accordingly. The fee is payable monthly in arrears.

6.2 Sindh Government has levied Sindh Sales Tax (SST) at the rate of 15% (June 30, 2025: 15%) on the remuneration of the Management Company through Sinclh Sales Tax on Services Act, 2011.

7 PAYABLE TO CENTRAL DEPOSITORY COMPANY OF PAKISTAN - TRUSTEE

		Septe	mber 30, 20	025 (Un-Aud	ited)		June 30, 202	25 (Audited)		
				Money		Money				
		Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub Fund				Debt Sub Fund	Market Sub Fund	Total	
	Note		Rupees	in '000			Rupees	in '000		
Remuneration payable										
to the Trustee	7.1	17	25	39	81	25	27	34	85	
Sindh Sales tax payable	7.2	1	4	6	11	5	4	5	14	
		18	29	45	92	30	31	39	99	

- 7.1 The Trustee is entitled to a remuneration for services rendered to the Fund under the provisions of the Trust Deed as per the tariff speci?ed below, based on the daily Net Asset Value (NAV) of the Fund. The remuneration is paid to the trustee monthly in arrears.
- 7.2 The Sindh Sales Tax at the rate of 15% was charged on the Trustee's remuneration.

8 ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

	Septe	mber 30, 20)25 (Un-Aud	ited)	June 30, 2025 (Audited)					
			Money			Money				
	Equity	Debt	Debt Market			Debt	Market			
	Sub-Fund	Sub Fund	Sub Fund	Total	Sub-Fund	Sub Fund	Sub Fund	Total		
		Rupees	in '000		Rupees in '000					
Withholding tax	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
Auditors' remuneration payable	126	92	126	344	99	99	99	297		
Printing charges	-	-	-	-	10	13	33	56		
Charity payable	220	-	-	220	203	-	-	203		
Other payable	23,322	19	44	23,385	2,939	2	-	2,941		
	23,669	111	170	23,949	3,251	114	132	4,959		

9 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no contingencies and commitments as at September 30, 2025.

	Sept	tember 30, 20	25 (Un-Audite	d)		June 30, 202	5 (Audited)		
	Money Equity Debt Market Sub-Fund Sub-Fund Total				Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total	
		Number	of units		Number of units				
Total units in issue at the beginning of the period	559,574	1,303,198	1,503,572	3,366,344	492,323	887,318	953,526	2,333,167	
Add: issuance of units during the period	833,340	432,477	1,088,397	2,354,214	1,276,981	3,511,166	3,494,906	8,283,053	
Less: units redeemed during the period	(726,355)	(318,415)	(1,080,390)	(2,125,160)	(1,209,730)	(3,095,286)	(2,944,860)	(7,249,876)	
Total units in issue at the end of the period	666,559	1,417,260	1,511,579	3,595,398	559,574	1,303,198	1,503,572	3,366,344	

11 TAXATION

No provision for taxation has been made in these condensed interim financial statements in view of the exemption available to the Fund under clause 57(1)(viii) of Part-1 of the second schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The Fund is also exempt from the provision of section 113 (minimum tax) under clause 11A of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

12 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES/ CONNECTED PARTIES

Related parties/ Connected persons include Al Habib Asset Management Limited being the Management Company, Bank Al Habib Limited being the Sponsor, Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited being the Trustee of the Fund, other collective investment schemes managed by the Management Company, directors and officers of the Management Company, directors of connected persons and persons having 10% or more beneficial ownership of the units of the Fund.

Transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with market rates.

Remuneration payable to Management Company and Trustee is determined in accordance with the provisions of the NBFC Regulations and the Trust Deed respectively, as disclosed in the offering document of the fund.

Related parties / connected persons include:

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2	Bank Al Habib Limited	Parent Company of AL Habib Asset Management Limited
3	Al Habib Capital Market (Private) Limited	Subsidiary of Bank Al Habib Limited
4	AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
5	AL Habib Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6	AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
9	AL Habib Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib Islamic GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib Money Market Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Islamic Saving Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17	AL Habib Islamic Munafa Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	AL Habib Government Securities Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19	Central depositary Company of Pakistan	Trustee

Details of the transactions with connected persons and balances with them, if not disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements are as follows:

		For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2025				For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2024			
		Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund	Money Market Sub-Fund	Total
12.1	Transactions during the period		Rupees	in '000			Rupees	in '000	
	Al Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company								
	Remuneration of Management company	1606	170	188	1,964	277	333	335	945
	Sindh Sales tax	241	26	28	295	41	49	50	140
	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee								
	Remuneration of the Trustee	59	77	91	277	40	45	50	135
	Sindh Sales tax	9	12	14	35	6	1	-	7
	Bank Al Habib Limited - Sponsor								
	Mark-up on bank deposits	220	1,825	1,832	3,877	158	62	54	274
	AL Habib Capital Markets (Pvt) Ltd Brokerage	-	-	-	-	11	-	-	11

		September 30, 2025 (Un-Audited)			June 30, 2025 (Audited)				
		Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund		Total	Equity Sub-Fund	Debt Sub-Fund		l Total
12.2	Balances outstanding		Rupees	in '000			Rupees	s in '000	
	Al Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company								
	Management company fee payable	136	47	56	239	137	156	202	495
	Sindh Sales tax	125	13	7	145	21	39	29	89
	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee								
	Trustee fee payable	17	25	39	81	24	27	34	85
	Sindh Sales tax	1	4	6	11	5	4	4	14
	Bank Al Habib Limited - Sponsor								
	Bank Al Habib Elinited - Spoilson Bank balances	29,836	104,443	86,203	220,482	23,153	9,993	18,750	51,896
	Profit receivable	80	560	795	1,435	102	137	121	,
					Contomb	20. 2025 (Un	Anditod		
			Fauit	y Sub-Fund	Septemi	per 30, 2025 (Un- Debt Sub-Fund		Money Mark	et Sub-Fund
			(Units)	(Rupees in	'000) (Uı			•	Rupees in '000)
	Units issued to:		()	(1	, (-	., (1	,	()	
	Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited		-		-	-	-	-	-
	Directors & Their Relatives of the Management - Directors & their relatives	Company	621,60	08 282	,518	93,383	14,800	850,727	133,709
	Key Management Personnel of the Management -Key Management Personnel	Company	88,39	9 40	314	111,806	17,840	29,649	4,630
	Units redeemed by:								
	Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited		-		-	-	-	-	-
	Directors & Their Relatives of the Management - Directors & their relatives	Company	589,98	30 268	.231	-	-	902,077	226,664
	Key Management Personnel of the Management -Key Management Personnel	Company	88,81	17 40	,434	110,645	17,649	30,052	4,664
	Units held by:								
	Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited		-		-	÷	-	-	-
	Directors & Their Relatives of the Management - Directors & their relatives	Company	80	00	390	11,242	1,803	5,717	902
	Key Management Personnel of the Management -Key Management Personnel	Company	-		-	÷	-	-	-
	Connected persons holding 10% or more of the u	inits in issue):	443,8	04 216	5,288	745,975	119,614	980,151	154,582

	June 30, 2025 (Audited)						
_	Equity S	Sub-Fund	Debt S	ub-Fund	Money M	arket Sub-Fund	
Units issued to:	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	(Units)	(Rupees in '000)	
Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Directors & Their Relatives of the Management Company							
- Directors & their relatives	747,499	12,000	849,040	9,000	2,028,343	15,000	
Key Management Personnel of the Management Company -Key Management Personnel	263,663	22,000	1,259,447	27,000	-	-	
Units redeemed by:							
Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Directors & Their Relatives of the Management Company - Directors & their relatives	769,508	8,000	749,996	5,000	1,787,013	7,000	
Key Management Personnel of the Management Company -Key Management Personnel	228,111	12,000	1,240,715	15,000	-	-	
Units held by:							
Management Company - AL Habib Asset Management Limited	300,000	114,558	300,000	47,044	300,000	49,499	
Directors & Their Relatives of the Management Company - Directors & their relatives	1,464,560	212,499	454,328	56,170	628,801	96,390	
Key Management Personnel of the Management Company -Key Management Personnel	29,424	5,085	117,641	15,753	-	-	
Connected persons holding 10% or more of the units in issue):	412,177	157,394	652,592	102,336	837,878	129,161	

13 TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

The AHAM Islamic Pension Fund - Equity Sub Fund has maintained Total expense ratio (TER) 3.58% [0.49% representing Government Levies, SECP Fee].

The AHAM Islamic Pension Fund - Debt Sub Fund has maintained Total expense ratio (TER) 0.55% [0.11% representing Government Levies, SECP Fee].

The AHAM Islamic Pension Fund - Money Market Sub Fund has maintained Total expense ratio (TER) 0.63% [0.11% representing Government Levies, SECP Fee].

14 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have also been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary, for better presentation. However, there has been no material reclassification to report.

15 GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees, unless otherwise stated.

These financial statements were authorised for issue on October 24, 2025 by the Board of Directors of the
Management Company.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

	For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)	
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

AL HABIB GOKP PENSION FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Director
Mr. Imran Azim Director
Ms. Zarine Aziz Director
Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Ms. Zarine Aziz Member
Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor, Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines, Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200

Trustee

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S, Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited Bank Alfalah Limited Allied Bank Limited Habib Bank Limited

Legal Advisor

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co. Barristers & Advocates, 2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4, Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

Rating

AM2++ Management Company Quality Rating Assigned by PACRA.

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		Sep-2025	June-2025
ACCRETO	Note	(Rupees	in '000)
ASSETS	2	1.052	2.001
Balances with banks	3	1,052	2,081
Investments	4	53,907	47,770
Other receivable		196	232
TOTAL ASSETS		55,155	50,083
LIABILITIES			
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management Limited Management Company		18	17
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited-Trustee Fee		21	13
Payable to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan		6	17
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	6	142	114
TOTAL LIABILITIES		187	161
NET ASSETS		54,968	49,922
UNIT HOLDER OF SUB-FUND (AS PER ATTACHMENT)		54,968	49,922
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS	7		
Number of units in issue		422,708	393,194
Net asset value per unit		130.0394	126.9656

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Note	September 2025(Rupees	•
INCOME			
Profit on bank deposit	8	58	161
Gain/ (Loss) from sale of securities		-	
Income from government securities		1,325	1,602
Unrealised appreciation/(diminution) on remeasurement of investment			
classified as financial asset at fair value through profit and loss		(38)	216
Total Income		1,345	1,979
EXPENSES			
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		15	15
Sindh sales tax on Management Company's remuneration		2	2
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		19	15
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee		3	2
Fees to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan		5	4
Auditors' remuneration		25	25
Accrued expenses		4	3
Bank charges expense		3	-
Total expenses		76	66
Net income for the Period before taxation		1,269	1,913
Taxation	9	-	-
Net income for the Period after taxation		1,269	1,913
Earnings per unit			

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	September 2025 September(Rupees in '000)		
Net income for the year after taxation	1,269	1,913	
Other comprehensive income for the Period	-	-	
Total comprehensive income for the Period	1,269	3,225	

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management 1	Limited
(Pension Fund Manager)	

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

September 2025 September 2024 -----(Rupees in '000)-----CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Net income for the year before taxation 1,269 1.913 Adjustments for: Unrealised appericiation on re-measurement of investments classified as financial assets at 'fair value through profit or loss' - net (216)1,307 1,697 (Increase)/Decrease in current assets Investments (6, 176)(4.425)Dividend and profit receivable 36 138 (6,140)(4.287)Increase/(Decrease) in current liabilities Payable to Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company 8 Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee 8 2 Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (12)(3) Payable against purchase of securities 28 Accrued expenses and other liabilities 28 25 35 (4,808)Net cash used in operating activities (2,555)CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Receipts from issuance of units 3,779 3,460 Net cash generating from financing activities 3,779 3,460 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 2,081 1,240 1,052 2,145 Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial information.

	(Pension Fund Manager)	
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited

CONDENDED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN PARTICIPANTS' SUB FUND (UN-AUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		September 2025 September 2024(Rupees in '000)		
Net assets at the beginning of the year	49,922	34,576		
Issuance of units (312,802)	3,779 3,779	3,460 3,460		
Unrealised appreciation on re-measurement of investments classified at fair value through profit or loss'- net Other income for the period - net Total comprehensive income for the year	(38) 1,305 1,267	216 1,697 1,913		
Net assets at the end of the year	54,968	39,949		

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial information.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

- 1.1 AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund is established under a Trust deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Company Limited as a Pension Fund Manager and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as the Trustee. The Trust Deed is approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on June 27, 2023 under the Voluntary Pension System (VPS) Rules, 2005. Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited was appointed as a trustee for the Fund by SECP on June 27, 2023. The Fund is registered under the Sindh Trust Act, 2020, as amended vide Sindh Trusts (Amendment) Act, 2021 and was launched on January 04, 2024.
- 1.2 The Pension Fund Manager is a Non-Banking Finance Company licensed by the Commission under the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 through and Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations 2008 ("Regulations") through license No. SECP/LRD/2/AMC/AHML/2022/98 dated April 18, 2023 to carry out Asset Management Services and is registered with the Commission under the Voluntary Pension System Rules, 2005 under Certificate of Registration No. 44/SEC/PRDD/VPS/ALHAML/2022 dated May 16, 2022 as a Pension Fund Manager and is a designated fund manager appointed by the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa (the "KPK Government") through the Secretary to the Government Finance Department through an Agreement dated December 22, 2022 pursuant to Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Contributory Provident Fund Rules, 2022 (the "KPK Rules" as amended from time to time). The registered office of the Pension Fund Manager is situated at 3rd Floor Mackinnon's Building I, I Chundrigar Road Karachi.
- 1.3 All Employees of KPK Government appointed/recruited under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Civil Servants (Amendment) Act 2022 or an employee of the KPK Government, regularized as civil servant through any legal instrument, issued after coming into force of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Civil Servants (Amendment) Act, 2022 irrespective of the effective date of regularization shall be eligible to contribute to the Pension Fund.
- 1.4 The objective of Fund is to provide participants with an individualized, funded (based on defined contribution) as well as flexible pension scheme which is managed by professional investment managers to assist them to plan and provide for their retirement. The design of the scheme empowers the participants to invest their pensions as per their desired asset allocations.
- 1.5 The title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as the Trustee of the Fund.
- 1.6 The Fund consists of four sub-funds namely, AL Habib GoKP- Equity Sub Fund (the Equity Sub Fund), AL Habib GoKP Debt Sub Fund (the Debt Sub Fund), AL Habib GoKP Money Market Sub Fund (the Money Market Sub Fund) and AL Habib GoKP Equity Index Sub Fund (the Equity Index Sub Fund) (collectively the "Sub-Funds"). Investment policy for each of the sub-funds is as follows:

1.7 AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund - Money Market Sub-Fund

The objective of Fund is to provide Participants with an individualized, funded (based on defined contribution) as well as flexible pension scheme which is managed by professional investment managers to assist them to plan and provide for their retirement. The design of the scheme empowers the participants to invest their pensions as per their desired asset allocations.

1.8 The Fund offers four types of allocation schemes, as prescribed by the SECP under VPS Rules 2005 vide its Circular no. 36 of 2009 dated December 10, 2009, to the participants of the Fund, namely High Volatility, Medium Volatility, Low Volatility and Lower Volatility. The participant has an option to suggest a minimum percentage of allocation to the above allocation schemes (subject to the minimum percentages prescribed in the offering document). Based on the minimum allocation, the Funds are allocated to the above stated Sub-Funds. The allocation to the sub-funds has to be done at the date of the opening of the participant's pension account and on an anniversary date thereafter.

1.9 The Management Company has been assigned a rating of 'AM1' by Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) dated December 12, 2024.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017; and
- The Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), the Non-Banking Finance Companies, Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations) and the requirements of the Trust Deed.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations and requirements of the Trust Deed differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and requirements of the Trust Deed have been followed.

3	BANK BAKANCES	Note	Sep-2025 (Rupees	June-2025 in '000)
	Saving accounts	3.1	1,052	2,081

3.1 This represent saving accounts held with various commercial banks carrying profits rates ranging from 10.00% to 11.05% (2024: 19.5% to 21.50%) per annum.

4 INVESTMENTS

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Government securities

-	Market Treasury Bills	5.1	53,907	47,770
			53,907	47,770

5.1 Market Treasury Bills

					As at September 30, 2025				
								Market value	
Description	As at July 1, 2025	Purchased during the period	Sold / matured during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value	Market value	Unrealised appreciation/ (diminution)	Market value as a percentage of net assets	Market value as a percentage of total investments
T-BILL 01 MONTHS (26-06-2025)	150,000			150,000		-		0.00%	0.00%
T-BILL 03 MONTHS (12-06-2025)	110,000		-	110,000		-		0.00%	0.00%
T-BILL 03 MONTHS (24-07-2025)		150,000	-	150,000	14,936	14,932	(4)	27.16%	27.70%
T-BILL 06 MONTHS (04-09-2025)	-	125,000	-	125,000	11,955	11,942	(13)	21.73%	22.15%
T-BILL 06 MONTHS (06-03-2025)	30,000		-	30,000		-	-	0.00%	0.00%
T-BILL 06 MONTHS (29-05-2025)	-	75,000	-	75,000	7,374	7,373	(1)	13.41%	13.68%
T-BILL 12 MONTHS (28-11-2024)	200,000	-	-	200,000	19,680	19,660	(20)	35.77%	36.47%
					53,945	53,907	(38)	•	
					25,578	25,761	2		

5.1.1 These carries markup ranging from 10.70% to 20.3% (2024: 20.1% to 21.64%) per annum.

		Sep-2025	June-2025
6	ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES	(Rupees in	n '000)
	Auditors' remuneration payable	122	94
	Other payable	10	10
	Formation cost payable	10	10
		142	114

7 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no contingencies and commitments outstanding as at September 30, 2025 (2024: Nil).

		Sep-2025	June-2025	
8	PROFIT ON BANK DEPOSIT	(Rupees in	in '000)	
	Profit on saving account	20	161	
		20	161	

8.1 This includes profit on bank deposits with Bank AL Habib Limited, a related party of Rs. 0.441 million (2024: 0.380 million).

9 TAXATION

The income of the Fund is exempt from tax under clause 57(3)(viii) of Part I of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Further through Finance Act, 2011, effective from July 01, 2011, pension funds are included in the list of entities on which the provisions of section 113 regarding minimum tax shall not apply.

10 EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit (EPU) has not been disclosed in these financial statements as in the opinion of the Management Company, the determination of the weighted average unit for calculating EPU is not practicable.

11 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED/CONNECTED PERSONS

Related parties/ Connected persons include Al Habib Asset Management Limited being the Management Company, Bank Al Habib Limited being the Sponsor, Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited being the Trustee of the Fund, other Collective Investment Schemes managed by the Management Company, directors and officers of the Management Company, directors of connected persons and persons having ten percent or more beneficial ownership of the units of the Fund.

The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with market rates.

Remuneration to the Management Company and the Trustee is determined in accordance with the provisions of the NBFC Regulations and the Trust Deed respectively.

The detail of significant transaction carried out by the fund with connected persons and the balances with them at the end of repoting year are as follows:

Connected persons / related parties include:

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2	Bank Al Habib Limited	Parent Company of AL Habib Asset Management Limited
3	Al Habib Capital Market (Private) Limited	Subsidiary of Bank Al Habib Limited
4	Al Habib Currency exchange Limited.	Subsidiary of Bank Al Habib Limited
5	AL Habib Money Market Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6	AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7	AL Habib Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
9	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib Islamic GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib Islamic Saving Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17	AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19	AL Habib Islamic Munafa Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
20	AL Habib Government Securities Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
21	Central depositary Company of Pakistan	Trustee

Connected person includes directors and officers of the above entities as at Sep 30, 2025 and staff retirement benefit funds of the above companies.

11.1	Details of transactions with connected persons / related parties	Sep 2025 (Rupees i	Sep 2024 n '000)
11.1	during the period are as follows:	_	
	AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		
	Remuneration of the management company	15	6
	Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the management company	2	1
	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		
	Remuneration of the Trustee	19	23
	Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trustee	3	3
	Bank AL Habib Limited		
	Bank charges	3	2,145
	Profit on savings account	58	161
	From on savings account	36	101
11.2	Details of balances with connected persons / related parties		
	as at period end are as follows:		
	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		
	Trustee fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh sales tax)	21	3
	Bank AL Habib Limited		
	Bank Balance	1,052	2,145
	Profit receivable on savings account	20	161
	Units held by:		
	Management Company		
	AL Habib Asset Management Company Limited - Pension		
	Fund Manager	30,000	30,000

12 TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

The AHAM Pension Fund -Gokp Money Market Sub Fund has maintained Total expense ratio (TER) 0.57% [0.08% representing Government Levies, SECP Fee].

13 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, whenever necessary for the purpose of comparison and for the better presentation. No significant rearrangement or reclassification was made in these financial statements during the current year.

- 14 GENERAL
- 14.1 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand Rupees, unless otherwise stated.
- 15 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
- **15.1** These financial statements were authorised for issue on October 24, 2025 by the Board of Directors of the Management Company.

For		
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

AL HABIB GOKP ISLAMIC PENSION FUND Quarterly Report September 30, 2025

FUND'S INFORMATION

Management Company

AL Habib Asset Management Limited

Board of Directors of the Management Company

Mr. Abbas D. Habib Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Director
Mr. Imran Azim Director
Ms. Zarine Aziz Director
Mr. Saeed Allawala Director

Mr. Kashif Rafi Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abbas Ourban

Company Secretary & Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Zahid Hussain Vasnani

Audit Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Mr. Imran Azim Member

Human Resource Committee

Mr. Saeed Allawala Chairman
Mr. Mansoor Ali Member
Ms. Zarine Aziz Member
Mr. Kashif Rafi Member

Auditors

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Lakson Square Building No. 1, 9th Floor, Block C Sarwar Shaheed Rd, Civil Lines, Karachi, Karachi City, Sindh 74200

Trustee

Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited CDC House, 99-B, Block 'B', S.M.C.H.S, Main Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

Bankers to the Fund

Bank AL Habib Limited Bank Alfalah Limited Allied Bank Limited Habib Bank Limited

Rating

Legal Advisor

Mohsin Tayebaly & Co.

Barristers & Advocates,

2nd Floor, DIME Centre, BC-4, Block 9, Kehkashan, Clifton, Karachi.

AM2++ Management Company Quality Rating Assigned by PACRA.

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Mackinnon's Building, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

FUR THE QUA	KIEK ENDED SEPIEMBI	ck 30,	2023	
		Note	Sep 2025 Rupees i	June 2025 n '000'
ASSETS				
Balances with bank		3	10,524	2,951
Investments		4	40,916	43,592
Profit Receivable			1,012	1,591
TOTAL ASSETS LIABILITIES			52,452	48,134
Payable to AL Habib Asset Management I	imited - Management Company		78	51
Payable to Central Depository Company o			27	13
Payable to Securities and Exchange Comp			6	17
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	and of the control of	6	141	113
TOTAL LIABILITIES		Ü	252	194
NET ASSETS			52,200	47,940
1,21,135215				,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (AS PER STAT	TEMENT ATTACHED)			
	,		52,200	47,940
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMEN	NTS	8		
			Number	of units
Number of units in issue			409,733	385,107
			Rup	ees
Net assets value per unit			127.40	124.49
The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral	part of these financial statements.			
For AL	Habib Asset Management Limite (Pension Fund Manager)	ed		
Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer		Direct	or

CONDENSED INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Note	Sep-25 Rupees i	Sep-24 n '000'
Income			
Realised gain on sale of investments - net		-	53
Profit on Government Ijarah Sukuks		881	1,523
Profit on bank deposits	7	350	86
		1,230	1,662
Unrealised (diminution) / appreciation on re-measurement of			
investments classified at 'fair value through profit or loss' - net		30	20
		1,260	1,682
Expenses		-,	-,
Remuneration of AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		14	15
Sindh sales tax on Management Company's remuneration		2	2
Remuneration of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		18	15
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of Trustee		3	2
Annual fee to the Securities and ExchangeCommission of Pakistan		5	4
Auditors' remuneration		25	25
Bank charges		2	-
Other expense		3	3
		72	66
Net income for the year before taxation		1,188	1,616
Taxation	9		
Net income for the year after taxation		1,188	1,616

Earnings per unit

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

	Sep-25 Rupees i	Sep-24 in '000'
Net income for the year	1,188	1,616
Other comprehensive income	-	-
Total comprehensive income for the year	1,188	1,616

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director

CONDENSED INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		Sep-25	Sep-24
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES	Note -	Rupees in	1 '000'
Net income for the year before taxation		1,188	1,616
		1,100	1,010
Adjustments for:			
Unrealised dimunation / (appreciation) on re-measurement of investments			
classified as financial assets at 'fair value through profit or loss' - net	_	30	(20)
		1,217	1,596
(Increase) / decrease in assets			
Investments		2,646	(4,823)
Profit receivable		579	(1,096)
	L	3,226	(5,919)
Increase in liabilities		,	(- ,)
Payable to Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company	Ī	27	27
Payable to Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee		14	3
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan		(11)	-
•		` /	(3)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities	L	28	27 54
	-	58	
Net cash used in operating activities		4,501	(4,269)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES			
Proceeds from issuance of units	_	3,073	3,859
Net cash generated from financing activities	-	3,073	3,859
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents	-	7,574	(410)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year		2,951	1,792
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year	3	10,525	1,382
		,020	-,002

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

CONDENDED INTERIM STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN PARTICIPANTS' SUB FUND (UN-AUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

		otember 2025 September 2024 (Rupees in '000)		
Net assets at the beginning of the period	47,940	34,740		
Issuance of units	3,073	3,859		
Gain on sale of investments - net Unrealised (diminution) / appreciation on re-measurement of investments Other income for the year - net Total comprehensive income for the year	30 (1,217) 1,188	20 1,597 1,616		
Net assets at the end of the year	52,200	40,215		

The annexed notes 1 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)

Chief Executive Officer	Chief Financial Officer	Director

NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

- 1.1 AL Habib Islamic GOKP Pension Fund (the Fund) was established under a Trust deed executed between AL Habib Asset Management Company Limited as a Pension Fund Manager and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as the Trustee. The Trust Deed is approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on June 27, 2023 under the Voluntary Pension System (VPS) Rules, 2005. Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited was appointed as a trustee for the Fund by SECP on June 27, 2023. The Fund is registered under the Sindh Trust Act, 2020, as amended vide Sindh Trusts (Amendment) Act, 2021 and was launched on January 04, 2024.
- 1.2 The Pension Fund Manager is a Non-Banking Finance Company licensed by the Commission under the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 through and Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations 2008 ("Regulations") through license No. SECP/LRD/2/AMC/AHML/2022/98 dated April 18, 2023 to carry out Asset Management Services and is registered with the Commission under the Voluntary Pension System Rules, 2005 under Certificate of Registration No. 44/SEC/PRDD/VPS/ALHAML/2022 dated May 16, 2022 as a Pension Fund Manager and is a designated fund manager appointed by the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa (the "KPK Government") through the Secretary to the Government Finance Department through an Agreement dated December 22, 2022 pursuant to Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Contributory Provident Fund Rules, 2022 (the "KPK Rules" as amended from time to time).
- 1.3 The Pension Fund Manager of the Fund has been licensed to act as a Pension Fund Manager under the Voluntary Pension Scheme Rules, 2005 (the VPS Rules) through a certificate of registration issued by the SECP. The registered office of the Pension Fund Manager is situated at 3rd Floor Mackinnon's Building I, I Chundrigar Road Karachi.
- 1.4 All Employees of KPK Government appointed/recruited under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Civil Servants (Amendment) Act.2022 or an employee of the KPK Government, regularized as civil servant through any legal instrument, issued after coming into force of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Civil Servants (Amendment) Act, 2022 irrespective of the effective date of regularization shall be eligible to contribute to the Pension Fund.
- 1.5 The objective of the Fund is to provide a secure source of retirement savings and regular income after retirement to the Employee(s).
- 1.6 The objective of AL Habib Islamic GOKP Pension Fund is to provide participants with an individualized, funded (based on defined contribution) as well as flexible pension scheme which is managed by professional investment managers to assist them to plan and provide for their retirement. The design of the scheme empowers the participants to invest their pensions as per their desired asset allocations.
- 1.7 The Fund offers four types of allocation schemes, as prescribed by the SECP under VPS Rules 2005 vide its Circular no. 36 of 2009 dated December 10, 2009, to the participants of the Fund, namely High Volatility, Medium Volatility, Low Volatility and Lower Volatility. The participant has an option to suggest a minimum percentage of allocation to the above allocation schemes (subject to the minimum percentages prescribed in the offering document). Based on the minimum allocation, the Funds are allocated to the above stated Sub-Funds. The allocation to the sub-funds has to be done at the date of the opening of the participant's pension account and on an anniversary date thereafter.
- 1.8 The title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as the Trustee of the Fund

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and

 The requirements of the Constitutive Documents, Voluntary Pension System Rules, 2005 (VPS Rules), The NBFC Rules, The Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the 'NBFC Regulations') and requirements of the Trust Deed.

Wherever the requirements of the Constitutive Documents, the VPS Rules, NBFC Regulations or the directives issued by the SECP differ with the requirements of IFRS, the requirements of the Trust Deed, the VPS Rules (2005) or the requirements of the said directives prevail.

Sep-25 June-25 Note ------ Rupees in '000' ----- Savings accounts 3.1 10,524 1,382 10,524 1,382

3.1 This carry mark-up at the rates ranging between 8.31% to 10.75% per annum. This represent balances held with Bank AL Habib Limited, a related party.

4. INVESTMENTS

Financial assets classified at fair value through profit or loss GOP Ijarah Sukuks (GIS)

5.1 <u>40,916</u> <u>43,592</u> <u>40,916</u> <u>43,592</u>

5.1 GOP Ijarah Sukuks (GIS)

Particulars	As at July 01, 2025	Purchased during the period	Sold/ matured during the period	As at September 30, 2025	Carrying value as at September 30, 2025	Market value as at September 30, 2025	Unrealised (diminution) / appreciation as at September 30, 2024	Market Value as a percentage of Net Asset	Market Value as a percentage of Investment
		No. of	instruments		(Rupe	es in '000)	-	(4	%)
GOP Ijarah Sukuks									
GOP IJARA SUKUK - VRR (26-10-2022)	115		115	115	11,648	11,612	(37)	22%	28%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR VRR (04-12-2023)	360		360						
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR VRR (17-04-2023)	185		185						
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR VRR (20-09-2023)	300	-	300	-					
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR FRR (09-10-2023)	350		350						
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR VRR (12-07-2023)	52		52						
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 05 YEAR FRR (29-07-2020)	253		253						
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR VVR (07-08-2023)	250		250					0%	0%
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 01 YEAR VRR (08-03-2023)	50		50						
GOP IJARA SUKUK - 05 YEAR VRR (29-07-2020)	67		67						
GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(21-08-2025)	240,000			240,000	21,990	22,058	68	42%	0%
GIS 1 YEAR DISCOUNTED(30-09-2025)	80,000		-	80,000	7,248	7,246	(2)	14%	0%
Total as at September 30, 2025	321,982		1,982	320,115	40,887	40,916	30	78%	28%
Total as at June 30, 2025					43,709	43,592	20	87%	100%

			2025	2024
6.	ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES	Note	Rupees in	'000'
	Auditors' remuneration payable		121	17
	Other payable		10	-
	Formation cost payable		10	-
			141	17
7.	PROFIT RECEIVABLE			
	Government Ijarah Sukuks	7.1	609	86
	Savings accounts	7.2	303	1,523
			913	1,609

8. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no contingencies and commitments as at the reporting date. (2024: Nil)

9. TAXATION

The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax under clause 57(3)(viii) of part I of second schedule to the income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The Fund is also exempt from section 113 (minimum tax) provision under clause 11A of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

10. EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit (EPU) has not been disclosed in these financial statements as in the opinion of the Management Company the determination of the cumulative weighted average number of outstanding units is not practicable.

11. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES/ CONNECTED PARTIES

Related parties/ Connected persons include Al Habib Fund Managers Limited being the Management Company, Bank Al Habib Limited being the Sponsor, Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited being the Trustee of the Fund, other collective investment schemes managed by the Management Company, directors and officers of the Management Company, directors of connected persons and persons having 10% or more beneficial ownership of the units of the Fund.

Transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with market rates.

Remuneration payable to Management Company and Trustee is determined in accordance with the provisions of the NBFC Regulations and the Trust Deed respectively, as disclosed in the offering document of the fund.

Related parties/connected persons include:

S.No	Company Name	Relationship
1	AL Habib Asset Management Limited	Management Company
2	Bank Al Habib Limited	Parent Company of AL Habib Asset Management Limited
3	Al Habib Capital Market (Private) Limited	Subsidiary of Bank Al Habib Limited
4	Al Habib Currency Exchange Limited	Subsidiary of Bank Al Habib Limited
5	AL Habib Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
6	AL Habib Islamic Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
7	AL Habib Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
8	AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
9	AL Habib Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
10	AL Habib Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
11	AL Habib Islamic Cash Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
12	AL Habib GOKP Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
13	AL Habib Islamic Pension Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
14	AL Habib Asset Allocation Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
15	AL Habib Money Market Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
16	AL Habib Islamic Saving Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
17	AL Habib Fixed Return Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
18	AL Habib Islamic Munafa Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
19	AL Habib Government Securities Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
20	AL Habib Sovereign Income Fund	Managed by AL Habib Asset Management Limited
21	Central depositary Company of Pakistan	Trustee

Details of the transactions with connected persons and balances with them, if not disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements are as follows:

		2025 Rupees in	2024 '000
11.1	Transactions during the year		
	AL Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company Remuneration of Management company Sindh Sales Tax	14	15
	=		
	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee Remuneration of the Trustee Sindh Sales Tax	18	15
	=		
	Bank Al Habib Limited - Sponsor	350	86
	Profit on bank deposits Bank charges	2	-
	<u> </u>		
11.2	Details of balances with connected persons at period end are as follows:		
	Al Habib Asset Management Limited - Management Company		
	Management company fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh Sales Tax)	78	51
	Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited - Trustee Trustee fee payable (Inclusive of Sindh Sales Tax)	27	13
	Bank Al Habib Limited - Sponsor		
	Bank balances	10,524	2,951
	Profit Receivable on savings account	303	1,523
12.	TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO		
	The AHAM Pension Fund -Gokp Islamic Money Market Sub Fund has maintained 0.56% [0.08% representing Government Levies,SECP Fee].	l Total expense i	ratio (TER)
13.	CORRESPONDING FIGURES		
	Corresponding figures have been rearranged or reclassified, where necessary, for the pulsar No significant rearrangement or reclassification was made in these financial statements		
14.	GENERAL		
14.1	Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupees, unless otherwise state	ed.	
15.	DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE		
	These financial statements were authorised for issue on $\underline{\text{October 24, 2025}}$ by the Management Company.	e Board of Direc	ctors of the
	For AL Habib Asset Management Limited (Pension Fund Manager)		
	Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer	Director	

الحبیب اسلا کم اسٹاک فنٹر نے 30 ستمبر 2025 کوختم ہونے والی سہ ماہی میں 28.72 فیصد کا خالص منافع حاصل کیا۔ فنڈ کی مجموعی آمدنی ہے 2,058.03 ملین روپے رہی جس میں بنیادی طور پر منقسمہ آمدنی سے حاصل 9.4.2 ملین روپے کی آمدنی ، بینک ڈپازٹس سے حاصل 1.43 ملین روپے کی آمدنی اورا یکو پٹی سر مامیکار یوں پر 2,000.32 ملین روپے کے (حقیقی اور غیر حقیقی) کیپٹل گین کی مدمیں آمدنی شامل میں۔

الحبیب پینشن فنڈ نے 30 ستبر 2025 کوئتم ہونے والی سہ ماہی کیلئے منی مارکیٹ اور ڈیٹ سب فنڈ کیلئے بالتر تیب 10.07 فیصد اور 9.80 فیصد کا حقیقی منافع حاصل کیا۔ منی مارکیٹ اور ڈیٹ سب فنڈ زکی مجموئی آ مدنی فیصد کا خفیقی منافع حاصل کیا۔ منی مارکیٹ اور ڈیٹ سب فنڈ زکی مجموئی آ مدنی بالتر تیب 10.85 ملین روپے اور 8.17 ملین روپے رہی ، جو بینک ڈپازٹس اور سرکاری سکیورٹیز سے حاصل آ مدنی پر مشتمل ہے۔ ایکو پڑسب فنڈ زکا مجموئی منافع 145.46 ملین روپے رہا، جس میں بنیادی طور پر منقسمہ آ مدنی سے 4.98 ملین روپے کی آ مدنی، بینک ڈپازٹس سے فنڈ زکا مجموئی منافع 145.46 ملین روپے کی آ مدنی، بینک ڈپازٹس سے 10.51 ملین روپے کی آ مدنی اورا یکو پڑسر ماییکاری پر 139.97 ملین روپے کی (حقیقی اور غیر حقیقی) کیپٹل گین کی مدیس آ مدنی شامل ہے۔

الحبیب اسلامک پیفٹن فنڈ نے 30 ستمبر 2025 کوختم ہونے والی سہ ماہی کے لیے منی مارکیٹ اور ڈیٹ سب فنڈ کے لیے بالتر تیب 9.16 فیصد اور 8.94 فیصد کا خالص سالانہ منافع اورا یکو بٹی سب فنڈ نے 27.62 فیصد کا حقیقی منافع حاصل کیا۔ منی مارکیٹ اور مرکاری سیکیورٹیز سے حاصل مجموعی آمدنی بالتر تیب 5.79 ملین روپے اور 5.74 ملین روپے رہی جو بینک ڈپازٹس، ڈیٹ انسٹر ومینٹس اور سرکاری سیکیورٹیز سے حاصل آمدنی پر شتمتل ہے۔ ایکو بٹی سب فنڈ زی مجموعی آمدنی آمدنی اور بی جو بینک ڈپازٹس، ڈپازٹس سے 20.22 ملین روپے کی آمدنی اورا یکو بٹی سر ماریکاری پر 63.70 ملین روپے کی (حقیقی اور فیرحقیقی) کیپٹل گین کی مد میں آمدنی، بینک ڈپازٹس سے 20.22 ملین روپے کی آمدنی اورا یکو بٹی سر ماریکاری پر 63.70 ملین روپے کی (حقیقی اور فیرحقیقی) کیپٹل گین کی مد میں آمدنی منامل ہے۔

الحبیب جی او کے پی پیشن فنڈ نے 30 ستبر 2025 کوشم ہونے والی سماہی میں منی مارکیٹ سب فنڈ سے 9.60 فیصد کا سالانہ خالص منافع حاصل کیا۔ منی مارکیٹ سب فنڈ زکی مجموعی آمدنی پر مشتمل ہے۔

الحبیب اسلا کم بی او کے پی پینفن فنڈ نے 30 ستبر 2025 کوئتم ہونے والی سہ ماہی میں منی مارکیٹ سب فنڈ سے 9.30 فیصد کا سالانہ خالص منافع حاصل کیا۔ منی مارکیٹ سب فنڈز کی مجموعی آمدنی 1.26 ملین روپ رہی جو بینک ڈپازٹس اور سرکاری سیکیو رٹیز سے حاصل آمدنی پر مشتل ہے۔

ہم اپنے یونٹ ہولڈرز کامستقل اعتاداور تعاون پرسیکورٹیز اینڈ ایکچنج کمیشن آف پاکستان کی رہنمائی اورسینٹرل ڈپازٹری کمپنی آف پاکستان لمیٹڈ کی معاونت کاشکر بیاداکرتے ہیں۔ہم اپنے تمام اسٹاف ممبران کی محنت ،خلوص اورکگن کے لیے بھی شکرگز ارہیں۔

> عباس دی۔حبیب چیئر مین

کاشف رفع چف ایگزیکٹو

کراچی: ۱۲۳کتوبر۲۵-۲۰ء اور 104.58 ملین روپے کی ٹرم ڈپازٹس رئیٹس سے حاصل ہونے والی آمدنی شامل ہے۔ PACRA نے 22 اکتوبر 2025 کو فنڈ اسٹیمیلیٹی ریٹنگ کے تحت الحبیب اسلامک کیش فنڈکو(f) +AAر بٹنگ پر برقر اررکھا۔

الحبیب آگم فنڈ نے 30 متبر 2025 کونتم ہونے والی سہ ماہی میں 9.89 فیصد کا سالانہ خالص منافع حاصل کیا۔ فنڈ کی مجموعی آمدنی 675.69 ملین روپے رہی جس میں بنیادی طور پر 540.85 ملین روپے کی سرکاری سیکیو رٹیز میں سرمایہ کاری، ٹی انیف سیز اور صکوک، اور 540.84 ملین روپے کے بینک ڈیازٹس سے حاصل ہونے والی آمدنی شامل ہے۔ PACRA نے 201کتو پر 2025 کوفنڈ آسٹیبیلیٹی ریٹنگ کے تحت المحبیب انکم فنڈ کو(f) AAریٹنگ پر برقر اردکھا۔

الحبیب گور نمنٹ سیکور شیر فقٹر نے 30 ستبر 2025 کوئتم ہونے والی سہ ماہی میں 9.91 فیصد کا سالانہ خالص منافع حاصل کیا۔ فنڈ کی مجموعی آمدنی 428.94 ملین روپے رہی جس میں بنیادی طور پر 325.28 ملین روپے کی سرکاری سیکورٹیز میں سرمایہ کاری اور 103.666 ملین روپے کے مینک ڈپازٹس سے حاصل ہونے والی آمدنی شامل ہے۔ PACRA نے 3 جون 2025 کوفنڈ آسٹیبلیٹی ریٹنگ کے تحت الحبیب گورنمنٹ سیکیورٹیز فنڈ کو(f) AAAریٹنگ تفویض کی ہے۔

الحبیب سورائن آئم فنڈ کی مجموعی آمدنی 21.85ملین روپے رہی جس میں بنیادی طور پر 20.77 ملین روپے کی سرکاری سکیورٹیز میں سرمایہ کاری اور 1.09 ملین روپے کے بینک ڈیازٹس سے حاصل ہونے والی آمدنی شامل ہے۔

الحبیب فکسٹر رٹرن فٹٹر پلان 23، پلان 24 اور پلان 25 متعارف کرائے جبکہ پلان 21 سہ ماہی کے دوران میچورڈ ہوا۔ فنڈ کی مجموعی آمد نی 139.80 ملین روپے رہی جس میں بنیادی طور پرسرکاری سیکو رٹیز میں سر ماہیکاری سے 136.58 ملین روپے اور 3.22 ملین روپے بینک ڈیازٹس سے حاصل ہونے والی آمد نی شامل ہے۔

الحبیب اسلامک اکم فنڈ نے 30 ستمبر 2025 کوختم ہونے والی سہ ماہی میں 9.91 فیصد کا سالانہ خالص منافع حاصل کیا۔ فنڈ کی مجموعی آمدنی 588.09 ملین روپے رہی جس میں بنیادی طور پر 235.11 ملین روپے کے بیئک ڈیازٹس اور 588.09 ملین روپے کے بیئک ڈیازٹس رسپٹس سے حاصل ہونے والی آمدنی شامل ہیں۔ PACRA نے 22 اکتوبر 2025 کوفنڈ اسٹیمیلیٹی ریئنگ کے تحت الحبیب اسلامک انکم فنڈ کو (۴) AA ریٹنگ پر برقر ار درکھا۔

الحبیب اسلا کم سیونگز فنڈ نے 30 ستبر 2025 کوختم ہونے والی سہ ماہی میں 10.12 فیصد کا خالص منافع حاصل کیا۔ فنڈ کی مجموعی آمدنی 557.65 ملین روپے رہی جس میں بنیادی طور پر 248.60 ملین روپے صکوک میں سرماید کاری، 304.12 ملین روپے کے بینک ڈپازٹس اور 4.92 ملین روپے کےٹرم ڈپازٹس رسپٹس سے حاصل ہونے والی آمدنی شامل ہے۔ PACRA نے 22 اکتوبر 2025 کوفنڈ اسٹیجیلیٹی ریڈنگ کے تحت الحبیب اسلامک سیونگ فنڈ کو (AA(f) میڈنگ پر برقر اردکھا۔

الحبيب ايسيك ايلوكيش فنٹرن 30 تتمبر 2025 كونتم ہونے والى سەمابى ميں 23.69 فيصد كاخالص منافع حاصل كيا۔ فنڈ كى مجموئ آمدنى 124.29 ملين روپے رہى جس ميں بنيادى طور پر 3.26 ملين روپے بينك ڈپازٹس، 4.50 ملين روپے منقسمہ آمدنى اور 116.53 ملين روپے كى سرما بيكارى ميں (حقيقى اورغير حقيقى) كيپٹل خساره كى مديس آمدنى شامل ميں ۔

الحبیب اسٹاک فنٹر نے 30 ستبر 2025 کو ختم ہونے والی سہ ماہی میں 31.30 فیصد کا خالص منافع حاصل کیا۔ فنڈ کی مجموعی آمدنی 2,584.57 ملین روپے رہی جس میں بنیادی طور پر105.43 ملین روپے مقسمہ آمدنی، 8.11 ملین روپ کے بینک ڈپازٹس اور 2,471.03 ملین روپے کی ایکویٹس ماریکاری میں (حقیقی اور غیر حقیق) کیپٹل گین کی مدیس آمدنی شامل ہیں۔

الحبيب ايسيك مينجمنث لميثرثر

الحبیب ایسیٹ مینجنٹ لمیٹڈ کے بورڈ آف ڈائر کیٹرز بمسرت 30 ستبر 2025 کوفتم ہونے والی سہ ماہی کے لیےا پنے زیرانظام فنڈ ز کے آ ڈٹ شدہ مالیاتی حیابات پیش کررہے ہیں۔

مالی سال 2026 کی پہلی سہ ماہی کے دوران نمایاں چیلنجز کی ایک مدت سے گزرنے کے بعد معیشت نے قدرِانتخام اور مناسب بحالی کے آٹار ظاہر ہوئے۔مرکزی بینک نے پالیسی ریٹ کو 11 فیصد کی شرح پر برقر اررکھا جو کہ مہزگائی میں اضافے پر تحفظات اور حالیہ سیا بوں کی وجہ سے ہونے والی رکاوٹوں کے باوجودا کیکے تاطاقد ام کی عکاس کرتا ہے۔

مہنگائی کی شرح مالی سال 2026 کی کہلی سہ مالی میں کم ہوکر 4.2 فیصد ہوگئی جوگز شتہ سال کی اس مدت میں 9.2 فیصد تھی جس کی وجہ حالیہ اثرات اور سلاب کے نقصانات تھے۔

صنعتی سرگری نے مالی سال 2026 کی پہلی سہ ماہی میں بڑے پیانے پر مینوفیکچرنگ میں 9 فیصد گروتھ کے ساتھ بحالی کے آثار ظاہر کئے۔ KSE-100نڈ کیس نے اس سہ ماہی میں ثبت رفتار برقر اررکھی اور تاریخ کی بلندترین سطے 165,494 پر بہنچ گیا۔

اس سہ ماہی کے لیے کرنٹ اکا وَنٹ خسارہ 624 ملین امریکی ڈالرتھا جوگز شتہ سال کی اسی مدت میں ریکارڈ کردہ 430 ملین امریکی ڈالرسے زائدر ہا۔ یہ بنیادی طور پر درآ مدی طلب کے باعث ہوا۔ تاہم بیرون ملک محنت کشوں کی زیرتر سیلات کی وجہ سے اس کے اثرات سے نمٹنے میں مدد کمی۔

آ گے بڑھتے ہوئے مالی سال 2026 کیلئے جی ڈی پی گروتھ متوقع طور پر 3.2 فیصد اور 4.2 فیصد کے درمیان رہے گی اگر چہ نجلی سطح پرسیلاب کی وجہ سے پڑنے والے اثرات کے سبب اور عالمی سطح پر جاری بے بیٹنی کی صورتحال سے خطرات برقر اربیں۔ جبکہ اسٹیٹ بینک آف پاکستان کے مطابق میڈگائی کی شرح 5 فیصد تا 7 فیصد کے درمیان رہے گی۔

قر ہیں مدت کامعا ثی منظرنامہ،مہنگائی کےمتوازن اثرات اورگروتھ کی معاونت کیلئے پالیسی پرنگاہ رکھنے کامتقاضی ہے۔ اصلاحات اوراسٹر پیٹجگ سر ماریکاریاں معاشی بنیا دوں کےاستحکام اور تیز رفتاریا ئیدارگروتھ کیلئے لازم ہے۔

الحبیب کیش فنڈ نے 30 ستبر 2025 کوختم ہونے والی سہ ماہی میں 10.08 فیصد کا سالانہ خالص منافع حاصل کیا۔ فنڈ کی مجموعی آمد نی 1,690.22 ملین روپے بینک ڈپازٹس 1,690.22 ملین روپے بینک ڈپازٹس سے ماصل ہونے والی آمدنی شامل ہے۔ VIS نے 27 دسمبر 2024 کوفنڈ اسٹیمیلیٹی ریڈنگ کے سے اور 89.15 میں فنڈ کو (AA(f) کیڈکر دیاہے۔

الحبیب منی مارکیٹ فنڈ نے 30 ستمبر 2025 کوختم ہونے والی سدماہی میں 99.99 فیصد کا سالانہ خالص منافع حاصل کیا۔ فنڈ کی مجموعی آمدنی 2,238.22 ملین روپے رہی جس میں بنیادی طور پر 1,774.85 ملین روپے کی سرکاری سیکیو رٹیز، 399.90 ملین روپے بینک ڈپازٹس سے اور 63.47 روپے ٹرم ڈپازٹ رسپٹس سیحاصل ہونے والی آمدنی شامل ہے۔ VIS نے 27 دسمبر 2024 کوفنڈ اسٹیبیلیٹی ریٹنگ کے تحت الحبیب منی مارکیٹ فنڈکو (AAA(ٹینگ پراک گر گر کر دیا ہے۔

الحبیب اسلا کمکیش فٹر نے 30 متبر 2025 کوختم ہونے والی سہ ماہی میں 9.91 فیصد کا سالانہ خالص منافع حاصل کیا۔ فنڈ کی مجموعی آمدنی 745.36 ملین روپے رہی جس میں بنیادی طور پر 300.00 ملین روپے کی سرکاری سکیو رٹیز، 340.79 ملین روپے کے بینک ڈیازٹس سے

Our Branches

Head Office - Karachi

3rd Floor, Mackinnons Building, I.I Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan. UAN: 021-111-342-242 PABX: 021-32469115-19

Peshawar

2nd floor, FC trust Building, Sonehri Masjid Road Peshawar, Pakistan. Tel: 091-5270031

Islamabad

3rd Floor, Roshan Centre 78-W, Blue Area, Islamabad, Pakistan. Tel: 051-2344505-06

Faisalabad

Khasra No. 1088/2/2, Khewat No. 2108, Khatooni No. 2135, Jail Road, Faisalabad, Pakistan.

Tel: 041-2640930

Citi Tower Branch - Karachi

City Towers, Plot No. 33-A, Block-6, PECHS Society, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi. Tel: 021-34373151-3 Direct: 021-34373155-6

Lahore

20-Aurangzeb Block, New Garden Town Lahore, Pakistan. Tel: 042-35197181

Multan

Mezzanine Floor, 128-C, Old Bahawalpur Road, Multan, Pakistan. Tel: 061-4543668

Gujranwala

B XII-7S-145 Mohallah Faisalabad, GT Road Gujranwala, Pakistan. Tel: 055-3821148-50

Contact Us





support@alhabibfunds.com

www.alhabibfunds.com

Follow us









/ALHabibFunds